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Ladies and Gentlemen:

SEC FILE NO. 82-3648

Re: Techtronic Industries Company Limited
Information Furnished Pursuant to Rule 12g3 2(b)

e e S A - .= underthe Securities Exchange Act S

On behalf of Techtronic Industries Company Limited (the "Company"), S.E.C. File
No. 82-3648, the enclosed copies of documents, are submitted to you in order to maintain
the Company's exemption from Section 12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the
"Act") pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Act:

(1)  The Company's announcement regarding results of the extraordinary general
meeting held on 3" | anuary 2005 in relation to the major transaction, dated
January 3, 2005, published (in the English language) in South China
Morning Post and published (in the Chinese language) in Hong Kong

Economic Times, both on January 4, 20035, /
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(2)  The Company’s announcement regarding re-designation of director, dated
December 31, 2004, published (in the English language) in The Standard
and published (in the Chinese language) in Hong Kong Economic Times,
both on January 3, 2005,

(3) The Company’s circular regarding a major transaction: The proposed
acquisition of companies comprising the Milwaukee, AEG and DREBO
Electric Power Tools and accessories businesses of Atlas Copco AB, dated
November 23, 2004;

(4) The Company’s announcement regarding notice of the extraordinary general
meeting, dated November 23, 2004, published (in the English language) in
South China Morning Post and published (in the Chinese language) in Hong
Kong Economic Times, both on November 23, 2004,

(5)  The Company’s announcement regarding further delay in despatch of the
circular, dated November 1, 2004, published (in the English language) in
The Standard and published (in the Chinese language) in Hong Kong
Economic Times, both on November 2, 2004,

(6) The Company’s announcement regarding further delay in despatch of the
circular, dated October 11, 2004, published (in the English language) in The
Standard and published (in the Chinese language) in Hong Kong Economic
Times, both on October 12, 2004;

(7)  The Company’s announcement regarding changes in directorships, dated
September 30, 2004; published (in the English language) in South China
Morning Post and published (in the Chinese language) in Hong Kong
Economic Times, both on October 4, 2004; and

(8)  The Company’s announcement regarding delay in despatch of circular,
dated September 20, 2004, published (in the English language) in The
Standard and published (in the Chinese language) in Hong Kong Economic
Times, both on September 21, 2004.

The part of the enclosed documents that are in Chinese substantially restate the
information appearing elsewhere in English.
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We would appreciate your acknowledging receipt of the foregoing by stamping and
returning the enclosed copy of this letter. A self-addressed, stamped envelope is enclosed
for your convenience.

Very truly yours,
4’)
Simon Luk

Enclosures

cc:  Techtronic Industries Company Limited
H:AdINADR\V 9056\0001\3 1sec.doc
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Appomtments

General Manager ADMINISTRATION OFFICER
. i TTEAT BERTE : A leading machinery tool, Sowa Intemational Too! & Machine SKL, Canadian
Required for International Apparel Compan: s . Company is looking for &n administration officer ta join their office ln Hony At your
World Link M & : &
or. ‘ or ink Medical & Dental Centers Kong, to provide support and share business work in their expanding office. saervice
We are looking for an experienced G.M. to head our Shanghai, China Job Description: ’
offices in Sh i candi World Link, operating a network of medical end dental rmlu s in Sh for office adminisiration function for HX offic
S S afxghal The ndxdalg ml_’s' have saeks OB/GYN physicians, Pharmacy Manager and Billi ‘Cllnr:m E‘:r?:x.\‘ 4 Handlz office operation, HR issues and ndmnmfx’nnon ©
outderwcar expericnce and hav? spent time in U.S.A. E;e::é:dné:]p;:or}:nﬁuey w© af scover C::\nkmd workEwuhlnE;zmﬂ;anu team » Linison with branch offices to enhance commumcluon Tat:
understanding the demands of the North American E jonals rrom merica, Euro ing, Japen an Organize -and | sctiviti ing events
3 South East Asia. Board centificd and 4-5 years expericace is d 1o B
market. The candidate should be willing and able to OB/GYN phvaician. Curent license is rcégxer:ld o Pharaiscy Mamtser Rkerw ropoms i To ke Ly more unsiom) 4nd st fomm Bsad
count yirements:
expand the source of supply as well as managing the anﬂi’?’i“é".,‘é E“x"m’.i“k"hiﬁéé"éﬁéi"? th catt claamis required for . algreplrcd 1o take eddilional duties and meet tight dndhne: Fer:
various staff that we currently have. Only experienced Intecested mm(duea 3 291 s onor:«;m resumes 1o th¢- Huma ;b“‘ o W°’f “"l-"dmvk of d'd“mm cultural bac! 2585 7272
partmen{ i fax 7 ot email b@gdd,,n!,,hmagm o + Positive work attitude: commitied, socountzble, enthusiastic, hl:|pful wilti
and aggressive hands on appl;caqts shou{d apply. For more information, visit obr website 't pww.wordlink shanghal.com 10 learn and to participate and to serve others Hice Emadt;
Please send a complete application stating your —— — -  Responsible with strong leadership skills

ra * Have 000’ understanding oo teading bosiness nature such 53 L/C clansilod @simp, com
shipmen: shipping and
contract of license renewals
* Have accounting knowledge -
Strong computer skills & communication skills
¢ Fluent English, Canlonese and Mandarin

qualification and expected remuneration to The
Recruitment Manager, c/o Suite 805, 9 Queen’s Road :
Central, Hong Kong. - 2

——————————————y

lm:re:;;d ;‘mmes lease send you! npphunon with CV and @
Inter'] Handbag and Accesso capected salary to sates "‘ 10 2628 1622.
Bookings? Leading 14 P 1 data_col e purposes ao408 !
g g%mpﬂﬂy is uvﬂﬂdmz their office in + Degree or Dipioma holder In Olscipline. (erony dan coeam > i Ll o) o ' .
ngguan. © At lenst § years nd g rasBorast X Sorad 3 S :
. quall tem & comy Y y =
o Experienced Handbag Designer « Bverseaing 1GC PG 120 OA ey CLHK Lic. . professony Firm seels R
H R ~ must be capable to coordinate with U.S. amiliar with 150 9001 Quiatity syster, et - Enplist/Contonese i i n o
' ax designers in English: written & spoken equire experience in establishing SPC program j& | z A listed Company in Central urgently
2888 2272 - knowledge of "%l;sds and Styliny PO + Dafect analysis skfll and technical report writing 1t téda Bl Maust bold G 2 valid wor ing vis/HKID Card requires:
2 Work independently 8 « Direct communication with the Quatify Manager in U, Gk o fesume 2ad expected salary 1o
Emot: - dmin@cibk.com.hk . S
cassooommmcom good experience in sample devélopment Applicants must be fluent in English and Mnndnnn,sdnys work and station In fon e vl sl R prp s Secretar .
g We offer an excellent package, please send Dongguan factory are required, Imerested parties, plédse send full resume, B Form 7 with forma] secretarial training
Ezur complete resume, expected sa.l cantact tefephone numbim, expected salary to #-ATC Asia Pacific Ld. At : General - of spoken & written
anie [nt’l (HK) LtdA, Room 403, w Manager, 19/F., Miition Fortune Ind, 34 Chai Wan Kok St., Tsuen Wan.N.T. English & Mandarin
Centre, 5-15 Hankow Rd, T.5.T. KL, ot nal ciata colbected el e sed 0t recruitment pipose onty. Secretary ® Fast and accurate typmg
email lo connie nu@bomie.fnm.nk - ; with 20 yrs. experience. Req, for office work & ® Computer knowl
Personad dsts coliected il be wsed for recruitment purpose anly. sales for central firm. 5% $12,000. ® Al least 2 years K cvanl experience
send resume to Bolwin Lid, G.P.O. Box 4352, wnh Interested part ! call Ms Jad
proof of current or last salary. Quote’ SE oo parties please s Jade at
envelope. - 28104720 for arranging an interview.
E-rmail vour ad to us classified@scmp.com Porscnal coa cofisctad Wil bh 320 o rectment purpasé <o,

GENERAL Appomtments

I
Mainitin sccounts fer daily transactions and dats
inpul.

Computer skilts i MS, Brect ng MS Worc.
Willing 1o travel 1o PRC frequently.
command of Ipok(n and wrilten
English,

Good command of Mandarin.
- Immedinely available is nrt(erred
interested parties pletse write full resume, INDICATE
salacy Crpeeies, v xnd ausched o et photo 101 Eastern
Sources {Brot lectrogi L4d, Adéress ¢ Rm.
1518, 8/F. C.tduﬂ Todusrial ma. .17 On Lok Mun S1.,
Fasling,

D1 olfecsd wedd be med b rrment purpese esh.t

iterate
- Hardworking and independent
Interesied partics, please fax resume
with expecied salary to 2542 1416 or
email address: wendyjs@netvigator.com

External Relations Office

In supgen of e VTC's missan s o un i tine v a1 5-year Siesianic Plr, (s Exlomal
atons Offcs eives 1o buld up ron « #nd perinerEnips botwesn the VIC

-Mn!mlpvlukm menﬁmmn-mm-m-

corporste imaga of the YTC and the n.nu- of vocational oducation and tralving in

sociely twough manating and

Kcy Stage Two T
ions are invited rmm suulbly qulhll:d and experienced 12achert to join

e mghly motivated and 4anoVaLi n this fively and happy school. For

those applicants who are able to o!Ter ludenhlp/coordmlncn of English, an

additional allowance of 4 points will be availab

Closing date: Friday 11th October 2004,

Sun lslmd Enghsh Kinderarten

dotvering
Applications ere invited for £ Iuﬂa-vm posls.

sorvices,

chm or_above,

years relevant working experience in
Lalaticn Treld and. administration works.
working enperience in Kindergarlen will be
prefersble,

wiilten aod spoken Snglish and Chinese. a

SHA TIN COLLEGE, 3 Lai Wo Lanc, Fo Tan, Sha Tio, Hang Kong
Tel; 1699 Jeil Faxe 269570592, Emall: info@sbatincolleze.edu

J/wwew shatincollege. edu.hk
M David Cottam

ndary school wuh over 1,200 students on roll including 300 in
3

for Media networung and baising/coordmating with
i support of VTC'a progromene of matketing and publictty
on tw YTC: (¢) mmenge preas

Pnncw:

Well organized ) pendently, goad Geare 13 any |
communicatiol d pmenuucn skills,

o Immodiate availebility preferre Teacher of English rpponq Contract, 3 Jaguary-? July 2005)
laterested parties please send your ;pphuuon The school requires a full fine Teacher of EAL / English to Lench across the futl
letter and detailed CV with expected ry age and ability range mcludm[ 18 Diploma students on & temporary contracl
headoffice 7 from 3 Janugry to 7 Julg2003,

Teacher of Business E hication (I'zm%onry Countract, 3 January-7 July 2005}
The school requires a full tifhe Teacher of Business and/ or Economics capable of
teaching GCSE nd 1B [iploma standard.

the ganerel public! ({) Do rerpansibie for the
periogicas for inlemal end exemal

Get Connected!
Look for this symbol now!

unisland.cdy. by oF by

71
Wosas 6m Oecmd il b e e v pupmc ol

G-Set English Centre requires Library Assistant : Malor Ruties: To (8) sasist with the planning and organizing of promotional ociiiios
SeMPoo ¢ 9 (full time, 39 hes/week, tero-time only, starting Nov 2004) . of the VIC. (b) mesist in 0w oroparston and muam thorkoting
An assistant is required td-work closely with the Librarian in mat corpurme ication {iremal unu exiemal)

Qualified Native English Teachers

Pant-time on Szlurda s & Sundays
TESOL, cgree in English

* All teaching maluxal provided

Please call Daniel or Gleon ou 28771819,

or send CV to gsey@netvigatot com

meteriars, and othar sudio-

s matera: (<) odit 60 ploce
passess CT skills nd be_cnthusiastic abaut <hildren's literature and i (@) amange pres 13 briefings ond interviews; (#) write
guiding sludents in their réading, The position holder will be required to take na 43 relensas and fosiure u\ns- [ ur-w- :-pem o nnu wv't‘ﬂl on the VTC:
pay leave in the school Jummer vacations. -"d () answer enquiriea from e modis ar gonern! put

o equivatent; (u) of toaxt 2 years' post
Closing date for all Shafln College positions: Frldzy Sth October 2004 Ao sl

developing the school libriry, The successful candidate will be fluent in Ensh!h

LqunuchBdunmdu-{
3. Entar the refarencs number kn the Job SeariBeld

SCMALCI0BS

Tuent © a0 witien Chiness, s0d
preteratly tha sbilty 10 spesk Puionghua; and (u) gUOd wlemersan, commurcation
303 gresemiation skiis,

ISLAND SCHOOL; 20 Borrett Road. Hong K
Tel: 2524 7135, Fax: 2840 1673, Email: nts Dbﬁmanlsland edy hk

Website: hitp:f/wwyw island.edubk
Principal: Mr. David James

Job detaily will immediatety be available’ og&r screen!

Cqsfnetics Sourcer Estates, Health and Safoty Divislon

One of the, world's leading luxury brands
seeks an EXPERIENCED cosmetics
sourcer to source a new line. Extremely
competitive compensation. Please email

This i1 a Sccondary school with Li50 students ou roll including 280 in
years 12:1

Drsma/Resuurces Techniciap (full time, 39 hrs/wee
This e @ readvertisement , agplicants who have gpplied earlier will be reconsidered and need ot reapply:

s AT R e B T F M T e

Malor Dutles: To (o) masist e Princizcy Survey Offcar n o praparatin of Roarcal

statoments, cash fow statements, e updaling of financiat daw and records for

ainianacs works: (o] cea and T Or sye v Quarnity of matenats o$ed. (6]

Paymen Cartiicha: and recomTendabon of payment b conracions, and (d)
tram cortroctors.

The school requires a knowledgeable, hard workiug and creative techiician who
VlctongAvgenLcom witl support i of the technical dimensions of (he School's performances, exam T rales claima
and special events. The past hoider should be able 10 Kml:‘.ﬁfgi o .';wwm-d W:;ﬂ:ut- or HDv::»- -rv‘m:‘gm:::;:uz
offer gundance and suppon in respect of duy-to-duy resourcing and maintenance *qQuival 9% 3 years' oxpoden: andling sie Measu
Classified as wel! s some artisuc direction. The personal qualities needed are fexlbilicy, buding & sérvioes contracts: {c) G900 knowiedge of Excel and Access; und
Sales Clerk (he bility to relate [0 young people, » high degres of independence and (6 woing srcweae of bbsing bareions.
INDEX Fluent Speaking En iniisive Good 1T skills would be an advaniage. Soms evening and weekend ot (1 For Pout (18 2, orslec sophcants w o roiras 1 1 & rian
b Gomaing Fne will be required within the contracted 39 hry/ boln English ané ;
. F.5 above Age 16-26 Apph\:allor\s should include the current and expected ;nlnry‘ @ Tt‘m;wmm sand alnﬂmlo-n may te requirsd to perfonn gulier outskde :
Employmem Post Services Guide ... 67 Send mume a Closing date ¢ Friday 8b October 2004 ica hours. .
China Lo / Tauation pected S . Conditions: The eucostat candoaet w3 ocler ot D siartng ey of the Ports.
al Appoi 2 556561’0 - B be made on fead-taer conTaCL
sG:c'::mu o Ao - Business Centres | nex F“ exy Todl L HK Applications in writing. including 2 CV #08 the names and contact details Wmmymmmwnmmmm.
Appointments }  Corporate Formation || maitteay oftwo professional referees shasid be emsiled tathe Principalof e .
” "7 . Decoration & Renovation schoof slating the position applied for as the email subject. APPLICATIONS
Notir G P " l«mmcu(mv vm)tupmu)g(zxmcvtc -1 (Rev, 10/8)
otices - Domesdc Employment Applicants for teachlng posts must have a profestional teaching qualification ¢.5. P ) Gt ) 00 G VT Yo 29 iece Ao, Wercny ;
Legal & General Notices + Education BEd, BA+PGLCE. . Hong Councifs wmq contre compiaxes, S Conires wnd !
Miseellaneous - Feng Shui #uk Ragured . compuses; (s)mmwwwmm @919 us::)‘
Articles For Sale - Lmmigeation Native Teachers ||l Feworat dus provded by joo coptvents wit b ssed iy in ccordance wih the Englch Schonts o o
Businens to Business - Legal Services for our karning centre Foundation' Bersonat Lotd Poley, @ copy of whioh wil b6 provaed impmediciely. xpon.reques:
Lost . ip Services {English, Ant & Crats) Websice:" hetpi//wew.esfiedu.hk
- Refaxation Fax: 2337 8811
Property - Removals Emall lerenz0405Qyato0.com k.
Commencial /Induszrial Premises
fband/ Kewtoon/N.T - To et - Travel Lttamsttomstiumaitomationsiel
Itand - To - Tuition
T wtos /INT To Leto 8 M & B
Lfand/ Kowloon, - To Let..... otors oats Porttime - —
" . Lshnd - For Sales 8 Can For Sake Native Japaniese Native English Th f t t
Sxroiced Aparment/Suites Speaking mt Private Tutor e rastes Wa\j

Overseas Properties s Cans Wanted
Both Clasified Post @ and B ® 5> R4 ® are regisiered in the People’s Republic of China,

Workiag in 8 Real
Estale “Agency in
Happy Valley, with or
-without experieace.

ary + commission

2892 1138

Wanted 1o teach Qrade $
English & Makis. $250 per
hour, 3 days per week i

contaet

Rermoon, please
Mr l‘nu 9515 0828;

to book an ad

I . . Tel: 2565 8822 Fax: 2565 7272 e-mail: CIBSSiﬂBd@Sth- com

Customer Services: 2680 8333
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IT OPPORTUNITIES

Macquarle Securities Asia - Hong Kong

The Mazquarle Group is s leading provider of financial services with 5700 people in 22 coull
on business sreas where our expertive will provide special value to clients, o have establis
in » diverse range of markes segments and regions. Key 1o the Macquarie Group is Macqu:

. ecurities Ax\a (MSA)
which specialises in providing instirutional and corporate stackbroking services in selected rgkens

achieve

experionce (preferably Sybase).

on tomorrow's possibifisies

Our inforenation techaology team (15D) has more than 700 saff locased throughout Austr
locations. In line with ongoing business grosnh and investment in technology, ISD is exp
our IT capability to fully service the MSA business and need the very hest people 10 join ouq
created positions including the following:

Support Analyst (Job Na ISD121217) - You will deal with all faceus of production suppors)
investigation, systems enhancements, bug fixes, incident impac
You will need to have sound Unix, Visual Busic, VBA and-Excel skills gained in a commercialtnvironment.
Systera Developer (Job No 1SD121791) - Youmwill participate in a| stages of the system d;
This 12 rronth conract role requires proven skills in C, C++, VB on UNIX and Windows

Dealing Room Support Speciatist (Job No ISD124870) - You will provide mult-level T 3
Markets businesses including the Back and Middle Office and Intemutional Trading. You
understanding of Microsoft opersting systems and products and related sdministration, and §
of Unix and market daa services such 1s Bloomberg and Reu

1 you are interested in crearing your success with Macquaric, then we want to hear from yo

“ISD'% role is 10 support buriness operasions, repond 10 new business initiatives, and be pro

Nigel Smyth, Chief Information Officer

Legal & General Notices

ghand in 10 overseas
We are strengthening
in a nurnber of newly

anffpervice i

Bopment lifecycks.
3 relational database

rt for our Equity
eed & sound
rhing knowledge

Knowledge of the Mark: | ader system is desinable.

e in advising

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.
{incorporated in Hong Kang with limited figbitity)
(Stock Code : 659)

CHANGES IN DIRECTORSHIPS

Tna bourd ol gecio (ne “Boare") of Tactont s Company Limkeg (e “Coromny' | gemiad
o A Sl Wi, MuTied Kumimann e Kunienar ) inde pAndent Non-

B e Dracia &1 e Combany ana Mr: Tincam Ting X80 Chaune (i Crbunt peviousy in
odesenons Mo Expeuit Drefiy o e Campbny, Fbk Beeh (1 GoTTaled 13 8 Mo bt

of 9 Campany. boin wkh atec! i 300 Sesteriber 2004. Fotowng e se-Seslgraton, e bt
e carse 10 Da e CHakan of (e B3R CommMITiee of the Cormpany, bt 1 wil ramain 28 2 Memiber of the
1ot commdiee,

R, KUBLMARN

s 8 Ganara! Managw of Deesdon Bark AG Hong Kong Branch during the i rom
1554 1a 1995 and shs a General unagar o D1esdner Bonk AG DUbS) bofors remen in August
004, M. Kuramenn i 1 Gadsts f Banking AcadeTy, Hambus and hey pidigiviod il
financa and benking indintry.

Ms, Kunimann R not beid 0y GIRCIOrEhiS i By COW! stad COmPanies during The U yean preceding
(ne SH1s 5 T SnGunCAaal AL 4 o Ga 51 T8 AmpoumewO0h M. Ko 61 net Rt any

ierarests in the Wrunwudlhlcomnmy " Xuprann oes ol hawe ey ctlatonshi iy cthet
diractors, sanior o ting e Compeny.

ot e iwohed

e Kuann.r,onﬁmcﬂmlvMmmmnmmlmﬂhmmxwmxxlmd .

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited g,, no responsibilisy Jor
the contents of rhis makes n, as fo it
aceurocy or complelenass and expressly ddirclaims anmy llabiliny
whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon
ihe whole or any pori of the contenis of this announcement.

GRANDE
THE GRANDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
BafBERLT
tincorporaied in Cayman liandt' and redomiciled to Barmuda with Limired Liability)
(Stock code! 186)
SPECIAL DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION IN
SPECIE OF THE COMPANY’s SHARES IN
SANSUI ELECTRIC CO., LTD.

MIRAMAR HOTEL AND INVESTMENT COMPANY, LIMITED
(incarporated in Hong Kong with limited liabiliry)
(Stock Code: 71)
ANNOUNCEMENT
PURSUANT TO RULES 3.11 AND 3.23 OF THE LISTING RULES

This nnmouncement is madc by Mitarar Hotel snd invesiment Compeny. Limited (lhe
“Comp!ny) pursuant to Rules 3.11 and 3.23 of the Listing Rules in respect of the
requirements under Rule 3.10(1) and (2) relating to independent non-executive direciors and
in respect of the r under Rulc 3.21 relating 1o the andit committee of the Company.

The Company notes that under Role 3.10(1) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {the “Stock Exchange™), every
board of directors of & {isted issuer must include at Ieast three independent non-execulive directors
(“INEDu") and that under Rule 3.10{2) ai Jesst one of the INEDs must hove approprisie
pr q or ing or reluted financial management expertise.

The Company also notes that under Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, every listed issuer must
cstablish an udit committee, which must, smong other things, comprise & minimum of three
members, ot least one of whom sboutd be s INED with appropriste professional gualifications ot
sccounting of related financial management expertise as required under Rule 3.10(2) of the
Listing Rules, Rule 3.21 also requires the majority of the audit committee ta be INEDs of the
listed issuer.

The Company understands that the sbove requirements havo taken effeet from 31 March 2004, and
under the transitional arrengement certuin listed issuers (including the Compsny) ere o camply
with those requiremencs by 30 September 2004.

At a1 30 September 2004, the board of directars of the Company includes only one INED, Dr
David Sin Wai Kin. The tudit commities of the Company currenly comptises only two members,
Dr Sin and Mr Potrick Fung Yok Bus, another director of the Company. As announced by the
Company on 4 August 2004, Mr Stephen Ho Tze Tung, previously an INED of the Company and
2 member of the audit commiuze of the Company. parsed awsy on 28 July 2004.

In the circumstances, as ot the date of this announcement., the requirements under Rules 3.10(F)
and (2) of the Listing Rulea relating to number of INEDs and professional qualification of at least
one INED and under Rule 3.2} of the Listing Rules relating (o audit committee &6 summarized
above are not met by the Company.

The Company has 1o identify sdditi persons as INEDs who would meet the
requirements relating to INEDs under the Listing Rules snd who would enable the Company to
meet the requirements relating to the audit committee under the Listing Rules. The Company is
in the process of establishing &nd confirming the independence of certain persons. taking into
account the factors set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Company will endeavour to ensure that suitable candidatea will be identified s INEDs as
soon a8 possible (o fulfill the requirements of Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and Rule 3.21 of the Listing
Rules. Further announcement will be made by the Company upon the fulfillment of those
requirements.

By Order of the Board

Miramar Hotel and Investmeni Company, Limited
Chu Kwok Sun

Corporate Secretary

Hong Koog, 30 Septerber 2004

Az ar ike dase of 1his annauncement, the Board of Directars comprites fourteen directors, namely Dr Ho Tim,
Dr Lee Shau Kee, Dr David Sin Wol Kin, Mr Woo Kim Phoe, The Wonourabls Lee Quo Wei, Mr Farrick Fung
Yuk Bun, Mr Dominic, Chang Ko On, Mr Richard Tang Yot Sun, Mr Colin Lam Ko Yin, Mr Bddie Law Yum Chuen,
Mr Tony Ng. Mr Norman Mo How Chong, Mr Howard Yeung Ping Leung and Mr Peter Yu Tar Kong,

NOTICE -

Further to the circular dated 31 Mpy 2004 (“the Circular”), the
Board of Directors of the Company (“the; Board™) anmounces 8
change, in the delivery dats of. the Sansui{Shares.

Mnndnlory Prowdent Fund Schemes Ordinance (Chapler 485)
und S al

s
Competition” Sept, 04

(Gene:
Prescnbed Snnngs Rntes for Capital Preservstion Fund Winnen T.“ Yok Chan

NludnuluDﬂmummlwmwmmnmwmmmuww

There 3 70 Yervice coniract betwben the Company and M. Kuhimann, He is nol appointad o ¥ soacific
mmm-wﬁ—:inmnw oation #nd 1a-siecsion in acCONGMNCE with the erikcies of essociation

oltre . Ho 8 sSac 16 1e6ams § QU fod 0 it o of wpich wil oo deterinad By the
Boaro. Furthes discionre o vt turecror's fye b flzes,

secutes guscor o ace Dy Fo08 Cullre Grouo L, 4 nomasasie descer
Prdy uchon Holdings Limisd, o1 of which

ain Bowrd of

T2 Boart o e Sk Eschante, Soi M ]

nermie, M Cheung had ot heid oy ol mmm i 4y orer nied comoemes duing e tren paars
e late of i3 sanounCemen. M. Chaung i § grausate in e from Urivers!

and has baan & pacLsIng MO BNCH mo 413 Qs i ot v n i o 00 U a0

e 3 reow e Managing Parines of Vincen: 1. K. Chaung. Ya;

unmmdnuanmwu‘mwmmn prests of 1,920,000 Ehares fn the chare
eapilal of the Compuany ¥nd hsd Parsoal nierasts la D thare 0960n (0 subecibe for 800,000

. Choung
ok, vamtx maRAeITY o1 $UBSLATS!of ConiIcRg SrATaORISS of

he.Comoary 4nd Wi, Chaueg. e s 1t sopointed b 8 soecifc bem
s o Tobfect 5 irarant oy 0t o accontance whn the afticies of sxsocistion of
e Company. Hy i e Mwlmualruw‘ﬂnlmnwmdwh-ﬂhmlmwmt
Board. Purtiver disciosurs will De Mads once his director's fov ia fiaed.

Save a5 €iICKTeg herein, thete arg 1o OUMZ matiers which need £ ba brought fo the atlention of the
*harshokders of the Company.

3 Group Executive Directons, namaty. Mr,
Horet ks Puchwst (Chairman #nd Chief Executive Officer), w.naycv-m.w. (Maraging Dwecton),
ran i h o,

nactary, W, Vincam Ting Ky Creung #nd three indesecauri N nw[-am vceons, rarnaty, . Joel
Afinx Schimchas, M1, Chutsiopnes Patich \angiey a0

By e of th Bowed of
Tochtronic indumtrim Comoany
CN Chung Chwn
Company Secrazsry
Hong Kong, Jrh Sepeember, 2004

Words and,_exprostions defined (in. b
mennings
otherwise.
DELIVERY DATE OF SHARE CERTIFICATES FOR SANSUI
SHARES

The Board of Directora of the Company announcet thar definitive
certificates for Sensul Shares aro expested Lo be by post

vlnnniuhmem have the same
s defined in the Clrcular. unless tne concexe requires

Pursuant to secuon 37(8) of the, Ma.rxdmory Provident - Fund HIID No. PiZtxua
s eneral) R the preses vings rotes for the I{:‘ﬂm % Z",’;f;'“”““’ﬂ
mcnlh bl' Scmember 2004 are as'l'ouou' . “ + " - = L

.1 2004 - 22 T 2004; 0.0100%;
* 23 September 2004 ~ 26 September 2004: 0.0867%; and
¢ 27 September 2004 - 30 Seprember 2004: Q.1250%.

Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Aathorlty

Enquiries?
L
o .

1o the Qualifying Sharcholders at their own risk on of before 12
November 2004 instead of 30 September 2004, At previously announced,
thare certificates for Sanszul Shares will only be issued in the
denominntion of 1.000 shares. or its whole multiple and fracijonal
shares will not be itsued.

REASON FOR THE POSTPONEMENT OF DELIVERY DATE
The reason for the pastponement is owing to the inaufficient time for
the Company to issue all share certificates to the sharcholders by 30
September 2004 25 the quantity of shere certificates requested by
sharsholders are more than expected.

The Board of Direciors of the Company ax af the date of this
announcemens comprised six executive diraciors: Mr. Chrittopher Mo
Wing-On, Mr Adrian Ma Chi Chiu, Ms. Chriziine Asprey Lai Shan,
M. Michael Andrew Barclay Blnney Mr. Lam Chuck Fai and Mr. Paul
Law Kwok Foi; and three
Herbert Tsol Hak Kong, Mr. Johnny Lau Wing Hung and Mr riariin
ian Wright,

For lnd on behalf of
‘The Grande. Holdings Limited
Christopber Ho Wing-On

{rman

Hong Kong, 30 September 2004

Hang Seng Personal e-Banking
Lucky Draw
The Hang Seng Persohial e-Banking Lucky Draw
has been completed. All winners will be
notifled lndividually.

ascky Drov Licence No. ; 2650721631 2165221633}
Member HSBC Growp

At your
service

Tel:
2680 8333

Fax:
2565 7272

_ E-mail:
Citibank One Bill Lucky Oraw Result classified@scmp.com
ﬂa-io:-'alm il:mﬂthﬂmhuwﬁ!‘l 2004,
{ end he wnners aro
] retpre mwmw.luu&tm
Carmers) wvr: WA WA (Z301 3000

na Prim  (Somy DSCT Olpka Carrars
R (a0
20q vize :mvmm #rone)
ineer: HO) LA YUNG (E72320)

e s k.

The Siock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takex no responsiditity for the comtents of ihis
arnouncement, makes m0 Tepreemtation ai 19 lis Gocurdcy of Compleienss and expreisly
dLreisims any iability whotsoever for any (035 Aawsoever arisiag from or in rellance upon the
Tvots o any pare af the consents of I GnRGRACmEN.

pEIEENBERE
CHINA MOBILE

CHINA MOBILE (HONG KONG) LIMITED

{incorporated in Hong Kong with limited lizbiliry undar the Companies Ordinance)
(Stock code: 941)

ANNQUNCEMENT

This announcement deseribes the satun of the spplication for fand use right
cenificates and propenty title cenificates in respect of the Group's interests in
properties located In Guangdong Province,

The board of directers (the “Board™) of Chins Mobile (Hong Kong) Limited (the
‘Compuay ™, toge s with it subuidiaries. the ~Group™) announces thet the Group
baa not, during September this year. oblained soy land or

CHALCO

MEEBYAHRERLE]

ALUMINUM CORPORATION OF CHINA LIMITED”
{4 010 stock fimised company ncorporared in the Peopie’s Republie of China with limited liabiiy)

(Stock Code: 2600)
ADJUSTMENT OF ALUMIN~wPMCE

Beginning from September 30, 2006, the Company bus adjustad its ypot sales
price of aluming to Rmb 4,130 per tonns from Ramb 3,930 per tonne,

According to the current domestic and international Alumina markes and 2lumina
price, Aluminnm Corporation of Chins Limited (Stock Code: 2600) (the “Company™)
hes adjusead its spot sales price of alumina to Rmb 4,130 per tonne from Rab 3,930
per tonne beginaing from September 30, 2004, The. Cow\plny is the only producer of
aiumina in China.

The cutrent CIF price for imported alumina to China itjover USD 430 per tanne.

Tho board of direciors of the Company {the "Board") coaficms that save as disclosed
in this ters are no relating (o intended
o ions which Are umb Rule 13.23 of the Listing

Ty it corifieates in respect o be. reiaing five. properties locsted in

dong Province in ~mcn (he Croup has interests .no !rx which such sertificaien

ore. the Oroup & il in the process of spplying for

seh certificates for thess prwpomu The Board atso conflerar tha: the uss of and the

conduct of various sctivitias 85 che five praperties in Guangdong Proviace filind

shove &se ool alfectod by ihe fact durt the Oroup has ot yer abtained the retevant
lasid use right cortificetss and proparty Litla cemtificaies. Purther announcements

be mads by (he Company on » montiily bixis to report on the progrees of pplication

o paeh cardcaten,

As s b duio of Op tanouncomens, (e Board of Direciors of ths Com
comprises Mr. Wang Xisochu, Mr. LI Yia, Mr. Lu Xiangdong, Mr. Xue rohel M1,
et Chonshuang, Medam Ui Mofung, M. He Ning, Ms. LU Gng 1nd Mr. Xa Long
1 exseasivn dlrcton. Dr. Lo Ka Shul, Mr. Frant Wong Kwong Shing &nd Ms.

oves Chans Mo, Chl a1 iadependent noawsxecsiive direcion and Mr. Zieg Ligui
e e T B hn Cark ‘1 o exscutive diroston.

CHINA MOBFLE THONG KONG) LIMITED
g Sucky Shan Lo,
Comny Secreiars |

Hong Kong, 30 September 2004

Rules, neither is the Bonrd awnre of any er discjoseabls under the geaeral
obligation imposed by Rule 13.09 of the Listing Ru\cx which is oc may be of «
price-sensitive nature,

As at the date of this sancuncement, the Bosrd compfises Mr. Xiao Yaqing, Mr.
Xiong Weiping, Mr. Luo Jiznchuan, Mx. Chen Jihus (Bxetitive Directart), Ms. Joseph
C, Muscari, Mr. Chen Xisozhau (Non-Executive Dum;n)md Mr, Chiu Chi Cheong,
Clifton, Mz. Wang Disnzuo and Mr. Keng Yi (Tndependeaf Noa-Executiva Directors).

Made by the order of the Board, the Dlrectors of whigh individuslly and jointly
accept reeponsibitity for the sceuracy of this announcemeat

By order of the Botrd of Dircetors of
Aluminum Corporation of China Limited
LiuQiang
Company pecretary
¥
September 30, 2004

¢ Ror densification only
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a  Offlce of the Privacy Commissioner
for Personal Dala

Privacy rules for recruitment advertisements

The Privacy Commissioner. for Personal Data has issued the Code
of Practice on Human Resource Management concerning
employment-related personal data privacy, which is effective from
1 April 2001.

Under the Code, an employcr should not place recruitment
adver to ask job app o submit their resumes to a
PO box number without revealing the employer's identity.

Besides, advertisements directly solicit personal data must state that
the data collected wauld be used for recruitment purpose only.

Non-compliance with the Code w:ll g)ve nsc to a presumption
against the employer i g an alleged breach
of the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance. If convicted, maximum
penalty is a fine of $50,000 and imprisonment for 2 years.

For further information please call the PCO hotline on 2827 2827
or visit the PCO website at hup:/fwww.pco.org.hk.

s-aCMuMam\qha
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EPRC DM dedicates itself to provide the
marketers with the most accurate and
comprehensive prospect information from our
Household, Business, and Consumer
‘database in both Hong Kong and Mainland
China. Our most targeted DM List, Call
List, Email List and Fax List serve as the

alternative promotion channels for your

consideration in formulating your marketing-
mix strategy.

Vs EPRC newiy released “Frimb List, vou
could locete your torger custorser in the maost
effective and cost saving way.

Prlme List

A h:ghly selechve dclfo list fculor-mcde for specnﬁc us'mess categ

B Direct Contact List

d ¢ Human Resources and . Bronds,df‘ofﬁce equipment h

Administration Department of used by companies, e.g.
various SME in Hong Kong brand of computer,

» Listed Companies in Hong Kong. -phqfocopier, printer onc‘|“ etc.

Call our Serv:ce Hoﬂme at 2880 8699 now or simply log-on
www. eprcdm.com for more details.
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inyi seeks $800m

By boostlng investment in downstream rna.nufactunng, the
windshield glass firm hopes to reduce production costs 13pc

& LISTINGS
Hui Yuk-min and Nichote Chan

The mainland's largest windshleld
glass exporter, Xinyi Glass Hold-
inga, aims to raise $800 million
from a flotation on the Hong Kong
main board to fund plans to ex-
pand downstream f:

pany budgeted to Invest a further
$400 million this year In the new
business.

- "Float glass ts the main raw ma-
terial for our products. We can
largely reduce our cost of materia)
purchase as wel} as packaging end
rransporl costs if we produce the

On top'of the $250 million {rin-
vested last year to build its first
foat-glass plant in Humen of
Donggum. the Hong Kong com-

float glas: yi chief

exaturive Gerry Tung Ching-sai
said.- '

Xinyl has begun to market kts
initial priblic offering this week and

. shield glass makers that were in-

expects book building to take place
on January 19 to 27. Iv-will launch
the retail offering on January.22 to
24, with the shares due 1o be listed
on February 3.

Kingsway, Financial Services
Group is the sole sponsor for Xin-
yi's Hong Kong list

MrTung said the companfs ag-
gressive expansion sought to meet
surging overseas demand, espe-
clally from carmakers and wind-

SBUYN CHINA MORNING POST

to un

d expansmn

glass: prod-
ucts rom the mainland..

Xiny! paid $2,400 per tonne for
the 120,000 tonnes of float glass it
bought last year, The company
estimates savings of $800 a tonne
by making the. float ftself.

Float glass accounts for about 33
per cent of Xinyi's production
costs. The savings through vertical
imegration translate into & reduc-
don kn producton tosts of about 13
per cent. In 2003, Xinyl's tumnover
grew more than 30 per cent to more
than $800 million, with a net profit
of berween $170 million and $180
million. . . ,
Mr Tung said Xinyl had been

anet pmﬂl margin of
more than 20 per cent in the past
three years and expects the mym
margin trend to continue.

The company expects the

. 350,000-tonne fioat-glass plant to
be in production in the first quarter.’

of next year at the latest, It forecast
about two-thirds of the oat glass
would be consumed domestically
and the remainder sold overseas,
Xinyi invested about $300 mil-
lion last year to build factortes and
expand existing ones in {ts up-
streamn glass plants in Shenzhen,
Wuhu of Anhul and Humen, allow-
ing the company to increase wind-
shield glass production cepacity by

; rurer

50 p:r cent and’ douhle its ‘cb1
stuction-glass cutput capacity.
* Xinyi tlaimed it was the second:
largest windshield glass manufac- -
rer In the mainland, with a 36.2
per cent share of the export rharket.
Its key oompenl.ox in’the coun~
try is Shanghai-listed A share Fuyao
Group Glass [ndustries.
Taiwen's slectronics compo-
nent maker Hon Hal Precision. In-

- dustry also aims to list its telecom-

munications gear unit Foxconn In:
ternational Holdings cp the Hong
Kong main board next mo nth.

out31der

u APPOlNTMENTS
Bei Hu'and Nichols Chan

The' appolmmcnl by BOC Han&
Kong (Heldings) of an experienceds

outsider as its chief risk officer wmﬁ
welcammed by analysts yesterdoy o
‘@ sign of corporate goverhance lmv;

Foxconn has hired
Sachs and UBS as us hsung ;pon-
sors. *

Firms ]ine
up for
KCRC
project

M PROPERTY
Peggy Sito-and Emnt Kong

Developers have ahawn tnidal in-

terést In Kowloon-Canton Ralway

Corp's 1:81 millicn sqriare {oot resi-
-dentlal project.in. Wu Kaj Sha,
which s up for tender'this quarter,
Chéung Kong (Holdings), New
‘Word Developinent, Wharf (Hold:

ings) and K Wah International sahi !

. they intended to bid for the project
to enlarge thelr property portfolios.
Cheung Kong executive director
Justin Chiu Kwok-hung said: “I ex-
pect the project will be very popu-
lu amung lind-hungry develop-

Devulopen said they would bid
aggressively as the project would be
an unponum source of land supply
this ye:

Whuf assistant director Ricky
wong Kwong-yiu sald: "It is be-
lieved that developers will face ob-
stacles 1o successfully applying for
land sites on the application list,
with owr offers fafling 10 meet the
government's target prices. .

“As aresult, there will be a smal}
number of public sites offered for

tem, a developer proposes a prlce
to the Lands Department and un-
dartakes to offer that amount. If the
.government’s target price is met,
the parcel Is brought to tender or
eucdon.

Mr Wong said the government
‘had no Intention to cut its reserve
prices despite repeated calls fom
developers.

"Not only the Wu Kai Sha devel-
opment, other property projects
owned mexworuﬂﬁrms KC RC

I R.EMUNERATION

Cuthay Pacific Ax.rwayn top thres
executives will recetve a total of al-
most $16 militon in salary and

from chie!operaclng officer to chief
exscutive and Tony Tyler from d1-
rector of

Turnbull, é!on- 'wilh allowances,

amounted to effout $6:75 millicn,

chief opernting officer: .20

Mr Tumnbull als6 takes gvet th
chalr of Swire Padﬂc, Cathay’'scon-
trolling sh; from james

this year, the P
revealed yesterday.
The disclosure, which was made

* and'MTR Corp P
focus this year, he sa]d.
KCRC yesterday placed an ad-
vertisement an English and Chi-
nese newspapers, inviting expres-

on the stock exch website, also
announcad the promotions of Da
vid Turnbull from chief executive

to chairman, Phﬂlp Chen Nan-lok

Hughes Hallett, who returns to
London to chair John Swire & Sons,
which controls the international
anms of the propertias-to-transport
conglomerate.

The annual sa]ary of Mr

the 4 faid. Mr Chen will
receive $5.65 million and Ms Tyler
$3.28 million. 7

They are also \mm!ed 10 d.Asae-
Donnryhonusﬁmdulherbeneﬁ!s.
while Mr Turnbill and Mr Tyler re-
ceive houslng allowances.

As a_result of the bonuses, the
trio can probably expect a much
higher compensation than their
salarfes wou]d iudmu(e

In 2003, after Cathay an-
nounced a $3.9 billion net profit, it
paid its top three executves be-
fween $7- mﬂliun and"$11 million
each. o

The salanes msclosurc of-the
highest-paid Individuals in the air-
line was made to conform to & new

ber of individuals falllng into &
range of salaries only.

Mz Chen I the first Chinese to
be appointed head of Cathay in the
airline’s 53-yoear history.

All three exenutves are 43 years
old and joined Swiré group In the
late 1970s.

Mr Tusmbull was also appotnted

- stock exchange rel\memem de-

signed to enhance
cy of locally listed

as a- director of

[n the past, the stock exchange
required compan]es st m: num-

and anking
Corp yesterday, replacing Mr
Hughes-Hallett .

after several
over the past two years.

Alv.hough questons Linger os o'
whether one person, can changé,
the bank’s corporate culture, the
market i$ pinning its hope on thg
new executive lakin§ a frmer
stance against reckless lending: ¢ ¢

Hong Kong's second- lnrgcu
lender announced on Saturday thay;
43-year-old Alex Cheung You- shlng

tant general mnnager and chief,
credit officer of Hang Seng Bank by
pushing BOCHK atock price u
0.67 per cent yesterday.

“1 think investors need to see'
whether BOCHK is comrnit:'
ted to changing its corporate cul-

; t Do
message to the market will be pow-
erful in the sense that BOCHK is.
willing to bring in new péople.”

BOCHK launched a high profil
global recrultment exercisd to
suage lnvestor concern, sbout i
corporate govemance after three of
its four deputy chief executives lefl
in disgrace in the past two years. ¥

The appointment was
closely watched as senfor’ BOCH)(‘
officials overrode the objection of &
former chief risk officer'to grant &
$2.1 billion credit line on question-
able security to now-imprisoned, *
mainland property tycoon Chnw
Ching-ngai. .

The scandal'forced the retir
ment of Or Mah-ah, then depu!

] g' jotned Hang Se:
1995 as head uf its audit dxv(slon
and became senjor manager ang,
chief credit officer in 1997 before’
being promoted to usumm gener:
al manager 4% years ag
In his new job. he wm provitt
muclr-needed counterbalance tp.
42-year-old Gao’ Yl'!mm in, o forrmet,
head of corporate’ banking of
BOCHK parent Bank of China. end
now BOCHK deputy chief execu-
tive overseeing corporate
“Mr Cheung ls not related to'
Beljing, " another analyst satd “Glv-
en his experience and scniority, 1
would bs very surprised it he would’
have a big compromise on'this job,’
rlxldng his own reputation in the

Smcc Mr Cheéung and Mr Gn
will have the same job grade. it re
mains to be seén who will have the:
final say over'any conuovuslnl‘

Toan roquesk

sions of interest-in the
development at Wu Kai Sha Station

. on the newly conunissioned Ma On
Shan

raliway line.
The-project wu.l provide 2,528
flats with a floor area of 1,81 million

sqh.u]ongwilhw 000sq Rofretal) | M PROPERTY
Ermsi Kanp ER
. Property agenls estmated lnv

vestment costs at sbout $7 billion, New ‘World Devalopmem Is roain-
basedon an alus | tainingan strate-
of $2,700 per square foot. gy for its Km-u-nzdy Town develop-

New-World Development sales | ment, Merton, citing a lack of coro-
and marketing diréctor Barbara Ho pmbla new pmperuu in Wsusm

- Ng Yin-yus is optimistic about the
development at the Wu Kal Sha Sta-
ton despite its relatively remote lo-
cation.

- wTseung Kwan O used to be a
P remote area, but es It has rail
eccess, which s followed by im-

proved facilities; the district now |

turns out to have good potental for

Sales and marketing diractor
Barbara Ho Ng Yln-yue sald the
asking price for.upper-foor units,
which could be bought in pairs and
joined rogether, would be mare
than per square foot. -

A compambla project is neuﬂ:y
Manhattan Helghu n New ya

Merton pnced at aggresswe levels

rey huﬂding are berween $5,500 -

and $6,000 per square fDoL proper-
ty agents estimate.

“The Merton MJJ start sdlmg as
earty as this Friday,” said Mrs Ho,
who wauld not cammem on the,
project’s average'selling.

Anmaltysts said the snlcs lnuuch
for the development had been de-
layed from’a tentative Novernber
schedule because of poor senti-
ment. .

Centaline Property Agency and

Midland Realty said ‘demend for '

the Merton was. steady, with hun-.
dreds of potenttal buyers purting
down 2 $60,000 refundable deposit.

-masket respol nse had been reladve—
ly slow vumpued wuh pm):cu
launched lasts

“It's.natural tha! ﬂat-sukeu
have grown mire cautious after the
big jump in'Héme" pr(ce: saen m

" Mr Tong sal

He ‘expected cheapcr units in
the project t@:move at less than
$5,000 per squitire foot.

Mtdlind ‘director Jeffrey Ng
Chong-yip said'the. developer was_
taking offers ffoin buyersiooking tof
take entire floors, .

“Bulk purchasers are aﬂ‘eri.ng to.
buy,units on;mid:-helght floors at
$5,000 t0'$6,000 per square foot,”

)
T
\/'

Reference was made to the circular of the Comoanl d

N Techtromc Industnes Co.- Ltd

‘ RESULTS OF THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING AR
HELD ON 3RD.JANUARY 2005 IN RELATION TO-THE MAJOR TRANSACTION

mprising

dzfnv.-d in the Circutar.
THE EGM

‘oL RESULTS

AEG® and DreBo® eloctric powt

“Atlas Cooco B, Uniess the context otharwise requires, txrms used In this nr\nounc:men( shall have the same meanings as

th accordance with the articles of association of the Company, the cmmmn o the EGM damandad that the.resotulion to be
decided by poll at ths EGM. The Board Is pleased to announce that the-resolution was duly passed by way of poll at the EGM.

" The oall resuilts in respect of the resolution propoted at the EGM hekd a1 Harbur Room; 3rd Floor, The an»cmmn Hong Kan;
3 Connaught Road, Central, Hong Kong on 3ra Jamuary 2005 wers as totlows: .

ated 23rd Novernpsr 2004 (mu “Giréular™) regarding the propose

ovporated in Hory Kong with lirited lisblity)y
(Stoch Code 1 668) ™

r loofs and pecessories businessas of

competidon and price pressure,
the paper-said.
Thomson declined 1o
comment and [rico could not be
reached for comment: However, a
source familiar with the situadon
.sald Thornson had approached
Irico a few months ago and was
rebuffed due to unfavourable
terms.. -
*It's posittve for the stock that.
there are contacts with sector -
players ... contnuing newsBow on
the sale of the tubes is mve'
CcM-CIC Sccur‘lﬁu
Quentin Phillppe
Irico is the rruerﬂ:md 4 biggest '

_low-margin televislon production
into a venture with TCLand -

. recently signed a co-operation
agresment with Konka in
televisioh components, also uking
&n 8 per cent mka tn the firm.
Rewgers. - '

SA SA azcouns SALES SURGE
HOLIDAY -

Sa Sa Lmernaﬁona.l ‘Holdings said
sales surged'in the four days-ovér
- Christmas, boosted by an mﬂux of
mainland shoppers.. .

- Sales dhnbedz.')paacm fox

- December 24 to 27 from tha same

had 19.7 m.\].Eon visitors in the first

11 months of last year, up 43.5 per
cent from 2003; the Hong Kong
Tourism Board said. More than 50

yes s
' BBB-plus long- m.rm mung on the

uty govemment, n August 2002,
Standard & Poor's Ratings. |
Services yesterday affirmed lts "

CLOSING

residendal development,” Ms Ho | Prices for d d geaview Centaline ‘director . Mr Ng said. <The per is 54l | - T T
d. . ... | flas at the seven-year-old, 60-sto- Temnu Tong Ping-ching said the ' considering the offers.”. , HO. OF VOTES (X}
i . . S - L . ORDINARY RESOLUTION PROPOSED AT THE £GM FOR .. | AGAINST
N . . “THAT-the terms of, and the t under,'s 951,921,567 Stwres| O Share
. B B U S I N E Ss D IG EST stock purchase agrssment, Gated 28th August 2004, entersd betwaon Allas
. . Copca AB, Atlas Copeo North America Inc. and Atlas Copeo Holding GmbH, afl 2s. {100%) %)
) - ! K ) . Ty - . sellers and the Company, Ryobi Technologies GmbH and Tachtranic Indusiries
THOMSON IN TALKS WITH and the world’s fifth-largest maker period a year PROFIT FORECAST TO GROW. - North America Inc. all as-purchasers (the “Stock Purchase Agrasment™) and 2l
IRICO OVER YUBE VENTURE of colour picture tubes and o deal ago, 20PC AT FUBON BANKING ARM, || - other ransactions contemplated theréin and al siner agrosments anciliary thareto. N
Prance's Thomion, which i with Thomson would give [t the spokeswoman  Pubon Finandial Holding, .- be and 204 Neraby confirmed and appraved and any diractor of e Company, 83
Xing for lts cathod No3 * oy le . lar, il . directed by the board of directors of the Company, be and fs hereby authorlzed 1 :
seeking parmers for its cathode @23 spot. acy Leung Tajwan's third-largest financial- exacuts all such documents ahd to da aff such acts. martars end things &s he may
ray tube business, could sbon’ The Xlan-based firm, which said. | services company, has forecast net inhis sols discretion consider necessary or desirable on denalf of the Company for.
announce a deal with the supplies tubes 1o . . Sales grew income-at [ts banking arm may - the purposa of of in Connection with the Stock Purchase Agreemant of the
ed Irco makers such +. 20 per cent rise 20 per cent this year nﬁer the contempiated therein.” -
Group Cotp. French paper Les as Konka Group, TCL berween takeover of rival Talpel Bank tock As all vales wers cast in favour of this ordinary resolution, this ordinary resolutian was passed unanimousiy. :
Echos sald yesterday. Internadonat Holdings and . E - December 1 effect a few days ago.. . -
A joint-venrure deal would - Skyworth Digital Holdings, hasa’.. - Amainland and 27 from a' Fubon Financiat agxeed to pay As 3t the date of the EGM, the issued share capital of the Company comptised'1,352,304,652 Shares, which-was the lotal
allow the two partners 10 combine 7.4 per cent share of the global shopper, Ewnds year earlier, NT$80.3 billion ($19. 62 billion)‘in - mber of shares enlitiing the holkders to atténd and vota for o7 against tha resolution proposed at the EGM. None of thase *
“ market shares and cut production  colour picture tube market. she sald. new shares (o'take over Taipei . 11352.302 552 Shares wese shares antiling the Roider 1o attent and to vote cly agains! ihe resoltion proposed at the EGM.
costs in a business hit by stong Thomson has already put it HongKong  Bank e lender controlled by.the Deioitte Touche Tohmatsu actad as scrutineers for tha pol at the EGM

As the resolution was aDofvﬂ!d by the Sharehddm. the n'ux‘_lDAl tonditlons 1D mk:h the Stock Pulchase wmmenl Is subjset .
25 disclosed In the Clreular. have besn fulfilad. Accordingty, closing of ths Transaction is expected Lo take place on 3rd Jonuaey!

per cent of the visitors to Hong renamed Taipél Fubon 2005 ot 53 promly s peacicabie thereafier but n any event o ot than 5 January
,Kang are from the mainland. ‘Cormunercial Bank. ' GENERAL : -
 5a Sa's mainland C““"m“‘ " Operating cos ot the bak i the date of this anncuncement, the Board compsises four Group Exes ive Directors, narmety Mr, Horst Julis Pudil .
spent an ‘everage $850 pe: were expectedito be reduced by (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), br. Roy ChI Ping Chung (Managing Ofroctor]; Mr. Patrick Kin Weh Chan and Mr; ank
* transaction during the fmmday NT$2 billion a year, the bank sald. Chi Chung Chan, two Non-Executiva Dirpctors, namety Or, £xlo Urakami and Mr, Vincent Ting Kau Cheung and.thres i X
‘perlod up about 11 per cen: from " has about 50 banks "Non- apcuxm Directors, namety Mr. Christopher Patrick Langlay, Mr. Jos! Athur Schickher snd. Mr. Mnnlréd Kummann !
-a'year ago, boosted by the wider servicing a populationof23." " - H N . V]
. useu!yuxncred.llwds Ms, - . million. Tt airns to shrink the 8y Drder of the Board s
l:ung numbér of financial holding . Y-eﬂmlc industries Company Umied
- o seven kn two yaas, ' * . o
o percent of SaSa’s * with each of the top three' - RS Company Secraury :
sales In the second half oflast conv.romng at least IDPGI u:m of . Hong Kong, 3rd January. 2005 ;
'yeu ‘Bloomberg " . the market : e -




When it comes1o money, Hong
Kong stockbrokers are a tough Jot.
;  Last week's cold-snap was no .
deterrent as they jolned the angry
thousands in the New Year's Day
march ta protest against.the
polldcul bung!lng of the Link Reit
ing.

And as if losing some far’
commissions from the Link Reit"
were not encugh to get them hot .
under the collar, now they are on
edge over a possible flood of
competition from the malniand. «

The.Hong Kong Securitles
institute, which is offering

" examinatons and ¢ourses for
bmkzrs and ol.her financial
itis

“licensing examination for

securities-and futures

intermediaries {paper 1)".
Under.the Closer Economic

B4 BUSINESS | COMPANIES & FINANCE
‘Brokers fear a wind from the north could put their earnings on ice -

| FESTIVE FROLICKS CONTINUE

already taken the mainland
Securities Regulations
Examination in March last year, so
the upcoining April 23 test in
Shenzhen is the reciprocal
wrangement for mainiand
professionals.

Those who pass the Aprit"
examination and satisfy other
Securities end Fututes
Commission requirements will be
eligible to apply for licences as
stock brokers, funures traders and
fund managers in Hong Kong.

The mave paves the'way for

A

Is to work in

P;

framework Introduced in January
last yeas, Hong Kong and

d stock and futures

accepting slockbrokers and
futures dicence holders from,the
mainland for enrolment from
December 28 toMarch 7 in the

brokers who passed a basic

examination paper will be able o

work Ln each other’s markets. )
Hong Kong professionals have

Hong Kong.

~1Itis our hope that the
examination will encourage talent
in the mainland and Hong Kong
10'tearn from each otherand
exchange expertise, helping a
solid foundation for assimilation

in global fnanciat markets,”

W'xlh Bank of China

d 1o help the of

securities insutute chief

Gary Cheung Wai-kwok said.
Exchange of ideas can be

valuable but White Coflar hears

that many Hong Kong brokers are -

having restless nights worrylng
about their mainland rivals.

WISING UP ON WEALTH

And it's not only brokersiwho are

facing competition fromimainiand

counterparts. Thesa days, banks

sell securities and insurance

companies sel} fund preducts.
ltis therefore lirde wonder

“brokers are queuing up for the

wealth-management cotisse
offered by the Hong Kong
Securities Institute to enhance
thelr job prospects.

Erirolments have increased 80
per cent over Jast year.

advisers
d’us year :md many insurance
companies hiring financial
advisers, It's hardly surprising the
brokers are dragging out schoo}
bags and pencif cases again,

LIBHTS, CAMERA, LEGEND
In accounting circles, White Collar
hears thal Hong Kong Instirute of
Certlfied Public
Accountants president
Edward Chow
Kwong-ful hasa
new project —
film making.
Mr Chow
is not
lining up tn
front of thé
cameras but
he has

(he legendary o Xun promote the
film about the thinker and writer
whose works are considered
revolutionary b the clltural
movement of China in the 1920s
and 1930s.

The film, to begin pmducuon
this month for an October release,
i3 part of a series of programmes
commerriorating the 70th
anniversary of his death, Other
proposed projects include an
exhibition to be held in Hong

Kong and the making of a TV
documnentary. - .

Mr Ghow i3 already & fan of Lu
Xun. A portrait of the legendary -
man hengs in fHice.

1t's unclear whether Mr Chow

will éffer free tickets for the movie

16 other cournicil members of the
accounting body.

Happy New Year and the parties
continue!

Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing will host a New Year
media lunch party. on Friday. *

Nex1 Monday, Secretary for
Firancial Services and the
Treasury Frederick Ma Si-hang s
preparing whole roasted lamb for
the media to celebrate the start of
a New Year. Moybe roast chicken
is also on offur as Year of the
Rooster looms next month. Thu
Securitles and Futures :
Commission does not want to -
averdo it. ' - '

White Coliar heard it may
throw a bash during the Lunnr
New Year instead.

Maybe reporters should be on
diet fromnowon. .
enoch.yiu@scmp.com '

Securities houses see

Firms roll out -
alternatives after
legal uncertainties
cut mvestors off
from new property
mstrument

-] INVEST'MENTS
K-lvin Wong and Amy Bu"

Nearly & month ‘has’ passed since

the Link Relt listing was derailed.

While retail banks have been trying
to attract funds originally set aside
by investors 10’ buy the assets, secu-
rities houses are now making a late
charge into the fray.

Five structured products were
launched yesterday by KBC Asset
Management, Lehman Brothers,
BOCI Asia-and HSBC in bids to tap
the stagnant funds,

Polly Wong, an ‘executive direc-
tor at BOCl's equity derivauves di-
viston, which launched the seventh
Flexibond series, said her com-

pany’s latest product could appeal .

to nvestors es a reit "altemative”.

“The design of our product {s
very similar to'the reft In that they |

* both provide investors whh a
stream of potzmial relums. Ms
Wong sald.

But she refused to link the tm-
ing of the productlaunch to the reit
ﬁasco, insisting the company. had

long expected a surging demand in

- derivative and structured products
in the New Year.

T *I'm not aaylng that we are
lzunching this product because of
what happened 10 Link Reit. But
nonetheless we da expect investors
{nterested In the reit to be.attracted
by our product as well”

Joining BOCIin rding on previ

ously s\mﬁﬂ products are Leh-_

BOCI s«um(eunmm girector Polly Wong denhs that the New Year releasa of the company’s Fwdbond had been timed to teke avanhg&o! ‘the l.(nk Reit cotlapse.

man, which launchcd néw tranch-
es in their on-going minibond, and
HSBC, which.announced a new
equity-linked note series and a cap-
ital guaranteed fund. " -

Christopher Uee, the chief exec- |

utve at'Sun Hung Kai Fund Man-

agement, the main distributor for -

k hman minibond,sald the se-
ries was élmed at investors wha

idle reit funds

“did not hx: 1o deal'with stock-
market ris]

"There 15 stil a great demand in
the minibond market as you can
easlly compare it to an interest-
generating tool, just like the reit,”
Mr Lee said.

He els0.52id that d with

minlbonds was lnrg:r ves they
waould not be restricted t9 the, gov-
emment's financial’need.

He said other investment tools

uom with qua]lﬂed forelgn Insdtu-

tonal investors arid so farthere had -
clﬁg nbou\ when Belfing "

wo

that might pose mote
for minfbonds were yuan bonds,
though not in the short term. At the

govemment-launched fnanclal in-
_srumenits, the [urure market for

moment
only access to yuanbmd financial
instruments was. lhrvugh institu-

fetail lnvestors'

Sl 5 billlon
sitdng in the ba.nldng system’s ag-
gregate balances, there were many
signs. that both Hong Kong and
overseas investors had seen the

yuan's appreclatlon .potendal. -

Photo: RlckyChung

Hong Kong Monera.ryAumomyﬂg
ures show yuan deposits with do-
mestic banks stood.at 8.43 billicn
yuanat the end of October last year,

- under court

CAO’s hopes‘_j
‘hinge on. -

Temasek
for bailour

RESTRUCTURING

_Reuters in Singapore .
_Singapore’s Temasek Holdings re-

mains the sole party in restructur-
ing.taiks with China Aviation Ol
(Smgapor:) Corp (CAO) asthe

oll trader has recetved no of-

i fers from felow mainland firms.

The Beljing-backed company,
rotectdon from credi-
tors efter coilapsing ln-November
from more than US$500 milion of
losses from (rading derivatives,
rnust come up witharescue planby .

January 21,

“We have not reccived any pru
posals framn eny Chinese endtes to
participate In the restructuring,”
CAO spokesman Gerald Woon said
yesterday.

In terms of potential white
knights, L‘.AO was talking only to
Singapore’s state investment egen-
ey, Mr Woon said.

The ofl trader's mainland credi-
tor bonks had made no offer to

. write off its debt and recapitalise

the Singapore-listed firm, he said.
A Chinese newspaper reported
last week that a consortum of six

pl ed UsS!) lon
of CAQ's debt before injecting the

+ firm with fresh funds.

The same report also said that
Alr China, the mainland’s biggest
airline, could take o stake tn CAO's
Beijing parent as part of the central
governument’s restructuring plan.

* Under the proposed restructur-
i o far, Ternasek and

d financlal market be[ore
the latter becoma muy open
Mr Lee said.

'Worker unrest outbreak takes HK

Industnahsts beheve troublemakmg gangs foment protests in
bid to extort money from factory_ ow_ners, Toh Han Shih finds

At 8.302m on October 6, Bernard
g Pak-hong recelved an. un:
expected phone call from a col-
league [n Shenzhen. Mr Auyang,
chief executive of Hong Kong elec-
tronics firm Computime, was told
that as many as 300 workers had
massed outside a Shenzhen elec-
tronics factory that processes ex-
port orders for his company.
Under the companies’ process

ment was both an education In the
risks Involved. in -outsourcing
manufacturing operations andin
the increasingly sophisticated or-
ganlsing techniques of mainlan,
labour activists,

“I have had no cofitol over your.
pay and am unaware of any de-
tails,” he told the workers later that
day. “From now an, [ will be di-
rectly tnvolved.”

““Nobody was dismissed, as [
promised the workers,” Mr Auyang
sald Computime had reimbursed

* the workers for underpayment.

“They ali came hack to work. We
have hired 200 to 300 additichat
workers since October,”

The Institute of Contemporary
Observatlon (ICO), a Shenzhen-

based non-governinental otgan- -
Isation, audlited the factory and .

«ing trade ag
was responsible for booldng orders,
importing equipment and raw ma-
terials, and trade finance, lis Shen-
zhen partner, Melzhi Hajyan Elec-
tfonics, handled day-to-day opera-
dons.

‘As the crowd swelled and spilled
over onto a nearby traffic artery, lo-
cal officials began to take notice.
“The police asked my vice-presi-

. dent to (alk to the warkers on the
-highway,” sald Mr Auyang, who ar-
rived on the scene at'about noon.

' For Mr Auyang, this emergency
indoctrination in crisis manage-

After the showd in Shen-
zhen, Mr Auyang had an Interview
with the South China Morming Post.
“Under the old arrangement, | gave.”
alump sum to the Chinese partner
who pald the workers,” he said.

“Now 1 know exactly how much
the workers got'paid and I audit -
their pay.” -

Accurdlng to Compurimg,*

. workers should have been paid the
minimum wage of 610 yuan a
month plus overtime. Workets,
however, said the Shenzhen out-
sourcing cperation paid them as
ltde as 230 yuan a month.,

THE THAI-ASIA
FUND LIMITED
tacorperawed o Cevman bt v limind il

. Stock exder 540}

.. Unaudited pet asset value pes share of
“The Thai-Asia Fund Limited s 11
December 31, 2004 was US$0.3649

O invesco
1VESCO ASLA LIMTTED
+ As at the date of this sanonacement, the
 taecutive irectors of The Thai-Asia Fung
_Limieed (ihe “Company®) are Messrs.
Andrew Lo Tak Shiag, Chaibboudh
* Osainphas. Domisic Kwok Chusg Kwong
04 Pichit Akrathit, 200 the independem non-
" executive cirectons of the Company are Yod
Sin Uahwatanasakul, Naroag Chulajaa, Heag
. Kwoo Seag 458 Thumas Ng Tung Ming.

FUND LMTED

Uncscpersted tn Gattnsey wirh limied bty
. (Stock code : 54}

Unsudited net asset vatue per share of
The Thai Asset Fund Limited as’at
December 31, 2004 was US$3.46". .

O nvEsco

INYESCO ASIA LIMITED
As B e daie of Bia the enecwtive
directars of The Yhai Asset Fund Limsted (the |
“Compuny™) are Mestn. Abdrew Lo Tak Skisg,
Dodisic Kwok Chung Kwong ad Fictin Akrathit.
the indepeadent nor-executive directons of the
Colzpuy ere Messrs. Nusong Chalajata, Heap
Kwoo S2tg 1ad Thomas Ny Tasg Mm; sd the

fave direcor of the Ms Jotn
Yaog cm. Hsivag.*

that some workers took
home below the mihimum wage of
610 yuan prior to the incident, but
have since been paid according to
the law, 1CO executive director Liu
Kaiming said
The warkers’ grievances were
legltimate but Mr Auyang believes
outsiders were Involved.
=My observation is there may be
people out (0 profit from the un-
* rest, [ cannot confirm a conspiracy.
but t have my.suspicions.”
Five of seven people arrested by
the police in connection with the
incident wese not from the factory,

which had more than 3,000 work-

ers at the time, sald'Una Auyang -

Yuen-lam, Computimie executive
director and Mr Auyang'a sister.

The two warkers have been re-
leased and have since. remmed to
work n the factoty. .

“There were a dozen or 50 peo-

ple there who were not wearing the
factory uniforms,” she said.

employer by

Demonstrations tend to'alarm public Gtficials, who do not wan to sea any
negative publiclty about sreasunder thelr control.

. Phote: AFP

One Hong Kong toy execiitive
said: “There are toublemakets
whi wish to see factory unrest as an
oppartunity to-extort money,

“These gangs Inflltrate work
forces by getting jobs at factodes
and after crésting unrest, move 10
other factories. They stage demon-
strations so'the media would cover
it, whlch gives the workers more,

surprlse

‘barga!nlng pawcr * Officials wnu!d

. be anxious to'calm. things down,

fearing negadve publidty, |

Li Qlang, executive dlrector of
Chine Labour Watch, a United
States-based labour NGO, din-
missed the nation that criminals
were to blame. :

The tecerit labour unrest In
southern China was Intemnally gen-
erated, sparked ‘by frustrations
among workears over inadequate
pay and long overtime shifts, Mr U
said, based on his researchon un-

I st in five factories In Shenzhen,

and G last

CAO's Beijing parent would each
pump US$50 muuon lmo the. ccm-

-pany.

CAQ's collapse, Slngapare [
worst trading scandal slnce Nick
-Leeson triggered the ruln of Barings

Bank almost a decade o, s be!

. Invesdgated by Slng 'Euru s white -

collar-crimeundt e Monetary
Aul.hoﬂry olsmgupore .

:Record

prices for
coal seen

3 POWER
Bloomberg

. year including the Meizhi factory.

At the Melzhi:strike, the five
outsiders arrested were not organ-
isers but bysmnders who encour-
aged the workers,” said Mr

“The workets at the Meizhi fac-

" tory-told me they didn't recognise

Lhe people who were arrested.” tig

Prlor to the [ncident, Melzhi
warkers had tried many times to
draw attention to theit grievances,
.including many futle efforts.to in-
“form local libour dzpanmenu -aze
cording to Mr 1L
hanshih.toh@scmp.. wm

Labour shortage falls to deter Luen Thai

& EHPLOYMENT
Toh Han Shih

Luen Thal Holdlngs is conﬁdem it
can hire the thousands of workers [t

- needs to meet the burgeoning glob-
al demand [of mainlond texdles,
despite a worsening labour short-
gge in the Pearl River Delta.

Hong Kong manufacturers em-
ploy%an estimated 10 milllon work-
ers in the Pearl River Delta, nearly
all'of them from inland provinces.
Guangdong province has a labour
shortfall of about two nillilon work-
ers as more:migrants find employ-

ment at home or in competing in-

dustrial regions.such as Sha_nghm
and the Yangtze River Delta.

Nonetheless, Hong Kang's larg

est listed garment manufacturer
had managed to hire 2,000 workers
in the past four’ months.and it
planned to recruit a further'3,000

this year, senior vice-| presxdem.‘

Frank Sauceda said; - -

Rather than walting for workers
to-find its Dongguan factory and
apply for work, Luen Thal hlres
workers directly from

“Some pecple catch fish in the”
ocean, but J treate Bsh farms,” Mr
Tan said. “I-culture them, so I can
move them out as I need.”

While “most young workers
might object to belng equated with

, domesticated fish, they are:-cer-

tainly thpy to have| found rehablz
Jobs.
Luen Thai nupports five schools

‘In the inland provinces of Guangx, |
Hznan and Hunan and the city of

hundreds of employees and trnln
them on our sites,™ it said.

et manufacturers ase look: .

ing outslde-the malnland for ex-
pansion after faillng to attract sufl-
cient labour {n the Pear! River Dal-

ta. For example, Hang Kong-listed
h ver Kinamaker B .

power expoect
10 pay record coal prices for u sec-
ond year as the expanding econo-
my stokes demand for the fuel.
Soaring consumption and a
shortage of rail ‘carringes to trans-
port coal would Increase prices by

'at least 10 per cent from last year's
_levels, said Fan Weitang, president

of the China Natonal Coal Associa-
tton, and Xu Qiql, 'an official ut
Shanghai Electric Power.

“We believe prices in'2005 wi
show further (ncreases on top of
[last year's} fuvel,* MrXu sald. “The
cond.ldons that fed to h.lgher pﬂ::s
&

msl.ng ccml pricés Lhrealen toex-
tend profit declines at companies
such as Shanghai Electric, which
‘supplies a third of the electricity
consumed in China's commercial
capital, and Huaneng Power Inter-
national, the Hong Kong-listed unit
of China's largest generator.

.~ China's ¢oal demand would rise
7.4 per cent this year to 2.04 billlon
tonnes, excending the natton's total
supply of less than twa billlon
tonnes, China Securiries journal re-

Haldingy is expanding in Viemam.

Mr Tan"belleves. the {abour.

shortages often

-uséd to

potted on D ber 30, Demnand

reached 1.9 billion tonnes last year, -

of which'960 million tonnes w;‘u
, the

ect
(ha( fall to accord their workers a

schioals in lnland provirices,
The company’s chief executive

Henry Tan llkens the process to

aquaculture.

agreesto ©

m:e a number of graduates from
these'schoals in exchange for train- «
ing and materal support.

“It's not practical to bring in

of digniry. :
*If yau treat Lhem ﬂghl, pay

them right, house them right, they
don't leave,” he said. “We've got to
win their hearts.”

Journal said.

Demand for-coal, which sup-
plies 87 per cent of China’s power
.needs, surged s the economy grew
9.5 per cent in the firstnlne months
of last year.

1
{
)




INBRIEF

IR0 SELLS BARING ASSET ™
US BROUPS AMID SHAKE-UP
.London: ING Grbep, the largest

+ Dutch financial

- has agreed to sell Asset

* Management 1o two United States

buyers as part of plans to focus on
insuran .

ce bustnéss in‘Europe
and Asis and on intermnet banking.
Northern Trust.would buy Baring
‘Asset Management’s financial
services group for £260-million
($3.7 billion), ING spokeswoman
Dorothy Hilleriius said: -
MassMurual Financial Group
would purchase the unit’s
Investment activitles, - Bl

ORDERS FOR CHIP-HAIhnb
"EQUIPMENT CONTINUE SLIDE
;A 8 of

services company. :

. TAKEOVERS
Bloomberg in Sydney.

Xstram. the world's b!ggm export-
er of coal for power. plants, will
.make p hostile A$7.4 billion ($45.04
billion) "offer for WMC Re-
sources 1o éxpand metals output
after failing to agree on.a takeover.
Xstata will offer AS6.35 a share
‘directly 1o Investors in WMC, the
world's fifth-largest nickel produc-
er, after- WMC's board rejected the
same bid on October 28, Switzer-
land's )C;ma‘m said yesterday.

Buying WMC wou]d make’

Xstrata t.he world's sixth-largest
copper producer and add nickel
rainas to its assets s demand from
China, the world's biggest copper

. user, causes prices to soar. A formal
‘offer may wigger rival bids from

competitors such as BHP Billiton
and Rio Tinto Group, analysts sald.

BT Flnanclal Group fund man-,

ager Tim Barker sal

“are world-class”™, “It fits'in ‘all the
potential suitdrs’ camps very easily.
It comes down to whether they see.
stratesgic vabue in it

SOUTH CHINA MDHNINB POST

Swms coal glant seeks to expand metal output by takmg over Austrahan miner

oﬂax ocutnents with WMC and
the’ Aumal]a.n Securides ‘and In-

Jupiter Asset fund
mannger Anthony Nutt said: *1
. wouldn't be nervous if they bought
WMC at this price. They think they
can add value and 1'd agree with
that”

The A$6.35-a-share bid under-
valued the company, WMC Re-
sources chief executive Andrew Mi-
chelmore satd y&ﬂzrdxy during a
visit to the ‘company's Olympic
Dam copper and uramum mmc in
South Australia.

Xstrata chief executive Mick Da-
vis “has to coma up with a material

impr

Mr
. smd "lshueholdnrs had] backed

the board in rejecting the A$6.35
offer. A number of major, share-
holders I spoke to said they thought

. that was reinforced by the share

price in the market”
GMK Norilsk. Nickel, Chine
Minmetals Corp, BHP Billiton, Rlo

.Tinto, Vale do Rio-Doce, Phelps -

Dodge, Inco, Anglo American and
Faleonbridge had-all been named -

‘as potential rivals. 1o Xstrata, the "

West Australian sald. Norilsk said it
had no plans 10 bid

: The
will bé: maﬂed to WMC shaxehold- .

ers two weeks later. .

"This'is an- oppormnlty for the
“board to dent value
o sha:eho!den &0 thzy can prpper-
" ly judge our offer,” Mr Davis sald

duﬂngaconferencaeall “This ofter. -
reflects the value of the company -

3, uﬂl next week lodge:

Nickel prices have climbed 13 per
scent in the past year because of ris-
ing production of stainless steel.
Copper has surged 54.per cent;
BuylngW'MCwmﬂ e Xstrata
the company's-nickel mines in

‘Western Austrdlia, the Cofrider. -

Sands titanjum minerals projéct in

, Mozambijque, o fertlises plantand

Olympic.Doam.. Xstrata-last year
bought the Mt Isa copper miine in
Australia Lhmum m USsZ 3 b(onn

- we have no of
the price, bulwtreserve!heﬂghr.

-BHP. Billiton, Xstrata and other -

" mining finme are sxpanding merals
- production, bhetting thet rising de-
mandin China wu.l be sustuned

Olympic Dam had been dogged
by faults and shortfalls, Mr Davis’
said, WMC has said an expansion’of .
the mine may cost move than AS$4
billion and triple the profecl'u ua{m.'

Tokyv: A gaug :
“industry health that
orders ngainst sales caml: 100,91
- forJapanese chip-rn
‘equipment las monm lamng
below parity of one Yor the second
. ~consetuttve month. The October
. book-to-bill ratio means that for
every 100 yen of products shipped,
new orders worth.91 yen were
- recejved, the Sem&wnduncr
Equ.\pmem Association of lapan
" said yulerd ay. Rtutm

.PUUTZER REVIEWING SALE T0
BOOST SHAREHOLDER YALUE
Saint Louis; Newspaper publisher
. Pulitzer said thot company - .

" ‘officials wera considering a
pasﬂ:lu of the firm to boqxl

sharehaldef value. The company.” !

 'said that'no decisions hud been
made and-no agreements
been'reached. Pulizer szdd it had.
rétained Goldman Sachsasn”

fnancial advises (o ASsist I fis -

bers of the Pulizzer farnkly -
~who own almost all of the, -’
-wm:ml.llngnock AP - !

DAI)‘LER cmsrs MERCEDES
STOLEN BY "RUSSIAN MAFIA

officer Juergen Schrempp had his
5600 Mercedes-Benz armoured
‘Umousine stolen while it was -
parked on o sweet in Stuttgart.
The black company car, worth
about €800,000 ($8.1 million), |
disappeared onthe night of .
October 26. The car was probably

_5rolent y_‘the “Russian mafia”,
Bld., Zzinmg suxd yeslerdny
‘Bloomberg

take in
a7s cent st
Mﬂmmdcp?mk for €190 million
($1.92 billlon) 10 expand its
consumer-credit business in
Germany, Hanseatic's owner,
Gennun ‘mail-order retaller Otto,
will retain 25 per cent. Chairman
Danlel Bouton s tryin; to wumer
swings in aneszmem-

eamings by expanding
‘consumer lending, Eloambag

Lenders
achieve
.bad-loan-
‘targets
Rectors 1 Togro

Two of japan's blggut banks, Mi-
zuho.Financial Group and Sumi-

tomo Mitsui Flpanclal Group |

(SMFG), said yesterday they had
pul their bad-loan oubles behind
* them, although both booked lower

E BANKRUPTCIES -
Routers in'Philadelphia.

. 's casizic opefations
| have Eled for bankruptcy.in a long-

. lxes, which s

upected move that would allow .-

p Atlantc City Asso-
99 per.cent owned

by Trump Hotels & Casino Resorts,

Usted US$1.3 billion tn debt and

USS1.5 million In assets.

The: filing  marks -the second

'to restruc-

haul its agei
‘Mz Trump, the developer who
ﬂaunus his brusque business styls
n The Apprentice reallty televisio
shnw last month clinched a re
pact with bandholders

pxncrve th role aa d:alrman niid
Undex me vokumz:y bmhup(~

tum the company’s debt and ovey-,
casinos. .

mnxmucuzhhsmkemmﬁm:bux_

for My Trump's casino
emplre. :

Mr Trump's major ‘casinos ln
New Jersey - Trump Taj Mahal,
Trurnp Plaza Hotel and Casino and

Trumip Marina Hotel Casino ~ have -

suffered’from. competition from

the Borgata Hotel Caslnc & Spa. .
- wmm 0]

ed last year.

The
was flled with the US, Bankruptcy
Coun forthe Dlatﬂct of New Jersey.

ptﬂubunkruplcym_

Donald’s casino busmess ﬁles for bankruptcy

In 1992; Mt Tmmp s Atlantic

City castnos filed-for Chepter 11 ', per.

bankruptcy.after buckling under
the wc&gn of US$1 billion In debt.

later regained control of those

ro|

p i;';rquleams. Bsnko!Nsznrk.
JP Morgan, Chase and ‘Goldman
Sachs are among the largest credi:
tors, uacord.lng to ths bankruptcy
filing. These and ather bondhold--
ers’| hald stakes-U first mortgage
notes due ln 2006, g
fillng.

company. Mr Trump's stake would

- [180kgl,"

I ENTERTAINHENT
The New.York Times  °

“in the aport of pubUc g,loav.lng

. Danald Tnump has always be:
competitor for the Hall of Famc s
it is no 'surprise that he would take
immense glec in the ratings travails
of a would-be television rival, Sir

Brainson.
The twa.were bound to hurl

", heads once Sir Richard, the British!
- billionatre awner of Virpin

‘Alrlines
and e host of ther Virgin products,
started his pwn reality series, airoed

- at emudating Mr Trump's mccss
on NBC's The Apprentice.

They had been frl;nd]y ac

uaiijtances, sometmes dining
gctha' But Just before SLrRiahnrd (3
sedes on Fox, The Rebe! Blllionaire,

,-came on the schedulc. the tone

changed. .

Trump “All of a’sudden, he
saying I'm a piece of garbags, tha
won't shake bands with people.”

Mr Trump-does, in foct, try to
evold handshaking for fear of plck-
Ing up illnesses, but be soid he re-

cognised it as & s0cial nsces.myund
he.did shake hands regulary.
A spokeswornan for Sir Richard
said that hehad only noted in in-
terviews

hedidnouyeewiv.hanu{_

Mr Trurnp’s business strate
Mr Tramp was further o ondsd

_.._when Sir Richard included in his
a charactes mads up to lock

‘[\vm:uome Nrute

tike My Truzip. ve
guy who’ waighl 400 pounds
said.

six ﬁoot (hrec u.9ml." )

Ine |elephone ln\emew' Mr .
said:

'Hey, rm’

Trump gloats as Branson s show takes a TV ratmgs hldlng_

That hnd Mr. Trurnp hoping Sir

Richard's series would fall into ..

troubie - a wish quickly fulfilled.

The Rebel'Billionaire has' this far,

posted fop-Like raings (5.4 million
viewers last week agatnst 15.8 mil- '
Lon for The Apprentice).

Once he saw the ratings, Mr.
Trump pounced, firing off a Istter
to Sir Richard::“Now thet 1 have
watched your show, I wjsh you.

. camé to me and asked my odvice. |
‘would have told you not t6 bmher .

‘You have no television ;
Later, he cited SIr Ris

ona.”

. mal ratings” andsuggsmdhhriva]'

return his attention to his airline,
' which he sald needed helpas "it's o

< terrible business™; He ended with::

“Do not.lseme to promcle your
rapidly sinking show.”

- Sir Richard replied with his own
letter saying he had avoided mak-
ing nasry remarks and-that he had
enjoyed his relstionship with Mr
Trump: 71 have read what ! believe.

" can be construéd as ‘nasty’ com-

mentsfrom you about myselfin the
press over the last.couplt of weeka -

.end - although tempted = have to

date decided not to respend to -
them and to rise above them.”

He concluded: “Perhaps you
could reread what I have satd 1o

' date and decide whether i’s worth

us remaining as friends.”
In a telephone interview, Mr

‘Trump called Sir Richard's res-
Tise, very cancﬂm{oz Bt he
‘ﬁd one last polat to'm

“Ihope he wash' 't30 conciliatory
only because of his ratings,” Mr

* Trump sajd.

NOTICE TO. THE TRADE

1 Merchant
. boat'casine in'Indians, called the ‘,m ,

‘Saeiand N Moditerranean
“Trump,Casiho Hmd.andmamgu  Mitsl 0.8K - Ling' (uox. Line) Hiopon Yusen Kale -QNV Une)
acasino inC: \ ed by Na- '

rdJngmth: :
' break into

ang South Koraa,

monf';‘gb'm&nvmu mopneooloumuonq" g wﬂhm

ines ol AADA wlsh

smbbshod unker Surcharge tuvql “tor snipmonts
e G i o Kong 15 pons in Australla is to be adjugied to USS175
shrink to ﬂbﬂu‘ 27 per cent from 56" por TEY, TEU and U D:?eu for dry and refrigeraied coniainoers with etfect
cen
. Morgan Stanley uywd 10 pro- ‘Cuswmor- Tequl r the Bunko(
*. vide'a US$500 millionline of credit, -| | aro edvised o m- membor lines,
i which will be used to rengvate and AADA membou have adop(ud vmmhw policy Duidcﬂnu and have roumad .
upgrade the casinos and push into & non-bindlng 9 above .
new, . Beal Bank comumltted |.|' AADA members ers

ns, (llmr Um (NK
Fnt Ellbm ipping Co.{FESCD)

to US$100 million in lnterim fl- X
. S e

Xovian Kalaha (*K Ltm';

{MSC]

' ‘x..-nm

Ijm P& O’ Swire. Com
:nmwumpumc«m )
’wuumgxmwmmm

tive Americans. Ithassaidit aimsto’ |
midrkets. ©

O TSIm Sha Tsui Propertles lelted

{Sroek C.dc: un

pmﬁm (or the | ﬂm half, i . Extraordinary Géneral Moeeting held on 22 November, 2004 — PvllRuulls
Blg on life
dul:
supponlu.nfwu years 2go, have re- Thc Board i s:% ot mmby ce ﬁ;? the leunon proposed at the EGM ©on 22 Novembe, 2004 wu u! y]

covered, .thanks:to Japan's-eco-

nomic upswing and efforts to clear
years of eccumulatéd bad debt.

3 But rafitebility remains a prob-

lem as fenden struggle to cut thelr

reliance on low-yie) cotporate

loans. Core operadng profits fell ar

ted a first-half group
net mel ©f233.9 billion yen (§17.6
. -billion), better than it had expected

but down'8.4 pex cént from a year |,

- before, ..

SMFG sald ﬁm half group net
profit fell 63 per cent from a year
earlier

government target for big banks to
cut bad loans to half their 2002
- levels, or ess than

. trillion yen, or 4.4 ‘per cent of its | .1

" total len , down from 2.81 il

iary, Qe
becripti
-lending. by March next year. X lﬂ“" between:Sis
Mizuho said bad loans feil'to 1o give effect
222 willion yen, or 3,14 per.cent of Sul ption Agreement.
all lending, from 3.19 arillion yen, or
:&fuma at the éndof March. It |
it expected 10 curits bad-joan mdw
ratio to less than 3 pér cent by tha! |- k. B
endof this b“‘"“"sp;"“ A‘ﬁM?’ﬁ‘:u '?‘?en Yook '?“'
SMFG said bad loans fell ta 2.48 b+ {J{,“’“Chm

Bonycu or S percent, at the end of- X
, -Mirch: It said It expected Its bad
'Ioans to fall to less than two erillion -

yen by the'end of March next year,

S per cent of all.

d.uled S Noyember 2004,
" s aseribed thereto.in the Circular,
S\J! the EGM held at The imj
ting on the
.Zé’n&?m in'the Cirvular
-As Bt the date o!' the EG
, - number of Shares entitling,

" are'as follows:

the numbcr of S
e Sharcholders toanend and vote on thc Resolution,
any Sharcholdery casting votes on the R.zsnluuon etthe EGM.

. Th: Resolution, the voting of which wes taken by'a poll Was duly npproved by the Shmholdm Fm:ndly .
Regisaars lellcd. the Oumpnny 3 sharc registrens, acted ults

k:fcmuce is‘made to. the circular (the. “Cnr:uhf‘) to the Sharcholders of Tsim Sha: Tsul Properties Limited:
Unless u!herw;sqd:ﬁned hu:m. ull cnpunl\zad terms shall ha

ine Floor, Tow:rs Wm?l

ms, Mezzan ;
Road. Tsim', SME&:“‘ anloon on 22 November, 2004, y the '
resolution as set out in the Notice of EGM datds 5 Navember 2004 (lhe “Ruolutlon ) 4

hases i issue were 1,374,992, 172 Shares, wmch wers
o restri

u scrutineers for the | vou:—ukm

& the sa.mc meamng

Triz Royat Pu:lﬂc Hoteland dTowers,
demanded b

otal
ction on

Ther:

mpoum

SUMMARY 'OF‘RESOLUTION :

No. o( Volu (%)

For - _ Against:

1 - npprove !hc daﬁned dsposal of -interests"in Stmo Land
Co Limited (“Smu Land™) upon the conversion of the

.canvcm l¢ bonds in-an aggre; pringipal samount of up to
-HK3$2.5 billionito be issued-by: Sino Land’s. wholly ownud
subsidiary, -Finance lelwdé‘ a.lmarl?op

the Su! Oczobef

tnnsacucms wm:rnpl

1211998908 | . 0 .
. (00%) (0%

Th H: In fa of thie Resolution aomrdm to their undcrtaking as disclosed in d\: Circutar; - [
o Ng F""nﬂ’ : uvmdunot: ‘\'w'm caxt'n tavour of the R'ésoluum the leﬁum sy passed 0

“tho Executive dirciors of the Company.are Mr. Eobert Ng! Chue s:
and the mdepeudem non-ex::uuve directors are Mr Romld
n; Fun -n  Dr. AII

an’

Tsi ShATh : !é‘f ited
sim suk G gem ion;

Techtronlc Ind ustrles Co Ltd
in Hong Kong with timited Hability)
(Stock Cody 669)

NOTICE OF THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

NGTICE 15 HERESY GIVEN that n axtraordinany general musting (ihe "Masting”) of Tochironic.[dusirles Company Limitad nn. .
Company)wil s a ot Harbo! Room, 3rd Plcr, Toa Rit-Cartion 3 Connaught Road, Central, Hong Kong on
Jgnuiary 2005 at 10:00 w.r. for the purpote of considering a0a. zmum ., mung, i o wihou! amendmentis), the 1ouo~mg

. reschution 83 an ofdinary resciiion of ihe Compary:

oummav Rt:soumou

THAT the tarms of, e e radisactions contemplated under, 8 condiional stock: purchase agmmem atod 28th Auguu zoo-s
wntered into between Atia3 Copco AB, Atlas Copco North Arerica Inc. and Atias Copco Hoiding GMbH, ail as setiors and tha Compa
 Ryobi Tachnologias Gmbe and Techironic induires Norm Armarics. tnc. ail.as purchasen (the *Stock Purchase Agresment” (8 o
& which has besr produced o the markess “A” and Initiafied by.the chasimian of the Mesting fof the purpmumnumum)
+ and il ather treinsactions contemplated o oo a5 ot sgrwsments anciiary harel. bo 470 are hersby confirmed and approved
the Compary, be anc s herey authorised to exacute sil such
or desirabis on bafis!l of the
Compai tor e purpose of o i Confection with T Stock Purchase Agreamest of e u‘ansacuon wnxump'n(od tharaln.*
’ o By Order.of the Board *,
. ChlChung Chaa
Company Sacratary *
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— NOTICES B31

I | Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.
V : . {Stock Code : 669)
RE-DESIGNATION OF DlRECTQh

The board of directors.(the “Board™) of Techtronic Industries Company Limited (the

"Company”) is pleased {6 announce that Dr. Aklo Urakami (*Dr. Urakami®), previously an
* Executive Director of the Company, has'been re-desigriatéd as a Nor-exscutive Director

of the Company with effect from 31st December, SRR ST

Dr. Urakami, aged 62, was appointed as Executive:Director of the Company'in 2001. Dr,

Urakami holds a Ph.D degree in Malerlal Science from Northwestern University. During

ihe three years preceding the date of this announcement, Dr. Urakami had nat held any

_ directorship in any other listed companies in Hong Kong. e s

shares of HK$0.10 eachin the share capital.of the Company (the “Shares”) and had

required to be notified to The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuaft to Part XV
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong). Save as
disclosed herein, Dr. Urakami does nat have any refationship with any other directors,
senior management or substantia! or controlilng shareholders of the Company. .
There is no service contract between the Company and-Dr. Urakami. He is not appainted
for a specific term since he is subject toretirement by rotation and re-election in accordance
with the articles of association of the Company. He Is entitled to receive a director’s fee
and the amount of which will be determined by the Board with reference 1o the contribution
made by Or. Urakami and the prevaiting market condition. .
Save as disclosed herein, there are ho cther matters which need to be brought to the
* aftention of the shareholdars of the Company. )
As-at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises four Group Exaeutive Directors,
. namely, Mr. Horst Julius Pudwill (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), Mr. Roy Chj
Ping Chung (Managing Director), Mr. Patfick Kin Wah Chan and Mr. Frank Chi Chung
Chan, two non-executive Directors, namely, Or. Akio Urakami and Mr, Vincent Ting Kau
Cheung and three independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Joel Arthur Schigicher,
Mt. Christopher Patrick Langley and Mr, Manfred Kuhlmann, .

By Order of the, Board of
Techtronic Industries Company Limlted
Chi Chung Chan B
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 31st December 2004

* {Incorporated in Hong Kong with limitéa fiabitity)  |”

As at the date of this announcement, Dr. Urakami had personal interests of i,300,000'

-+ personal interests In the share option ta subscribe {or 300,000 Shares. Such interests are’

‘TCC INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands ‘wiz{z Iimil;d liability)

(Stock Code: 1136) -

RESIGNATION OF NON GCUTLVE:DIRECTORS

Hie “Board”) of TCC International Holdings

.‘-"TE
il " t, 41 .
*'Chiang Cheng Hsiung and Mr. -Chen Chi ‘Hsiung have resigned as

2005, The Board would like to teke this opportunity to thank Mr.
Chiang and Mr, Chen for their invaluable contribution to the Company
during his service with the Company. ' .

The Board is not aware of any other matters rclq!i’ng to the resignation
of Mr. Chiang and Mr. Chen that necd to be brought to the attention
of the shareholders of the Company.

By order of the Board
Ha Ying Kei
. Company Secretary
Hong Kong, 3 January 2005 : .

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of Directors of the Company is
. comprised of Mr. Koo Cheng Yun, Leslie as Chairman; Mr, Wu Yih Chin as
Managing Director: Mr. Hui-Bon-Hoa.Khien Pisu, Pierre. as Non-executive
-Directors; Mr. Liao Poon Huai, Donald and Dr Shan Weijian ond Mr. David
Kuohsien Chung as Independent Non-executive Directors.

(the “Company”) announces that, due to retirément, Mr. -

Non-executive Directors of the Company with effect from | January -

. “Announcement™

'%.i
A
|
]
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" The Stock Exrhanf: of Hong Kong Limited iakes no responsibility for the contents of this annpuncement, makes no represeniation as to ils
accuracy or comp,

eteness and expressly disclaims any liability whaisoever for ony loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon me‘w‘hale

or any part of the contents of this announcement.’ . . . .
HaiercC1T
. We s e e i )
HAIER-CCT HOLDINGS LIMITED
. - v ) . . .
(BEFREESRAT) .

(Incorporated in Bermuda ‘_virh limited liability)

(Stock Coderr1169) ;
POSSIBLE A-SSiEVT INJECTION BY T.HE 'HAIER GROUP

‘ . INVOLYING AN ACQUISITION OF THE WASHING
MACHINE BUSINESS AND PROPOSED EXERCISE OF THE CALL OPTION

VERY SUBSTANTIAL 'ACQUISITION
REVERSE TAKEOVER AND CONNECTED TRANSACTION
. INVOLVING A NEW LISTING APPLICATION AND
AN APPLICATION FOR THE GRANTING OF THE WHITEWASH WAIVER

EXTENSION OF LONG STOP DATE

Reference is made to the Announcement, the announcements of the.Company. dated 30 June 2004 and 31 August 2004
and the circular of the Company dated 18 November 2004. The Lorg Stop Date as set out in the Asset Injection
Agreement has been further extended to 7 February 2005 (or such later date as all parties to the Asset Injection
Agreement may agree in writing), i . ) L i . L
Reference is made to' the Announcement.and the circular of the Company dated 18 November 2004 (the “Circular")
regarding the proposed Asset Injection involving, inter alia; very substantial acquisition, reverse takeover, connected
transaction; new listing application and the Whitewash Waiver and the announcements of the Company dated 30 June 2004

. and 31 August 2004, Unless. defined otherwise, terms defined in the Circular have the same meanings when used in this
.announcement. , . . . )

As provided in the Asset Injection Agreement, in the event that any of the conditions'(the “Conditlons Precedent”) for - |

. completion of the Asset Injection Agréement shall riot have been fulfilled or waived on or before 30 June 2004 (or such-

later date as all parties.may have agreed in writing) (the “Long Stop Date™), the Company shatl not be bound to procecd
with the Asset Injection Agreement and the Asset Injection Agreement shall cease to be of any effect. The. Long Stop Date ..
had been extended to 31 August 2004 on' 30 June 2004 and was further extended.to 31 December 2004 on 31'August. 2004,
As of the date of this announcement, whilst the resolutions approving the Asset Injection have been passed at the special
general meeting held on [3 December 2004, some of the Conditions Precedent have not been fulfilied or waived and all
parties to the Asset Injection Agreement are working closely together 1o get the outstanding Conditions Precedent fulfilled.

The outstanding Conditions Precedent include, among others (i) the granting of the approval from the Listing Committee
of the Stock Exchange of the new: listing - application by the Company; (ii) the graniing of the listing-of, and permission’"

© to deal in, the WM Consideration.Sharés and the Conversion Shares; and (iii) the obtaining of the approval from Qingdao
. COFTEC in relation to the conversion of Pegasus Qingdao from a-Sino:foreign joint vegture company into a wholly foreign -

owned enterprise. It is expected that all such outstanding ‘Conditions Precedent will be fulfilled at a time close to or upon
Completion. ,Inqaddition:- Completion: is also subject to (a) completion of the placing of Shares for the purpose of

mainfaining the minimum-25% public float immediately following Completion in compliance with the Listing Rules; and

: 4
“(B)"thie ‘obtaining of the approval from MOFCOM in respect of the final structure of the WM Sales Company. [t is expected

that the placing will.be carried out in January 2005 and the approval from MOFCOM will elso be obtained in January 2008

- The Board wishes to announce that Haier Corp, Haier Investment and the Company have agreed on 30 December 2004 to.

further extend the Long Stop Date to 7 February 2005 (or such later date as all parties to the Asset Injection Agreement
may agree in writing) and that save for the time exténsion, other terms in the Asset Injection Agreement shall remain
unchanged. In this connection, the last date on which the joint announcement relating to Complétion is to be made will be

. extended to 8 February 2005 (or such later date as the Board may consider appropriate),

The Directors have confirmed that there has been no material change in the information contained in the Circular since the
date of the Circular. * . . : . :

*As at the date of this announcement, the Directors are: '

Mak Shiu Tong, Clement, Wu Ke Song, Chaj Yong Sen, Liang Hai Shan, Tam Ngai Hung,
Terry, Cui Shao Hua and Man Wei Dong

Lam Kin Kau, Mark. Fung Hoi Wing. Henry and Lau Ho Wai, Lucas

Executive Directors:

independent non-
executive Directors:

DEFINITIONS
the joint announcement of the Company, Haier Corp and Haier Investment dated 2 April
2004 . . . .

" the acquisition of the Washing Machine Business by the Company pursuant to'the Asset
Injection Agreement and the Company's exercise of the Call Option to acquire the 35.5%
equity interest in Pegasus Qingdao not already owned by the Company

the conditional sale and purchase agreement dated 5 March 2004 entered into between the
Cormpany, Haier Corp and Haier Investment in connection with the acquisition of the
Washing Machine Business '

“Asset Injection”

“Asset Injection
Agreement”

. o - . By Order of the Board of

- HAIER-CCT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
(BMeBRABTMELT")

Mak Shiu Tong, Clement
Heng Kong, 31 December 2004 ) Chmr{nan
The Directors jointly and severally accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the inf ion ined in this ment and confirm, . -
having made all reasorable inguiries, that o the best of their knowledge, the opinions expressed in ihis announcement have beer arrived at after
due and careful consideration and there are no mhu/acl_s no! contained in this announcementr, the omission of which would make any statement

. contdined herein misieading.

The Haier G'raup Dlr:ecmr.r jqintly and severally accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information consained in this annouricement
(other than information relating to the Company) and confirm, having made all reasonable inquiries, that to the bes of their knowledge, the
opinions expressed in this aniouncement have been arrived at after due and careful consideration and there are no other facts not contained
in this announcemeny, the omission of which would make any siaiement contained herein misleading.

* for identification purposes only ’

Selling, Buying, Renting or Leasing

For property, please contact
Patsy Leung
Tel: 2798 2707 Fax: 2798 2785
classi!ied@ti\ss!enda;d.oom:hk
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'B32. NOTICES

The Svock Exchang: of Horg Kong Limited takes no rupmmb(hry Jor the contents of A)u.r makes no rep; as to lts accuracy or
complucnrn and expressly disclaims any tiability whar.mtver for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of this

announcement. *

. HUNGHING - '
HUNG HING PRINTING .GROUP LIMITED
(lncorporared in Hong Kong wrrh limited lzabzltty) T .

ST (Stock Code. 150)

~INTERIM DIVIDEND
FOR THE SIX. MONTHS ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER 2004

Tt was announced: on 8th December. 2004 that the Directors declared the Enterim Dividend of HKS.5 certs per Share payable 1o

Shareholders whose names appear on the register of ‘members of the Company at the.close’ of business on the Record Date. It was

_.| also-annouriced that Shareholders may elect to receive New Shares in lieu of all or part of lhe Interim Dlvtdend The market value
of .2 New Share has been calculated at HK$S. 40 per Share

X I| wvas announbed ‘'on 8th December, 2004 tha.l the directors -(the “Directors”) of Hung Hing Printing Group Limited (the * Compdn‘y B
declared an interim dividend for the six months ended 30th September, 2004 (the “Interim Dividend™) of HK9.5 cents per ordinary
share of HK$0.10 each of the Company (“Share™) payable to the shareholders of the Company (the *Shareholders™) whose names

appear on the register of members of the Company at the close of busiriess on 31st December, 2004 (the™'Record Date™). It was also

announced that Sharcholders may elect'to recelve new ordmary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company (*New Shnres ") in lieu of all
or part of the Interim Dividend. * .
For‘khe purpose of calculanng the aumbes of New Shares to be allotied pursuant to the scrip dividend scheme (the “‘Schéme”), the
market value of a New Sharc has been calculated at HK$5.40, The market value of HK$5.40 per Share represents. 94.57% of the

‘average of the closing prices per Share for the five consecutive trading days on.which the Shares were traded on the Smck Exchange |

of-Hong Kang Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) up-to.and including 31st Deccmber. 2004,

Accardingly, the number 6f. New Shares which ench Shareholder will receive, in.respect of Shares registéred in hxs/‘her name on the
. Reccrd Date and for which election to recelve New Shares is made, will be calculated as {c!lows

Number of Shares held on Record Date, for whnch
New Shares election is made

Number of New- Shares

HK$0.095
to bg received - -

$5.40

The number of New Shares to be issued to each Sharcholder pursuant to the Scheme will be rounded down to the nearest whole
number. Fractional entitlements to New Shares will be dlsrcgarded and the benefit thereof will accrue to the Company. The New

- Shares to beissued pursuant to the Scheme will rank pari passu in afl r:spccu with the Shares except tha( they shall net rank for the
ln\enm Dmﬂcnd .

Apphcanon will be made to the Listing Committee of zh: Stock Exchangc for the hstmg of and permlssmn lo deal'in the New Shares
“to be issued pursuant to the Scheme, .

A circular containing details of the Schem: and the accompanymg form of ‘election will be dcspmched to Shareholders on or around
Tth Janunry 2005. Shareholdus who wish to elect to receive: Ahe Interim Dividend wholly in New Shares, or parly.in New Shares and
partly in cash, must Jodge the forms of. election with the registrars of the Compan) Tengis Limited, at Grodnd Floor, Bank of East
Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on 24th January, 2005. Sharcholders
who do not complete and return the form of election before the time stated above will be deemed to, have elected to receive the

Interim Dividend wholly in cash. It is expec(:d that the définitive certificates for the New Shares and cheques for cash dividends will .

be pcsmd 'to the persons entitled thereio on or around 3ist.january, 2005 at their own risk.

As at the date of this announcement, the Bourd compnses Mr. Yam Cheong Hung, Mr. Yum Chak Mmg, Matthew, Mr. Yani Ho Ming,
Michael and Mr. Yam Hon Ming, Tommy, who are executive Directors; Dr. Chu Shu Ho, David and Miss Yum Pui Ming, Anna, who
are pon-executive Directors; Dr. Wu Shu Chih; Alex, Mr. Yip Yu Bun and Mr Wong Siu Ping, who are mdepcndem non-executive
Directors. . .
By Order of the Board of
HUNG HING PRINTING GROUP LIMITED
YAM CHEONG HUNG
* Chairman

Hong‘ Kong,. 315t December, 2004 .-

No S/YL-ST/6 showing the amendments is- exhibited under- section 5 of the

TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE (Chapter 131)
AMENDMENTS TO

THE APPROVED SAN TIN OUTLINE ZONING PLAN
NO. S/YL-ST/5

Under section 12 (1) (b) (ii) of the Town Planning Ordinance (the
-Ordinance), the Chief Executive in Council on & July 2003 referred the
approved San Tin Outline Zoning Plan No Sy L-ST/S to the Town Planning.
Board for amendment.

- The Town Planning Bca'rd hss made amendments to the Plan. ’l'he
amendments are set out in the Schedule of Amendments. The descriptions of-
the areas affected by the amendments in the Schedule of Amendments are for
‘general reference Only, The exact locations of the areas' affected by the
amendments. are more spemﬂcally shown. on draft San Tin Outline Zoning
‘Plan No. S/YL-ST/6,

Pursuant to.section 12(3) of the Ordmance, the draft Outline Zomng Pla.n

“Ordinance for public inspection for &' period-of two months from the date of
Sthe first publication of this notice, that is until 12 February 2005, dunng
.normal office hours at the followmg locations :
(1) the Secretariat of the Town Planning Board, 15th Floor, North Point
Govemmem Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong;

" (ii)" the Tuen Mun and Yueri ‘Long District Pl anning Office, Planmng
Departnient, 14th Floor, Sha Tin Government Offices, | Sheung Wo
Che Road, Sha Tin, New Territories;

(m) the Yuen Long District Office, Yuen Long District Office Bu\ldmg,
269 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long‘ New Territories; and

(w) the San Tin Rural Committee, 7 Main Road, San Tin, Yuen Long,
New Territories.

. In accordance with section 6(1) of the Ordmance any person affected by
the amendments so exhibited may object within the said period of two
months by sending to the Town Planning Board a written' statement of his
“objection to the amendment(s) and address it to the Secretary; Town Plenning
Board, 15th Floor, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java.Road, North
Point, Hong Kong. A person may only object to the amendments.

In accordance with section 6(7) of the Ordinance, a written statement of
objection shall set out:-

(a) the nature of and reasons for the objection; and

(b) if the objection would be removed by an alteration of the draft Plan,
. any alternation proposed.

- Copies of .the draft San Tin Ouiline Zoning Plan No. S/YL-ST/6
corporating :the -amendments are available ofi payment of a fee at the
-Survey -and - Mapping "Office, Map ~ Publications Centre '(Hong Kong),
23rd Floof, Notth Point Govertiment Offices, 333 Java Rozd, North Point,
Hong Kong, and the Survey and Mapping Oﬁ‘xce, Map Publications Centre
 (Kowloon), Ground, Floor, 382 Nathan Road, Kowloon. The elsctronic
“version of the plan is viewable from the Town Planning Board's' website
‘(http:/frww.info.gov.hiv/tpb) ‘

0223794175024
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NOTICES B33

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this announcement, makes no
representation as io its accuracy or compleieness and espressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss
howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this annouricemeni.

@ 6’ PANVA

THELRAERAF PANVA GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
SINOLINK WORLDWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED BIRRERERDLE"

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) (incorporated in the Cayman islands with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 1168) (Stock Code: 8132)

DISCLOSEABLE/MAJOR TRANSACTION IN RELATION TO THE
ACQUISITION OF INTEREST IN
CHANGCHUN GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
DELAY IN DESPATCH OF CIRCULARS

As Sinolink and Panve Gas require additional time for the compilation of certain financiel and other
information in relation to the accounts as required to be included in the Circulars, Sinolink and Panva Gas
announce that they have applied to the Stock Exchange for a waiver from strict compliance with Rule
14.38 of the Listing Rules (in relation to Sinolink) and Rule 19.38 of the GEM Listing Rules (in relation
to Panva Gas) respectively so that the despatch of their respective Circulars in relation to the Acquisition
23 aonounced jointly on 27 August 2004 will be postponed. The Circulars will be despatched as soon as
practicable and in any event on or before 11 October 2004,

Reference is made to the joint anaouncement of Sinolink and Panva Gas dated 27 August 2004 (the “Joint
Announcement”) in relation to an acquisition of interest in Changchun Gas Heldings Limited. Capitalised
terms used herein shall have the same meaning as ascribed thereto in the Joint Announcement.

Pursuant to Rule 14,38 of the Listing Rules (in relation to Sinolink) and Rule 19.38 of the GEM Listing Rules
(in relation (o Panva Gas), Sinolink and Panva Gas are required to despatch the circulars in relation to the
Acquisition (the "Circulars”) to the respective shareholders of Sinolink and Panva Gas within 21 days after
the publication of the Joint Announcement, which shall be on or before 20 September 2004. As Sinolink and
Panva Gas require additional time for the compilation of certaio financial and other information in relation to
the accounts as required to be included in the Circulars, Sinolink and Panva Gas announce that they have
applied to the Stock Exchange for a waiver from strict compliance with Rule 14.38 of the Listing Rules {in
relation to Sinolink) and Ruie 19.38 of the GEM Listing Rules (in relation to Panva Gas) so that the despatch
of their Circulars in relation to the Acquisition as jointly announced on 27 August 2004 will be postponed.
The Circulars will be despatched as soon as practicable and in any event on or before [1 October 2004.

By order of the Board
Panva Gas Holdings Limited
CHEN Wei
Managing Director

By order of the Board
Sinolink Worldwide Holdings Limited
Tang Yul Man Francis
Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 20 September 2004
As at the date of this ennouncement, the Boards comprise of:

SINOLINK WORLDWIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED
Executive Directors:

OU Yaping (Chairman)

TANG Yui Man Francis (Chief Executive Officer)

PANVA GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
Executive Directors:

OU Yaping (Chairman}

TANG Yui Man Francis (Vice Chafrman)

#ﬂ%tﬁ‘rﬁﬁ&%% R A F
CHINA CITY NATURAL GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 603)

APPOINTMENT AND RE-DESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS

The board of directors (th¢ “Board”) of China City Natural Gas Holdings Limited (the "Company") is pleased
10 announce that Mr Wong Kui Shing, Danny has been appointed 8§ executive director, chairman and chief
executive officer of the Company and Mr Suzuki M i, previously 2 no e director, has been re-
designated as executive director and has acted as deputy chairmean of the Company with effect from 17
September 2004. The Board also announces that with effect from 17 September 2004, Mr Wong King Shiu,
Daniel ceased to act as deputy chairman whilst remained as executive directo; of the Company .

Mr Wong Kui Shing, Danny

- Mr Wong Kui Shing, Danny, aged 45, graduated with & Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Hong

Kong. He has extensive exposure in the finantial and jnvestment fields for over 18 vears and is well
experienced in international market.,

From April 2000 to September 2000, Mr Danny Wong has been a deputy chief éxecutive officer of the
Company. He has been the chief executive officer, an executive director and a deputy chairman of the Company
during the period respectively from September 2000, March 2001 and January 2002 to June 2004, He has also
been the senior adviser of the Group from June 2004 to September 2004, He is currently director of certain
subsidiaries of the Group. Save as disclosed herein, Mr Daany Wong doed act hold any other position with the
Company end other members of the Group, nor has he beld any directorship in other listed public companies in
the last three years.

As at the date of this announcement, Mr Danny Wong is personally interested in 15,400,000 shares of the
Company and has a deemed interest of 2,180,122,000 shares of the Company through his wholly owned
company. which in turn-hoids Noble Islands 1at’] Limited, a substantial shareholder of the Company (in
aggregate representing approximately 23.06% of the existing issued share capital of the Company) within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance. Mr Danny Wong is a director of Noble 1slands
Int’l Limited. Save as disclosed herein, Mr Daany Wong does not have any relationship with any other
directors, senior management or substantial or controlling shareholders of the Compary.

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company has entered into a service contract with Mr Danny Wong for a term
of two years from 17 September 2004 and after which it will continue in force until terminated by either party
giving not less than one month’s written notice to the other. By virrue of holding office of chairman, Mr Danny
Wong is not subject to retirement by rotation aud re-election at anousl general meeting under the Company’s
Bye-laws. He is entitled to e remuneration package (including housing allowance) totalling HK$2,400,000 per
snnum, which is determined with reference to his experience and effort on the Group's overal! investment and
operations as well s the prevailing market situation, Mr Danny Wong is not aware of aoy matters that need to
be brought to the attention of the shareholders of the Company.

Mr Suzuki Masanort

Mr Suzuki Masanori, aged 46, holds a Master of Arts in International Relatinns from International University
of Japan and Johns Hopkios University. He has a strong background in finance and administration in strategic
investment.

Mr Suzuki has been an executive director of the Company from March 2000 to January 2002 and has acted as
the chairman of the Company from September 2000 to January 2002, He was then designated as a non-
executive director of the Company in January 2002 and has since held such office until this re-designation as
executive director and deputy chairman. Save as disclosed herein, Mr Suzuki does not hold any other position
with the Company and other members of the Group.

Between February 2000 and February 2003, Mr Suzuki was a non-executive director of Leadership Publishing
Group Limited (formerly “Sing Pao Media Group. Limited” and “STAREASToet.com Corporation™), a
_company whose shares are listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Save as disclosed herein, Mr Suzuki does not hotd any directorship io any other listed publxc
companies in the last three years.

CHEN Wei CHEN Wei (Managing Director}
. : Mr Suzuki is not connected with any dlrectcrs, senior managemem or substantial ot cunuollmg shareholders of
LAW Sze Lai LI Fujun
ZHANG Keyu the Company and he does not have any interests in shares of thé Company within the meaning of Part XV of

{ndependent Non- e,‘ucurive -Directors: - SHEN Liaa Jin
LI Zhi ang
XIN Luo Lip'

Davin A, MACKENZIE

Non-executive Directors:
FOK Kin-ning, Canning
TO Chi Keung, Simon
(alternate director to FOK Kin-ning, Canning)
E ~

Independent Non-executive Directors:
CHEUNG Hon Kit
LI Xiao Ru

This announcement, for which the directors of Panva Gas Holdings Limited collectively and individually accepi full
responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Grow:h Enterprise Marke: of the Stock Exchange for the purpose of giving information with regard to Panva Gas
Foldings Limited. The direciors of Panva Gas Holdings Limited, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that,
10 the best of their knowledge and belief:- (i) the information contained In this announcement is accurate and
complete in all material respects and no mi:l:admg, (ii) there are.no other matters the omission of which would make
any in this isleading; and (iii) all opinions expressed in this announcement have been
arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on bases and assumptions that are fair and reasonable.

This ennouncemen: will remain on the “Latest Company Annguncements” page of the GEM website at www. hkgem.com
+ Jor atleast 7 days from the date of its posiing.

*  For identification purpose only

the Securities and Futures Ordinance. T
Except for the re-designation, the terms of service contract with the Company in respect of Mr Suzuki's
appointment remain unchanged. The appointment is fof & term of two years from 25 January 2004 subject to
carly termination by either party giving one month's prior written notice to the other party, Mr Suzuki is
subject to the provisions of retirement by rotation and re-election of directors in accordance with the
Company’s Bye-laws, He is entitled to an annual emolument of US$108,000, which is determined with
reference to his experience and responsibilities with the Company as well as the prevailing market situation,
Mr Suzuki is not aware of any matters that need to be brought to the attention of the shareholders of the
Company.
As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises five executive directors, namely Mr Wong Kui Shiag,
Danny, Mr Suzuki Masanori, Mr Wong King Shiu, Daniel, Mr Kan Kwok Shu and Mr Lin Che Chu, George;
and two independent non-executive directors, namely Mr Cheung Man Yau, Timothy and Mr Chuk Che Shing.
By Order of the Board
China City Notural Gas Holdings Limited
Wong Kul Shing, Danny
Chairman

Hong Kong, 20 September 2004
* For identification purposes only
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Tuestay, September 21, 2004 The Standard

CENTRAL CHINA ENTERPRISES LIMITED
FNEZERERAE

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with timited liabiliry)
(Stock Code: 351)

ANNOUNCEMENT
"APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The board of directors (the “Board") of Central China Enterprises Limited (the “Company’") announces the
appoimtment of Mr. Hon Ming Kong a5 an executive director of the Company effective from 20th September,
2004,

Information on the new executive director
The brief biography of Mr. Hon Ming Kong is set out below.

Mr. Hon Ming Kong, aged 36, was appointed as an executive director of the Company effective from 20th
September, 2004. Mr. Hon has over 14 years of experience in shipping industry. Mr. Hon is currently the
Chairman and an executive director of China Conservational Power Holdings Limited, a company listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™) and engaged in the
businesses of electrical engineering contracting, electrical materials and component trading, securities brokerage,
sea freight forwarding and waste incineration and processing in the People's Republic of China. Mr. Hon is
responsible for the averal]l management and strategic planning of China Conservational Power Holdings Limited
and its subsidiaries. Mr. Hon was an executive director of Oriental Union Holdings Limited (now known as
Foundation Group Limited) from 12 February 1999 to 11 December 2002, 2 company listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange and principally engaged in the business of provision of bulk cargo services during Mr.
Hon's directorship.

Apart from his directorship with China Conservational Power Holdings Limited and Orieatal Union Holdings
Limited (now known as Foundation Group Limited), Mr. Hon has not held any directorship in any listed public
companies in the tast three years, He does not hold any position in any subsidiaries of the Company.

There is no service agreement between the Company and Mr. Hon and the appointment of Mr. Hon has no
fixed term. Under the artictes of association of the Company, Mr. Hon will hold the office of a director of the
Company until the next annual general meeting of the Company and will retire at that annual general meeting,
but is eligible for re-clection. The annual amount of emoluments payable to Mr. Hon is HK$1,200,000 which
was agreed upon mnutual agreement with-reference to the experience and responsibilities of Mr. Hon in the
Company.

Other than the relationship arising from his being an executive direcior of the Company, Mr. Hon-dues not have
any relationship with any other directors, senior management, substantial sharehelders or controlling shareholders
of the Campany. As at the date of this announcement, Mr. Hon'was not interested or deemed to be interested in
any shares of the Company or underlying shares pursuant to Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
{Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong).

As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises:

Executive directors: : -
Mr.Chan Tat Chee (Chairman)- o~ B
Ms. Tang Yuk Chee, Josephine
Mr, Chow Ho Tung, Anthony
Mr. Kwong Jimmy Cheung Tim
Mr. Hon Ming Kong

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Cham Yiu Keung
Mr. Lee Yu Leung

By order of the Board
Central China Enterprises Limited
Chan Tat Chee
Chairman

Hong Kong, 20th September, 2004

BMEERIECD
Ic WINSOR INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LTD.

INSO (Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Companies Qrdinance)
(Stock Code: 0098)

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Board of Directors (the “Board™) of Winsor Industrial Corporation, Limited (the
“Ccmpany") announces that Mr. Yeung Lai Woo has been appointed an independent-non-
executive director and a member of the audit commiutee of the Company with effect from 20
September 2004.

Mr. Yeung Lai Woo, aged 57, is a partner of Chung & Yeung, a firm of Certified Public
Accountant$ in Hong Kong since its establishment in 1985. He is a Fellow of the Hong
Kong Society of Accountants and a Certified Public'Accountant in Hong Kong. He is also a
Fellow of the Australian Society of Certified Practising Accountants. He has over 30 years'
professional experience in accounting, finance, taxation and auditing.

Mr. Yeung has not held any position with the Company ot its group of companies previously.
He does not have any relationship with any other directors, senior management, substantial
shareholders or controlling shareholders of the Company, nor is he holding any interest in
the shares of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance.

There is no service contract between Mr. Yeung and the Company. Mr. Yeung is not appointed
for a specific term. 1n accordance with the articles of association of the Company, he shall
hold office only unti] the next annual general meeting of the Company, and shall then be
eligibte for re-election. If re-elected, he is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
at annual general meetings of the Company. In accordance with the latest approval by
shareholders in force, Mr. Yeung will be paid a fee at the rate of HK$30,000.00 per annum
for acting as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company.

The Board would like 10 take this opportunity to welcome Mr. Yeung in joining the Board.

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises
eleven Directors as follows:—

Executive Directors . Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Chou Wen Hsien Mr. Tang Hung Yuan Lord Sandberg, Michae! Graham Ruddock
Mr. Chow Chuag Kai Mr. Lam Woon Bun Mr. Yue Kwok Hung, Justin

Mr. Chow Wai Wai, John Mr. Tang Ming Chien, Manning Mr. Ho Fook Hong, Ferdinand

Mr. Chow Ming Shan . Mr. Yeung Lai Woo

By Order of the Board
Wong Hau Yan, Helvin
. Company Secretary

Heng Kong, 20 September 2004

representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss
howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement,

8
Tr! - Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd:

‘ . - {Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
{Stock Code : 669)

ANNOUNCEMENT
DELAY IN DESPATCH OF CIRCULAR

The Company has applied to the Stock Exchange for an extension of the deadline for despatch of the Circutar
from 21st September 2004 to 12th October 2004.

Reference is made 1o the announcement made by the Company dated 30th August 2004 (the "Announcement”)
regarding the proposed acquisition of companies comprising the Mitwaukee®, AEG® and DreBo® electric power
toals and accessories businesses of Atlas Copco AB. Terms used in this announcement shall have the same
meaning as defined in the Arinouncement unless the dontext otherwise requires.

Pursuant to the requirements under Rule 14.38 of the Listing Rules, the circular of the Company (the “Circular”}
regarding the Transaction should be despatched to the Shareholders within 21 days after the publication of the
Announcement (in this case it should be despatched on or before 21st September 2004). Additional time is required
by the Company and its auditors to obtain and compile certain information, including the accountants’ report on
the Business which Is to be prepared under IFRS, to meet the disclosure requirements required by the Listing
Rules to be included in the Circular. The accounts of the Business are currently produced in accordance with
Swedish GAAP and it will take the auditars' time to prepare these figures for the Circular in accordance with IFRS.
Accordingly, there is 3 delay in the despatch of the Circular. In view of the additionai time required, the Company
has applied to the Stock Exchange for a waiver of strict compliance with Rule 14,38 of the Listing Rules and an
extension of the deadline for despatch of the Circular from 21st September 2004 to 12th October 2004,

As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises five Group executive Directors, namety, Mr. Horst Jutius
Pudwill (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung (Managing Directar), Mr. Patrick Kin Wah
Chan, Mr, Frank Chi Chung Chan and Dr. Akio Urakami and three independent non-executive Directors, namely,
Mr. Vincent Ting Kau Cheung, Mr. Joel Arthur Schieicher and Mr. Christopher Patrick Langley.

By Order of the Board of
Techtronlc Industries Company Limited -
Chi Chung Chan
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 20th September 2004

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this announcement, makes no

ORIENTAL WATCH HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Incorporated in Bermuda with hmmd liability)

(ttie “Company”)
(Stock Code: 398)

ANNOUNCEMENT
APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR

The Company is pleased to announce that Mr So Kai Lau, Peter (“Mr So”) has been appointed as
an independent non-executive director of the Company and a member of the sudit committee with
effect from 20th September, 2004,

Mr So, aged 56, is a Certified Public Accountant and a Canadian Chartered Accountant, He was a
partner of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who retired in May, 2003. He is also an independent non-
executive director of Tsit Wing International Holdings Limited, a company listed on the stock
exchange in Singapore. He does not have any relationships with any directors, senior management
or substantial or controlling shareholders of the Company or any interests in shares of the Company
within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

" Mr So does not have any service contract with-the Company. He is not appointed for a specific

term but is subject to retirement by rotation in annual general meetings of the Company in
accordance with-the Bye-laws of the Company. He will receive a director's fee of HK$108,000
per annum, which is determined with reference to the prevailing range of fees for independent
non-executive directors of listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr So confirms that there is no other
matter regarding his appointment that needs to be brought to the attention of the shareholders of
the Company.

As at the date of this announcement, the directors of the Company are Messrs. Yeung Ming Biu,
Yeung Him Kit, Dennis, Fung Kwong Yiu, Yeung Man Yee, Shirley, Chan Che Kwong, William,
Lam Hing Lun, Alain, Choi Kwok Yum, Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, S3amson, Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and
Mr So.

By order of the Board
Yeung Ming Biu
Chairman
Hong Kong, 20th September, 2004
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TOKYO LOVE STORY

. Class {1 anticle (obscene)’

67 OAT/GOT/1512/04

VOL.2 (RG1998)
68 OQAT/GOT/1513/04 RG.2574 Class Il article (obscene)
69 OAT/GOT/1514/04 RG.2600 Class I1 article (obscene)
70 OAT/GOT/I515/04 A H¥ERA3 Class Il article (abscene)
71 OATIGOT/1516/04 HIREH Class I article (indecent}

86 OAT/GOT/1531/04
87 OAT/GOT/1532/04

102 OAT/GOT/1547/04

BEE I (DD-1006)
4R (DD-802)

AssDriven Volume 2

72 OAT/GOT/1517/04 Hips To Heels HARDCORE  Class I article (obscene)
73 OAT/GOT/ISI804  Super NATURALS Class 11l anticle (obscéne)
74 OAT/GOT/I519/04 6362 . Class 1l article (indecent)
75 OAT/GOT/1520/04 6298 Class I article (indecent)
76 OATIGOT/1521/04 STRAYS Class I article (obscene)
77 OAT/GOT/1522/04  Sexy EURO GIRLS Class IIT article {obscene)
78 OATIGOT/IS23/04 RS Class ITT article (obscéne)
79 OAT/GOT/1524/04 Hitomi Hama Class Il article (indecent)
80 OAT/GOT/1525/04 ANAL delinquents Class HI article (obscene)
81 OAT/GOT/1526/04 A Tale of TWO TITTIES Class IT] article (obsccne\)
2 OAT/GOT/I527/04 HFRHER (6287) Class LIl anticle (obscene)
83 OAT/GOT/1528/04 AFTER SCHOOL BEAUTIFUL Class I1I article (obscene)
GIRL (6284)
§4 OAT/GOT/1529/04 AV ACTRESS Class Il articie (obscene)
85 OAT/GOT/1530/04 INDECENT SECRETARY Class I1I article (obscene)

Class 111 article {obscene)
Class I1 article (indecent)

88 OAT/GOT/IS33/04 S 4 ADBH LS Class Il article (obscene)
89 OAT/GOT/1534/04 594 Class Il article (obscene)
.90 OAT/GOT/1535/04 D-3029 Class III article (obscene)
91 QAT/GOT/1536/04, D-326t Ctass 11 article (obscene)
‘92 QAT/GOT/1537/04 DD-320 Class [ article (obscene)
93 OAT/GOT/1538/04 ° DD-070 Class Il article (obscene)
94 OAT/GOT/1539/04 D-3206 Class Il article (obscene)
95 OAT/GOT/1540/04 D-3124 Class II1 article (obscene)
96 OAT/GOT/IS41/04 DB-528, Class I article (indecent)
97 OAT/GOT/1542/04 DB-334 Class I article (obscene)
98 OAT/GOT/1543/04 NO-6414 . Class U] article (obscene)
99 OAT/GOT/1544/04 NO-6327 Class III article (obscene)
100 OAT/GOT/1545/04  Liquid Gold #9 Class I! article (indecent)
101 0AT/GOT/IS46/04  Boy Toy Class IIl article (obscene)

Class IIT article (obscene)

L

103 OAT/GOT/1548/04 'BLACK GANGBANGERS #6 Class Il article (obscene)

NOﬂCI% of the CLASSIFICATION of the aricles i given by the Obscene Articles Tribunal,
pursuant to section [9(1)(b)(ii), 19(1)(c) and [9(2) of the Contro! of Obscene and Indecent
Anticles Ordinance, Chapter 390 of the Laws of Hong Kong (hereinafter called "the said
Ordinance") :

OAT/CD/59/04
CD-ROM

Case No. :
Description of Article :

. Title of CD-ROM : Sept 2004 Mgirl Game

Mobile Digital Media B.V., Owner of Copyright
Class I1 article (indecent)

Applicant :
Resultof Classification :

In accordance with secnon 8(2)(c) of the saxd Ordmance, the Tribunal 1mposed the foll owmg .

condition relating to its publication : -
Pictures eiko.JPEG, eiko(3). JPEG, eiko(4). JPEG, katalinal. JPEG, katalinal(4}. JPEG, masami
(1). JPEG and masami(8). JPEQ are 1o be expunged.

Case No. : OAT/CD/60/04

Description of Atticle : Digital Video Disc -

Title of Disc : WF-108-86 (Chu Chuu 99.Vol.10 « FiIN A Z %)
Applicant : Wing Fung Film Distribution Company Limited, Distributor

Result of Classification : Class II article (indecent)

"In accordance wnh section 8(2)(c) of the said Ordinance, the Tribunal imposed the following

. condition relahng 1o its pubhcanon L

Segments from 00:26:00:00 to 00,31.0{]:00': 06:33;90:00 to 00:53:06:00; 01:12:00:00 to
01:19:00:00; 01:21:00:00 lle:ZS:}OzQO and 01:46:00:00 to 02:00:00:00 are to be expunged.

Case No, : OAT/CD/61/04
Descnpuon of Article . Digital Video Disc -
Title of Disc : WF-87:125 (R4 A h T 27 B &M lzb'-iﬁsT PR

7 - 105 Description of Anticles :

Applicant : Wing Fung Film Distribution Company Limited, Distributor
Result of Classification :

In accordance with section 8(2)(c) of the said Ordinance, the Tribunal imposed the following

Class 1l article (indecent)

condition relating to its publication :

Segments from 00:32:10:00 to 00:34:00:00; 00:39:30:00 10 00:40:20:00; 00:47:00:00 to

00:50:00:00; 00:50:20:00 to 00:53:10:00 and 01:44:00:00 to 0 :52:00:00 are (o be expunged.

Case No. : OAT/VT/225/04 h
Description of Article : Video Tape
Title of Tape : Sitver Knife

Applicant : Winson Entertainment Production Lixﬁited, Distributor

Result of Classiﬁ_ca}tién . Class I article (indecent)

Case No.
Description of Article

: OAT/VT/226/04

: Video Tape
Title of Tape : Vampire Clan

Winson Entertainment Production Limited, Distributor

Class II article (indecent)

Applicant :
Result of Classification :

Case No. : OAT/MA/205/04
Dcscnptlon of Article : Magazine
EE+EER £658

{in a loose-leaf frorm ~ 112 pages and incomplete)

Title of Magazine :

Sino Connector Limited, Publisher
Class II article (indecent)
In accordance with section 8(2)(c} of the said Ordmance, the Tribunal imposed the followmg

Applicant :
Result of Classification :

condition relating to its publication :

Pages 30(A), 49(B), 68(A), 93(B), 95(B)v and 97(B) are to be expunged.
Packagings of Digitat Video Disc (7 -8,33-105)

Packagings of Video Compact Disc (9 -732)

Applicant : Cor_n}nissioner for Television and Entertainment Licensing
7  OAT/GOT/116%/04 DB-115 . Class 1 asticle (indecent)
8 OAT/GOT/1170/04 EFL ML 1175 #h 3(DB-457) Class 1T anticle (obscene)
9 OAT/GOT/1176/04 Ktk Class 111 article (obscene)
10 OAT/GOT/I177/04 BREB XK Class 11 article {obscene)
11 OAT/GOT/1178/04 Q353 Class 111 anticle (obscene)
(2 OAT/GOT/1179/04 Q229 Class I article (obscene)
13 OAT/GOT/1180/4 VB-150 Class Il article (indecent)
14 OAT/GOT/1181/4 VB-143 vClassIHanicle(obsccne)
15 OQAT/GOT/1182/04 LI . Class I1] anticle (obscene)
16 OAT/GOT/1183/04 960t Class I article (indecent)
17 OAT/GOT/I184/04 - MD-227 Class III anticle (obscene)
18" QAT/GOT/1185/04 FCl69 Class Il article (obscene)
19 OAT/GOT/I186/04 EF& ~Class I article {abscene)
20 OAT/GOT/t187/04 TOKYO MADAM Vol.l Class 111 article (obscene)
21 OAT/GOT/1188/04 R A/ FREHH Class Il anticle (indecent)
22 OAT/GOT/1189/04 Fitd Class Il article (indecent)

23 OAT/GOT/1190/04
24 OAT/GOT/1191/04
25 OAT/GOT/1192/04
26 OAT/GOT/1193/04
27 OAT/GOT/1194/04
28 OQAT/GOT/1195/04
29 OAT/GOT/1196/04

DREAM GIRLS in St. Martin

BEST OF SUMMER
£ I VB-480

Lewa Teachers VB-342
BT

RAHE RITRIG

"Vol.06 EUROPE AND

Class 111 article (obscene)
Class 11 anticle (obscene)

Class 11 article (obscene) ;

Class 11 article (obscene)
Class III anticle (obscene)
Class Il article (obscené)
. Class Il anticle (obscene)

AMERICA SERIES
30 OAT/GOT/IIONG4 BBRLSREFIE~E .~ Class I antice (obscene)
31 OAT/GOT/(198/04 M FLiEEL " Class II article (indecent)
32 OAT/GOT/1199/04 FBDS (V) Class Il article (obscene)
33 OATIGOT/I200/04 AV ZE (&) Class I1] article (obscene)

34 OAT/GOT/1201/04

JAPANESE SUPER IDOLS»V'ol.‘J Class i1 anticle (obscene)

35 OAT/GOT/1202/04 EBD4-06240 Class I anticle (obscene)
36 OAT/GOT/1203/04 FBD4-06102 Class 11 article (obscene)
37 OAT/GOT/1204/04 YOUNG CUNTS Class 11! article (obscene}

38 . OAT/GOT/1205/04
39 OAT/GOT/I206/04

40 OAT/GOT/1207/04

SPECS APPEAL 16

THE PROFESSIANALS NO.3

intrigo

Class IIT article (obscene)
Class 1l article (obscene)
Class 11 article {obscene)
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Creative Dragon Holdings Limited, Publisher
28.10.2004
29.10.2004

" Result of Interim Classification :

Applicant :
Date of Application :
Date of Interim Classification :

Class Il article (indecent)

condition relating to its publication :
Picture 52 is to be expunged.

Ordinance") :

1. Case No. : OAT/VT/239/04
Description of Arﬁcle . Video Tape
Title of Tape : B EB R E 512 01
1. Various Play
LAVW ZFRAKE
Applicant : Giant Film Distribution Limited, Distributor

Result of Classification : Class Il article (indecent)

(ina Ioosc-leéf form - 230 pages and incomplete)

In accordance with section 8(2)(c).of the said Ordinance, the Tribunal imposed the following

II. NOTICE of the CLASSIFICATION of the articles is given by the Obscene Articles Tribunal,
pursuant to section 19(1)(b)(ii), [9(1)(c) and 19(2) of the Control of Obscene and Indecent
Articles Ordinance, Chapter 390 of thé Laws of Hong Kong (hereinafter called “the said

2. CaseNo. : OAT/VT/240/04

Description of Article : Video Tape
AVERBURBEREZ
LE—-FBER
2. AZR%

¢ Hollywood International Entertainment Holdings ‘Company Limited, Distributor

Title of Tape :

Applicant

Result of Classification : Class I1 article (indecent)

3. CaseNo. : OAT/MA/224/04
Description of Article : Magazine
ERY PR ESNH

(in a loose-leaf form - 53 pages and incomplete)

Title of Magazine :
Applicant : Sino Connector Limited, Publisher
Result of Classification : Class Il article (indecent) )

In accordance with section 8(2)(c) of the said Ordinance, the Tribunal imposed the following
condition refating to its publication : ’

Pages 35(B and C), 49(B) and 50(B) are to be expunged.

Andrew HO
for Registrar, High Court

o

- LEE & MAN HOLDING LIMITED
(EXKBEBERQAF

{Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liabilfry)
(Stock Code : 746)

ANNOUNCEMENT

The Board of Directors (“the Board™) of Lee & Man Halding Limited (“the
Company" ) announges that:
Ms Lee Lai Chu (“Ms Lee™) has resigned as'the Eiecutive D|rcclor of the Company
with effect from 1 November 2004. Both the Board and Ms Lee confirmed that Ms
Lee had no disagreement with the Board and Ms Lee confirmed that she was not
aware ¢f any matters: whlch need o be drawn to the attention of the shareholders of
the company.
The Board would like to extend its appreciation to Ms Lee for her valuable
contribution during ‘the tenure of her directorship.in the Company.
As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises of 4 executive directers,
namely, Ms, Wai Siu Kee, Ms. Lee Marina Man Wai, Ms, Poon Lai Ming and Mr.
Lee Man Yan, and 3 independent non-executive directors, namely, Mr, Heng Kwoo
Seng, Mr. Wan Chi Keung, Aaron JP and Mr, Wong Kai Tung, Tony.
By Order of the Board
Cheung Kwak Keung
. . Company Secretary
Dated the st day of November 2004 '
© *  jor identification purposes only

& LT LR AR
BEIJING CAPITAL LAND LTD.

(A joint siock limited company incomeorted in the Peole s Republic of China with limited iuhitity)
{Stock Code: 2868)
NOTICE OF BOOK CLOSE

Further to the Notice of Extraordinary General Meeting issued by Beijing Capital Land
Ltd. (the “Company"”) on ist November 2004, the Company would like to announce
that the Register of Members of (he Company will be ¢losed [rom Wednesday,
1 7th November 2004, to Friday, | 7th December 2004 (both days inclusive) during which
period no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to qualify for attending the

share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong Share Registrar,

Hopewell Centre, 183 Quecn's Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later than
4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, {6th November 2004,

By order af the Board
Beijing Capital Land Ltd.
Eva Chan
. . Company Secretary
Hong Kong. Ist November 2004 o .

Extraordinary General Meeting, all transfers of shares accompanied by the relevant

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, Rm 1712-1716, (7th Floor..

agx .
Classified Patsy Leung Tol: 27682707 Isabielia Chen Tel: 2798 2765 Fax :2786 2785

WM EE(BERERAR
ASIA FINANCIAL HOLDINGS LTD. tsioct coce: 6521

Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability

ANNOUNCEMENT

The Board of the Company announces that Ms. Chan has been .appointed as an ajternate director to Tan Sri Tsao on ist
November 2004.

The Board of the Company also announces that Mr. Furukawa has been appointed as an alternate director to Mr. Muraoka on lst
November 2004. .

The board of directors (the “Board”) of Asia Financial Holdings Limited (the “Company”) announces that Ms. Chan Yeow Toh (*Ms.
Chan®) has been appointed as an alternate director to Tan Sri Frank W.K. Tsao (“Tan Sri Tsac”) on [st November 2004.

The Board of the Compary also announces that Mr. Kosuke’ Furukawa (“Mr. Furukawa ’) has been appointed as an alternate director
to Mr. Takashi Muraoka (“Mr. Muraoka”) on 1st November 2004.

Ms. Chan, aged 49, joined the IMC Group in 1990 and is presently Director - Corporate Developmem & Investment of IMC
Development & Management Limited. She is a Fellow member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries & Administrators, United
Kingdom and The Malaysian Association of Company Secretaries. She was the Company Secretary of IMC Holdings Limited from
1990 until 2002 when it was delisted from The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. She is also director of a number of other
companies in Hong Kong and overseas. Ms. Chan is also an alternate director to Tan Sri Tsao of Asia Insurance Company, Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

Mr. Furukawa, aged 51, is currently the General Manager of the Hong Kong Branch of UFJ Bank Limited (“UF) Bank”) (being a
whally-owned subSIdlary of UFJ Holdings, Inc., & substantial shareholder of the Company). He obtained his Bachelor of Business
degree from Osaka City University in 1977 andjoined UF)J Bank (previously Tokai Bank) in 1977.

Except for Mr. Furukawa being a staff of a wholly-owned subsidiary of a substanitial shareholder of the Company, each of Ms, Chan

and Mr. Furukawa does not have any relanonshlp with any directors, senior management or substantial or controlling shareholders of *

the Company. They do not have any interests in the shares of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance. There is no service contract entered into between each of Ms. Chan and Mr. Furukawa and the Company and no
terms have been fixed or proposed for their length of service with the Company. Ms. Chan and Mr. Furukawa did not hold any other
directorship in listed public company in the last three years.
Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, Ms. Chan and Mr. Furukawa, as an alternate director to Tan Sri Tsao and Mr. Muraoka
respectively, shall dease to be an alternate director if Tan Sri Tsac or Mr. Muraoka ceases for any reason to be a director of the
Company and are rot entitled to receive from the Company any fee in their capacity as alternate directors.
The Board takes this opportunny to welcome Ms. Chan and Mr, Furukawa lomm the Board.
As at the date hereof, the Board comprises of the followmg directors:
Exccutive Directors: .
Mr. Robin Y.H. Chan

(Chairman and Managing Director)
Mr. Lau Ki Chit
Non-Executive Directors:
Tan Sri Frank W.K. Tsao
Mr. Ng Song Hin
Mr. Chatri Sophonpanich
Mr. Na Wu Beng
Dr. The Hon. Philip Y.H. Wong
Mr. Kenneth Chi Lam Siao
Mr, Kosuke Furukawa (alternate director

(0 Mr. Takashi Muraoka)
Independent Non-Executive Directors:
Ms. Anna Suk Han Chow

The Hon. Bernard C. Chan
{Depury Managing Director)

Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich

Mr. Tan Eng Heng

Mr. Yoshitaka Sawamura

M. Takashi Muraoka

Dr. Leo Tung Hai Lee

Ms. Chan Yeow Toh (alternate dlreclor to Tan
Sri Frank W. K. Tsao)

Mr. Andrew Chiu Cheung Ma

By Order of the Board
Melanie Ng
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 1st November 2004
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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for ihe contents of this announcement, makes no
representation a8 (o its accuracy or completeness and expressiy disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arl:mg
Jfrom or in reficnce upon the whole or any part of the contenis of this announcement,

ﬁﬂl‘.‘ COSL .

\ s CHINA OILFIELD SERVICES LIMITED
= RSHABERAERAT

fincorporated in the People’s Republic of China as a joint stock limited liability company)
(Stock Code: 2883)

CLARIFICATION ANNOUNCEMENT

The Board refers to the recent press articles regarding the provision of depositary and transaction
settlement services by CNOOC Finance to the Group.

The Board also wishes to clanfy the shareholding interests of the substantial shareholders as disclosed in
the Circular.

The board of directors (the “Board”) of China Oilfield Sesvices Limited (the “Company”, together with its
subsidiaries, the “Group”) refers to the recent press articles regarding the provision of depositary and
transaction settlement services by CNOOC Finance Corporation Limited (*CNOOC Finance") to the Group
(the “Financial Services”). Details of the transactions are set out in the Company's announcement dated 20
Qctober 2004 (the “Announcement™). Terms defined in the Announcement shall have the same meanings when
used herein.

1t was quoted in the article that no fee savings would be realised from the Financial Services as CNOOC
Finance is a fee-charging profit-oriented entity and the risk of depositing money at CNOOC Finance is not
greater than putting money at any other bank. The Board would like to clarify as follows.

(i) The principal purpose for the Group to engage CNOOC Finance in the Financial Services has been to
facilitate efficient and orderly settlement for transactions with members of CNOOC Group. The pricing
policy of CNOOC Finance and commercial banks in the PRC are subject to the guidelines of the People’s
Bank of China, the central bank in the PRC, and the charges by CNOOC Finance for its financial services

- to the Group are comparable to those charged by the PRC banks for similar services. However, as CNCOC
Finance is more familiar with the business of the Group and CNOOC Group, CNOOC Finance tends to be
more efficient in terms of processing transactions than PRC banks that perform similar services and less
time-consuming in terms of settling funds between members of the Group and those of CNOQC Group, It
helps to reduce the Group's transaction costs (such as expense overlays, time cost, handling fees for
transfer of funds and other administrative expenses).

(ii) With respect to the credibility of commercial banks.in the PRC vis-a-vis that of CNQOC Finance, CNOQC
Group was rated A2 by Moody's and BBB+ by The Standard and Poor's, which ratings, the Company
believes, .remain among the highest raungs assigned by these rating agencies to the PRC corporates,
including commercial banks.

(iii) As disclosed in the Prospectus, CNOOC Finance is a non-bank financial institution established with the
approval of the People’s Bank of China, It is subject to the supervision of the China Banking Regulatory
Commission. CNOOC Finance may engage in a variety of finance and investment activities including
investments'in equity securities, debt securities and real estate as well as borrowings and guarantees, It
may also engage in CNOOC intra-group- lending. The deposits with CNOOC Finance will not have the
protection of any seciirity interest or guaranty from CNOOQC. However, given the creditability of CNOQC
Group ss stated in paragraph (ii) above, the Company believes that the risk prafile of CNOQC Finance, as
a provider of the depositary and seitiement services to the Group, is not greater than commercial banks in
the PRC.

~The Company also refers to the circular of the Company dated 21 October 2004 (the “Circular”). The
Directors noted with regret that due to oversight, the disclosure of the substantial shareholders’ interests in the
Company as contained in the Circular was inaccurate ard it only reflected the Company’s register as at 31
December 2003. The Company believes the dlscrepancy is not material and the Shareholders’ mter:sls and
. voting rights would not.be prejudiced as:
(i) all the requisite information has been mcluded in the Circular and the Shareholders are given ail the
* particulars and information that are'necessary to enable a shareholder to make an informed assessment of
the subject transactions to.be considered at the EGM;
(ii) the discrepancy in the disclosure does not disfranchise any of the Shareholders;
(iii) the sharcholding mler:sts of CNOOC in the Company have been disclosed in the Circular; and
(iv) the shar:holdmgs in the Company of the other substantial shareholders that are not parties to the Non-
Exempt Continuing Cornected Transactions should not have any effect on the voting intention of the
Sharcholders.
The Company would like to set out the information as at 15 October 2004, being the latest practicable date (the
“Latest Practlcuh!e Date") prior to the issue of the Circular, as follows:—
As at the Latest Practicable Date, according to the register of interest kept by the Company under Section 336
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO") and so far as was known 1o the Directors or chief
executive of the Company, the following are details of the persons (other than a director, supervisors or chief
cxecutive of the Company) who had an interest or short position in the shares (including options) or underlying
shares in the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who were directly or indirectly, interested in 10% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital (including any options in respect of such capital) carrying rights to vote in
all circumstances at general meeting of any other member of the Group:

Approzimate
percenlage in the

Approximate
percentage

Capacity Number respective class of the issued
and nature and class of share capital  share capltal of
Name of interest of shares (Notz 1) in the Company the Compeoy
China National Offshore beneficially owned 2,460,468,000 100% (L) 61.58% (L)
Oil Corporation domestic shares {L)
Morgan Stanley interest of a controlled 89,890,000 H shares (L) 5.86%{L} 2.25% (L)
. carporalion
J.P. Morgan Chase & Co Note2 ' 259.005,000 H shares (L) 16.87% (L) 6.48% (L)
254,961,000 H shares (P} 16.61% (P) 6.38% (P}
State Street Corporation interest of 2 controlled 86.008,000 H shares (P} 5.60% {P) 2.15% (P}
corporation .
The Capital Group Companies, Inc, investment manager 169,808,925 H shares (1) 11.06% (L) 4.25% (L}
Schroder A i manager 79,706,000 H shares (L) 5.19% (L) 1.99% (L)
North America Limited
Note I: (Lj-long position; (5)-short pusition; and (P)-lending pooi

Note 2:  holding 902,000 H shares as beneficial owner. 3,142,000 H shares as investment manager and 254,961,000 H shares as

custodian corporations appraved lending agent
Save as disclosed above, according to the register of interests kept by the Company under Section 336 of the
SFO and so far as was known to the Directors or chief executive of the Company, there was.no other person
who, as at the Lutest Practicable Date, had an interest or short position in the shares or underlying Shares
which would fall to be disclased to the Company under the provisiuns of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO, or who was, directly or indirectly, beneficially interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of any
class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meeting of any member of the
Company or in any options in respect of such capital.
The Company will check its record against the information set out in the website of the Stock Exchange more
often on a regular basis to ensure that similar event will not oceur in the future.
As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises seven members: Messrs. Yuan Guengyu and Wu
Mengfei as executive directors; Messrs, Fu Chengyu and Wang Zhongan as non-executive directors; and
Messrs. Andrew Y. Yan, Gordon CK. Kwong and Simon X, Jiang as independent non-executive directors,

By Order of the Board
Chine Qilfield Services Limited
Chen Wetdang
Company Secretary

.Hong Kong, | November, 2004
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TANRICH

TANRICH FINANCIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
- B ERERERDLF

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability}
(Stock Code: 812)

Appointment of Executive Director

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Tanrich Financial Holdings Limited (the “"Company”) is pleased to
announce that Mr. LEE Chi Shing, Caesar (“Mr. Lee”) has becn appointed as an excecutive director of the
Company with effect fmm 1st November 2004,

Mr. Lee, aged 41, has over 19 years of experiences in taxation planning, investigation and consultant. Mr. Lee
holds a bachelor d:gree in Accountancy from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and a masier degree of
International Accountancy from City University of Hong Kong. Mr. Lee is a fellow of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow member of the Associate of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Regisicred Financial Planner. He had worked in the
field audit and investigation section of Inland Revenue Department for over 15 years. He was also a senior
executive of Tax Department of Ernst and Young and a tax partner of Andes Glacier & Co,

Mr. Lee has not held any directorship in listed public :ompames in the last three years or any position with
the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) immediately before the date of his appointment.
Mr. Lec does not have any relationship with any directors, senior management, substantial sharcholders or
controtling shareholders of the Company. He has no interests in the shares of the Company within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Qrdinance.,

Mr. Lee has entered into a service agreement with the Company for a term of two years commencing from the
effective date and shall continue every two years thereafter uniess and until terminated by either the Company
or Mr. Lee giving 1@ the other not léss than three month's notice in writing to determine the same, He is
entitled a salary and allowance of HK$100,000 per month, one month discretionary bonus and a year end
bonus of an amount equals to 2% of the net profit after tax of the Group as reflected in the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group, which has been determined and approved by the Board. with
reference to his duties and responsibilities.

The Board takes this opportunity to express warm welcome to Mr. Lex to join the Board.

As at Lhe date of this anncuncement, the executive directors of the Company are Mr. Yip Man Fan, Mr. Kwok
Kam Hoi and Mr. Toru Tsunoyama, the independent non-cxecutive directors of the Company are Mr. Lam,
Andy Siu Wing, JP, Mr. Sun-Shuyi and Mr. Yu King Tin,
By Order of the Board
Kwok Kam Hoi
. - Chief Executive
Hong Kong. 2nd Navember 2004

*  For identification only

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this announcement, makes no
representation as to ifs accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss
howsoever atising from or In reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this annauncement.

771 | » Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liabijity}
: (Stock Code : 669)
ANNOUNCEMENT
FURTHER DELAY IN DESPATCH OF THE CIRCULAR

The Company has applled to the:Stock Exchange for a further extenslon of the deadline for despatch of the
Cireular from 2nd November 2004 to 23rd November 2004.

Terms used in this announcement shail have the same meaning as defined in the announcement made by the
Company dated 30th August 2004, the announcement made by the Company dated 20th September 2004 and the
announcement made by the Company dated 11th October 2004 {the “Third Announcement”) unless the ¢ontext
otherwise requires.

Reference is made to the Third Announcement in whith it was mentioned that the Company had applied to the
Stock Exchange for a further waiver of strict compliance with Rule 14.38 of the Listing Rules and a further extension
of the deadline for despatch of the Circular from 12th October 2024 to 2nd November 2004, On 13th October
2004, the Stock Exchange granted such further waiver on the condition that the Company would despatch the
Circular on or before 2nd November 2004. The Business is conducted through the Sold Com panies in various
overseas jurisdictions, Including the United States of America, Germzny, Belgium, The Netherlands, France, United
Kingdom, Malaysia, Singapore and Thailand. Additional time is required by the Company and its auditors to reply
to the comments from the Stock Exchange on the draft Circular, Acccrdingly, there is a further delay in the despatch
of the Circular. In view of the additional time required, the Company has applled to the Stock Exchange for a further
waiver of strict compliance with Rule 14.38 of the Listing Rules and & further extension of the deadline for despatch
of the Circular from 2nd November 2004 to 23rd November 2004.

As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises five Grou» executive Directors, namely, Mr, Horst Julius
Pudwill (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung (Managing Director), Mr. Patrick Kin Wah
Chan, Mr. Frank Chi Chung Chan and Dr. Akio Urakami, one non-exzcutive Director, namely, Mr. Vincent Ting Kau
Cheung and three independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Joel Arthur Schieicher, Mr. Christopher Patrick
Langley and Mr, Manfred Kuhimann.

By Order of the Board of
Techtronic Industries Company Limlited
Chi Chung Chan
. Company Secretary
Hong Kong, 1st November 2004

Wise Buyers and Sellers
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OAT/GOT/1248/04
OAT/GOT/1249/04
OAT/GOT/1250/04
OAT/GOT/1251/04
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41 OAT/GOT/1208/04 D-3669 Class I1I article (obscene)
42 OAT/GOT/1209/04 D-3659 Class III article (obscene)
43 OAT/GOT/1210/04 NASTY AS I WANNA BE Class III article (obscene)
44 QAT/GOT/1211/04 WKD3758 Class 1l article (obscene)
45 OAT/GOT/1212/04 DB-320 Class 11 article (indecent)
46 OAT/GOT/1213/04 DB-16‘7.' Class 11 article (indecent)
47 ‘OAT/GOT/1214/04 NO-6118 o Class I article (obscene)
48 OAT/GOT/1215/04 ALL YOU NEED 1S SEED Class III article {(obscene)
o ' AND GUM PART 7 '
49 QAT/GOT/ 121 6/04 flower Class Il article (obscene)
50 OAT/GOT/1217/04 GORGEOQUS BODY Class T article (indecent) - ~
51 OAT/GOT/1218/04 7682 Class II article (indecent)
52 OAT/GOT/1219/04 7661 Class III article (obscene)
53 OAT/GOT/1220004 7931 Class II article (indecent)
54 OAT/GOT/1221/04 6020 ~ Class I article (indecent)
55 OAT/GOT/1222/04 DEEP INSIDE HOLE Class ITI article (obscene)
56 OAT/GOT/1223/04 HH T AH Class I article (obscene)
57 OAT/GOT/1224/04 Jules Jordan : Feeding Frenzy 4. Class I aﬁicle (obscene)
58 OAT/GOT/I225/04 Ran Muto SPECIAL EDITION Class IILarticle (obscene)
59 OAT/GOT/1226/04 TGIRL Vol.4' Class II] article (obscene)
60 OAT/GOT/1227/04 Don’t Tie Us Up ! Class 11 article (indecent)
61 OAT/GOT/1228/04 BB M3t Ciass Tl article (obscene)
62 OAT/GOTN229/04 BFHE Class II article (indecent)
63 . OAT/GOT/1230/04 . Slim Beauty Class Il article (obscene)
64 OAT/GOT/231/04 EEGBNBS Class Il article (obscene) .
65 OAT/GOT/1232/04 FBD4-04017 Class 11 article (indecent)
66 OAT/GOT/1233/04 TLABIANTA Class 11 article (obscene)
67 OAT/GOT/1234/04 JAPANESE SUPER IDOLS Vol.23 Class ITI article (obscene)
68 OAT/GOT/1235/04 JAPANESESUPERIDOLS Vol.20 ClassTH articie {obscene)
69 OAT/GOT/ 1236/04. TRANSX # 7. Class I1I article (obscene)
70 OAT/GOT/1237/O4 ' BORDER HOPPERS * Class Il article (obscene)
71 . QAT/GOT/1238/04 I know you're watching #3 Class III article (obscene)
72 OAT/GOT/1239/04 Service Animals 17 Class ITI article (obscene)
73 OAT/GOT/1240/04. BLACK CUM'N WHITE Class ITI article (obscene)
GIRLS 2 (G1188) »
74 OATIGOT/1241/04 TIGHT & -ASIAN 5 (DVD228) Class {1J anticle (obscene)
75 OAT/GOT/1242/04 %53?( D-4333 Class I article (indecent) °

100 OAT/GOT/1267/04
101 QAT/GQT/1268/04
102 OAT/GOT/1265/04
103 OAT/GOT/1270/04
104 OAT/GOT/1271/04
-105 OAT/GOT/1272/04

Kaori Wakaba

Class I article (indecenf)
BEOL _Class Il anticle (obscene) *
Czech Whores Class III article (obscene)
Slumber party 18 Class [l article (obscene)
POV pervent #3 Class III article (obscene)
IV FIRRE Class I article (obscene)
WS XM Class IH article (cbscene)
HUSTLER CASTING COUCH Class Il anticle {obscenc)
A2M#3 (The At of Ass to Mouth) Class Il article (obscene)
JUICY GIRL VOL.15 . Class T article (indecent)
BIG NATURAL TITS 11 Class I anicle’(obsccnc)‘
Chica Boom 26 Class I article (obscene)
THE EVIL EMPIRE Class H1 article (obscene)}
girl+girl No.7 Class I article (obscené)
PETER NORTH'S ANAL Class III article {obscene)

ADDICTS VOL:14

Class Il article (obscene}

THE BLACK AND THE

BLONDE VOL 3

Hardcore Lesbian Class [ article (indecent)
Fetish Lesbian Class IH article (obscene)
AROQOUSED Class II article (indecent)
ARIA ’ Class 11 article (indecent)
RUB THE MUFF Class I article (indecent)
TOKYO BIG-BUST VOL.| Class 1] article (obscene)

MIZORE

Rui Hayama (FBD4-05035) .

SEX Uo7z ox>

Class I article (obscene}

JAPANESE SUPER [DOLS Class I article (obscene)
VOL.13 ’ ) :

‘Bathroom 3 Class II article (obscene)
LUSH GIRLS GO CRAZY Class Il anticle (obscene)
ALy Cless I article (indecent)
BRILEK (MHD-004) Class II article (indecent)

Class 1 article (indecent)
Class I article (indecent)

Andrew HO
for. Registrar, High Court

The Stock Excharnge of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this announcement, makes no
representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disciaims any liability whatsoever for any {oss
howsoever anising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this announcement,
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Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
(Stock Code : 669)

ANNOUNCEMENT
FURTHER DELAY IN DESPATCH OF THE CIRCULAR

The Company has apptied to the Stock Exchange for a further extension of the deadtine for despatch of the
Circular from 12th October 2004 to 2nd November 2004, -

Company dated 30th August 2004 and the announcement made by the Company dated 20th September 2004
(the “Second Announcement”} unless the context otherwise requires.

Referance is made to the Second Announcement in which it was mentioned that the Company had applied to the
Stock Exchange for a waiver of strict compliance with Rule 14.38 of the Listing Rules and an extension of the deadline
. for despatch of the Circutar from 21st September 2004 to 12th October 2004, On 22nd September 2004, the Stack
Exchange granted such waiver on the condition that the Company would despatch the Circular-on or before 12th

the United States of America, Germany, Belgium, The Netherlands, France, United Kingdom, Mataysia, Singapore
- and Thaitand. Additional time is required by the Company and its auditors to obtain information from these overseas
- jurisdictions and compile certain information to-meet the disclosure requirements required by the Listing Rules to be
included in the Circular. The accounts of the Business are currently produced in accordance with Swedish GAAP and
it witt 1ake \Re auditors time 1o prepare these figures for the Circular in accordance with (FRS. Accordingly, there is a

Exchange for 3 waiver of sirict compliance with Rule 14.38 of the Listing Rules and a further extension of the deadtine
for despateh of the Circular from 12th October 2004 to 2nd-November 2004,

* As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises five Group executive Directors, namely, Mr. Horst Julius
Pudwill {Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), Mr. Roy Chi Ping Chung (Managing Director), Mr, Patrick Kin Wah
Chan, Mr. Frank Chi Chung Chan and Dr. Akio Urakami, one non-gxecutive director, namely, Mr, Vincent Ting Kau
Cheung and three independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Joel Arthur Schle\cher Mr. Christopher Patrick
Langley and Mr Manfred Kuhtmann,

By Order of the Board of
Techlromc industries Company Limited
Chi Chung Chan
Company Secretary
Hong Kong, 11th October 2004

Terms used in {nis announcement shall have the same meaning as defined in the announcement made by the

October 2004. The Business is conducted through the Sold Companies in various overseas jurisdictions, ingluding

defay in the despatch of the Circular. In view of the additional time required, the Company has applied to the Stock
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APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF
CLUB LIQUOR LICENCE -
CLUBEL CID

Notice is hereby given that ASPURIA CARMEN
BAO-ILAN of Room 348, 18/F, Cheong Ip
Building, 344-354 Henoessy Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong is applying to the Liquor Licensing
Board for renewal of the Club Liquor Licence in
respect of CLUB EL CID at Flat A-D, 5/F, Yeung
Iu Chi Commercial Building, 460-462 Jaffe

fﬂ
b
i
?d

Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong. Any person']-
who knows any reason why this renewal should ;
not be granted should send a written and signed

statement of the facts to the Secretary, Liquor
Licensing Board, 8/F, Lockhart Road. Municipal
Services Building, 225 Hennessy Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong within 14 days from the date of this
notice.

0201189-1-TS037

OF FLAY DAY
ON17 JULY 2004
INCOME HK$
Donation 1,600,179
LESS EXPENDITURE
-} Cleaning fee 1,938
Flag day bag - 12,100
Newspaper announcement 2,970
Postage 11,557
Producticn 15,150
| Salary 18,100
Security 5,600
Stationery & photocopying 5,639
Sundries 7,297
Transportation 7,579
87,930
"SURPLUS 1512249
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Senior Citizen Home Safety Association

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

Certified by LUI & CHENG CPL LIMITED
(PSP No.FD/10/2004)

0201134178037

Date: 12th October 2004
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THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken, you should consult
your stockbroker or other registered dealer in securities, bank manager, solicitor, professional accountant or
other professional adviser.

If you have sold or transferred all your shares in TECHTRONIC INDUSTRIES COMPANY LIMITED, you
should at once hand this circular, together with the enclosed form of proxy, to the purchaser or the transferee
or to the bank, stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale or transfer was effected for transmission to
the purchaser or the transferee.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this circular, makes no
representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any
loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this circular.

e 9
' ' ’ Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.
v

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
(Stock Code : 669)

MAJOR TRANSACTION

PROPOSED ACQUISITION OF COMPANIES COMPRISING
THE MILWAUKEE®,
AEG® AND DREBO® ELECTRIC POWER TOOLS AND
ACCESSORIES BUSINESSES OF ATLAS COPCO AB

Financial Adviser to the Company

3 UBS i

A letter from the Board (as defined herein) is set out on pages 1 to 20 of this circular.

A notice convening an extraordinary general meeting of TECHTRONIC INDUSTRIES COMPANY LIMITED to
be held at Harbour Room, 3rd Floor, The Ritz-Carlton, Hong Kong, 3 Connaught Road, Central, Hong Kong
on 3rd January 2005 at 10:00 a.m. is set out on pages 133 to 134 of this circular. Whether or not you are
able to attend such meeting, please complete and return the enclosed form of proxy in accordance with the
instructions printed thereon to the registered office of TECHTRONIC INDUSTRIES COMPANY LIMITED at
24th Floor, COW Building, 388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong as soon as
possible and in any event not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding such meeting or any
adjourned meeting (as the case may be). Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude you
from attending and voting at the meeting or any adjourned meeting (as the case may be) should you so wish.

23rd November 2004
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DEFINITIONS

In this circular, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions have the following

meanings:

“ACNA”

“AET”

“ATCO”

“ATHG”

“Board”

“Business”

“Business Day”

“Company”

Atlas Copco North America Inc., a Delaware corporation and a

wholly-owned subsidiary of ATCO

Atlas Copco Electric Tools GmbH, a company organised under
the laws of Germany and currently a wholly-owned subsidiary of
ATCO which, upon the closing of the Transaction, will become a

wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company

Atlas Copco AB, a company organised under the laws of Sweden
and whose shares are listed on the Stockholm, London and

Frankfurt stock exchanges

Atlas Copco Holding GmbH, a company organised under the laws

of Germany and a wholly-owned subsidiary of ATCO

the board of Directors

ATCO's electric power tools and accessories businesses, currently
conducted through METCO and AET and certain other ancillary
entities of ATCO under the brand names “Milwaukee®”, “AEG®”

and “DreBo®”

any day that is not a Saturday, a Sunday or other day on which
banks are required or authorized by law to be closed in New York,
us

Techtronic Industries Company Limited, a public company limited

by shares incorporated in Hong Kong, the Shares of which are
listed on the Stock Exchange

- —




DEFINITIONS

“Convertible Bonds”

“Directors”

“DreBo”

“EGM”

“Enlarged Group”
HEurOU

“Existing Scheme”

“GAAP”

“HKFRS”

“HK$”

“Hong Kong”

“IFRS”

the zero coupon convertible bonds due 2008 in the aggregate
principal amount of US$140,000,000 (being approximately
HK$1,092 000,000} issued by the Company

the directors of the Company

DreBo Werkzeugfabrik GmbH, a company organised under the
laws of Germany and currently a wholly-owned subsidiary of ATCO
which, upon the closing of the Transaction, will become a wholly-

owned subsidiary of the Company

the extraardinary general meeting of Shareholders convened by
the Board to be held at Harbour Room, 3rd Floor, The Ritz-Carlton,
Hong Kong, 3 Connaught Road, Central, Hong Kong on 3rd
January 2005 at 10:00 a.m. (or any adjournment thereof), at
which an ordinary resolution will be proposed and, if thought fit,
passed to approve the Transaction

the Techtronic Group immediately after closing of the Transaction
Euro, the lawful currency of the European Union

the employee share cption scheme adopted by the Company on
28th March 2002

generally accepted accounting principles

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong
the Heong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC

International Financial Reporting Standards

— i —



DEFINITIONS

”»

“Latest Practicable Date

“Listing Rules”

“METCO”

“Parties”

“PRC”

“Purchasers”

“RTG”

“SEK”

“Sellers”

19th November 2004, being the latest practicable date prior to
the printing of this circular for ascertaining certain information

set out in this circular

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange

Milwaukee Electric Tool Corporation, a Delaware corporation and
currently a wholly-owned subsidiary of ATCO which, upon the
closing of the Transaction, will become a wholly-owned subsidiary

of the Company

the parties to the Stock Purchase Agreement, being the

Purchasers and Sellers

the People’s Republic of China (excluding for the purpcse of this

circular, Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan)

the Company and the following direct and indirect subsidiaries
of the Company: RTG, TTINA, TTI GmbH, Techtronic Industries
Asia Holdings (BVI), Techtronic Industries NAFTA Holdings and
A&M Industries S.a.r.l., and such other subsidiaries and entities
as the Company may designate on or before the closing of the

Transaction to acquire the Business or any part thereof

Ryobi Technologies GmbH, a company organised under the laws

of Gérmany and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company

Swedish Krona, the lawful currency of Sweden

ATCO, ACNA and ATHG




DEFINITIONS

“SFO”

“Shareholder(s)”
“Share(s)”

“Share Options”

“Sold Companies”

“Stock Exchange”

“Stock Purchase Agreement”

“Techtronic Group”

“Terminated Scheme”

“Transaction”

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws

of Hong Kong)
holder(s) of Shares
ordinary share(s) of HK$0.10 each in the capital of the Company

the 74,451,000 outstanding options granted under the Existing
Scheme and the Terminated Scheme entitling the holders thereof

to subscribe for an aggregate of 74,451,000 new Shares

the companies listed in Appendix V, including Esstar Incorporated
(the holding company for METCO), AET, and DreBo, as well as
related operating and holding companies which, together with

their respective subsidiaries, together comprise the Business
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

the conditional stock purchase agreement, dated 28th August
2004, made between the Sellers and the Purchasers relating to
the Transaction

the Company and its subsidiaries

the employee share option scheme adopted by the Company on
25th May 2001 and terminated on 28th March 2002

the proposed acquisition by the Purchasers of all the issued and
outstanding shares of each of the Sold Companies from the Sellers

pursuant to the Stock Purchase Agreement




DEFINITIONS

“TTINA” Techtronic Industries North America, Inc., a Delaware corporation

and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company

“UBS Investment Bank” UBS AG, Hong Kong Branch, a corporation deemed to be
registered under the SFO for Type 1 (dealing in securities), Type
4 (advising on securities), Type 6 (advising on corporate finance)
and Type 9 (asset management) regulated activities as defined
under the SFO, and the financial adviser to the Company in

respect of the Transaction

“Us$” US dollars, the lawful currency of the US

“Us” United States of America

Unless otherwise specified, where financial information in this circular has been converted into Hong
Kong dollars, it has been converted at the exchange rates set out below, being the exchange rates
prevailing on 27th August 2004. Such conversions have been made solely for the convenience of
readers and should not be construed as a representation that such amounts have been, could have

been or could be converted into Hong Kong dollars at such rates or any other rates or at all.

US$1.00 . HK$7.7997
SEK1.00 . HK$1.0270

—yi—
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Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
(Stock Code : 669)

Group Executive Directors: Registered office:

Mr Harst Julius Pudwill 24th Floor
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) CDW Building

Mr Roy Chi Ping Chung 388 Castle Peak Road
(Managing Director) Tsuen Wan

Mr Kin Wah Chan New Territories

Mr Chi Chung Chan Hong Kong

Dr Akio Urakami

23rd November 2004
Non-executive Director:
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr Joel Arthur Schleicher

Mr Christopher Patrick Langley

Mr Manfred Kuhimann

To the Shareholders and for information only,
fo the holders of the Share Options and the Convertible Bonds:

Dear Sir or Madam,

MAJOR TRANSACTION

Proposed acquisition of companies comprising
the Milwaukee®,
AEG® and DreBo® electric power tools and
accessories businesses of Atlas Copco AB

A. INTRODUCTION

On 30th August 2004, the Board announced that the Company had on 28th August 2004 entered
info the Stock Purchase Agreement to purchase from the Sellers all the issued and outstanding shares
of the Sold Companies, which together comprise ATCO's electric power tools and accessories businesses,
currently conducted under the brand names “Milwaukee®”, “AEG®” and “DreBo®".
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On 20th September 2004, 11th October 2004 and 1st November 2004, the Company announced
that as additional time was required to obtain and compile certain information, including the accountants’
report on the Business which is prepared under IFRS to meet the disclosure requirements required by
the Listing Rules to be included in this circular, there would be delays in the despatch of this circular.

The Transaction constitutes a major transaction for the Company under Rule 14.06(3) of the
Listing Rules and will therefore require the approval of Shareholders at the EGM.

The purpose of this circular is to provide you with further information relating to the Transaction,
the Company, the Business and the Enlarged Group, and to give you notice of the EGM at which an
ordinary resolution will be proposed and, if thought fit, passed to approve the Transaction.

B. STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT
Set out below is a summary of the principal terms of the Stock Purchase Agreement.
1. Date
The date of the Stock Purchase Agreement is 28th August 2004.
2. Parties
(a) ATCO, ACNA and ATHG as Sellers; and
(b) the Company and the following direct and indirect subsidiaries of the Company: RTG, TTINA,
TTIGmbH, Techtronic Industries Asia Holdings (BVI), Techtronic Industries NAFTA Haldings
and A&M Industries S.a.r.l., and such other subsidiaries and entities as the Company may
designate on or before the closing of the Transaction o acquire the Business or any part
thereof, as Purchasers.

To the best of the knowledge, information and belief of the Directors having made all reasonable
enquiries, the Sellers and their ultimate beneficial owners are independent of the Company and with
each of the Directors, chief executive or substantial shareholders of the Company and its subsidiaries,
and each of their respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules).

3. Assets to be acquired

The Purchasers will acquire all the issued and outstanding shares of the Sold Companies from the
Sellers. Further information on the Sold Companies is set out in Appendix V to this circular.
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4. Purchase price

The purchase price for the Business, which will be paid in cash at the closing of the Transaction,
is US$626.6 million (being approximately HK$4,887.3 million) (consisting of the pre-adjustment purchase
price of US$712.8 million (being approximately HK$5,559.6 million), reduced by an agreed pre-closing
adjustment of US$86.2 million (being approximately HK$672.3 million) in respect of a portion of the
accrued and unfunded post-retirement liabilities of certain of the Sold Companies and adjustments with
respect to related deferred asset accounts and to certain accruals). The purchase price is calculated on
the basis of the Sold Companies having no indebtedness or cash and its net tangible assets (excluding,
among other things, cash and amounts in respect of pre-agreed adjustments) being US$285.0 million
(being approximately HK$2,222.9 million). If the net tangible assets of the Business as shown in such
agreed closing statements are less than US$285.0 million (being approximately HK$2,222.9 million),
the purchase price will be reduced by the amount of the shortfall. If the net tangible assets of the
Business as shown in such agreed closing statements are greater than US$285.0 million (being
approximately HK$2,222.9 million), the purchase price will be increased by the amount of such excess.
The net tangible assets of the Business, prepared in accordance with IFRS, as at 30th June 2004 was
US$292.0 million (being approximately HK$2,277.5 million). Within 90 days of the closing of the
Transaction, the Purchaser will prepare (in accordance with Swedish GAAP) a final closing statement
for the Business. Once the final closing statement has been agreed between the Parties (or by an
internationally recognised firm of independent public accountants if agreement is not reached within
the specified time period), any necessary adjustment to the purchase price shall be paid within three
Business Days after the delivery of the final closing statement. In addition, within five Business Days
after the closing of the Transaction, the Purchasers will reimburse the Sellers on a dollar-for-dollar
basis, for the amount of cash actually included in the Business at closing, an amount which is not
expected to exceed US$37.0 million (being approximately HK$288.6 million).

The purchase price for the Business has been determined after arm’s length negotiations based
on various factors including the global market presence, well established and widely recognised brands,
earnings potential and growth prospects of the Business. The Directors believe that the terms of the
Transaction are fair and reasonable and in the interest of Shareholders as a whole.

The Company will satisfy the purchase price for the Transaction from internal resources and bank
borrowings available to it.

5. Conditions

The Stock Purchase Agreement is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the following conditions
(among others):

(a) neither the Purchasers nor the Sellers having breached any of their respective representations,
warranties or covenants, except for such breaches of representations and warranties and
covenants that, in the aggregate, are not reascnably likely to have a material adverse effect
on the Business;
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relevant US and German anti-trust approvals having been obtained or the applicable waiting
periods having expired or terminated;

the Shareholders having approved the Transaction in accordance with the requirements of
the Listing Rules; and

the Sellers having paid in full all indebtedness outstanding on the date and shall have obtained
a release of all related encumbrances, if any, except to the extent such indebtedness is
continued by agreement of the Parties and reflected in the purchase price.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, condition (b) above had been fulfilled.

Break fee

In light of the costs and expenses incurred by ATCO in negotiating the Transaction and the potential
damage to its reputation if the Transaction does not proceed, the Company has agreed that, in the event
the Shareholders do not approve the Transaction at the EGM, and the Stock Purchase Agreement has
not been previously terminated in accordance with its terms, the Company shall pay to ATCO a break
fee of US$20.0 million (representing approximately 3.2% of the purchase price of the Business) within
three Business Days of the EGM. The Directors confirm that such break fee is fair and reasonable, and
the Company will make an appropriate announcement regarding the payment of a break fee, if applicable.

Termination

The Stock Purchase Agreement may be terminated:

(a)

(b)

at any time by mutual written consent of the Company and ATCO; or

by the Company or ATCO after 31st March 2005 (or such later date as may be agreed in
writing between them), if the Transaction is not consummated on or before such date;
provided that a party may not terminate the Stock Purchase Agreement if the failure of such
consummation is due to the failure of the party wishing to terminate to comply in all material
respects with its agreements and covenants contained therein; or

by the:Company, if any Sellers shall breach in any respect any of its representations, warranties
or obligations under the Stock Purchase Agreement that would constitute a failure of the
conditions to the obligations of the Company thereunder and such breach shall not have
been timely cured; or

by the Company, if (i} a material adverse effect on the Business has occurred or (ii) any
other event or condition has occurred that would prevent fulfilment of the conditions to the
Company’s obligations thereunder; or
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(e) by ATCO, if any Purchasers shall breach in any respect any of its representations, warranties
or obligations that would constitute a failure of the conditions to its obligations and such
breach shall not have been cured in all material respects or if the Company shall breach
other specified obligations thereunder.

8. Closing

Closing of the Transaction is expected to take place at 10:00 a.m. (New York time) on and as of
the last Business Day of the month in which all conditions have been either satisfied or waived, or at
such other time and place as the Purchasers and the Sellers shall agree.

Closing of the Transaction is expected to take place on or before 31st March 2005.
C. INFORMATION ABOUT THE BUSINESS
1.  Description of the Business

METCO is a leading producer and selier of heavy-duty portabie electric tools and accessories. It
designs and sells over 400 different tool models ranging from drills, Sawzall® brand reciprocating saws,
circular saws, grinders and hammers to tools designed for specific applications such as diamond drill
rigs and Steel Hawg® cutting systems, as well as over 3,500 accessory products. Most of METCO's
products are marketed under the well-established and widely recognized Milwaukee® brand. End users
of METCO's products are primarily professional tradesmen, inciuding electricians, plumbers, mechanical
contractors, general contractors, metal fabricators, HVYAC/sheet metal installers and fabricators,
maintenance repair operation professionals, and municipal and utility workers. METCO’s gecgraphical
focus has historically been North America, but during 2001 and 2002 it launched the Milwaukee®
brand in Australia and Europe.

AET is located in Winnenden near Stuttgart, Germany and is responsible for developing,
manufacturing and distributing high-quality handheld power tools and accessories under the AEG® and
Milwaukee® brands. AET’s products are marketed through sales companies in Europe, Asia, Australia
and South Africa, and are used primarily by professional tradesmen.

AET's sister company, DreBo, is a leading producer of rotary carbide tipped drill bits for concrete,
masonry and stone. DreBo® products are delivered globally to original equipment manufacturers of
power tools, accessories and fasteners, and to various industrial and hardware distributors, all of which
sell such products under their respective house brands. The products are eventually used by construction
companies, stone fixing companies and the fastening industry.
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2. Business and financial review

Paragraph .2 of Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules requires that each set of financial statements
presented in a circular shall provide a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the business, company
or companies being acquired by a listed issuer and of the results of its operations and its cashflows and
shall include, at a minimum, the following components:

(1) balance sheet;

(2) income statement;

(3) cashfiow statement;

(4) statement of change in equity;

{b) comparative figures for the statements referred to in (1) to (4) above inclusive for the
corresponding previous period; and

(6) accounting policies and explanatory note.

The accountants' report for the Business as set out in Appendix 111 to this circular covers the three
years ended 31st December 2003 and the six months ended 3Cth June 2004. In other words, paragraph
2(5) of Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules will require the inclusion of comparative figures for the Business
for the six months ended 30th June 2003 (the “Comparative Figures”) in this circular.

The Business is operated through 32 units which are situated around the world and only 10 of
these units are separate legal entities which are solely related to the operation of the Business. The
remaining 22 units form part of the other ATCO group companies. The Company has been advised by
ATCO that the mahagement accounts in any of these 22 units are not prepared specifically in relation to
the Business. Therefore, the preparation of the Comparative Figures will require such information to be
created and collected as a separate exercise for these units. Moreover, information required to be
disclosed in note format to the accounts of the Business is not required to be prepared for interim
periods under Swedish accounting standards and has not therefore been prepared by the Business. As
this information is generally only available for the separate legal entities it will be extremely difficult to
prepare such disclosures in note format for the other units. The preparation of the Comparative Figures
will involve extensive coordination and involvement of a significant number of ATCO staff around the
world and the collection of information previously not created or recorded which would be an unduly
burdensome task for ATCO. ATCO is not certain that all of the information required for the Comparative
Figures is available because sixteen months have passed since 30th June 2003. Accordingly, the
Company has applied for a waiver in relation to the requirement of paragraph 2(5) of the Appendix 16
to the Listing Rules to include the Comparative Figures.
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The following table shows the audited consolidated turnover and profits of the Business for the
three years ended 31st December 2003, and the six months ended 30th June 2004 extracted from the
accountants’ report as set out in Appendix 111

Six months

Year ended 31st December ended

2001 2002 2003 30th June 2004

US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million US$ Million

Turnover 644.7 664.5 692.7 352.0
Profit before taxation 24.8 26.3 29.7 19.8
Net profit for the year/period 11.8 11.7 13.0 10.6

The accountants’ report on the Business as set out in Appendix |l has been prepared in accordance
with IFRS. The Directors believe that there are no significant differences in the accountants' report on
the Business as prepared under [FRS and under HKFRS.

(@)

Six months ended 30th June 2004
Market Review

The North American market showed stronger growth in early 2004, driven by an
improving US economic environment, with particularly strong growth in the industrial
distributor and hardware channels. In Europe, the market conditions remained muted,
although initial signs of market recovery were visible in some European markets.

Sales

Reported sales in the six months ended 30th June 2004 were US$352.0 million,
which represented an increase over the same period in the previous year due to an increase
in totat volumes, favourable exchange rate movements, the DreBo acquisition and growth in
accessories sales.

The Business’ North American operations showed strong growth in the industrial
distributor and hardware channels, while the home center channel continued to lag primarily
due to lower sales to the Home Depot. In Europe, some markets showed initial signs of
economic recovery and the Business won a major new contract as prime supplier to a pan-
European industrial distributor. The increase in sales was also partially the result of the
contribution of DreBo for the full six months ended 30th June 2004 compared to only three
months in the same period in 2003. Furthermore, DreBo sales in the three month period
ended 30th June 2004 rose in comparison to the equivalent period in 2003.
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Gross Profit

Gross profit, after cost of goods sold, was US$106.8 million in the six months ended
30th June 2004 (equivalent to a gross profit margin of approximately 30.3%). This represented
an increase in absoiute dollar and gross margin terms over the same period in the previous
year, which was the result of higher inveicing volume, the acquisition of DreBo in April
2003, higher factory capacity utilization and efficiency gains. The latter was partially due to
the contribution from the new Czech assembly plant where costs are substantially lower
than in the German facilities.

To improve operational efficiency, the Business has continued its strategy of shifting
production capacity to low cost manufacturing countries and in January 2004, tool assembly
commenced in Mexico. Sourcing of compenents is also continuously optimized and
increasingly done in iow cost countries.

Marketing Expenses

Marketing expenses totalled US$44.2 million in the six months ended 30th June 2004,
representing an increase over the same period in the previous year. The increase was primarily
driven by unfavourable exchange rate maovements and ongoing marketing activities in Europe
supporting both the Milwaukee® and AEG® brands.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses totalled US$21.7 million in the six months ended 30th June
2004, representing an increase over the same period in the previous year. The increase was
primarily due to unfavourable exchange rate movements (which increased the administrative
expenses by approximately 5%), the acquisition of DreBo and casts associated with
implementing the Standard Accounting Program system.

Research and Development Costs

Research and development costs amounted to US$11.1 million in the six months
ended 30th June 2004, representing an increase over the same period in the previous year.
The Business has continued its focus on the development of new and improved cordless
products, including improved batteries, to address the growing need for more powerful
cordless tools.

Gooawill Amortisation

Amortisation of goodwill amounted to US$6.7 million in the six months ended 30th
June 2004, representing an increase over the same period in the previous year. This was
due to the acquisition of DreBo in April 2003 and the resulting amortisation of goodwill for
the full six months ended 30th June 2004 compared to only three months for the six months
ended 30th June 2003.
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Other Income and Expenses from Operations

Other operating income and expenses comprised mainly operating exchange differences
and capital gains/losses on disposal of fixed assets. In the six months ended 30th June
2004, other income from operations amounted to US$0.3 million.

Operating Profit

Operating profit was US$23.4 million (or approximately 6.6% of turnover) in the six
months ended 30th June 2004, representing an increase in absolute dollar and operating
margin terms over the same period in the previous year. The increase in operating profit
margin was primarily due to the increase in gross profit margin.

Financial Income and Expenses

Net financial expenses amounted to US$3.6 million in the six months ended 30th
June 2004.

Taxes

Charges for taxes amounted to US$9.2 miilion in the six months ended 30th June
2004. This represents an increase over the same period in the previous year, reflecting the
substantial improvement in profits. '
Net Profit

Net profit amounted to US$10.6 million in the six months ended 30th June 2004.
Year ended 31st December 2003 compared to year ended 31st December 2002
Market Review

North American demand for professional electric tools weakened in the latter part of
2002 and remained weak in the first half of 2003. The latter part of 2003 showed some
recovery. In Europe, demand deteriorated for the third consecutive year, especially in Germany

and the Nordic region. Overall, demand for cordless battery tools improved in comparison to
the demand for corded tools.

Sales

Turnover in 2003 was US$692.7 million, an increase of approximately 4% compared
to US$664.5 million in 2002. Exchange rate movements, principally the depreciation of US
dollars against Euro, and the acquisition of DreBo in April 2003, offset a decrease in underlying
turnover.
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The weakening of the US dollars did, in particular, impact the sales contribution from
the Asian markets where Euro bhased production costs were at a disadvantage corhpared to
production costs in US dollars or other currencies tied to US dollars. Home Centers in the
US were generally overstocked in the beginning of 2003 and inventory adjustments had an
adverse effect on sales for the Business in the first quarter of 2003. The sales in Europe
were impacted by the price repositioning of the AEG® brand, including deliberately exiting
certain Home Center business. The decrease in sales in local currency in the European
operations was more than offset by the acquisition of DreBo in April 2003, and the accessories
business continued to develop positively during 2003.

Gross Profit

iGross profit, after cost of goods sold, was US$189.0 million for fiscal year 2003,
(equivalent to a gross profit margin of approximately 27.3%), compared to US$177.0 million
in fiscal year 2002 (equivalent to a gross profit margin of approximately 26.6%). To structurally
improve operational efficiency, the Business continued its strategy of shifting production
capacity and sourcing to lower cost countries. During 2003, the majority of the German
assembly operations were relocated to the Czech Republic, for which a restructuring charge
was reflected in the 2002 accounts. The restructuring cost associated with the new assembly
plant in Mexico was reflected in the 2003 accounts. The negative effect from lower sales
volumes was partially offset by cost reductions and higher than average margins on the
acquired DreBo products.

Marketing Expense

Marketing expenses totalled US$80.7 million in fiscal year 2003 compared to US$77.8
million in 2002, representing an increase of approximately 3.7%, largely as a result of
unfavourable exchange rate movements.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses totalled US$40.1 million in fiscal year 2003 compared to
US$33.6 million in 2002, representing an increase of approximately 19.3% largely as a
result of unfavourable exchange rate movements, the acquisition of DreBo and cost of SAP
implementation.

Research and Development Cost

Research and development costs amounted to US$20.2 million in fiscal year 2003
compared to US$21.0 million in fiscal year 2002. Spending on research and development
was not scaled back despite the relative softening of the market in 2003.

The Business prioritized development of new and improved cordless products, including
improved batteries, to address the growing need for more powerful cordless tocls. The
Business extended the range of both corded and cordless tools. A cordless impact wrench
and a series of cordless drills were introduced as well as a corded reciprocating saw with a
pivoting handle and a metal-cutting circular saw.

— 10—
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Gooawill Amortisation

Amortisation of goodwill amounted to US$12.6 miliion in fiscal year 2003 compared to
US$11.0 million during the same period in 2002, representing an increase of approximately
14.5%. The increase of goodwill amortization in 2003 is related to the acquisition of DreBo
in April 2003.

Other income and expenses from operations

Other operating income amounted to US$0.9 million in fiscal year 2003, up from
other operating expenses of US$2.3 million during 2002.

Operating Profit

Operating profit was US$36.3 million (or approximately 5.2% of turnover) for fiscal
year 2003, representing an increase of approximately 16.0%, or US$5.0 million, as compared
to US$31.3 million (or approximately 4.7% of turnover) for fiscal year 2002. The increase in
profit margin by 0.5% was primarily due to lower restructuring charges in 2003 compared
with 2002.

Financial Income and Expenses

Net financial expenses increased to US$6.6 million in the year ended 31st December
2003 from US$5.0 million in the year ended 31st December 2002, representing an increase
of approximately 32.0%. The increase was primarily due to the financing of the DreBo
acquisition.

Taxes

Tax expense increased to US$16.7 million in the year ended 31st December 2003
from US$14.6 million in the year ended 31st December 2002.

Net Profit

Net profit increased to US$13.0 million in the year ended 31st December 2003 from
US$11.7 million in the year ended 31st December 2002, representing an increase of
approximately 11.1%.
Year ended 31st December 2002 compared to year ended 31st December 2001
Market Review

Residential construction activity increased somewhat in 2002 compared to the previous
year in the North American market and demand for professional electric tools improved

accordingly. A slowdown was, however, noticed at the end of the year. In Europe, particularly
in Germany, demand was weak.

— 11—
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Sales

Turnover in 2002 was US$664.5 million, an increase of approximately 3.1% compared
to US$644.7 million in 2001, reflecting volume and price increases offset by unfavourable
exchange rate movements.

iThe volume growth was primarily driven by a relatively strong North American market,
with accessories and ancillary products contributing significantly to this growth. The North
American growth pattern was relatively similar in both Home Centers and the traditional
channels. The European operations suffered from weak demand from the residential
construction market in Central Europe. Following the European introduction of the Milwaukee®
brand and the price re-positioning of the AEG® brand, the Business managed to increase
overall European prices. The new product mix, with more Milwaukee® branded tools,
increased revenues further.

Gross Profit

Gross profit, after cost of goods sold, was US$177.0 million for fiscal year 2002
{equivalent to a gross profit margin of approximately 26.6%), compared to US$169.4 million
in fiscal year 2001 (equivalent to a gross profit margin of approximately 26.3%). The gross
profit in 2002 reflects the restructuring charge associated with the relocation of the majority
of the Business’ European assembly operations from Germany to the Czech Republic. A
similar restructuring charge for a change in the manufacturing structure in the US was
included in the 2001 accounts. The improvement in profit margin, before restructuring
charges, was primarily driven by the North American operations, where a more favourable
product mix with higher sales of accessories made a significant contribution together with
increased production capacity utilization.

Marketing Expense

Marketing expenses totalled US$77.8 million in fiscal year 2002 compared to US$70.2
million in 2001, representing an increase of approximately 10.8%. The increase was primarily
driven by marketing initiatives supporting the introduction of the Milwaukee® brand in Europe
and the repositioning of the AEG® brand.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses totalled US$33.6 million in fiscal year 2002 compared to
US$34.1 million in 2001, representing a decrease of approximately 1.5%.

Research and Development Cost

Research and development costs amounted to US$21.0 million in 2002 compared to
US$21.5 million in 2001, reflecting a continued, stable commitment to product development.
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Goodwill Amortisation

Amortisation of goodwill amounted to US$11.0 million in fiscal year 2002, unchanged
from 2001,

Other income and expenses from operations

Other income and operating expense amounted to negative US$2.3 million in fiscal
year 2002, compared with negative US$0.5 million during 2001.

Operating Profit

Operating profit was US$31.3 million (or approximately 4.7% of turnover) for fiscal
year 2002, representing a decrease of approximately 2.5%, or US$0.8 million, as compared
to US$32.1 million (or approximately 5.0% of turnover) for fiscal year 2001. This reflects the
differences in restructuring charges and marketing costs for the two years, which offset the
gffect of the increase in sales in the North American market.
Financial Income and Expenses

Net financial expenses decreased to US$5.0 miilion in the year ended 31st December
2002 from US$7.3 million in the year ended 31st December 2001, partly due to lower
interest rates.

Taxes

Tax expense increased to US$14.6 million in the year ended 31st December 2002
from US$13.0 million in 2001.

Net Profit
Net profit decreased to US$11.7 million in the in the year ended 31st December 2002

from US$11.8 million in the year ended 31st December 2001, representing a decrease of
approximately 0.8%.
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(d) Liquidity and Financial Resources

Historically, the Business’ principal sources of funds have been cash flow from operating
activities and financing from central ATCO resources. Changes in the Business’ working capital
are typically.directly correlated with changes in the Business’ sales volume. The Business' principal
uses of funds are acquisitions and investments.

Cash Flow from Operations

Cash flow from operations was US$18.3 million for the six months ended 30th June
2004. Working capitel increased by US$10.9 million largely as a result of the building up of
inventory at the production facilities in Europe in preparation for peak shipment periods
expected in the second half of 2004. Second half sales are seasonally stronger than the first
half of .each year.

Cash flow from operations in 2003 was US$75.5 million. Working capital was reduced
by US$21.4 million largely as a result of continued inventory management and reduction of
customer returns in North America. In Europe, inventory was reduced following the reversal
of temporary inventory build-up due to the relocation of assembiy operations from Germany
to the Czech Repubilic.

Cash flow from operations in 2002 was US$37.5 million. Working capital increased by
US$7.0 million largely as a result of inventories increasing rapidly at year end, when the
North American market softened surprisingly and substantially during the last two months
of the year. In Europe, the inventory increased due to relocation of assembly operations to
the Czech Republic.

Cash flow from operations in 2001 was US$62.4 million. Working capital decreased
by US$16.3 million as a result of the reduction in sales.

Cash Flow from [nvestments

Cash flow from investments was an outflow which amounted to US$10.8 million for
the six month period ended 30th June 2004. Significant investments included improvements
in the facility in Milwaukee, CNC machinery and tooling for a sawblade manufacturing line.

Cash flow from investments in fiscal year 2003 was an outflow which amounted to
UJS$86.2 million. In 2003, ATCO acquired DreBo for US$61.6 million. Investments in property
and machinery amounted to US$21.4 million in 2003, where the Business invested in the
Milwaukee building, battery products and CNC machinery.

Cash flow from investments in fiscal year 2002 was an outflow which amounted to
US$20.6 million. In 2002, the Business continued its investments from 2001 in automated
saw blade lines and heat treatment systems relating to Sawzalls®, hole saws and band saw
blades.

Cash flow from investments in fiscal year 2001 was an outflow which amounted to
US$18.5 million. An investment was made during the year in automated saw blade lines.
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Cash Flow from Financing

Cash flow from financing was an outflow of US$7.1 million for the six month period
ended 30th June 2004 as the positive operating cash flow was used to reduce the negative
balance in ATCO’s group cash pool (an intercompany overdraft facility with holding companies
in the ATCO group).

Cash flow from financing in fiscal year 2003 was US$10.9 million. The Business
increased the negative balance in ATCO’s group cash pool as a consequence of the DreBo
acquisition.

Cash flow from financing in fiscal year 2002 was an outflow of US$16.8 million as the
positive operating cash flow was used to reduce the negative balance in ATCO's group cash
pool.

Cash flow from financing in fiscal year 2001 was an outflow of US$45.0 million as the
large positive operating cash flow was used to reduce the negative balance in ATCO’s group
cash pool.

The negative balance in ATCO's group cash pool at the beginning of each periad is
due to the payment of dividends, usually in the second half of the year.

Gearing Katio

For the three years ended 31st December 2003 and the six months ended 30th June
2004, the gearing ratio, which is calculated by dividing bank borrowings, ATCO's group cash
pool borrowings, finance lease payables, and pensions and simitar commitments by equity,
stood at approximately 28.8%, 30.0%, 38.3% and 37.5%, respectively. The increase in the
gearing ratio from 2003 stems from the financing of the DreBo acquisition in April 2003,

Working Capital Analysis

For the three years ended 31st December 2003 and the six months ended 30th June
2004, inventory stood at US$10C.1 million, US$126.9 million, US$118.7 miflion and
US$125.0 million, respectively.

For the three years ended 31st December 2003 and the six months ended 30th June
2004, trade receivablas stood at US$103.0 million, US$108.3 million, US$115.8 million
and US$119.3 million, respectively.

For the three years ended 31st December 2003 and the six months ended 30th June

2004, trade payables stood at US$31.7 million, US$35.5 million, US$29.9 million and
US$39.7 million, respectively.
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Capital Structure

As at 30th June 2004, the Business had net assets of US$551.8 million, comprising
non-current assets of US$571.2 million, current assets of US$327.8 million, non-current
liabilities of US$52.0 million and current liabilities of US$295.2 million.

Others

As at 30th June 2004, the Business did not have any significant investments or charges
on business assets. As at 30th June 2004, the Business had contingent liabilities of US$0.3
mitlion arising primarily from sureties. In addition, the Business is involved in legal cases
refated to patent infringements, brand marketing and product fiabilities. The Business’
management believes the outcome of these legal cases will not have any significant adverse
financial effect on the Business.

D. INFORMATION ABOUT ATCO

ATCQ is the parent company of a global industrial group of companies headguartered in Stockholm,
Sweden. In 2003, it had revenues of SEK 44.6 billion (being approximately HK$45.8 billion), with 98
percent of revenues outside Sweden, and close to 26,000 employees. ATCO develops, manufactures
and markets electric and pneumatic tools, compressed air equipment and generators, construction
and mining equipment, and assembly systems, and offers related service and equipment rental. More
information is available on www.atlascopco-group.com. (The information that appears on that website
does not form part of this circular.)

E. INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY

Founded in 1985, the Company is a ieading and fast-growing supplier of home improvement
products, employing approximately 16,300 people worldwide. The Company’s global brand pertfolio
includes RYOBI® power tools, HOMELITE® and RYOBI® outdoor power equipment, ROYAL®, DIRT
DEVIL®, REGINA® and VAX® floor care appliances. The Company has enjoyed continuous growth since
its listing on the Stock Exchange in 1990, achieving double-digit turnover growth for the past nine years.
The Company is also one of the constituent stocks on the Hang Seng HK MidCap Index under the Hang
Seng Composite Index, the MSCI Hong Kong Index, the FTSE All-World Hong Kong Index and the FTSE/
Hang Seng Asian Cyclical Index. For more information, please visit www.ttigroup.com. (The information
that appears on that website does not form part of this circular.)

F. BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL PROSPECTS OF THE ENLARGED GROUP

While signs of a global economic recovery persist, the forward locking economic environment
remains uncertain. Management is focused on revenue and margin expansion through effective
marketing, product innovation and the rationalisation of business processes. The Techtranic Group
maintains a low cost structure with manufacturing infrastructure based in the PRC and strong relationships
with key suppliers and distributors. In the power tools and outdoor power egquipment segments, the
Techtronic Group intends to focus on the launch of new products and to leverage the market profile of
the RYOBI®, HOMELITE® and RIDGID® brands to diversify its product range and increase market
penetration. The Techtronic Group also intends 1o intensify marketing efforts to promote brand awareness
in the floor care, solar powered, laser and electronic measuring businesses.
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The addition of the Business will enable the Enlarged Group to consolidate its product offering
and engineering, design and outsourcing capability. The Transaction will also strengthen Techtronic
Group'’s brand profile and distribution network in the global power tools industry, particularly in the US
and European markets, and the high-end product segment. Demand for the Business’ products is
expected to improve in line with the general economic environment. There is also substantial scope for
margin improvement through inventory management and the continuous development of innovative
new products. The Enlarged Group intends to focus on its core businesses and will seize opportunities
to expand these markets where the potential to create shareholder value exists. With solid core businesses,
ongoing product expansion and market diversification, the Enlarged Group is well positioned to maintain
its strong growth momentum in an environment of economic uncertainty.

G. REASONS FOR AND BENEFITS OF THE TRANSACTION

The Directors believe that the acquisition of the Business will enable the Company to enhance its
leadership paosition in the global power tool industry. Through the acquisition of METCQ, the Company
will acquire the Milwaukee® brand, a well-established and widely recognized US power tool brand
focused on professionals. Through the acquisition of AET, the Company will gain access to the AEG®
brand, a well-recognized European power tool brand focused on professionals. In addition, the Directors
believe that METCO's engineering and design capability can be leveraged across the Company’s existing
product portfolio.

In particular, the Transaction will allow the Company to:

(a) strengthen its market presence in Europe where its products have historically been
underrepresented;

(b) expand the distribution of its products beyond its existing channels by utilizing the Business’
network of independent dealers and distributors, thereby diversifying the Company’s customer
base;

(c) increase sales of existing products such as pressure washers, air nailers, bench and stationary
tools, wet/dry vacs and laser measuring devices by leveraging the METCO and AET distribution
network which did not historically have access to these products;

(d) compete more effectively with other major global tool manufacturers who offer extensive
ranges of higher price point products globally;

(e) become a leading supplier of power tool accessaries, thereby further complementing and
strengthening the Company’s sourcing activity while solidifying the Company’s position in
this category, for example in hole saws, reciprocating saws, jig saw blades, professional drili
bits; and

(f) gain access to the Business' design, engineering and manufacturing operations which will

provide critical expertise in certain key product categories both in North America and in
Europe.
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H. PRO FORMA FINANCIALS OF THE ENLARGED GROUP

The following is a summary of the pro forma statement of unaudited adjusted combined assets
and liabilities of the Enlarged Group based on the unaudited consclidated net assets of Techtronic
Group as at 30th June 2004 as extracted from its interim report for the six months ended 30th June
2004, and the audited consolidated net assets of the Business as at 30th June 2004 as set out in
Appendix 1V to this circular and adjusted to reflect the effect of the Transaction.

Unaudited Audited
consolidated consolidated
balance sheet  balance sheet

of Techtronic Group  of the Business
as at 30th June as at 30th June

2004 2004 Adjustments Total
HKS' miltion HKS$' fm'///o)r; HKS$' million HKS$' million
ote
Property, plant & equipment 863.9 1,152.1 20160
Goodwill 6356 30100 377.8 (Noe2) 40234
Negative goodwill : (31.0) — (31.0)
Intangible assets 178.7 1139 292.6
Investment in associates 1321 — 1321
Investment in securities 38.6 — 386
Deferred tax assets 300.7 148.2 (148.2) (Note 2) 300.7
Other assets 1.2 31.2 324
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 1,579.1 1,003.8 (30.4) (Note 2 25525
Amounts due from related parties ,
of ATCO — 560.8 (560.8) (Nete 2) -
Tax recoverable 1.1 08 (0.8) (ote 2) 1.1
QOther current assets 29963 975.0 - 39713
Bank balances, deposits and cash 19710 16.4 (5,016.5) (Note 2 (3.029.1)
Total current assets 6,547.5 2,556.8 {5,608.5) 3,495.8
Current liabilities v
Trade, bills and other payables (3,427.3) (725.4) 35,1 (Mote2) (4117.6)
Amounts due from related parties
of ATCO — (822.9) 8229 (Note2) —
Tax payable (108.2) 4.7) 47 (Wore2) (108.2)
Other current liabilities (862.8) (749.6) — (1612.4)
Total current liabilities (4,398.3) {2,302.6) 362.7 (5,838.2)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES 42690 4709.6 (4516.2) 44624
Obligations under finance leases
- due after one year (3.2) (146.6) (149.8)
Bank borrowings — due after one year {1,405.5) — — {1,405.5)
Other payables — (34.3) (34.3)
Deferred tax liabilities (47.9) (212.2) 212.2 (Note2) (47.9)
Minority interests (64.6) — (64.6)
Provisions — {12.5) (12.5)
(1521.2) {405.6) 2122 (1,714.6)
NET ASSETS 2,747.8 4304.0 (4,304.0) 2,747 8
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Notes:

1. The audited consolidated balance sheet of the Business is denominated in US dollars and has been
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the conversion exchange rate of US$1 to HK$7.8.

2. As set out in the Stock Purchase Agreement, the Company will not purchase bank balances and
cash, trade receivables or payables to the group companies of ATCO, amounts due from or due to
related parties of ATCO, tax recoverable, tax payable, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities of
the Business at the date of acquisition and therefore the adjustment for the goodwill is factually
supported by the Stock Purchase Agreement and it has a continuing effect on the Company.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of the Business amounts to approximately HK$377.8 million
which represents the difference between the total consideration of HK$5,000.1 million (consisting of
the purchase price of HK$4,887.3 million and the estimated expenses of HK$112.8 million) and the
net asset value of HK$4,622.3 million as at 30th June 2004 (consisting of net assets of HK$4,304.0
million as at 30th June 2004 excluding bank balances and cash, trade receivables or payables to the
group companies of ATCO, amounts due from or due to related parties of ATCO, tax recoverable, tax
payable, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities of the Business at an aggregate amount of
HK$318.3 million as at 30th June 2004) prior to the acquisition.

3. The pro forma financial information is prepared in a manner consistent with the accounting policies
of the Company in all material respects.

.  EGM

A notice convening the EGM to be held at the Harbour Room, 3rd Floor, The Ritz-Carlton, Hong
Kong, 3 Connaught Road, Central, Hong Kong on 3rd January 2005 at 10:00 a.m. is set out on pages
133 to 134 of this circular at which an ordinary resoclution will be proposed and, if thought fit, passed to
approve the Transaction.

To the best of the knowledge, information and belief of the Directors after having made all reasonable
enquiries, none of the Shareholders has a materiat interest in the Transaction who will be required to
abstain from voting at the EGM.

A form of proxy for use by the Shareholders at the EGM is enclosed. Whether or not you are able
to attend the EGM in person, please complete and return the enclosed form of proxy in accordance with
the instructions printed thereon to the registered office of the Company at 24th Floor, CDW Building,
388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong as soon as possible and in any event
not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding such meeting or any adjourned meeting
(as the case may be). Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude you from attending
and voting in person at the EGM or any adjourned meeting (as the case may be) shouid you so wish.

Pursuant to articles 74 and 75 of the articles of association of the Company, at any general
meeting a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless a poll is
(before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal of any other

demand for a poll) demanded:

(i) by the Chairman of the meeting; or
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(ii) by at least three members present in person or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote at
the meeting; or

(iiiy by any member or members present in person or by proxy and representing not less than
one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at the meeting;
or

(iv) by a member or members present in person or by proxy and holding shares in the Company
conferring a right to vote at the meeting being shares on which an aggregate sum has been
paid up eqgual to not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the shares conferring
that right.

The demand for a poll may be withdrawn, with the consent of the Chairman, at any time before
the close of the meeting or the taking of the poll, whichever is the earlier.

J. RECOMMENDATION

Having considered the overall benefits that are expected to accrue to the Techtronic Group as a
result of the Transaction, the Directors are of the opinion that the terms of the Stock Purchase Agreement
(including the purchase price) are fair and reascnable and in the interests of Shareholders as a whale.
The Directors recommend the Shareholders to vote in favour of the resclution to be proposed at the
EGM to approve the Transaction.

The executive Directors and their respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules), beneficially
holding a total of 417,070,742 Shares, which represented approximately 30.85% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the Latest Practicable Date, have indicated that they intend to vote such
Shares in favour of the resolution to approve the Transaction.

K. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Your attention is drawn to the additional information set out in the Appendices to this circular.
Yours faithfully,
By Order of the Board

Mr Horst Julius Pudwill
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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The following tables set forth the summary consolidated financial information of the Techtronic
Group as at and for the periods indicated. The summary audited consolidated financial information as
at and for the years ended 31st December 2001, 2002 and 2003 set forth below are extracted from the
previously published audited consolidated financial statements of the Techtronic Group as explained in
the following paragraph and should be read in conjunction with the previously published audited
consolidated financial statements of the Techtronic Group for each of the three years ended 31st
December 2001, 2002 and 2003 (including the audited consolidated profit and loss accounts of the
Techtronic Group for each of the three years ended 31st December 2001, 2002 and 2003 and the
audited consolidated balance sheets of the Techtronic Group as at 31st December 2001, 2002 and
2003) and the notes thereto included elsewhere in this circular.

The figures for the year ended 31st December 2003 have been extracted from the Techtronic Group's
audited financial statements for the year ended 31st December 2003. The figures for the year ended 31st
December 2002 have been exiracted from the Techtronic Group's audited consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31st December 2003 since the comparatives for the year ended 31st December 2002
have been restated to reflect the changes in accounting policy on adoption of Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice (“SSAP”) 12 (Revised) “Income taxes” issued by the Hong Kang Institute of Certified Public
Accountants during 2003. The figures for the ysar ended 31st December 2001 have been exiracted from
the Techtronic Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st December 2001. No such
restatement to reflect changes in accounting policy on the adoption of SSAP 12 (Revised) has been made for
the figures for the year ended 31st December 2001 set out below.
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Selected Financial Information

(audited)
Years ended 31st December

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other revenue

Selling, distribution, advertising
and warranty expenses

Administrative expenses

Research and development costs

Profit from operations
Finance costs

Profit before share of results of
associates and taxation
Share of results of associates

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit before minority interests
Minority interests

Profit for the year

Dividend Paid

Earnings per share Basic

Diluted

2003

2002

2001

{in thousands of Hong Kong dollars,

13,182,808
(9,284,759)

3,898,049
56,318

(1,574,549)
(1,246,615)
(268,244)

864,959
(95,731)
769,228

(987)

768,241
(66,811)

701,430
(27,457)

673,973

113,251

HK$1.03

HK$1.01

except per share data)

9,492,938 6,101,140
(7,025,629) {4,594,011)
2,467,309 1,507,129

69,233 41 396
(1,018,925) (516,684)
(826,075) (595,688)
(111,784) (79,931)
579,758 356,212
(83,978) (91,000)
495 780 265,212
121 (300)

495 901 264912
(70,246) (22,940)
425 655 241,972
(12,241) {3,125)
413,414 238,847
83,755 60,057
66.0 cents 42.02 cents
66.0 cents 41 .83 cents
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EXTRACT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Audited consolidated financial statements

The following audited consolidated financial statements of Techtronic Group are extracted from
pages 38 to 84 of the annual report of Techtronic Group for the year ended 31st December 2003,

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2003

2003 2002
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)
Turnover 5 13,182,808 9,492,938
Cost of sales (9,284,759}  (7,025,629)
Gross profit 3,898,049 2,467,309
Other aperating income 39,575 55,495
Interest income 6 16,743 13,738
Selling, distribution, advertising and
warranty expenses (1,574,549) (1,018,925)
Administrative expenses (1,246,615) (826,075)
Research and development costs (268,244) (111,784)
Profit from operations 7 864,959 579,758
Finance costs 8 (85,731) (83,978)
Profit before share of results of
associates and taxation 769,228 495,780
Share of results of associates (987) 121
Profit before taxation 768,241 495,901
Taxation 11 (66,811) (70,246)
Profit before minority interests 701,430 425,655
Minority interests (27,457) (12,241)
Profit for the year 673,973 413,414
Dividends 12 (113,251) (83,755)
Earnings per share 13
Basic HK$1.03 HK$0.66
Diluted HK$1.01 HK$0.66
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AT 31ST DECEMBER 2003

2003 2002
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 14 904,356 846,766
Goodwill 15 652,760 107,714
Negative goodwill 16 (33,175) (37,481)
Intangible assets 17 25,154 12,858
Interests in associates 19 118,394 117,265
Investments in securities 20 41,419 55,447
Deferred tax assets 29 273,937 168,196
Other assets 1,195 1,195

1,984,040 1,271,960

Current assets

Inventories 21 2,491,650 1,592,034
Trade and other receivables 22 2,197,789 1,213,434
Deposits and prepayments 293,408 197,997
Bills receivable 36,409 261,186
Investments in securities 20 5,575 7.385
Tax recoverable 51,274 16,858
Trade receivables from associates 48 6,760
Bank balances, deposits and cash 2,586,075 1,855,491

7,662,228 5,151,145

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 23 2,084,198 1,462,030
Bills payable 2,809,963 1,613,634
Warranty provision 24 208,552 79,315
Trade payable to an associate 3,230 —
Tax payable 68,114 52,787
Obligations under finance leases

- due within one year 25 5,485 7,336
Borrowings — due within one year 26 497,975 781,156

5,677,517 3,996,258

Net current assets 1,984,711 1,154,887

Total assets less current liabilities . 3,968,751 2,426,847
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
AT 31ST DECEMBER 2003

2003 2002
NOTES HK$'000 HK$000
(As restated)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital o7 132,497 129,143
Reserves 2,380,387 1,698,794

2,512,884 1,827,937

MINORITY INTERESTS 46,374 18,917

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Obligations under finance leases

— due after one year 25 14,261 3,497
Borrowings — due after one year 26 1,348,497 554,059
Deferred tax liabilities 29 46,735 22,437

1,408,493 579,993

3,968,751 2,426,847
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BALANCE SHEET
AT 31ST DECEMBER 2003

2003 2002
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 14 233,658 244,261
Intangible assets 17 5,659 6,400
Investments in subsidiaries 18 402,408 472,663
Interests in associates 19 85,587 89,130
[nvestments in securities 20 10,454 15,681
Other assets 1,185 1,195

738,962 829,330

Current assets
Inventories 21 467,985 389,311
Trade and other receivables 22 42,379 73,316
Deposits and prepayments 78,514 67,805
Bills receivable 12,280 191,355
Investments in securities 20 5,675 7,385
Amounts due from subsidiaries 4,200,897 1,996,921
Bank balances, deposits and cash 1,067,850 791912

5,875,480 3,518,005

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 23 833,598 417,439
Bills payable 2,510,640 1,487,570
Amounts due to subsidiaries 549,641 255,087
Amount due to an associate 3,230 —
Tax payable 37,168 9,357
Obligations under finance leases

— due within one year 25 1,963 5,109
Borrowings — due within one year 26 165,815 320,093

4,108,055 2,494,655

Net current assets 1,767,425 1,023,350

Total assets less current liabilities 2,506,387 1,852,680
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BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
AT 31ST DECEMBER 2003

2003 2002
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 27 132,497 129,143
Reserves 28 2,106,955 1,651,731

2,239,452 1,680,874

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Obligations under finance leases

- due after one year 25 595 2,473
Borrowings — due after one year 26 251,334 156,000
Deferred tax liabilities 29 15,006 13,333

266,935 171,806

2,506,387 1,852,680
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2003

Share Share Translation Retained
capital premium reserve profits Total

HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

At 1st January 2002

- As previously reported 114,903 242,313 (5,244) 751,402 1,103,374
— Prior period adjustment

(Note 2) — — (9,671) 21,002 11,331
- As restated 114,903 242,313 (14915) 772,404 1,114,705

Exchange differences on
translation of overseas
operations not recognised

in the income statement — — (1,853) — (1,853)
Shares issued.at a premium 14,240 371,186 — — 385,426
Profit for the year — — — 413,414 413,414
Final dividend — 2001 — — — {45,060) (45,060)
Interim dividend - 2002 — — — (38,695) (38,695)
At 1st January 2003 129,143 613,499 (16,768) 1,102,063 1,827,937

Exchange differences on
translation of overseas
operations not recognised

in the income statement — — 62,287 — 62,287
Shares issued af a premium 3,354 58,584 — — 61,938
Profit for the year — — — 673,973 673,973
Final dividend ~ 2002 — — — {65,388) {65,388)
Interim dividend - 2003 — — — (47 863) {47 863)
At 31st December 2003 132,497 672,083 45,519 1,662,785 2,512,884

The Group’s retained profits include the Group’s share of the post acquisition losses of
associates of HK$13,979,000 (2002: HK$12,992,000), and the Group's translation reserve of a
credit balance of HK$1,541,000 (2002: HK$1,541,000) in respect of associates.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2003

2003 2002
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit from operations 864,959 579,758
Adjustments for:
Amortisation/write off of intangible assets 7,77S 4716
Amortisation of goodwill , 25,056 6,523
Depreciation and amortisation on property,
plant and equipment 303,846 262,612
Impairment loss of investment securities
recognised 14,028 6,673
Interest income (16,743) (13,738)
Profit on disposal of property, plant and
equipment (4,304] (16,073)
Release of negative goodwill to income (4,3086) (4,306)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary 31 — 1,345
Loss on disposal of an asscciate — 108
Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital 1,190,315 827,618
ncrease in inventories (455,063) (680,181)
Increase in trade and other receivables,
deposits and prepayments (747,305) (397,117)
Decrease in bills receivable 225,641 70,579
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables from
associates 6,712 (4,249)
Increase in trade and other payables 186,109 116,175
Increase in bills payable 1,196,329 1,006,475
Increase in warranty provision 59,640 50,622
Increase in trade payable to an associate 3,230 —
Cash generated from operations 1,665 608 083,922
Interest paid (83,647) (83,978)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (30,537) (26,176)
Overseas Tax paid (59,582) (47,870)
Overseas Tax refunded 16,138 870
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,497,980 832,768
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 16,743 13,738
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment 94,920 35,396
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (238,299) (238,016)
Additions to intangible assets (6,642) (11,388)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash and cash
equivalents acquired) 30 (818,857) (15,593)
Disposal of a subsidiary {net of cash and cash
equivalents disposed of) 31 ~— (275)
(Advance to) repayment from associates (2,116) 9,745
Proceeds from disposal of investments in securities 1,810 —
Acquisition of an associate — (17,550)
Purchase of investments in securities — {4,076)
Decrease in pledged bank deposit — 27,300
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (952,441) (200,719)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2003

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

New bank loans obtained

Proceeds from issue of fixed interest rate notes
Proceeds from issue of shares

increase in trust receipt loans

Repayment of bank loans

Repayment of obligations under finance leases
Dividend paid

Dividend paid to minority shareholders

Share issue expenses

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND'CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE
CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF THE YEAR

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Represented by:

Bank balances, deposits and cash
Bank overdrafts

2003 2002
HK$'000 HKE'000
(As restated)
1,178,302 312,000
1,089,321 —
61,938 397,380
14 697 15,748
(2,037,364) (64,918)
(10,169) (10,719)
(113,251) (83,755)
— (3,30D)
— (11,954)
183,474 550,481
729,013 1,182,530
1,753,900 585,567
(38,815) (14,197)
2,444 098 1,753,900
2,586,075 1,855,491
(141,977) (101,591)
2,444,098 1,753,200
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NOTES TO THE FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2003

1. GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The principal activities of the Group are the manufacturing and trading of electrical and electronic
products.

2. ADOPTION OF REVISED STATEMENT OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

(n current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time, the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard
{("HKFRS"), the revised Statement of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) 12 “income Taxes”
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA"). The terms of HKFRS is inclusive of
SSAPs and Interpretations approved by the HKSA,

The principal effect of the implementation of SSAP 12 (Revised) is in relation to deferred tax. In
previous years, partial provision was made for deferred tax using the income statement liability method,
i.e. a liability was recognised in respect of timing differences arising, except where those timing
differences were not expected to reverse in the foreseeable future. SSAP 12 (Revised) requires the
adoption of a balance sheet liability method, whereby deferred tax is recognised in respect of all
temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, with limited exceptions. In
the absence of any specific transitional requirements in SSAP 12 (Revised), the new accounting
policy has been applied retrospectively. Comparative amounts for 2002 have been restated accordingly.

As a result of this change in policy, the balance of retained profits at 1st January 2002 has been
increased by HK$21,002,000, representing the cumulative effect of the change in policy on the
results for periods prior to 1st January 2002. The change has resulted in a decrease in the profit of
HK$1,609,000 for the year ended 31st December 2003 (2002: increase in the profit of HK$4,582,000).

3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified for the
revaluation of investments in securities and in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies adopted are as follows:
Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31st December each year. All significant intercompany transactions and
balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.
The results of subsidiaries and associates acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the

consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.
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Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary or an associate at the
date of acquisition.

Goodwill is capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful economic life.
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented separately in the balance sheet.

On disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the attributable amount of unamortised goodwill is included
in the determination of the profit or loss an disposal.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of a subsidiary or an associate at the date of acquisition over the cast of acquisition.

Negative goodwill is presented as a deduction from assets and is released to income based on an
analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resulted.

To the extent that the negative goodwill is attributable to losses or expenses anticipated at the date of
acqguisition, itis released to income in the period in which those losses or expenses arise. The remaining
negative goodwill is recognised as income on a straight-line basis over the remaining average useful
life of the identifiable acquired depreciable assets. To the extent that such negative goodwill exceeds
the aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable non-monetary assets, it is recognised as income
immediately.

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented separately in the balance
sheet as a deduction from assets.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet at cost less any identified
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

Interests in associates

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of its
associates for the year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at the
Group’s share of the net assets of the associates, less any identified impairment losses.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable during the year. In the Company's balance sheet, investments in associates are stated at
cost, as reduced by any identified impairment losses.

Patents and trademarks

Patents and trademarks are measured initially at purchase cost and amortised on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives.
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Assets held under finance leases

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the assets concerned to the Group.

Assets held under finance leases are capitalised at their fair values at the date of acquisition. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as an obligation under finance
leases. Finance costs, which represent the difference between the total leasing commitments and
the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged to the income statement over the period of the
relevant lease so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the
abligations for each accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and the annual rentals are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less depreciation
or amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation and amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment
other than construction in progress, over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method,
at the following rates per annum: '

Freehold land A Nil

Leasehold land and land use rights 2% or over the term of the relevant lease, if shorter
Buildings 4%

Leasehold improvements 25%

Office equipment, furniture and fixtures 16%/3% - 25%

Plant and machinery 25%

Motor vehicles 162/3% — 25%

Moulds and tooling 20% - 3313%

Vessel 20%

Properties in the course of construction for production, rental or administrative purposes, or for
purposes not yet determined, are carried at cost, less any identified impairment losses. Cost includes
professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences
when the assets are ready for their intended use.

The gain ar loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the income

statement.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis
as owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.
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Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subseguently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.
Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-date basis and are initially measured at cost.

investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as investment securities and
other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified (ong-term strategic purpose, are
measured at subsequent reporting dates at cost, as reduced by any impairment losses that is other
than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses included in the income
statement for the year.

Other assets
Other assets are stated at cost less any identified impairment losses.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-
in, first-out method.

Research and development costs

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development expenditure is recognised only if it
is anticipated that the development costs incurred on a clearly-defined project will be recovered

through future commercial activity. The resultant asset is amortised on a straight-line basis over its
useful life.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure is
recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
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Turnover

Turnover represents the net amounts received and receivable for goods sold by the Group to outside
customers, less returns and allowances, and commission income and royalty income received during
the year.

Revenue recognition
Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title has passed.
Commission income is recognised when services are provided.

Royalty income is recognised on a time proportion basis in accordance with the substance of the
relevant agreements.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
interest rates applicable.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferrad tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit
as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and it further excludes income statement items that are never taxable or
deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
assets are recognised tc the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be utitised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill (or negative goodwill) or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit wili be availzble to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is
seftled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the incomne statement.
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Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are initially recorded at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and habilities denominated in such
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Profits and losses arising
on exchange are included in profit or loss for the year,

On consclidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s overseas operations are translated at exchange
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Income and expense items are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred
to the Group’s translation reserve. Such translation differences are recognised as income or as expenses
in the year in which the operation is disposed of.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Loan arrangement fees

Loan arrangement fees are amortised to the income statement over the term of the loan on a straight-
line basis to provide a constant periodic rate of charge.

Retirement benefits schemes
Retirement benefits arrangements are made in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations.
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefits schemes are charged as expenses as they fall

due. For defined benefits schemes, the projected future cost of providing retirement benefits is
recognised when the employees render services instead of when claims are incurred.
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4, BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
Business segments

For management purpose, the Group is engaged in the manufacturing and trading of electrical and
electronic products. The segment information is disclosed in accordance with different types of
products.

INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31st December 2003

Solar

powered

lighting and

Power electronic

equipment  Floor care measuring
products appliances products Eliminations Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TURNOVER

External sales 9,486,308 3,185,336 511,164 — 13,182,808
Inter-segment sales 194 995 12,160 53,172 (260,327) —_—
Total 9,681,303 3,197,496 564,336 (260,327) 13,182,808

Inter-segment sales are
charged at prevailing
market rates.

RESULT
Segment result 653,385 131,351 100,973 — 885,709
Amortisation of goodwill (25,056)
Release of negative

goodwill fo income 4,306
Profit from operations 864,959
Finance costs {95,731)
Share of results of associates (987)
Profit before taxation 768,241
Taxation (66,811)
Profit after taxation 701,430

— 37—




APPENDIX |

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON THE TECHTRONIC GROUP

BALANCE SHEET
At 31st December 2003

Assets
Segment assets
Interests in associates
Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

OTHER INFORMATION
For the year ended 31st December 2003

Capital additions

Depreciation and amortisation

impairment loss of investment
securities recognised

Power
equipment
products
HK$'000

6,766,767

(4,301,394)

Power
equipment
products
HK$'000

155,965
200,388

14,028

Floor care
appliances
HK$'000

1,536,586

(871,477)

Floor care
appliances
HK$'000

652,333
127,216

Solar
powered
lighting and
electronic
measuring
products Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000
279,725 8,583,078
118,394
944 796
9,646,268
(101,084) (5,273,955)
(1,813,055)
(7,087,010)
Solar
powered
lighting and
electronic
measuring
products Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000
10,728 819,026
4,244 331,848
— 14,028
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INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31st December 2002

Solar

powered

lighting and

Power electronic

equipment  Floor care  measuring
products appliances products Eliminations Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000

TURNOVER

External sales 7,603,461 1,662,347 227,130 — 9,492,938
Inter-segment sales 108,727 — 1,822 (110,549) —
Total 7,712,188 1,662,347 228,952 (110.549) 9,492,938

inter-segment sales are
charged at prevailing
market rates.
{As restated)

RESULT
Segment result 471,768 73,092 37,115 — 581,975
Amortisation of goodwill (6,523)
Release of negative

goodwill to income 4,306
Profit from operations 579,758
Finance costs (83,978)
Share of results of associates 121
Profit before taxation 495,901
Taxation : (70,246)
Profit after taxation 425,655
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BALANCE SHEET
At 31st December 2002

Solar

powered

lighting and

Power electronic

equipment Floor care  measuring
products  appliances products Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
{As restated)

Assets
Segment assets 5,381,302 571,431 97,820 5,050,553
Interests in associates 117,265
Unallocated corporate assets 255,287
Consolidated total assets 6,423,105
Liabilities
Segment liabilities (2,901,183) (383,212) (23,899) (3,308,294)
Unallocated corporate liabilities (1,267,957)
Consolidated total liabilities (4,576,251)

OTHER INFORMATION
For the year ended 31st December 2002

Solar

powered

lighting and

Power electronic

equipment Floor care  measuring
products  appliances products Consolidated
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

Capital additions 284,044 50,110 4,952 339,106
Depreciation and amortisation 211,757 51,046 3,845 266,648
Impairment loss of investment

securities recognised 6,673 — — 6,673
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Geographical segments
(i)  The following table provides an analysis of the Group's sales by geographical market location:

Contribution
to results from
ordinary activities
Turnover before taxation
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
{As restated)

By geographical market location:

North America 10,905,833 7,732,107 762,628 500,360
Europe 1,522,361 1,095,200 982,491 45,629
Other countries 754 614 665,631 30,590 35,886

13,182,808 9,492,938 885,709 581,975

Amortisation of goodwill (25,056) (6,523)
Release of negative goodwill to

income 4,306 4,306
Profit from operations 864,959 579,758
Finance costs ' (95,731) (83,978)
Share of results of associates {987) 121
Profit before taxation 768,241 495901

(i) The following table provides an analysis of segment assets, and additions to property, plant
and equipment and intangible assats, analysed by geographical areas in which the assets are
located:

Additions to property,

Carrying amount plant and equipment
of segment assets and intangible assets
2003 2002 2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

Hong Kong and People’s

Republic of China (“PRC™) 2,866,292 2,329,784 158,363 268,685
North America 4,561,102 2,833,133 643,780 62,255
Europe 756,820 560,327 14,700 7,654
Other countries 398,864 327,309 2,183 512

8,583,078 6,050,553 819,026 339,106
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5. TURNOVER

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

Turnover is analysed as follaws:
Sale of goods 13,143,731 9,492,938
Commission income 13,095 —
Royalty income 25,982 —

13,182,808 9,492,938

6. [NTEREST INCOME

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

Interest earned on bank deposits 14,823 11,100
Interest earned on amount due from an associate 1,920 2,638
16,743 13,738
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7.

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)
Profit from operations has been arrived at after charging (crediting):
Amortisation of intangible assets 7,252 1,819
Amortisation of goodwill 25,056 6,523
Release of negative goodwill to income (4,306) (4,306)
Auditors’ remuneration 7,527 5,768
Depreciation and amortisation on property, plant and equipment
Owned assets 292,185 252,887
Assets held under finance leases _ 11,661 8,725
(mpairment loss of investment securities recognised 14,028 6,673
Operating lease charges:
Premises 80,928 36,785
Motor vehicles 13,357 6,412
Plant and machinery 9,633 4,101
Other assets . 5,325 1,080
Profit on disposal of property, plant and eguipment (4,304) (16,073)
Research and development costs 268,702 113,922
Less: amounts capitalised (458) (2,138)
268,244 111,784
Retirement benefits scheme contributions 12,113 5,796
Staff costs
Directors’ remuneration
Fees 196 196
Other emoluments 32,067 27,116
Others 834,777 532,946
867,040 560,258
Write off of intangible assets 527 2,897

Staff costs disciosed above do not include an amount of HK$117,222,000 (2002: HK$64,818,000)
relating to research and development activities, which is included under research and development

costs.
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8.  FINANCE COSTS

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
[nterest on:
Bank loans and overdrafts wholly repayable
within five years 71,849 83,527
Obligations under finance leases 1,305 451
Fixed interest rate notes 20,493 —
Amaortisation of loan arrangement fees 2,084 —
95,731 83,978
9. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Directors’ fees:
Executive 40 40
Non-executive — —
Independent non-executive 156 156
196 196
Other emoluments for group executive directors:
Salaries and other benefits 31,989 27,068
Contributions to retirement benefits schemes 78 48
32,067 27,116
Total emoluments 32,263 27,312

The emoluments of the directors were within the following bands:

Number of directors

2003 2002
Nil to HK$1,000,000 4 5
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 — 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 1 —
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000 2 2
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 — 1
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 1 —
HK$8,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 — 1
HK$11,500,001 to HK$12,000,000 1 —
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10,

11.

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, four (2002: four) were group executive
directars of the Company whose emoiuments are included in the disclosures in note 9 above.

During each of the two years ended 31st December 2003 and 2002, no emoluments has been paid
by the Group to the five highest paid individuals, including directors, as an inducement to join or
upon joining the Group or as compensation for foss of office. No director had waived any emoluments
during those years.

TAXATION
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

Current tax:

Hong Kong Profits Tax 78,997 31,509
{Overyunderprovision in prior years (2,817) 5,309
76,180 36,818
QOverseas taxation on profit for the year 338,802 52,348
Underprovision in prior years 4,897 6,167
44,799 58,515

Deferred tax:

Current year (55,981) (25,087)
Attributable to increase in tax rate 1,823 —
(54,168) (25,087)
66,811 70,246

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2002: 16.0%) of the estimated assessable profit for
the year. In June 2003, the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate was increased from 16.0% to 17.5% with
effect from the 2003/2004 year of assessment. The effect of this increase has been reflected in the
calculation of current and deferred tax balances as at 31st December 2003.

Deferred tax has been provided for at the rate that is expected to apply in the period when the liability
is settled or the asset is realised.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.
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12.

The tax expenses for the year are reconciled as follows:

Profit before taxation

Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate

Effectiof different tax rates of subsidiaries operating in other
jurisdictions

Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised

Underprovision in respect of prior years

Increase in apening deferred tax liability resulting from
an increase in applicable tax rate

Others

Tax expenses

Details of deferred taxation are set out in note 29.

DIVIDENDS

Final dividend paid:

2002: HK 10.00 cents (2001: HK 7.00 cents) per share
Interim dividend paid:

2003: HK 7.25 cents (2002: HK 6.00 cents) per share

2003 2002
HKE'000 HK$'000
(As restated)
768,241 495,901
134 442 79,344
{15,292) 11,354
21,095 14,580
{94,618) (47,091)
18,589 2,547
— (3,322)
2,080 11,476
1,823 —
(1,308) 1,358
66,811 70,246
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
65,388 45,060
47 863 38,695
113,251 83,755

The final dividend in respect of the current financial year of HK17.75 cents (2002: HK 10.00 cents)
per share has been proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the

Annual General Meeting.

— 46—




APPENDIX |

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON THE TECHTRONIC GROUP

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following data:
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)
Earnings for the purposes of basic and diluted
earnings per share:
Profit for the year 673,973 413,414
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purpose of basic earnings per share 653,630,513 621,966,346
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Share options 15,326,233 9,078,074
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purpose of diluted earnings per share 668,956,746 631,044,420
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Land and
land use Office
rights and equipment,
buildings furniture Moulds
outside Leasehold and Plant and Motor and Construction
Hong Kong improvements fixtures machinery  vehicles tooling Vessel in progress Total
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS00C  HK$'000  HK$'000
THE GROUP
cosT
At 1st January 2003 418,028 98,702 219,555 390,676 18,565 798,586 3322 21,389 1,968,823
Currency realignment 11,571 1,498 6,669 2,028 558 1,488 — — 23,812
Additions 6,745 5659 51062 36,640 1,408 117,764 154 22850 242282
Acquisition of subsidiaries 97,413 50,708 126,370 55,035 751 167,051 — - 497328
Disposals (88,471) (422) (6,574) (10,712 (1,029) (7,849) — (247) (115,304}
Reclassification 3,828 (2,993) 21,029 1,730 - 12,722 — {36,316 —
At 31st December 2003 449,114 153,152 418,111 475397 20,253 1,089,762 3,476 7,676 2,616,941
DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTISATION
At 1st January 2003 68,835 74912 130,048 224,076 12,026 608,863 3,297 — 1,122,057
Currency realignment 4710 1,098 5,863 1,277 361 1,253 - - 14,562
Provided for the year 17,391 11,830 60,909 54,925 2591 146,178 22 - 303846
Acquisition of subsidiaries 30,102 12,493 82,731 44,892 469 126,121 — — 296,808
Eliminated on disposals (7,553) (222) (6,449) (3,575) (656) (6,233) — — (24,688)
Reclassification 280 (596) (83) 1,809 — (1,410 — — —
At 31st December 2003 113,765 99,515 273019 333404 14,791 874,772 3,319 — 1,712,585
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st December 2003 335,349 53,637 145092 141993 5462 2149890 157 7676 904,356
At 31st December 2002 349,193 23,790 89,507 166,600 6,539 189,723 25 21389 846,766
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Leasehold Office

land and equipment,

buildings  furniture Moulds

outside  Leasehold and  Plant and Motor and

Hong Kong improvements fixtures  machinery vehicles tooling Total
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000

THE COMPANY

COosT

At 1st January 2003 72,393 63,939 72,232 197,356 9369 409,641 824,930
Additions — 2,202 24,310 9,756 575 52,466 89,309
Disposals — — (85) (307) — — (392)
Transfer to subsidiaries — (2,140) (20 — — — (2,160)

At 31st:December 2003 72,393 64,001 96437 206,805 9944 462,107 911,687

DEPRECIATION AND

AMORTISATION
At 1st January 2003 16,902 50,604 52,058 125,577 6,749 328,779 580,669
Provided for the year 2,767 4991 12,614 28,780 1,026 47 537 97,715
Eliminated on disposals — — (79) (134) — — (213)
Eliminated on transfer to

subsidiaries - (139) {4) — — - (143)

At 31st December 2003 19,66% 55,456 64589 154,223 7775 376316 678,028

NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st December 2003 52,724 8,545 31,848 52,582 2,169 85,791 233,658

At 31st December 2002 55,491 13,335 20,174 71,779 2,620 80,862 244,261

The net book values of the Group's and the Company's property, plant and equipment include amounts
of approximately HK$9,139,000 and HK$6,026,000 respectively (2002: HK$18,798,000 and
HK$11,796,000 respectively) in respect of assets held under finance leases.

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000

The net book values of land and
land use rights and buildings
are situated outside Hong Kong
and are analysed as follows:

Freehold 282,625 293,702 — —
Medium-term {ease 52,724 55,491 52,724 55,491

335,349 349,193 52,724 55,481

The Group has pledged certain freehold land and building having an aggregate net book value of
HK$14,134,000 (2002: HK$14,774,000) to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.
The pledge has been released after year end.
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15.

GOODWILL
THE GROUP
HK$'000
COST
At 1st January 2003
— As previously reported 280,361
— Prior period adjustment (Note 2) (66,721)
— As restated 213,640
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries 570,102
At 31st December 2003 783,742
AMORTISATION
At 1st January 2003
~ As previously reported 119,270
— Prior period adjustment (Note 2) (13,344)
- As restated 105,926
Charged for the year 25,056
At 31st December 2003 130,982
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st December 2003 652,760
At 31st December 2002 107,714

The amortisation period adopted ranges from 9 to 20 years as determined by the estimated foreseeable
useful lives of the goodwill arising on past acquisitions.
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16. NEGATIVE GOODWILL

THE GROUP
HK$'000
GROSS AMOUNTS
At 1st January 2003
- As previously reported 30,808
— Prior period adjustment (Note 2) 16,571
— As restated and at 31st December 2003 47,379
RELEASED TO INCOME
At Ist January 2003
— As previously reported 6,885
— Prior period adjustment (Note 2) 3,013
- As restated 9,898
Released in the year 4,306
At 31st December 2003 14,204
CARRYING AMOUNTS
At 31st December 2003 33,175
At 31st December 2002 37,481

The negative goodwill is released to income on a straight-line basis over a period of 11 years, being
the remaining weighted average useful lives of the depreciable assets acquired.
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17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Deferred Patents
development and Manufacture
cost trademarks  know-how Total

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THE GROUP

COST

At 1st January 2003 1,669 14,706 2,668 19,043
Currency realignment 172 67 — 239
Additions 459 5,341 842 6,642
Acquisition of a subsidiary — 25,562 — 25,562
Write off in the year (527) (2,683) — {3,210)
At 31st December 2003 1,773 42,993 3,510 48,276

AMORTISATION

At 1st January 2003 — 5,775 410 6,185
Currency realignment — 45 — 45
Provided for the year — 6,550 702 7,252
Acquisition of a subsidiary — 12,323 — 12,323
Eliminated on write off — (2,683) — (2,683)
At 31st December 2003 — 22,010 1,112 23,122
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st December 2003 1,773 20,983 2,398 25,154
At 31st December 2002 1,669 8,931 2,258 12,858
Patents
HK$'000
THE COMPANY
CQosT
At 1st January 2003 7,437
Additions 584
At 31st December 2003 8,021
AMORTISATION
At 1st January 2003 1,037
Provided for the year 1,325
At 31st December 2003 2,362
NET BOOK VALUES
At 31st December 2003 5,659
At 31st December 2002 6,400

All intangible assets of the Group and the Company are amortised on a straight-line basis over 4 to 10
years.
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18. [INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

Investments in unlisted shares, at cost 402,408 402,314
Amount due from a subsidiary — 70,349
402,408 472,663

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31st December 2003 are set out in note
39.

The amount due from a subsidiary was unsecured, non-interest bearing and had no fixed repayment
terms.

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Unlisted shares, at cost less impairment

loss recognised — — 17,940 17,940
Share of net assets 19,623 20,610 — —
Net amounts due from associates 98,771 96,655 67,647 71,190

118,394 117,265 85,587 89,130

Particulars of the associates as at 31st December 2003 are set out in note 40.

The amounts due from associates are unsecured, bear interest at HIBOR plus market spread and
have no fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of directors, no part of the amounts will be repaid
within the next twelve months and the amounts are therefore presented as non-current,

20. [INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Non-current assets
Unlisted investment securities
{equity), at cost less impairment
loss recognised 41,419 55,447 10,454 15,681

Current assets
Other listed investments
(equity securities), at market price 5575 7,385 5,675 7,385
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21,

22,

The Group's investments above included investments in Nack Products USA Limited (“Nack”) and in
America Direct, Inc. (“ADI"), with the carrying values of approximately HK$10,454,000 (2002:
HK$15,681,000) and HK$4,403,000 (2002: HK$6,604,000), respectively. The Company's
investments included its investment in Nack of the same amount. Both companies are incorporated
in the United States of America (“USA”). Nack has the exclusive rights to market and distribute a
registered product in the USA, of which the Group holds the manufacturing right. Its principal activity
is the marketing and distribution of the registered product and other related products in the USA. ADI
is engaged in marketing through a combination of direct response television and retail distribution in
the USA and selected international markets.

The Group's investment represents approximately 25% (2002: 25%) of Nack's issued shares held
directly by the Company and 26% (2002: 26 %) of ADI's common stocks in issue held by a 51%
subsidiary of the Company. Both Nack and ADI are not regarded as associates of the Group because
the Group has no significant influence over their affairs.

INVENTORIES
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Raw materials 539,855 560,481 247,007 276,231
Work in progress - 76,298 43,219 60,907 23,539
Finished goods 1,815,497 988,334 160,071 89,541

2,491,650 1,592,034 467,985 389,311

The value of inventories carried at net realisable value at the balance sheet date was insignificant.
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group has a policy of allowing credit periods ranging from 60 days to 120 days. The aging
analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
0 to 60 days 1,711,577 992,138 33,765 56,570
61 to 120 days 346,828 145,061 2614 16,746
121 days or above 26,918 23,472 —_ —
Total trade receivables 2,085,323 1,160,671 42 379 73,316

Other receivables 112,466 52,763 — —

2,197,789 1,213,434 42,379 73,316
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23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
The aging analysis of trade payables is as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

0 to 60 days 1,042,276 619,751 444,349 183,117
61 to 120 days 202,605 175,476 127,707 66,185
121 days or above 7,263 25,841 4,247 23,874
Total trade payables 1,252,144 821,068 576,303 273,176
Other payables 832,054 640,962 263,295 144,263

2,084,198 1,462,030 839,598 417,439

24. WARRANTY PROVISION

THE GROUP

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

At 1st Januaty 79,315 26,979
Currency realignment 1,737 427
Additional provision in the year 387,287 58,233
Acquisition of subsidiaries 67,860 1,287
Utitisation of provision {327,647) (7,611)
At 31st December 208,552 79,315

The warranty provision represents management’s best estimate of the Group’s outstanding liabilities
on products sold. It is expected that the majority of this expenditure will be incurred in the next
financial year.
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25. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES
The maturity of obligations under finance leases is as follows:

Present value

Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
2003 2002 2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THE GROUP

Amounts payable under
finance leases:

Within one year 6,825 7,825 5,485 7,336
In the second to fifth year

inclusive 11,154 3,688 7,871 3,497

After five years 7,283 — £,390 —

25,262 11513 18,746 10,833

Less: future finance charges (5,516) (680) — —

Present value of lease obligations 19,746 10,833 14746 10,833

Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current
liabilities (5,485) (7,336)

Amount due after one year 14,261 3,497

THE COMPANY

Amounts payable under
finance leases:

Within one year 2,187 5,475 1,963 5,109
In the second to fifth year

inclusive 624 2,624 585 2,473

2,811 8,099 2,558 7,582

Less: future finance charges {253) 517) — —

Present value of lease obligations 2,558 7,582 2,558 7,582

Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current
liabilities (1,963) (5,109)

Amount due after one year 595 2,473

It is the Group's policy to lease certain of its plant and machinery, fixtures and equipment under
finance leases. The lease terms range from 3 to 20 years. interest rates are fixed at the contract date
and all leases are on a fixed repayment basis.
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26. BORROWINGS

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Trust receipt locans 168,012 153,315 96,482 86,093
Bank loans 445,078 1,080,309 320,667 380,000
Bank overdrafts 141,977 101,591 — —
Bank borrowings 755,067 1,335,215 417,149 476,093
Fixed interest rate notes (Note a) 1,091,405 — — —_
Total borrowings 1,846,472 1,335,215 417,149 476,093

Analysed into:
Secured (Note b) 5,899 6,017 — —
Unsecured 1,840,573 1,329,198 417,149 476,093

1,846,472 1,335,215 417,149 476,093

All borrowings of the Group and the Company are repayable as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
On demand or within one year 497,975 781,156 1165,815 320,093
in the second year 23,092 214,865 17,334 —
In the third to fifth year inclusive ' 234,000 333,821 234,000 156,000
After five years 1,131,000 5373 — —

1,886,067 1,335,215 417,149 476,093
Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current
liabilities (497,975) (781,156} (165,815%) (320,093)

1,388,092 554,059 251,334 156,000
Less: Unamortised loan
arrangement fees (39,595) — — —

Amount due after one year 1,348,497 554,059 251,334 156,000

Note a: During the year, the Group issued fixed interest rate notes, through its wholly-owned entity in the USA,
for an aggregate principal amount of US$145,000,000. The notes were issued in two fixed rate tranches,
of US$120,000,000 for 10 years at 4.7 % per annum, and US$25,000,000 for 7 years at 4.09% per
annum. The proceeds were used to refinance existing medium term debts and for general working
capital purposes.

Note b:  The security has been released on repayment of borrowing after year end.
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27. SHARE CAPITAL
Number of shares

2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each

Authorised 800,000,000 800,000,000 160,000 160,600

Issued and fully paid:

At 1st January 645,716,826 574,516,826 129,143 114,903
Issued on share placement — 60,000,000 — 12,000
lssued on exercise of

share options 16,770,000 11,200,000 3,354 2,240
At 31st December £62,486,826 645,716,826 132,497 129,143

The shares issued during the year rank pari passu in all respects with the existing shares.

28. RESERVES

Share Retained
premium profits Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THE COMPANY
At 1st January 2002
— As previously reported 242,313 755,032 997,345
~ Prior period adjustment (Note 2) » — (9,631) (9,631)
~ As restated 242,313 745,401 987,714
Premium on shares issued 371,186 — 371,186
Praofit for the year — 276,586 276,586
Final dividend — 2001 — (45,060) (45,060)
Interim dividend — 2002 — (38,695) (38,695)
At 1st January 2003 613,499 938,232 1,551,731
Premium on shares issued 58,584 -— 58,584
Profit for the year — 609,891 609,891
Final dividend - 2002 — (65,388) {65,388)
Interim dividend — 2003 — (47,863) (47,863)
At 31st December 2003 672,083 1,434,872 2,106,955

As at 31st December 2003, the Company's reserves available for distribution to shareholders comprised
the retained profits of HK$1,434,872,000 (2002 as restated: HK$938,232,000).
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29.

DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS) LIABILITIES

The followings are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised and movements thereon

during.the current and prior periods:

Accelerated  Employee
tax ~ Warranty related Tax
depreciation  provision  provision losses Others Total
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
THE GROUP
At 1st January 2002
- As previously reported 2,033 (6,289) (7,588) — (7,813)  (19,657)
- Prior period adjustment (Note 2) 17,493 — —  {107,668) 296 {89,879)
- As restated 19,526 (6,289) (7588) (107,668) (7,517)  (109,536)
Currency realignment — — — (11,136) — (11,136)
Charge (credit) to income for the year 26,837 (14,679) {3,970) (3,294) (29981}  (25,087)
At 1st January 2003 46,363 (20968)  (11,5B8) (122,098)  (37,498) (145,759)
Currency realignment 20 (208) (512)  (12,580) (569)  (13,859)
Charge (credit) to income for the year (41,285)  (18,721) {4,996) 5,868 3,143 (55,991)
Acquisition of subsidiary 10,088 (21,842) (9,136) — 7,474 (13,416)
Effect of change in tax rate
~ charge (credit) to income 2,033 — — (242) 32 1,823
At 31st December 2003 17,219 61,739)  (26,202) (129,062)  (27.418) (227,202)

THE COMPANY
At 1st January 2002
— As previously reported
- Prior period adjustment (Note 2)

~ As restated
Charge to income for the year

At 1st January 2003
Charge to income for the year
Effect of change in tax rate

— charge to income

At 31st December 2003
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Accelerated
tax
depreciation
HK$'000

1,394
9,631

11,025
2,308

13,333
422

1,251
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For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been
offset in accordance with the conditions set out in SSAP 12 (Revised). The following is the analysis of
the deferred tax balances for financial reporting purpose:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Deferred tax assets (273,937) (168,196) — —
Deferred tax liabilities 46,735 22,437 15,006 13,333

(227,202) (145,759) 15,006 13,333

30. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

2003. 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
NET ASSETS ACQUIRED
Property, plant and equipment 200,520 214,212
Intangible asset 13,239 192
Deferred tax asset 23,070 —
[nventories 359,1¢1 89,189
Trade and other receivables, deposits and prepayments 250,407 80,592
Tax recoverable 66,680 4,024
Bank balances and cash 34,790 22,925
Trade and other payables (376,739) (201,651)
Bank overdrafts (1,719) —
Bank loans {1595,000) (108,612)
Warranty provision (67,860) (1,287)
Obligations under finance leases (15,099) —
Deferred tax liability (9,654) —
281,826 99,584
Goodwill arising on acquisition 570,102 87,134
Consideration 851,828 186,718
SATISFIED BY
Deposit paid in previous year — 148,200
Cash paid in the year 851,928 38,518
851,928 186,718

— 59—




APPENDIX | FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON THE TECHTRONIC GROUP

31.

32.

33.

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

Cash consideration paid during the year (851,928) (38,518}

Bank balances and cash acquired 34,790 22,925

Bank overdrafts acquired (1,719) —
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect

of the acquisition of subsidiaries (818,857) (15,593)

The subsidiaries acquired during the year contributed approximately HK$1,869,483,000 (2002:
HK$1,638,864,000) 10 the Group's turnover, and approximately HK$7,847,000 (2002: HK$66,872,000) to
the Group’s profit from operations.

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

As at 31st December 2002, upan the relocation of the Group’s manufacturing operations from Indonesia
to the PRC, the Group has liquidated its subsidiary, P. T. Techtronic Appliances. The loss on disposal
in relation to the liquidation and the net cash outflow arising on such disposal amounted to
approximately HK$1,345,000 and HK$275,000, respectively.

Both the carrying value of individual assets at the date of disposal and the net cash flows attributable
to the subsidiary disposed of during the year ended 31st December 2002 were not material to the
Group as a whole,

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of assets with a total
capital value at the inception of the finance leases of HK$3,983,000 (2002: HK$2,568,000).

LEASE COMMITMENTS

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company had outstanding commitments under non-
cancellable operating leases, which fail due as follows:

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Within one year 86,195 42,264 14,620 12,753
tn the second to fifth year
inclusive 154,196 75,309 10,947 11,287
After five years 138,348 59,052 17,016 15,836

378,739 176,625 42,583 39,876

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group and the Company for certain of its
plant and machinery and office properties. Leases are negotiated for a term ranging from 1 year to 15
years.
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34.

35.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Guarantees given to banks

in respect of credit facilities

utilised by associates 16,904 27,367 16,504 27,367
Bills discounted with recourse 180,133 188,779 7,161 39,547

197,037 216,146 24,065 66,914

In addition, the Company has given guarantees to banks and independent third parties in respect of
general facilities granted to its subsidiaries. The extent of such facilities utilised by the subsidiaries as
at 31st December 2003 amounted to HK$1,430,535,000 (2002: HK$455,949,000).

SHARE OPTIONS
Scheme adopted on 28th November 1990 and expired on 27th November 2000 (“Scheme A”)

In accordance with the Company’s share option scheme adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on
28th November 1990, the Board of Directors may grant share options to eligible employees, including
full-time employees and executive directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, at nil consideration,
to subscribe for shares in the Company. The purpose of the scheme is to provide incentives or
rewards to gdirectors and eligible employees.

Share options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant. Any share options
granted can be exercised within the period commencing on the first anniversary of the date of grant
of such share option and expiring at the close of business on the tenth anniversary thereof.

The subscription price is set at not less than the higher of the nominal value of the shares and 80%
of the average of the closing prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of offer of the share option. The maximum number of shares in
respect of which share options may be granted shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time but excluding shares issued pursuant to the share option scheme,
and shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital in any one financial year. No employee shall be
granted an option, if exercised in full, would result in such employee becoming entitled to subscribe
for more than 25% of the aggregate number of shares for the time being issued and issuable under
Scheme A.

Scheme A expired on 27th November 2000.
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Scheme adopted on 25th May 2001 (“Scheme B”)

Following the expiry of Scheme A in November 2000, a new share option scheme was adopted
pursuant to a reseclution passed on 25th May 2001 for the purpose of providing incentives or rewards
to directors and eligible persons. Under Scheme B, the Board of Directors of the Company may grant
share options to eligible persons, including full-time officers, executive directors and full-time employees
of the Company and its subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company.

Share aptions granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1
in cash by way of consideration for the grant thereof. Share options may be exercised at any time
from the date which the offer of share options is accepted to the fifth anniversary thereof. The
subscription price is set at not less than the nominal value of the shares and 80% of the average of
the closing prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of offer of the share option.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted under Scheme B
is not permitted to exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time. No
employee shall be granted an option which, if exercised in full, would result in such employee becoming
entitled to subscribe for more than 25% of the aggregate number of shares for the time being issued
and issuable under Scheme B.

Scheme B was terminated on 28th March 2002 pursuant to a resolution passed on that date.
Scheme adopted on 28th March 2002 (“Scheme C”)

Following the termination of Scheme B, a new share option scheme was adopted pursuant to a
resolution passed on 28th March 2002 for recognition of the contribution to the development and
growth of the Group by the eligible persons. This scheme will expire on 27th March 2007. Under
Scheme C, the Board of Directors of the Company may grant share options to the following eligible
persons (and their wholly owned companies) of the Company, its subsidiaries and any companies in
which the Group holds any equity interest, to subscribe for shares in the Company:

(i)  employees; or

(i) non-executive directors: or

(i) suppliers or customers; ar

{iv) any person or entity that provides research, development or other technciogical support; or
(v}  sharehclders.

Share options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1
in cash by way of consideration for the grant thereof. Share options may be exercised at any time
from the date of grant to the fifth anniversary thereof. The subscription price is set at the highest of:
the closing price of the shares on the date of offer of the share option; or the average closing price of
shares as stated in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of offer; or the nominal value of shares on the date of offer.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which share options may be granted under Scheme C
is not permitted to exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time or 10%
of shares in issue as at the adoption date of Scheme C. No person shall be granted an option which
exceeds 1% of the shares in issue as at the date of offer in any 12-month period up to the date
thereof.
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The following table discloses details of the Company’s share options held by employees (including
directors) and movements in such holdings during the year:

Outstanding Granted  Exercised Lapsed Outstanding

at during during during at

Option type 1.1.2003 the year the year the year 31.12.2003
Scheme A 400,000 — 100,000 300,000 —
Scheme B 13,750,000 — 10,500,000 500,000 2,750,000
Scheme C 31,921,000 13,439,000 6,170,000 361,000 38,829,000

46,071,000 13,439,000 16,770,000 1,161,000 41,579,000

Outstanding Granted  Exercised Lapsed Outstanding

at during during during at

Option type 1.1.2002 the year the year the vear 31.12.2002
Scheme A 3,500,000 — 3,100,000 — 400,000
Scheme B 21,850,000 — 8,100,000 — 13,750,000
Scheme C — 31,921,000 — — 31,921,000
25,350,000 31,921,000 11,200,000 — 46,071,000

Details of the share options held by the directors inciuded in the above table are as follows:

Outstanding Granted  Exercised ~ Lapsed Outstanding

at during during duting at

1st January the year the year the year 31st December

2003 31,296,000 2,060,000 8,800,000 — 24,556,000
2002 12,450,000 22,046,000 3,200,000 — 31,296,000
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Details of share options exercised during the year ended 31st December 2003:

Exercise date Exercise price Proceeds Number
HK$ HK$'000
24.4.2003 2.0920 2,092 1,000,000
24.4.2003 2.1480 2,578 1,200,000
30.4.2003 £.4000 4,352 680,000
2.5.2003 2.0920 1,046 500,000
5.5.2003 6.4000 1216 180,000
7.5.2003 £.4000 320 50,000
9.5.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
12.5.2003 6.4000 160 25,000
14.5.2003 6.4000 960 150,000
19.5.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
20.5.2003 6.4000 960 150,000
21.5.2003 2.1160 423 200,000
22.5.2003 2.1160 106 50,000
23.5.2003 2.1960 549 250,000
28.5.2003 6.4000 1,088 170,000
29.5.2003 1.0000 100 100,000
29.5.2003 2.2600 565 250,000
29.5.2003 6.4000 2,240 350,000
2.6.2003 6.4000 1,280 200,000
2.6.2003 6.9800 349 50,000
3.6.2003 6.9800 174 25,000
5.6.2003 2.1480 2,148 1,000,000
5.6.2003 2.2600 2,260 1,000,000
£.6.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
9.6.2003 6.9800 523 75,000
12.6.2003 £.4000 640 100,000
12.6.2003 6.9800 174 25,000
23.6.2003 6.4000 1,120 175,000
2.7.2003 £.4000 640 100,000
4.7.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
7.7.2003 6.7000 1,340 200,000
7.7.2003 £.8800 174 25,000
9.7.2003 6.4000 1,280 200,000
10.7.2003 6.4000 512 80,000
11.7.2003 2.1160 212 100,000
14.7.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
16.7.2003 £.4000 640 100,000
28.7.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
8.8.2003 , 6.4000 320 50,000
11.8.2003 2.1160 212 100,000
12.8.2003 6.4000 128 20,000
19.8.2003 2.0920 1674 800,000
19.8.2003 2.2600 1,808 800,000
19.8.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
21.8.2003 2.2600 565 250,000
21.8.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
25.8.2003 2.1160 2,116 1,000,000
28.8.2003 2.1160 2,116 1,000,000
9.9.2003 2.1160 2,116 1,000,000
10.9.2003 6.4000 960 150,000
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Exercise date Exercise price Proceeds Number
HK$ HK$'000
11.9.2003 6.4000 1,280 200,000
22.9.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
29.9.2003 6.9800 84 12,000
2.10.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
3.10.2003 6.4000 64 10,000
7.10.2003 6.9800 91 13,000
14.10.2003 £.9800 35 5,000
17.10.2003 6.4000 960 150,000
20.10.2003 5.9000 5,900 1,000,000
20.10.2003 6.4000 1,920 300,000
20.10.2003 6.7000 1,340 200,000
27.10.2003 6.9800 70 10,000
11.11.2003 6.9800 70 10,000
24.11.2003 6.4000 480 75,000
11.12.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
31.12.2003 6.4000 288 45,000

61,938 16,770,000

Details of share options exercised during the year ended 31st December 2002:

Exercise date Exercise price Proceeds Number
HK$ HK$'000
4.1.2002 1.0144 507 500,000
4.1.2002 1.2800 640 500,000
4.1.2002 1.0000 1,200 1,200,000
26.2.2002 2.1160 12,695 6,000,000
29.4.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
29.4.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
3.5.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
13.5.2002 1.4768 148 100,000
13.5.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
6.6.2002 2.0920 1,046 500,000
22.6.2002 2.2600 1,130 500,000
25.6.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
19.7.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
26.8.2002 2.1960 275 125,000
29.8.2002 2.1960 275 125,000
2.9.2002 2.1160 529 250,000
23.9.2002 2.1160 529 250,000
10.10.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
24.10.2002 2.4750 248 100,000
11.11.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
29.11.2002 2.1160 317 150,000
3.12.2002 2.1160 212 100,000

20,880 11,200,000

The weighted average closing prices of the Company’s shares immediately before various dates on
which the share options were exercised ranged from HK$9.20 to HK$22.44 (2002: ranged from
HK$5.67 to HK$6.98).

m
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36.

37.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Company and its subsidiaries operating in Hong Kong have participated in the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes (“MPF Schemes”) registered under the Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance since
December 2000.

The Group’s overseas subsidiaries operate a number of defined cantribution schemes and a defined
benefit scheme which cover substantially all of their employees. Contributions 1o the defined
contribution schemes applicable to each year are made at a certain percentage of the employees’
payrotl.

The pension costs of the defined benefit scheme are assessed in accordance with an actuarial valuation
as at 1st January 2004 performed by Acon Consulting, an employee benefits consulting group, using
the Projected Unit Credit method. No medical trend rate assumption is necessary as at 31st December
2003 (2002: 10%) since all retirees are assumed to be affected by the fixed dollar subsidy and a
discount rate of 6.25% (2002: 6.75%) were assumed for calculating the actuarial valuation.

There are no assets set aside faor these benefits and the plan is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. The
accrued benefit costs under such scheme are to be reimbursed by a former shareholder of the
overseas subsidiary in accordance with an assignment assumption, reimbursement and indemnification
agreement. As such, the overseas subsidiary has set up a receivable and an accrued benefit cost of
same amount of approximately HK$27,000,000 (2002: HK$28,000,000) as at 31st December 2003.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000

Capital expenditure contracted
for but not provided in
the financial statements
in respect of:
Purchase of property, plant

and equipment 85,598 27,633 54,206 10,919
Acquisition of an associate — 29,250 — 29,250
85,598 56,883 54,206 40,169

Capital expenditure authorised
but not contracted for in
the financial statements
in respect of the purchase
of property, plant and
equipment 3,398 10,737 — —
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38.

39.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following transactions with associates:

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

Purchases — 37,761
Management fee income 300 2,100
Management fee expenses 852 852
interest income received 1,920 2,166
Sales income 60z 28,795
Salary charges — 354
Equipment charge income 1,152 284

The above transactions were carried out based on market price/rate, or where no market price/rate

was available, at cost plus a percentage profit markup.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31st December 2003 are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

Digiwireless Limited

Envotech Technology
Company Limited

Full Team International
Limited

Homelite Asia Ltd.

Homelite Consumer
Products Holdings, Inc.

Homelite Consurner
Products, Inc.

Homelite Far East Co. Lid.

Homelite Technologies Ltd.

Place of
incorporation/
operation

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

The British Virgin
Islands (“BVI")/
The PRC

USA

USA

Hong Kong

Bermuda

Issued and
fully paid
share capital

HK$2

HK$2

HK$2

Us$l

US$10

US$10

HK$2

US$12,000

67 —

Proportion of
nominal value of

issued capital held

by the Company
Directly Indirectly
% %
100 —
100 —
100 —
100 —
— 100
— 100
100 -
100 —

Principal activities

{nvestment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Trading of outdoor power
equipment products

Investment holding

Trading of outdoor power

equipment products

Trading of outdoor power
equipment products

Investment holding
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Name of subsidiary

MacEwen Property Co. Inc.

Marco Palo Industries &
Merchandising Company
Limited

One World Technologies Inc.

One World Technologies
Limited

OWT France SAS
OWT Holding, Inc.

OWT Industries, Inc.

OWT Taiwan Limited

Premier Appliance
Group Limited

RAMC Holdings Limited

Ryobi Technologies
Australia Pty Limited

Ryobi Technologies
Canada Inc.

Ryobi Technologies
France S.A.

Ryobi Technologies
GmbH

Ryobi Technologies, Inc.

Ryobi Technologies
(New Zealand) Limited

Place of
incorporation/
operation

USA

Hong Kong

USA

Bermuda

France

USA

USA

Taiwan

Hong Kong

Bermuda

Australia

Canada

France

Germany

USA

New Zealand

Issued and
fully paid
share capital

US$100

HK$100,000

Ussl1o

US$12,000

£1,750,000

Uss$10

Us$10

NT$5,000,000

HKS$2

1S$12,000

A$5,500,000

£$600,000

£17,836,535

£500,000

US$10

NZ$1,165,500

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued capital held

by the Company
Directly indirectly
% %
100 -
100 —
— 100
100 —
— 100
28 97.2
— 100
100 —
100 —
100 —
100 —
— 100
— 100
100 —
— 100
100 —

Principal activities

Property holding

Trading of household
electronic and
electrical products

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Investment holding

Manufacture of electric
components and

power tools products

Provision of inspection
services

Manufacture of
components

Investment holding

Trading of electric power
tools products

Trading of electric power
tools products

Trading of electric power
tools products

Trading of electric power
tools products

Trading of electric power
tools products

Trading of electric power
toals products
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Name of subsidiary

Ryobi Technologies (UK)
Limited

Royal Appliance Mfg. Co.

Royal Appliance
International GmbH

Santo Industries Limited

Sang Tech Industries
Limited

Solar Wide Industrial
Limited

Solar Wide (Overseas)
Limited

Techtronic Appliances
Holdings Company
Limited

Techtronic Appliances
{Hong Kong) Limited

Vax Limited

Vax Appliances
(Australia) Pty. Ltd.

Place of Issued and
incorporation/ fully paid
operation share capital
The United £4,000,000
Kingdom
USA US$1
Germany £1,278,230
Hong Kong HK$2,000,000
Hong Kong HK$1,000,000
Hong Kong HK$2,000,000
BVI/The PRC US$1
Bermuda US$12,000
Hong Kong HK$2
The United Kingdom ~ £33,000
Australia A$1,200,008

Proportion of
nominal value of

issued capital held

by the Company
Directly Indirectly
% %
100 —
— 100
51 —
100 —
100 —
75.725 —
— 100
100 —
— 100
100 -
100 —

Principal activities

Treding of electric power
tools products

Trading and manufacture
of floor care
products

Trading of household
zlectronic and
electrical products

Trading of household
electronic and
electrical products

Manufacture of plastic
parts

Manufacture of electronic
products

Manufacture of electronic
products

Investment holding

Trading and manufacture
of floor care products

Assembly, procurement
and distribution of
floor care products

Assembly and distribution
of floor care products

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results or assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion

of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end of the year, or at any time

during the year.
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40.

PARTICULARS OF ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the associates as at 31st December 2003 are as follows:

Name of associate

Gimelli International
(Holdings) Limited

Gimelli Laboratories
Company Limited

Gimelli Produktions A.G.

Precision Technology
Industries Limited

Place of
incorporation/
operation

The Cayman
Islands

Hong Kong

Switzerland

Bermuda

Issued and
fully paid
share capital

136,250

HK$5,000,000

CHF105,000

US$3,000,000
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Proportion of
nominal value of
issue capital held

by the Company
Directly  Indirectly
% %
40.8 —
— 100
— 100
25 —

Principal activities

Investment holding

Manufacture and trading
of electrical and dental
care products

Marketing and research
and development

Manufacture of power
tools products




APPENDIX I UNAUDITED INTERIM RESULTS OF THE TECHTRONIC GROUP
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30TH JUNE 2004

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED iNCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED)
for the six months ended 30th June 2004

2004 2003 2004 2003
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
(Note 13)  (Note 13)

Turnover 2 6,724,115 4,814,649 862,066 617,263
Cost of sales (4,720,044) (3,519,725) (605,134)  (451,247)
Gross profit 2,004,071 1,294,924 256,932 166,016
Other operating income 14,074 33,377 1,804 4,279
nterest income 22,155 5,361 2,840 687
Selling, distribution, advertising

and warranty expenses (693,737) (474,426) (88,941) (60,824)
Administrative expenses (762,714)  (4%96,323) (97,785) (63,631)
Research and development costs (164,759) (69,842) (21,123) (8,954)

Profit from operations and
tax taxation 3 419,090 293,071 53,727 37,573
Finance costs (58,702) (38,990) (7,526) (4,999)

Profit before share of results of

associates and taxation 360,388 254,081 46,201 32,574
Share of results of associates (626) 187 (80) 24
Profit before taxation 359,762 254,268 46,121 32,598
Taxation 4 (42,677) (30,437) (5,471) (3,802)
Profit before minority interests 317,085 223,831 40,650 28,696
Minority interests (18,227) (13,008) (2,337) (1,668)
Profit for the period 298,858 210,823 38,313 27,028
Dividend 5 (118,444) (65,388) {15,185) (8,383)
Earnings per share 6

Basic (HK / US cents) 22.49 16.28 2.88 2.09

Diluted (HK / US cents) 21.78 15.91 2.79 2.04
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
as at 30th June 2004

30th June 31st December

30th June 31st December

2004 2003 2004 2003
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 US$'000 US$000
(Unaudited) (Audited) (Note 13) (Note 13)
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 863,915 904,356 110,758 115,943
Goodwill 635,580 652,760 81,485 83,687
Negative goodwill (31,023) (33,175) (3,977) (4,253)
Intangible assets 178,669 25,154 22,906 3,225
Interests in associates 132,124 118,354 16,935 15,179
Investments in securities 38,608 41 419 4,950 5,310
Deferred tax assets 300,706 273,937 38,552 35,120
Other assets 1,195 1,195 153 153
2,119,774 1,984,040 271,766 254,364
Current assets
[nventories 2,539,274 2,491,650 325,548 319,442
Trade and other receivables 7 1,579,099 2,197,789 202,449 281,768
Deposits and prepayments 328,424 293,408 42,106 37,616
Bills receivable 122,984 36,409 15,767 4 668
fnvestments in securities 5,635 5,575 722 715
Tax recoverable 1,123 51,274 144 6,574
Trade receivable from associates 40 48 5 6
Bank balances, deposits and cash 1,970,988 2,586,075 252,692 331,548
6,547,577 7,662,228 839,433 982,337
Current liabilities
Trade, bills and other payables 8 3,427,325 4,894,161 439,401 627,457
Warranty provision 183,122 208,562 23,477 26,737
Trade payable to an associate 9,319 3,230 1,195 414
Tax payable 108,165 68,114 13,867 8,733
Dividend payable 118,444 — 15,185 —

Obligations under finance leases
~ due within cne year 2,988 5,485 383 703

Borrowings — due within one year 549,011 497,975 70,386 63,843
4,398,374 5,677,517 563,894 727,887
Net current assets 2,149203 1,984,711 275,539 254,450
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
as at 30th June 2004

30th June 31stDecember 30th June 31st December

2004 2003 2004 2003

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 {S$'000 US$'000
(Unaudited) (Audited) (Note 13)  (Note 13)

Total assets less current liabilities 4,268,977 3,968,751 547,305 508,814

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 9 133,663 132,497 17,136 16,987
Reserves 2,614,167 2,380,387 335,150 305,178

2,747,830 2,512,884 352,286 322,165

MINORITY INTERESTS 64,601 46,374 8,282 5,945

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Obligations under finance leases

— due after one year 3,148 14,261 404 1,828
Borrowings - due after

one year 1,405,489 1,348,497 180,191 172 884
Deferred tax liabilities 47 909 46,735 6,142 5,892

1,456,546 1,409,493 186,737 180,704

4,268,977 3,968,751 547,305 508,814
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED)

for the six months ended 30th June 2004

30th June 30th June 30th June 30th June
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 US$'000 US$'000
(Note 13) (Note 13)
Net Cash used in Operating Activities (490,549)  (542,771) (62,891) (69,586)
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (267,791)  (897,056) (34,332) (115,007)
Net Cash from Financing Activities 151,482 786,548 19,421 100,839
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (606,858)  (653,279) (77,802) (83,754)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at 1st January 2,444 098 1,753,900 313,346 224,859
Effect of Foreign Exchange Rate Changes (5,789) 46,370 (743) 5,945
Cash and Cash Equivalents at 30th June 1,831,451 1,146,991 234,801 147,050
Analysis of the Balances of Cash and Cash
Equivalents
Represented by:
Bank balances, deposits and cash 1,970,858 1,288,907 252,692 165,244
Bank overdrafts (139,547) (141,916) (17,891) (18,194)
1,831,451 1,146,991 234,801 147,050
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CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (UNAUDITED)
for the six months ended 30th June 2004

At 1st January 2003

Exchange differances on
translation of overseas
operations not recognised
in the income statement

Shares issued at a premium

Profit for the period

Final dividend — 2002

At 30th June 2003

At 1st January 2004

Exchange differences on
translation of overseas
operations not recognised
in the income statement

Shares issued at a premium

Profit for the period

Final Dividend ~ 2003

At 30th June 2004

Share Share Translation Retained
capital premium reserve profits Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
129,143 613,499 (16,769) 1,102,064 1,827,937
— — 37,423 — 37,423
1,633 26,417 — — 28,050
— — — 210,823 210,823
— — — (65,388) (65,388)
130,776 639,916 20,654 1,247,499 2,038,845
132,497 672,083 45519 1,662,785 2,512,884
— — (4,237) — (4,237)
1,166 57,603 — — 58,769
— — — 298,858 298,858
— — — (118,444) (118,444)
133,663 729,686 41,282 1,843,199 2,747,830
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

1.

Basis of preparation

The unaudited interim results of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) 25 “Interim Financial Reporting” issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants on a basis consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the report and financial statements
for the year ended 31st December 2003.

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current period’s presentation.

Segment information

Six months period ended 30th June

Turnover Segment Results
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
By principal activity:
Manufacture and Trading of
Power Equipment Products 4,711,892 3,467,171 294,282 198,682
Floor care appliances 1,717,292 1,121,715 80,457 58,135
Solar powered, laser and
electronic measuring products 294,931 225,763 59,379 41,698
6,724,115 4,814,649 434,118 298,515
Amortisation of goodwill (17,180) (7,596)
Release of negative goodwill to income 2,152 2,152
Contributions to profit from operations 419,090 293,071
By geographical market focation:
North America 5,259,245 3,784,207 366,423 236,667
Europe 1,084,364 766,976 66,244 45,095
Other countries 380,506 263,466 1,451 16,753
6,724,115 4,814,649 434,118 298,515
Amortisation of goodwill (17,180) (7,5%6)
Release of negative goodwill to income 2,152 2,152
Contributions to Profit From Operations 419,090 293,071
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3. Profit from operations

Six Months Period
ended 30th June

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
Profit from operations has been arrived after charging (crediting):

Depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and equipment 160,746 137,085
Amortisation of intangible assets 4,597 2,531
Amortisation of goodwill 17,18C 7,596
Release of negative goodwill to income (2,152) (2,152)
Staff costs 646,596 492,411

4, Taxation

Six Months Period
ended 30th June

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
The total tax charge comprises:

Hong Kong Profits Tax calculated at 17.5% of
the estimated assessable profit for the period 33,531 23,009
Overseas Tax 14,501 7,266
Deferred Tax (5,355) 162
42,677 30,437

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

Deferred tax has been provided for at the rate that is expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised.

5. Dividend

The 2003 final dividend declared at HK17.75 cents and 2003 interim dividend paid at HK7.25 cents per
existing share are adjusted to HK8.875 cents and HK3.625 cents per subdivided share respectively.
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6. Earnings per share
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following data:

Six Months Period
ended 30th June

2004 2003
HK$'000 HKE'000
Earnings forithe purposes of basic and dituted
earnings per share:
Profit for the period 298,858 210,823
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of basic earnings per share 1,328,955,297 1,295,481,764
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: .
Options 43,371,852 29,424,128
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of diluted earnings per share 1,372,327,149 1,324,305,892

The comparative amounts of the earnings per share and weighted average number of ordinary shares have
been adjusted for the effect of the subdivision of the Company’s shares during the period.

7. Trade and other receivables

The Group has a palicy of allowing credit periods ranging from 60 days to 120 days. The aging analysis of
trade receivables is as follows:

30th June 31st December

2004 2003

HK$'000 HK$°000

0 to 60 days 1,231,410 1,711,577
61 to 120 days 200,085 346,828
121 days or above 26,142 26,918
Total trade receivables - 1,457,637 2,085,323
Other receivables 121,462 112,466

1,579,099 2,197,789
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8.  Trade, bills and other payables
The aging analysis of trade payables is as follows:

30th June 31st December

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
0 to 60 days 932,301 1,042,276
61 to 120 days 98,719 202,605
121 days or above 9,770 7,263
Total trade payables 1,040,790 1,252,144
Bills payables 1,606,915 2,809,963
Other payables 779,620 832,054
3,427,325 4,894 161
9.  Share capital
Number of shares Share capital
30th June 31st December 30th June 31st December
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
Ordinary shares
Authorised:
At 1st January of HK$0.20 each 800,000,000 800,000,000 160,000 160,000
increased in authorised
share capital of HK$0.20 each 400,000,000 — 80,000 —
Subdivision of one share of
HK$0.20 each into
two shares of HK$0.10 each 1,200,000,000 — —_— —
Shares of HK$0.10 each
(2003 : HK$0.20 each) 2,400,000,000 800,000,000 240,000 160,000
Issued and fully paid:
At 1st January of HK$0.20 each 662,486,826 645,716,826 132,497 129,143
[ssued on exercise of share options 8,657,000 16,770,000 1,166 3,354
Subdivision of one share of
HK$0.20 each into
two shares of HK$0.10 each £65,481,826 — — —
Shares of HK$0.10 each
(2003: HK$0.20 each) 1,336,625,652 662,486,826 133,663 132,497
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10.

11,

12.

On 28th May 2004, ordinary resolutions were passed by the shareholders of the Company to approve the
increase (the “Increase”) in the authorised share capital of the Company to HK$240,000,000 and the
subdivision (the “Subdivision”) of each issued and unissued shares of HK$0.20 each in the authorised
share capital into two ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each. The Increase and the Subdivision became effective
on 28th and 31st May 2004 respectively.

The shares issued during the period rank pari passu in all respects with the existing shares.
Capital commitments

30th June 31st December

2004 2003
HK$000 HK$'000
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided in
the financial statements in respect of the purchase
of property, plant and equipment 108,716 85,598
Capital expenditure authorised but not contracted for in
the financial statements in respect of the purchase
of property, plant and equipment 12,518 3,398

Contingent liabilities

30th June 31st December

2004 2003
HK$'000 - HK$'000

Guarantees given to banks in respect of credit facilities
utilised by associates 25,288 16,904
Bills discounted with recourse 269,892 180,133
295,180 197,037

Post balance sheet event

On 16th June 2004 the Group announced the issue of five year Zero Coupon Convertible Bonds at par. The
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds was US$140 million (approximately HK$1,092 million). The Bonds
will be due in 2009 and convertible into Ordinary Shares of the Company. The initial conversion price is
HK$16.56 per share, representing a premium of 38% over the closing price of the share on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 16th June 2004. Assuming full conversion of the Bonds at the initial
conversion price of HK$16.56 per share, the Bonds will be converted into approximately 65,922 584 shares,
representing approximately 4.93% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of announcement
and approximately 4.71% of the issued share capital of the Company as enlarged by the issue of the
conversion shares. Unless previously redeemed, converted or purchased and cancelled, the Company will
redeem each Bond at 107.76% of its principal amount on the maturity date of 8th July 2009. However, on
or after 8th July 2007 and prior to the maturity date, the holder of each Bond will have the right at such
holder’s option, to require the Company to redeem all or some only of the Bonds at 104.59% of their
principal amount.
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13,

The Bond issue raised immediate funds that can be used for general corporate and working capital purpoées
including financing possible acquisitions and when converted will enlarge the shareholder capital base,
which will facilitate the development and expansion of the Company. '
The issue of the Bonds was successfully clased on 8th July 2004,

US Dollar Equivalents

These are shown for reference only and have been arrived at based on the fixed exchange rate of HK$7.8
to US$1.
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D I i
e o I tte O EE e HEM A EEHAMT Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

EETHERILILR 26/F Wing On Centre
/E R L 2658 111 Connaught Road Central
1’&\ Hong Kong

23rd November, 2004

The Directors

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.
24/F, CDW Building

388 Castle Pezk Road

Tsuen Wan

New Territories

Hong Kong

UBS AG

52/F Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street

Central

Hong Kong

Dear Sirs,

We set out below our report on the financial information (the “Financial Information™) regarding
the electric power tools and accessories businesses of Atlas Copco AB, currently conducted under the
brand names “Milwaukee®’, “AEG®" and “DreBo®” (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Group”)
for the three years ended 31st December 2001, 2002, 2003 and six months ended 30th June 2004
(the “Relevant Periods”) for inclusion in the circular issued by Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd. (the
“Company”) dated 23rd November, 2004 (the “Circular”) in connection with its acquisition of companies
comprising the Milwankee®, AEG® and DreBo® electric power tools and accessories businesses of
Atlas Copco AB.

The combined financial statements of the Group for the Relevant Periods, which were prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS") promulgated by the International
Accounting Standards Board (the “Underlying IFRS Financial Statements”), were audited by KPMG
Bohlins AB.

For the purpose of this report, we have examined the Underlying IFRS Financial Statements of the
Group for the Relevant Periods. Our examination was made in accordance with the Auditing Guideline
“Prospectuses and the Reporting Accountants” as recommended by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants.

The Underlying IFRS Financial Statements are the responsibility of the directors of Atlas Copco
AB who approved their issue. The directors of the Company are responsible for the contents of the
Circular in which this report is included. It is our responsibility to compile the Financial Information set
out in this report from the Underlying IFRS Financial Statements, to form an independent opinion on
the Financial Information and to report our opinion to you.
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In our opinion, on the basis of presentation set out in note 1 of Section A below, the Financial
Information together with the notes thereon gives, for the purpose of this report, a true and fair view of
the combined results and cash flows of the Group for the Relevant Periods and of the state of affairs of
the Group as at 31st December 2001, 31st December 2002, 31st December 2003 and 30th June
2004.

A. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Combined income statements

Six months

ended

Year ended 31st December 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004

Notes  US$ Million US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

Revenue 644.7 664.5 692.7 352.0
Cost of sales (475.3) (487 .5) (503.7) (245.2)
Gross profit 169.4 177.0 183.0 106.8
Other operating income 0.7 0.2 2.1 0.4

Selling, distribution,
advertising and

warranty expenses (70.2) (77.8) (80.7) (44.2)
Administrative expenses (34.1) (33.6) (40.1) (21.7)
Research and development

costs 4 (21.5) (21.0) (20.2) (11.1)
Other operating expenses (12.2) (13.5) (13.8) (6.8)
Profit from operations 4 32.1 31.3 36.3 234
Interest income 5 0.9 1.2 1.1 0.4
Finance costs 6 (8.2) (6.2) {7.7) (4.0
Profit before taxation 24.8 26.3 29.7 19.8
Taxation 7 (13.0) (14.6) (16.7) (9.2)
Profit for the year/period 11.8 117 13.0 10.6
Dividend 8 — — — —
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Combined balance sheets

At
At 31st December 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004
Notes US$ Million US$ Million US$ Miltion US$ Million
Non-current assets
Property, plant and
equipment 11 128.4 128.9 139.4 147.7
Goodwill 12 369.4 358.4 3920 385.9
Other intangible assets 13 4.3 7.2 13.6 14.6
Deferred tax assets 23 19.1 19.8 18.2 19.0
Other assets 4.1 35 4.1 4.0
525.3 517.8 567.3 571.2
Current assets
Inventories 14 100.1 126.9 118.7 125.0
Trade and other receivables 15 109.3 116.0 122.2 128.7
Amounts due from related
parties 29 36.1 429 67.4 71.9
Tax recoverable 02 — — 0.1
Bank balances and cash 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.1
246.8 287.2 310.1 327.8
Total assets 772.1 805.0 877.4 899.0
Equity 505.3 B12.8 534.8 551.8
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 17 77.9 91.2 86.8 93.0
Retirement benefit
obligations 24 60.3 70.2 83.2 81.7
Amounts due to related
parties 29 81.7 81.2 117.4 105.5
Tax payable 0.1 — — 0.6
Obligations under finance
leases — due withinone year 19 — — 01 —
Other loans 20 2.2 1.4 1.4 1.0
Provisions 22 9.3 10.5 126 13.4
231.5 2545 301.5 295.2
Non-current liabilities
Obligations under finance
leases — due after one year 19 1.1 15 2.9 18.8
Other payables 21 43 4.7 45 4.4
Provisions 22 1.3 b7 5.0 16
Deferred tax liabilities 23 28.6 25.8 28.7 27.2
353 37.7 411 520
Total equity and liabilities 772.1 805.0 877.4 899.0
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Combined statements of changes in equity

At 1st January 2001

Exchange differences on transiation of
overseas operations not recognised
in the combined income statement

Profit for the year

Distribution to, net of contributions
from, the Group

At 31st December 2001

Exchange differences on translation of
overseas operations not recognised
in the combined income statement

Profit for the year

Distribution to, net of contributions
from, the Group

At 31st December 2002

Exchange differences on translation of
overseas operations not recognised
in the combined income statement

Profit for the year

Distribution to, net of contributions
from, the Group

At 31st December 2003
Change in accounting principles (note 2)
Exchange differences on translation of
overseas operations not recognised
in the combined income statement
Profit for the period
Distribution to, net of contributions
from, the Group

At 30th June 2004

85—

Transiation Retained
reserve profits Total
US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million
— 512.4 512.4
(2.1) — (2.1)
— 118 11.8
— (16.8) (16.8)
(2.1) 507.4 505.3
5.9 — 59
— 11.7 11.7
— (10.1) (10.1)
38 509.0 512.8
147 — 147
— 13.0 13.0
— (56.7) (5.7)
185 516.3 534.8
— (0.8) {0.8)
(3.5) — {3.5)
— 10.6 10.6
— 10.7 10.7
15.0 536.8 551.8
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Combined cash flow statements

Six months
ended
Year ended 31st December 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004
Note  US$ Million US$ Million US$ Million  US$ Miflion
Operating activities
Profit from operations 32.1 31.3 36.3 23.4
Adjustments for;
Amortisation of goodwill 11.0 11.0 12,6 6.7
Amortisation of other
intangible assets 0.7 0.6 0.9 09
Depreciation and amortisation
on property, plant and
equipment 21.5 24.3 26.4 13.2
Loss on dispaosal of property,
plant and egquipment 0.5 13 1.0 —

Operating cash flows before

movements in working capital 65.8 68.5 77.2 442
Decrease (increase) in inventories 16.6 21.1) 24.1 {7.9)
Decrease (increase) in trade and

other receivables 11.8 49 9.6 (10.6)
(Decrease) increase in trade and

other payables (12.1) 9.2 (12.3) 7.6
Cash generated from operations 82.1 61.5 98.6 33.3
Income taxes paid (11.5) (17.8) (15.4) (11.0)
Interest paid (8.2) (6.2) (7.7) (4.0)
Net cash from operating activities 62.4 375 75.5 18.3

Investing activities

Interest received 0.5 1.2 1.1 0.4
Proceeds from disposal of

property, plant and equipment 0.9 06 1.0 1.2
Purchase of property, plant

and equipment (19.6) (20.2) (21.4) (8.5)
Additions to other intangible

assets (0.6) 2.7) (4.6) (2.1)
Acquisition of subsidiaries

(net of cash and cash

equivalents acquired) 25 — — (61.6) (1.8)
(Increase) decrease in

other assets (0.1) 05 0.7) —

Net cash used in investing activities (18.5) (20.6) (86.2) (10.8)
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Combined cash flow statements (Continued)

Six months

ended

Year ended 31st December 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

Financing activities
Others short-term loans
raised (paid) 05 ~ 0.4 29 (0.4)
Distribution to, net of
contributions from,

the Group (16.8) (10.1) (5.7) 10.7
Net amount {repaid) advanced
to related companies (28.7) (7.1) 13.7 (17.4)

Net cash (used in) from financing
activities (45.0) (16.8) 109 (7.1)

Net (decrease) increase in cash
and cash equivalents (1.1 0.1 0.2 0.4

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year/period 2.7 1.1 14 1.8

Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes (0.5) 0.2 0.2 0.1

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year/period 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.1
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Notes to the financial information

1.  BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Financial Information presents the combined results, combined cash flow statements, combined
statements of changes in equity and combined balance sheets of the Group on the basis that the
Group, for the purpose of this report, is regarded as a continuing entity and that the current group
structure had been in existence since 1st January 2001.

The Group is a part of the group of companies of Atlas Copco AB. The Group has a comprehensive
portfolio of both corded and cordless electric power tools designed for professional use. The products
range from drills, saws, grinders and hammers to tools designed for specific applications such as
screw-shooter systems and cordless caulking guns among others. The Group also has significant
accessaory sales.

The Financial Information, for the periods presented herein, has been prepared on a carve-out basis.
In addition to the financial information for legal entities which are wholly dedicated to the Group, the
Financial Information includes the assets, liabilities, sales and expenses of other legal entities which
are not totally dedicated to the Group. They also include amounts that have been pushed down from
Atlas Copco AB in order to depict the financial position, resuits of operations and cash flows of the
Group on a stand-alone basis. It also includes certain allocations and transactions with related parties
as discussed further in note 29. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in the
preparation of the Financial Information.

For operations which are part of legal entities which are not totally dedicated to the business, the
pension and other post retirement benefit costs have been based on the charges incurred by the
individual operations in respect of the specific plans of which employees are members. Pension
plans are discussed further in note 24.

Historically, the results of the Group have been included in the combined income tax returns filed by
the various legal entities to which the operations belonged or to tax groups within the Atlas Copco
group of:companies. Income tax expense in the Financial Information of the Group has been calculated
on a separate stand-alone tax return basis.

In the opinion of management, all material adjustments necessary for the fair presentation of financial
position, operating results and cash flows have been presented. The Financial Information included
herein may not necessarily be indicative of the combined results of operations, financial position,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Group in the future or what they would have been for the
periods presented if the Group had been a separate, stand-alone entity.

Atlas Copco AB presents the Financial Information in United States dollar since this is the currency in
which the majority of the Group’s transactions are denominated.

Except for some presentational differences, there is no material difference between IFRS and

accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong which might have a significant impact on the
combined financial statements.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Financial Information has been prepared under the historical cost convention. The principal
accounting policies which have been adopted in preparing the Financial Information and which are
in accaordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“{FRS”) are as foliows:

Changes in accounting principles

For the purpose of presenting these Financial Information, management has adjusted the accounting
to comply with IFRS in all materiat respects for the periads presented including adjustments of all
material post employment benefit plans. As of 1st January 2004, the Group implemented International
Accounting Standard (“lAS") I1AS 18 “Employee Benefits”. The effect of adopting this standard relates
to non-material post-retirement benefit plans and amounted to US$0.8 million at the date of adoption.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill is capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful economic life. Goodwill
arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented separately in the balance sheet. Goodwill is
evaluated for impairment on a regular basis by estimating the discounted future cash flows of the
Group to which the goodwill relates.

On disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of unamortised goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or foss on disposal.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and the significant risks and rewards of
ownership has passed.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
interest rate applicable.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than construction in progress are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any identified impairment losses.

Depreciation is charged to write off the cost of the assets other than construction in progress, over
their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method on the fallowing bases:

Freehold land Nil
Buildings 25 to 50 years
Machinery and equipment 310 10 years

Construction in progress represents assets in the course of construction for production, or administrative
purposes, or for purposes not yet determined, and are carried at cost, less any identified impairment
loss. Cost includes all construction expenditure and other direct costs, including professional fees,
attributable to such projects. Costs on compileted construction work are transferred to other appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation of these assets is charged, on the same
basis as other assets, until the construction of the related assets is completed.
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The gain or loss arising from the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference
between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the combined
income statement.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis
as owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible assets arising fram development expenditure is recognised only if
it is anticipated that the development costs incurred on a clearly-defined project will be recovered
through future commercial activity. The resultant asset is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. Amartisation is charged on a straight-line basis over its estimated
useful life.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure is
recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Patents and trademarks

Patents and trademarks are measured initially at purchase cost and are amortised on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives.

Impairment

At each'balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine
the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset {(cash-generating unit) is reduced fo its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where animpairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset (cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately.

Other assets

Other assets are stated at cost less any identified impairment losses.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials
and, where applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is calculated using the first-in-first-out
method. Net realisable value is determined as the estimated net selling price less all further costs of
production and the related costs of marketing, selling and distribution.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the Group’s balance sheet when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables and amounts due from related parties are stated at their nominal value
as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts.

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables and amounts due to related parties are stated at their nominal value.
Bank borrowings

Interest-bearing bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs. Finance charges are accounted for on an accrual basis to the combined income statement
using effective interest method and are added to the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent
that they are not settled in the period in which they arise.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the assets concerned to the Group. Assets held under finance leases are
capitalised at their fair values at the date of acquisition. The corresponding liability to the lessor, net
of interest charges, is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Finance costs,
which represent the difference between the total leasing commitments and the fair value of the
assets acquired, are charged to the income statement over the pericd of the relevant lease so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each
accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and the annual rentals are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the relevant lease term.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year/period. Taxable profit differs from net
profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.

The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.
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Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill (negative goodwill) or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except
when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a ret basis.

Foreign currencies

The financial records of the Group are principally maintained in United States dollar and Euros.
Transactions in currencies other than United States dollar and Euros are initially recorded at the rates
of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in such currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Gains and losses arising on exchange are included in net profit or loss for the year.

On combination, the assets and liabilities of the Group's operations are translated into United States
dollar at the exchange rate prevailing at the balance sheet date. Income and expense items are
translated into United States dollar at the average exchange rate for the Relevant Periods. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred to the Group's translation reserve.
Such translation differences are recognised as income or as expenses in the period in which the
operation is disposed of.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are charged as an expense as they fall
due.

The Group’s net obligation with respect to defined benefit plans and other long-term service benefits
other than pensions is calculated separately for each plan using the projected unit credit method by
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine the present value. The discount
rates used are based on high-quality fixed-income debt instruments that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the obligations.
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Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments (primarily foreign currency forward contracts) to
hedge its risks associated with foreign currency fluctuations relating to certain firm commitments and
forecasted transactions. Such derivatives are initially recorded at cost, if any, and are remeasured to
fair value at subsequent reporting dates.

As the Group has not adopted the requirements for formally designating and documenting the
instruments as a hedge, the adjustments to fair value have been included in the income statement.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation
as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation. Provisions for warranty costs are recognised at the date of sale of the relevant
products, based on the estimated cost using historical data for level of repairs and replacements.
Provisions for restructuring costs are recognised when the Group has a detailed formal plan for the
restructuring that it has either commenced or has been announced publicly.
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3. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
Business segments
All of the Group's turnover, assets and liabilities were engaged in the manufacture and sales of
electric power tools products and related assessories. Accordingly, no analysis of financial information

by business segment is presented.

Geographical segments

North Other
America Europe  countries Elimination Total
US$ Miflion US$ Million US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

For the year ended

31st December 2001
REVENUE
External sales 470.6 162.2 118 — 644.7
Inter-segment sales * 4.6 22.5 — 27.1) —
Total 475.2 1847 11.9 (27.1) 6447
* Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
RESULT
Segment results 32.1 — — — 321
Interest income 09
Finance costs (8.2)
Profit before taxation 24.8
Taxation (13.00
Profit for the year 11.8
Other information for the year

ended 31st December 2001
Capital additions 14.9 5.3 — — 20.2
Depreciation and amortisation 26.4 6.8 — — - 33.2
Assets and liabilities

as at 31st December 2001
ASSETS
Segment assets 610.5 98.4 49 — 714.8
Unallocated corporate assets 57.3
Combined total assets 772.1
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 66.3 24.5 2.0 — 92.8
Unallocated corporate liabilities 174.0

Combined total liabilities 266.8
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North Other
America Europe countries Elimination Total
US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

For the year ended

31st December 2002
REVENUE
External sales 489.2 161.0 14.3 — 664.5
Inter-segment sales * 146 28.4 — (43.0) —
Total 503.8 189.4 14.3 (43.0) 664.5

* Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

RESULT
Segment results 323 {1.5) 0.5 — 313
interest income 1.2
Finance costs (6.2}
Profit before taxation 26.3
Taxation (14.6)
Profit for the year 11.7
Other information for the year

ended 31st December 2002
Capital additions 15.8 7.1 — — 229
Depreciation and amortisation 292 6.7 — — 359
Assets and liabilities

as at 31st December 2002
ASSETS
Segment assets 608.7 124.7 6.6 — 740.0
Unallocated corporate assets 65.0
Combined total assets 805.0
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 759 328 3.3 — 112.0
Unallocated corporate liabilities 180.2
Combined total liabilities 292.2
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North Other
America Europe  countries Elimination Total
USE Million  US$ Mitlion USE Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

For the year ended

31st December 2003
REVENUE
External sales 477.8 195.6 19.3 — 692.7
Inter-segment sales * 11.3 257 — (37.0) —
Total 489.1 221.3 193 {37.0) £692.7

* Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

RESULT
Segment results 38.2 (2.7) 0.8 — 36.3
Interest income 1.1
Finance costs (7.7)
Profit before taxation 29.7
Taxation (16.7)
Profit for the year 13.0
Other information for the year

ended 31st December 2003
Capital additions 15.1 10.9 — — 26.0
Depreciation and amortisation 29.4 10.5 — — 39.9
Assets and liabilities

as at 31st December 2003
ASSETS
Segment assets 581.4 199.0 8.7 — 789.1
Unallocated corporate assets 88.3
Combined total assets 877.4
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 68.0 13.5 4.8 — 86.3
Unallocated corporate liabilities 256.3
Combined total liabilities 3426
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North Other
America Europe countries Elimination Total
USE Mitlion  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

For the six months ended

30th June 2004
REVENUE
External sales 236.1 105.3 10.6 — 352.0
Inter-segment sales * 5.3 11.0 — (16.3) —
Total 241.4 116.3 106 (16.3) 352.0

* Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

RESULT
Segment results 20.2 2.9 0.3 — 23.4
Interest income 0.4
Finance costs (4.0)
Profit befare taxation 19.8
Taxation {(9.2)
Praofit for the period 10.6
Other information for

the six months ended

30th June 2004
Capital additions 7.3 19.4 — — 26.7
Depreciation and amortisation 14.4 6.4 — — 20.8
Assets and liabilities

as at 30th June 2004
ASSETS
Segment assets 584.7 211.2 9.3 — 805.2
Unallocated corporate assets 938
Combined total assets 899.0
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 74.4 31.7 6.1 — 1122
Unallocated corporate liabilities 235.0
Combined total liabilities 347.2
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4. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

Six months

ended

Year ended 31st December 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

Profit from operations has been
arrived at after charging {crediting):

Amortisation of intangible assets

included in other cperating expenses 0.7 C 06 09 0.9
Amortisation of goodwill included in

other operating expenses 11.0 11.0 126 6.7
Auditors’ remuneration 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1
Depreciation and amortisation on

property, plant and eguipment 21.5 24.3 26.4 13.2
Operating lease charges:

Premises 0.9 1.1 1.8 1.3

Motor vehicles 06 0.6 0.7 0.6

Plant and machinery 2.0 2.0 2.1 1.3

Other assets 1.3 2.4 ' 2.7 1.0
Loss on disposal of property, plant

and equipment 0.5 1.3 1.0 —
Research and development costs 22.0 23.7 22.6 13.1
Less: amounts capitalised (0.5) 2.7) (2.4) (2.0)

215 21.0 202 11.1

Retirement benefits scheme

contributions 15.2 166 16.6 8.7

Staff costs
Directors' remuneration — — — —_
Others 151.7 185.2 165.5 8b.5
166.9 171.8 182.1 94.2

Staff costs disclosed above do not include amounts of US$14.6 million, US$15.8 million, US$16.1
million and US$8.1 million relating to research and development activities, which are included under
research and development costs for the years ended 31st December 2001, 2002, 2003 and for the
six months ended 30th June 2004, respectively.
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5. INTEREST INCOME

Six months

ended

Year ended 31st December 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Miliion  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Milfion

Interest earned on bank deposits 0.1 — — —
Amounts due from related companies 0.8 1.2 11 0.4
0.9 1.2 1.1 0.4

6.  FINANCE COSTS

Six months

ended

Year ended 31st December 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Million LSS Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

Interest on:
Bank and other borrowings wholly

repayable within five years 3.1 3.4 4.2 2.2
Amounts due to related companies 5.0 2.7 34 16
Obligations under finance leases 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2
8.2 6.2 7.7 4.0

7.  TAXATION
Six months
ended
Year ended 31st December 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Million US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Mifion

The {charge) credit comprises:

Current tax (11.5) (17.8) {15.5) (10.9)
Deferred tax (note 23) (1.5) 3.2 (1.2) 1.7
(13.0) (14.86) (16.7) (9.2)

Domestic income tax rate in Sweden is calculated at 28% (for the year ended 31st December 2001,
2002, 2003 and six months perfod ended 30th June 2004: 28%) of the estimated assessable profit
for the year/period.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdiction,
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For the purposes of preparing the Financial Information, the income tax provision has been calculated
on an attributable profit basis even though the entities in the Group included members of consolidated
tax groups in the respective countries. The net operating losses in the German operations for the
period presented have been utilised by the consolidated tax group in Germany and are not available
to reduce future taxable income.

The charge for the year/period can be reconciled to the profit per the income statement as follows:

Six 'months

ended

Year ended 31st December 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Mitlion US$ Million  US$S Million  US$ Million

Profit before taxation 24.8 26.3 29.7 19.8

Tax at the weighted average income

tax rate (9.8) (10.4) (11.6) (7.8)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible
for tax purposes 4.7) {4.5) (5.4) (2.9)
Change in tax rate — — (0.1) —
Others 15 0.3 0.4 1.5
Tax charge for the year/period (13.0) (14.6) (16.7) (9.2)
8. DIVIDEND

No dividend has been paid or declared by the Group during the Relevant Periods.
9. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share is not presented as such information is not meaningful having regard to the
purpose of this repart.
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration is not presented as such information is nct meaningful having regard to the
purpose of this report.

Employees’ emoluments

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals for the respective period are as foilows:

Six months

ended

Year ended 31st December 30th June

2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Mition  USE Million  US$ Miffion  US$ Miflion

Salaries and other benefits 0.8 1.1 1.3 0.7

Retirement benefit scheme

contributions 0.1 0.1 0.2 —
Performance related incentive

payments 0.1 Q0.3 0.1 —

1.0 1.5 16 0.7

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals were within the following bands:

Six months

ended

Year ended 31st December 30th June

2001 2002 2003 2004

Nil to US$128,000 1 — — 2
US$128,001 to US$192,000 2 1 — 3
US$192,001 to US$256,000 1 1 2 —
US$256,001 to US$321,000 — 2 1 —
US$321,001 to US$385,000 1 — 1 —
US$385,001 to US$449,000 — — — —
US$443,001 to US$513,000 — — 1 —
US$513,001 to US$577,000 — 1 —_ —
5 5 5 5

None of the highest paid individuals was a director of the Group.

During the Relevant Periods, no remuneration had been paid by the Group to the directors, or the five
highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as a compensation for
loss of office. No directors had waived any remunerations during the Relevant Periods.

The total number of employees of the Group was 3,249, 3,211, 3,135 and 2,996 at 31st December
2001, 2002 and 2003, and 30th June 2004 respectively.
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Freehold Machinery Construction

land and and in
buildings equipment progress Total
US$ Million USE Mitlion  US$ Miltion  US$ Million
COST
At 1st January 2001 60.0 221.2 194 300.6
Currency realignment (2.0) (5.3) (0.2 (7.5)
Additions 2.0 176 — 19.6
Transfer — 8.5 (8.5) —
Disposals (0.4) (5.9) — (6.3)
At 31st December 2001 59.6 236.1 10.7 306.4
Currency realignment 6.8 17.7 0.2 24.7
Addition 2.4 17.8 — 20.2
Transfer — 2.7 (2.7) —
Disposals — (7.1) — {7.1)
At 31st December 2002 68.8 267.2 8.2 344.2
Currency realignment 9.2 . 254 0.3 349
Additions 1.9 157 3.8 214
Acquisition of subsidiaries 1.2 7.3 — 85
Disposals (0.2) (11.0) — (11.2)
At 31st December 2003 80.9 304.6 12.3 3978
Currency realignment (1.8) (5.6) 0.1 (7.3)
Additions 19.8 4.8 — 24.6
Transfer — 32 3.2 —
Disposals (1.6) (3.3) — {(4.9)
At 30th June 2004 973 303.7 92 410.2
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1st January 2001 16.9 150.0 — 166.9
Currency realignment (0.6) (4.9) — (5.5)
Provided for the year 1.5 20.0 — 21.5
Eliminated on disposals — {4.9) — (4.9)
At 31st December 2001 17.8 160.2 — 178.0
Currency realignment 2.6 156 — 18.2
Provided for the year 1.7 22.6 — 24.3
Eliminated on dispesals — (5.2) — (5.2)
At 31st December 2002 22.1 193.2 — 215.3
Currency realignment 3.8 22.1 — 259
Provided for the year 2.0 244 — 26.4
Eliminated on disposals — 9.2) — (9.2)
At 31st December 2003 27.9 230.5 — 258.4
Currency realignment (0.4) (5.0) — (5.4)
Provided for the period 12 12.0 — 13.2
Eliminated on disposals (0.5) (3.2) — (3.7)
At 30th June 2004 28.2 234.3 — 262.5

— 102 —




APPENDIX 111 ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON THE BUSINESS

Freehold Machinery Construction

land and and in

buildings equipment progress Total
US$ Mitlion  US$ Million  US$ Miltion  US$ Million

NET BOOK VALUE :
At 31st December 2001 41.8 759 10.7 128.4

At 31st December 2002 46.7 74.0 8.2 1289
At 31st December 2003 53.0 74.1 12.3 1394
At 30th June 2004 69.1 69.4 92 1477

All freehold land and buildings are situated outside Hong Kong.

At 31st December 2001, 2002 and 2003 and at 30th June 2004, the carrying amount of the Group’s
machinery and equipment includes an amount of US$1.1 million, US$1.5 million, US$2.9 million
and US$18.8 million, respectively, in respect of assets held under finance leases.
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12. GOODWILL

US$ Million
CosT
At 1st January 2001, 31st December 2001 and 31st December 2002 440.0
Currency realignment 4.4
Acquisition of subsidiaries 42.0
At 31st December 2003 486.4
Currency realignment (1.3)
Additional consideration for subsidiaries acquired in previous year 1.8
At 30th June 2004 486.9
AMORTISATION
At 1st January 2001 59.6
Charge ffor the year 11.0
At 31st December 2001 70.6
Charge for the year 11.0
At 31st December 2002 816
Currency realignment 0.2
Charge for the year 12.6
At 31st December 2003 94.4
Currency realignment (0.1
Charge for the period 6.7
At 30th June 2004 101.0
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31st December 2001 369.4
At 31st December 2002 358.4
At 31st December 2003 392.0
At 30th June 2004 3859
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Goodwill on acquisitions by the Group that are considered strategic with a considerable Jong-term
intangible value has been assigned an estimated useful life in excess of 20 years. Acquisitions are
considered strategic when they provide the Group with significant new geographic and/or product
market. The Group uses an estimated useful life in excess aof 20 years for the acquisition of electric
power tools business under the brand name Milwaukee (the “Milwaukee Electric Tool”). Accounting
principles assume that goodwill has a definite useful life and guidance was drawn from standards in
effect in the United States at the time of the acquisition and a period of 40 years was chosen by
management to best estimate the approximate usefut life.

The Milwaukee Electric Tool operations were acquired in 1995 and were part of the Group’s strategy
to be a leader in the market for professional electric tools that are used for light construction and
building installations in the industrial, commercial and residential construction markets. The Milwaukee
Electric Tool company has a history dating back to the 1920's and is one of the best-known brand
names in the United States. The acquisition provided the Group with direct and insiantaneous access
to critical United States market as well as introducing a new product line and customer segment. The
valuable brand name and market position of Milwaukee Electric Tool has been developed considerably
during its 80-year history and will provide returns far into the future. As part of brand development,
the Milwaukee Electric Too! brand was re-introduced in Europe and Australia in an extensive and
" broad campaign in 2002 and 2003.

The Milwaukee Electric Tool company has generated and continues to generate large operating cash
flows as well as deriving other benefits from a strong brand name and extensive customer list. These
factors together with the information included in the previous paragraph are strong indicators of an
estimated useful life in excess of 20 years.

For the year ended 31st December 2003, the addition of goodwill related to the acquisition of DreBo
is being amortised over a period of 20 years.

For the six months ended 30th June 2004, the Group paid a further amount of US$1.8 million to the

former owner of DreBo to release the Group from the axisting earn out clause signed at the time of the
original acquisition of DreBo.
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13. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Development Patents and  Computer
cost trademarks software Total
USE Miltion US$ Miltion  US$ Mitlion  US$ Miflion

COsT

At Ist.January 2001 — 4.5 1.5 6.0
Currency realignment — (0.3) (0.1) (0.4)
Additions 0.5 — 0.1 0.6
At 31st December 2001 0.5 4.2 1.5 6.2
Currency realignment — 0.8 0.4 1.2
Additions 2.7 — — 2.7
Disposals 0.4) — — {0.4)
At 31:st December 2002 2.8 5.0 1.9 9.7
Currency realignment — 11 0.6 1.7
Addition 2.4 — 2.2 4.6
Acquisition of subsidiaries — 1.6 0.4 2.0
Write off for the year (0.2) — — (0.2)
At 31st December 2003 5.0 7.7 5.1 17.8
Currency realignment 1.2 0.1 (1.4) 0.3)
Additions 2.0 — 0.1 2.1
At 30th June 2004 8.2 7.6 38 156
AMORTISATION

At Ist January 2001 — — 14 1.4
Currency realignment — — 0.2) (0.2)
Charge for the year 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.7
At 31st December 2001 0.3 0.3 1.3 1.9
Currency realignment — 0.1 0.3 0.4
Charge for the year 0.2 0.3 0.1 0.6
Eliminated on write off (0.4) — — (0.4)
At 31st December 2002 0.1 0.7 1.7 2.5
Currency realignment (0.2) 0.2 0.4 0.4
Charge for the year 0.4 0.5 — 0.9
Acquisition of subsidiaries — — 0.4 0.4
At 31st December 2003 0.3 1.4 2.5 4.2
Currency realignment 0.1 (0.1) (0.1 0.1
Charge for the periocd 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.9
At 30th June 2004 0.8 1.6 2.5 5.0
NET BOOK VALUE

At 31st December 2001 0.2 3.9 0.2 4.3
At 31st December 2002 2.7 4.3 0.2 7.2
At 31st December 2003 47 6.3 2.6 136
At 30th June 2004 7.3 6.0 1.3 146

The above intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over 3 to 20 years.
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14. [INVENTORIES

At 31st December At 30th June

2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Million US$ Miflion  US$ Miltion  US$ Miltion

Raw materials 1.4 1.1 34 3.7
Work in progress 46.2 64.1 £9.4 58.5
Finished goods 52.5 61.7 559 62.8
100.1 126.9 . 1187 1250

As at the respective balance sheet dates, no inventories were stated at net realisable value.
15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
The Group has a policy of allowing credit periods of not more than 120 days.

An aged analysis of trade receivables at the respective balance sheet dates is as follows:

THE GROUP
At 31st December At 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004
US$ Miltion US$ Mitlion  (US$ Million  (US$ Mittion
0 - 30 days 68.4 68.0 71.3 82.5
31 - 60 days 26.9 30.5 35.0 29.5
61 ~ 90 days 51 6.1 6.9 48
Over 90 days 2.6 37 2.7 2.5
103.0 108.3 1159 1193

16. FINANCIAL ASSETS

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of trade and other receivables and amounts due
from related parties approximate their fair values because of the short maturity of these instruments.

Bank balances and cash camprise cash and short-term deposits held for the treasury function of the
Group. The carrying amounts of these assets approximate their fair values.

Credit risk
The Company’s credit risk is primarily attribuiable to its trade receivables. The amounts presented in
the combined balance sheet are net of allowances for doubtful receivables, as estimated by the

Group's management based on prior experience and the current economic environment.

The credit risk on liguid funds and derivative financial instrument is limited because the counterparties
are banks with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a large number
of counterparties and customers.
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17. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

An aged analysis of trade payables at the respective balance sheet dates is as follows:

At 31st December At 30th June

2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Million US$ Million  US$ Million  US$E Million

0 - 30:days 158 17.7 14.9 19.8
31 - 60 days 159 17.8 15.0 199
31.7 355 29.9 39.7

18. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables and amounts due to related parties principatly comprise amounts outstanding
for trade purchases and ongoing costs. The average credit period taken for trade purchases is 60
days. The directors consider that the carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate their
fair values because of the short maturity of these instruments.

19. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES
The maturity of obligations under finance leases is as follows:

Minimum lease payments Present value of minimum lease payments

At At

At 31st December 30th June At 31st December 30th June

2001 2002 2003 2004 2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  USS$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

Amounts payable
under finance leases:

Within one year 01 01 0.3 16 — — 0.1 —
In the second to fifth

year inclusive 0.7 0.7 1.5 52 02 02 04 05

After five years 2.1 19 37 224 09 13 25 183

2.9 27 55 29.2 11 15 30 188

Less: future finance charges (1.8} (1.2) (2.5) (10.4) — — — —

Present value of lease obligations 1.1 15 30 18.8 1.1 15 3.0 18.8

Less: Amount due within one
year shown under
current liabilities — — . —

Amount due after one year 11 15 29 18.8

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its machinery and equipment under finance leases. The
lease terms range from one to seven years. Interest rates are fixed at the contract date and all leases
are on a fixed repayment basis.
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20.

21.

OTHER LOANS

Other loans represent short-term bank loans with average interest rates as follows:

Six months

ended

Year ended 31st December 30th June

2001 2002 2003 2004

% % % %

Other loans 4.7 2.8 2.9 2.5

OTHER PAYABLES

Other payables cansist primarily of amounts for general business liability insurance and workers’
compensation in the operations in the United Stated States of America (“USA").
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22. PROVISIONS

Warranty Restructuring
provision provision Other Total
US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Mittion

At 1st January 2001 3.6 0.1 7.9 11.6
Currency realignment 0.0 — (0.6) 0.7)
Additional provision in the year 0.1 0.5 3.4 4.0
Utilisation of provision 0.2 — (4.1) (4.3)
At 31st:December 2001 3.4 0.6 6.6 106
Currency realignment 0.2 0.5 0.6 1.3
Additional provision in the year 2.8 4.4 2.3 9.5
Utilisation of provision (0.1) (0.3) (4.8) (5.2)
At 31st December 2002 6.3 52 4.7 16.2
Currency realignment 0.2 0.8 0.7 1.7
Additional provision in the year 1.4 0.5 1.2 3.1
Acquisition of subsidiaries 0.1 — — 0.1
Utilisation of provision 0.7) (2.5) (0.3) (3.5)
At 31st December 2003 7.3 4.0 6.3 17.6
Currency realignment — — {0.3) (0.3)
Additional provision in the period 0.8 — 0.7 1.5
Utilisation of provision (0.4) (3.2) 0.2 (3.8)
At 30th June 2004 7.7 0.8 6.5 15.0

At 31st December 2001:

Non-current 0.1 —_— 1.2 1.3
Current 3.3 06 54 9.3
34 0.6 6.6 10.6

Af 31st December 2002:

Non-current 0.1 4.6 1.0 5.7
Current 0.2 0.6 3.7 105
6.3 5.2 4.7 16.2

At 31st December 2003:

Non-current — 38 1.2 50
Current 7.3 0.2 5.1 12.6
7.3 40 6.3 17.6

At 30th June 2004:

Non-current 05 — 1.1 1.6
Current 7.2 0.8 54 134
7.7 0.8 6.5 15.0
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The warranty provision represents management’s best estimate of the Group’s outstanding liabilities
on products sold. It is based on the estimated cost using historical data for level of repairs and
replacements,

The restructuring provision represents the redundancy and other costs incurred on the relocation of
production assembly lines from Germany to Czech Republic.

Other provisions include primarily employee related obligations such as medical insurance in the
USA operations and obligations to employees in the German operations to be paid based on certain
service anniversaries. Certain amounts have also been included for legal matters.

23. DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS) LIABILITIES

The following are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised and movements thereon
during the Relevant Periods:

Accelerated  Employee

tax related Tax
depreciation  Provisions  provision losses Others Total
US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Milion  US$ Million  US$ Million  US§$ Million

At 1st January 2001 185 68 (9.4) (4.1) 98 8.0
Currency realignment — — — 0.1 0.1 —
Charge {credit) to income for the year 13 1.2 (1.2) 1.8 20 15
At 31st December 2001 19.8 {5.6) (10.6) {6.0) 11.9 95
Currency reafignment 0.1 (1.4) {0.5) (0.9) 24 (0.3)
(Credit) charge to income for the year (1.7) 0.2) (1.6) 0.3) 06 (3.2)
At 31st December 2002 182 (7.2 (12.7) (7.2) 149 6.0
Currency realignment 13 08 (1.4) 09 05 03
Charge (credit) to income for the year 0.3 0.8 0.5 — (0.4) 1.2
Acquisition of subsidiaries 2.7 — — — 03 30
At 31st December 2003 22.5 {5.6) (13.6) 8.1) 153 105
Change in accounting principles (Note 2) — — {0.4) — — 0.4
Currency realignment (0.5) 0.4) 1.5 0.1 {0.9) 0.2)
Charge (credit) to income for the period 0.1 (0.1) (0.9) - (0.8) (1.7
At 30th June 2004 22.1 6.1) (134) 8.0} 136 8.2
At 31st December At 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004
US$ Miltion US$ Miflion  US$ Million  US$ Million
Deferred tax assets (18.1) (19.8} (18.2) (19.0)
Deferred tax liabilities 28.6 25.8 287 272
9.5 6.0 10.5 82
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24.

At 31st December 2001, 2002 and 2003 and at 30th June 2004, the Group had unused tax losses of
approximately US$17.0 million, US$20.1 million US$24.1 million and US$23.0 million, respectively,
available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
US$12.8 million, US$15.0 million, US$18.0 million and US$17.1 million, respectively, of such losses.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining US$4.2 million, US$5.1
million, US$6.1 million and US$5.9 million, respectively, due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. The losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

RETIREMENT BENEF!T OBLIGATIONS

At 31st December At 30th June

2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Million US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

Pension plan obligations 480 57.8 70.7 68.3
Post-retirement, medical, dental and life 6.9 6.9 6.8 7.0
Other 54 55 5.7 6.4
60.3 70.2 83.2 81.7

The Group sponsors pension plans or other post-retirement benefit plans in many countries in which
it has significant activities. These plans can be defined contribution or defined benefit. Expenses for
defined contribution plans are included in earnings as incurred. The pension plan obligations and
post-retirement medical dental and life benefits have been accounted for in accordance with 1AS 19,
“Employee Benefits” for all periods presented. As of 1st January 2004, all other post-employment
benefits were accounted for in accordance with IAS 19 as the Group implemented this standard for
all emplayee benefits.
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The significant pension plan obligations are provided in the German operations and includes a plan
that pays retirement benefits based on service and final pay. Certain employees are also entitled to
payment of an early retirement pension, know as Altersteilzeit, prior to commencement of the normal
retirement pension. The accrued benefit obligations together with the reconciliation of movement in
the combined balance sheet and amount recognised in the combined income statement and principal
actuarial assumptions related to these plans are as follows:

(i) Pension pfan obligations
At 31st December At 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004
US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million US$ Mittion

Present value of unfunded defined

benefit obligations 47.5 56.0 734 7156
Net actuarial gains (losses) not

recognised in the balance sheet 0.5 1.8 (2.7 (3.2)
Net liabitity in balance sheet 48.0 57.8 70.7 68.3

Reconciliation of movement in
bafance sheet provision:

Net liability at beginning of the

year/period 49.8 48.0 57.8 70.7
Net expense recognised during

the year/period in the income

statement 3.7 4.0 5.2 2.8
Benefits paid in respect of

unfunded plans during the

year/period (2.9) (3.0) (3.9) (2.5)

- Exchange rate differences (2.6) 8.8 11.6 (2.7)

Net liability at end of the
year/period 48.0 57.8 70.7 68.3

The amounts recognised in the
income statements are as follows:

Current service cost 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.3
Interest on obligations 2.6 2.8 33 19
Termination benefits 05 06 1.2 06
Total 3.7 4.0 52 28

Principal actuarial assumptions

(weighted):
Discount rate 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Rate of compensation increase 2.5% 2.5% 2.9% 2.9%
Price inflation 1.5% 1.5% 1.9% 1.9%
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(in

iPost-retirement, medical, dental and life

Milwaukee Electric Tools in the USA has a profit-sharing plan for substantially all of its employees,
which is a defined contribution plan. There is also an unfunded post-retirement, medical benefits,
dental and life insurance plan. The following sets forth changes in the accumulated benefit
obligation and amounts recognised in the Financial Information.

At 31st December At 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004
US$ Million US$ Miltion  US$ Million  US$ Million

Present value of unfunded

defined benefit obligations 8.8 11.0 13.3 13.3
Net actuarial losses not

recognised in the balance sheet {2.9) 4.1) (6.5) (6.3)
Net liability in balance sheet 6.9 6.9 6.8 7.0

Reconciliation of movement
in balance sheet provision

Net liability at beginning of

the year/period 7.0 0.9 6.9 6.8
Net expense recognised during
the year in the incorme statement 08 1.2 1.3 0.8

Benefits paid in respect of
unfunded plans during the
year/period (0.9) (1.2) (1.4) (0.6)

Net liability at end of the
year/period 6.9 6.9 6.8 7.0

The amounts recognised in the
income statements are as follows

Current service cost 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.2
Interest on obligations 05 0.7 0.7 04
Net actuarial losses recognised

in the year/period 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2
Total 0.8 1.2 1.3 0.8

Principal actuarial assumptions

(weighted)
Discount rate 7.5% 6.75% 6.0% 6.0%
Medical cost inflation (ultimate) 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
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25.

26.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

During the year ended 31st December 2003, the group acquired 100% of the voting shares of DreBo.
The consideration was satisfied by cash amounting to US$63.2 million. The transaction was accounted
for using the acquisition method of accounting.

Year ended
31st December
2003
USE Million
NET ASSETS ACQUIRED
Property, plant and equipment 85
Intangible assets 16
Inventories 6.8
Trade and other receivables 7.2
Bank balances and cash 16
Trade and other payables (4.5)
21.2
Goodwill arising on acquisition 42.0
Consideration satisfied by cash 63.2
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:
Cash consideration paid 63.2
Bank balances and cash acquired (1.6)
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect
of the acquisition of subsidiaries 61.6

The subsidiaries acquired during the year ended 31st December 2003 contributed approximately
US$28.5 million to the Group's turnover, and approximately US$4.7 million to the Group's profit from
operations.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the six months ended 30th June 2004, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in
respect of acquisition of land and buildings with a total capital value at the inception of the finance
leases of US$16.1 million.
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27.

28.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
Leases
At the respective balance sheet dates, the Group had commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:
At 31st December At 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004
USE Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Mittion
Within one year 4.3 4.3 5.0 2.3
In the second to fifth year inclusive 8.8 8.3 145 14.6
After five years 5.6 4.2 186 4.6
18.7 16.8 38.1 215
Leases are negotiated and rentals are fixed for an average term of two years.
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At 31st December At 30th June
2001 2002 2003 2004
US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

Sureties and other contingent liabilities 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.3

In addition, the Group is involved in legal cases related to patent infringements, brand marketing and
product lighilities. The management of the Group believes the outcome of these legal cases will not
have any significant adverse financial effect on the Group.
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29. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
{1} Related party transactions
The Group entered into the following significant transactions with related parties during the

Relevant Periods in which, in the opinion of the directors, are entered into in the ordinary
course of business.

Six months

ended

Year ended 31st December 30th June

Nature of transactions 2001 2002 2003 2004

US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million  US$ Million

Sales to other group companies
of Atlas Copco AB 136 12.6 4.3 1.9

Accounting and administrative
services to other group
companies of Atlas Copco AB 5.4 5.7 7.6 38

Management fees to other group
companies of Atlas Copco AB 1.4 14 1.0 0.5

For the year ended 31st December 2003, the Group entered into a lease agreement for the
factory at DreBo with the former owners of DreBo. The agreement was made on market terms
and annual lease payments for the six months ended 30th June 2004 amounted to approximately
US$0.7 million (2003: US$0.9 million). :

(1) Related party balances
The amounts due from/to other group companies of Atlas Copco AB represented the amounts

due from/to related parties. These amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no
fixed repayment terms.

B. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
No significant event has taken place subsequent to 30th June 2004.
C. SUBSEQUENT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No audited financial statemenis have been prepared for the Group in respect of any period
subsequent to 30th June 2004.

Yours faithfully
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
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=
De I o W tte O BHeHMERARIMT Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

BEAETHERIIR 26/F Wing On Centre
/E K& L 2618 111 Connaught Road Central
1/(.!:\ Hong Kong

The Directors

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd
24/F, COW Building

388 Castle Peak Road
Tsuen Wan

New Territories

Hong Kong

Dear Sirs,

We report on the pro forma assets and liabilities statement set out in Appendix IV (“Pro Forma
Assets and Liabilities Statement”) to the circular of Techtronic Industries Company Limited (“the
Company”) dated 23rd November 2004 issued in connection with the major transaction in relation to
the acquisition of companies comprising the Milwaukee®, AEG®, and DreBo® electric power tools and
accessories businesses of Atlas Copco AB (the “Business”) (together with the Group hereinafter referred
to as the “Enlarged Group”).

RESPONSIBILITIES

It is the responsibility solely of the Directors to prepare the Pro Forma Assets and Liabilities Statement
in accordance with paragraph 29 of Chapter 4 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”).

It is our responsibility to form an opinion, as required by the Listing Rules, on the Pro Forma
Assets and Liabilities Statement and to report our opinion to you. We do not accept any responsibility for
any reports previously given by us on any financial information used in the compilation of the Pro Forma
Assets and Liabilities Statement beyond that owed to thase to whom those reports were addressed by us
at the dates of their issue.

BASIS OF OPINION

We concluded our work with reference to the Statements of Investment Circular Reporting Standards
and Bulletin 1998/8 “Reporting on pro forma financial information pursuant to the Listing Rules” issued
by the Auditing Practice Board in the United Kingdom. Our work, which involved no independent
examination of any of the underlying financial information, consisted primarily of comparing the unadjusted
financial information with the source documents, considering the evidence supporting the adjustments
and discussing the Pro Forma Assets and Liabilities Statement with the Directors.
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The Pro Forma Assets and Liabilities Statement has been compiled in accordance with the basis
that the acquisition of the Business had been completed as at 30th June 2004 for ifustrative purposes
only and because of its nature, it may not be an indication of the financial position of the Enlarged
Group as at 30th June 2004 or at any future date had the Acquisition of the Business actually occurred
on 30th June 2004.

OPINION
In our opinion:

(a) the Pro Forma Assets and Liabilities Statement has been properly compiled on the basis
stated;

(b) such basis is consistent with the accounting policies of the Company; and

(c) the adjustments are appropriate for the purposes of the Pro Farma Assets and Liabilities
Statement as disclosed pursuant to paragraph 29 of Chapter 4 of the Listing Rules.

Yours faithfully,
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
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The following is a summary of the pro forma statement of unaudited adjusted combined assets
and liabilities of the Enlarged Group based on the unaudited consolidated net assets of the Techtronic
Group as at 30th June 2004 as extracted from its interim report for the six months ended 30th June
2004, and the audited consolidated net assets of the Business as at 30th June 2004 as set out in
Appendix 111 {o this circular and adjusted to reflect the effect of the Transaction.

Unaudited Audited
consolidated consolidated
balance sheet  balance sheet

of Techtronic Group of the Business
as at 30th June as at 30th June

2004 2004 Adjustments Total
HKS' million HKS' million HKS' million HKS' million
(Note 1)
Property, plant & equipment 863.9 1,152.1 2,016.0
Goodwill 6356 30100 377.8 Note2) 40234
Negative goodwill (31.0) — (31.0)
Intangible assets 1787 1139 2926
Investment in associates 132.1 - 132.1
Investment in securities 386 — 386
Deferred tax assets 3007 148.2 (148.2) (Note 2) 300.7
Other assets 1.2 31.2 324
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 1,579.1 1,003.8 (30.4) (Note2) 2,552.5
Amounts due from related parties
of ATCO — 560.8 (560.8) (Note 2 —
Tax recoverable 1.1 08 (0.8) Mote 2) 1.1
Other current assets 2,996.3 975.0 — 39713
Bank balances, depasits and cash 1,971.0 164 (5,016.5) Note 2) (3,029.1)
Total current assets 65475 2,556.8 {5,608.5) 3,495.8
Current liabilities
Trade, bills and other payables (3,427.3) (725.4) 35,1 (Note2) (4,117.6)
Amounts due from related parties
of ATCO — (822.9) 8229 (Note2) -
Tax payable (108.2) 4.7) 4.7 (ote2) (108.2)
Other current liabilities (862.8) (749.6) — (1612.4)
Total current liabilities (4,398.3) (2,302.6) 862.7 (5,838.2)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES 4269.0 4,709.6 (4516.2) 44624
Obligations under finance leases
- due after cne year (3.2) (146.6) (149.8)
Bank borrowings — due after one year (1,405.5) — — (1,400.5)
Other payables — {34.3) (34.3)
Deferred tax liabilities (47.9) (212.2) 212.0 (Noe2) {47.9)
Minority interests (64.6) — (64.6)
Provisions — {(12.5) (12.5)
(1,521.2) (405.6) 212.2 (1,714.6)
NET ASSETS 27478 4304.0 (4,304.0) 2,747.8
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Notes.

1. The audited consolidated balance sheet of the Business is denominated in US dollars and has been
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the conversion exchange rate of US$1 to HK$7.8.

2. As set out in the Stock Purchase Agreement, the Company will not purchase bank balances and
cash, trade receivables or payables to the group companies of ATCO, amounts cue from or due to
related parties of ATCO, tax recoverable, tax payable, deferred tax assets and deferred tax fiabilities of
the Business at the date of acquisition and therefore the adjustment for the goodwill is factually
supported by the Stock Purchase Agreement and it has a continuing effect on the Company.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of the Business amounts to approximately HK$377.8 million
which represents the difference between the total consideration of HK$5,000.1 million (consisting of
the purchase price of HK$4,887.3 million and the estimated expenses of HK$112.8 million) and the
net asset value of HK$4,622.3 million as at 30th June 2004 (consisting of net assets of HK$4,304.0
million as at 30th June 2004 excluding bank balances and cash, trade receivables or payables to the
group companies of ATCO, amounts due from or due {o related parties of ATCO, tax recoverable, tax
payable, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities of the Business at an aggregate amount of
HK$318.3 million as at 30th June 2004) prior to the acquisition.

3. The pro forma financial information is prepared in a manner consistent with the accounting policies
of the Company in all material respects.

STATEMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS

At the close of business on 31st August 2004, being the latest practicable date for the purpose of
this indebtedness statement prior to the printing of this circular, the Enlarged Group had outstanding
bank overdrafts of approximately HK$123,321,000 and other unsecured bank borrowings of
approximately HK$1,400,960,000. In addition, the Enlarged Group also had ocutstanding at that date
obligations under finance leases and hire purchase contracts of approximately HK$28,429,000, fixed
interest rate notes of approximately HK$1,131,000,000 and Convertible Bonds in an aggregate amount
of approximately HK$1,092,000,000. No guarantee was given to the Enlarged Group in respect of
credit facilities granted to the Enlarged Groun. Subsequent to 31st August 2004 but prior to the Latest
Practicable Date, none of the Convertible Bonds mentioned above were converted into Shares.

At the close of business on 31st August 2004, the Enlarged Group provided guarantees to banks
in respect of bank facilities granted to associates of approximately HK$20,687,000. The Enlarged Group
had contingent liabilities in respect of export bills discounted with recourse of approximately
HK$181,321,000.

In addition, the Enlarged Group had various cutstanding legal cases as at 31st August 2004.
Details of these litigations of material importance are set out in Appendix VI to this circular under the
section headed “Litigation”.

Save as aforesaid or as otherwise disclosed herein, and apart from intra-group liabilities and
normal trade payables, none of the companies in the Enlarged Group had outstanding at the close of
business on 31st August 2004 any morigages, charges, debentures, or other loan capital or bank
overdrafts, loans, debt securities or similar indebtedness, or any obligations under finance leases or
hire purchase contracts or any guarantees or other material contingent liabilities.
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Foreign currency amounts have been transiated into Hong Kong dollars at the approximate exchange
rates prevailing at the close of business on 31st August 2004,

Save as disclosed above, the Directors have confirmed that there have been no material changes
in the indebtedness and contingent liabilities of the Enlarged Group since 31st August 2004,

WORKING CAPITAL
The Directors are of the opinion that the Enlarged Group will, taking into account the present
internal financial resources, the present credit facilities available and the propcsed bank borrowings

available to finance the Transaction, have sufficient working capital for its present requirements in the
absence of unforeseen circumstances.
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Under the terms of the Stock Purchase Agreement, the Company will purchase, from the Sellers,
all the issued and outstanding shares of the Sold Companies which together with their subsidiaries
comprise the Business. The jurisdiction and share capital of these Sold Companies is set cut below.

As of the date of the Stock Purchase Agreement, not all of the Sold Companies listed below had
been incorporated. it is intended that all entities will be incorporated prior to closing of the Transaction.
The share capital stated below, as of the date of the Stock Purchase Agreement, indicate the existing
share capital, or the share capital planned to be issued at the time of closing of the Transaction. Depending
on the value of assets in each country, local law may require additional capital to be injected and
therefore the share capital may be different at the date of closing of the Transaction than those listed
below.

Name of Date of Principal activity of

Sold Company Jurisdiction  Share Capital Information Incorporation Sold Company

Esstar Incorporated USA Total Authorised Shares: 2,300,400 1st June 1989 Holding company for
Total Value: USD 23,004 parent of Milwaukes
allocated as follows: Electric Tool Co.,

which is engaged in

Stock Type: Common the development,
Authorised Shares: 1,280,000 production, sales,
Par Value: 0.01 marketing and
Issued: 5,000 distribution of pawer

tools and accessories,
Stock Type: Preferred
Class: A
Authorised Shares: 1,000,000
Par Valye: 0.01
Issued: 763,010

Stock Type: Preferred
Class; C

Series: 1

Authorised Shares: 10,000
Par Value: 0.01

Issued: 5,500

Stock Type: Preferred
Class: C

Series: 2

Authorised Shares: 10,000
Par Value: 0.01

Issued: 1,000

Stock Type: Preferred

Class: D

Autharised Shares: 400

Par Value: 0.01

Issued: 400

All issued shares are ownad by
Atlas Copco North America Inc.
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Name of Date of Principal activity of
Sold Company Jurisdiction  Share Capital Information Incorporation Sold Company
D.L.C. America Inc, USA Total Authorised Shares: 100 10th March 2003 Sales, marketing and

Stock Type: Comman distribution of DreBo
Par Value: No par value brand power tool
Sole shareholder: accessories, primarily
Atlas Capco Narth America Inc. in the United States.
Atlas Copco Germany Authorised capital: EUR 25,564.59 15th January 1997 Sales, marketing and
Elektrowerkzeuge Number of Shares: 1 distribution of power
GmbH Par Value EUR 25,564.59 100l and accessories.
Sale sharehalder:
Atlas Copco Holding GmbH
Atfas Copco Electric Germany Authorised capital: EUR 20,451,675.25  10th August 1881 Development,
Tools GmbH Number of Shares: 1 production, sales,
Par Value: EUR 20,451,675.25 marketing and
Sole shareholder: distribution of power
-Atlas Copco Holding GmbH tools and accessaries.
DreBo Werkzeugfabrik Germany Authorised capital: EUR 1,000,000.00 10th January 1979 Development,
GmbH Par Value: EUR 1,000,000.00 production, sales,
Number of Shares; 1 marketing and
Sole sharehalder: distribution of power
Atlas Copco Holding GmbH tools accessories.
A &M Distributions N.V.  Belgium Authorised capital: EUR 62,000 16th July 2004 Handling and
Number of Shares: 1 distribution of power
Nominal Value: 1, 000 per share tools and related
Shareholders: accessories.
Electric Power Tools Eurape Holding BV:
61 shares at total EUR 61,000
Atlas Copco Electric Tools GmbH:
1 share at EUR 1,000
Electric Power Tools The Autharised capital: EUR 500,000.00 Ist July 2004 Holding company for
Europe Holding EV Netherlands Issued capital: 100,000.00 subsidiaries engaged
Paid-up capital: 110,000.00 in sales, marketing
Sole sharehalder: Atlas Copca AB (publ) and distribution of
power tools and
related accessories.
A & M Electric Tools SAS ~ France Authorised capital: EUR 37,000 3rd August 2004 Sales, marketing and
Sole shareholder: distribution of power
Electric Power Tools Europe Holding BV tools and related
accessories.
A & M Electric Toals Ltd  United Authorised Capital: GBP 1,000 30th July 2004 Sales, marketing and
Kingdom  Sale Shareholder: distribution of power

tools and related
accessaries.
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Name of Date of Frincipal activity of
Sold Company Jurisdiction  Share Capital information Incorporation Sold Company
A & M Electric Tools Hong Kong  Authorised capital: HKD 1 11th August 2004 Sales, marketing and
(HK) Ltd Sale shareholder: distribution of AEG
Electric Power Tools Europe and METCO power
Holding BY tools and related
accessories.
A & M Electric Tools Malaysia Authorised capital: MYR 2 14th September 2004  Sales, marketing and
{(Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. Sole shareholder: distribution of power
Electric Power Tools Europe tools and refated
Hoiding BY! BCCeSSOries.
A & M Electric Tools Singapore Authorised capital: SGD 1 12th August 2004 Sales, marketing and
{Singapore) Pte. Ltd Sole sharehoider: distribution of power
Electric Power Tools Europe tools and related
Holding BY accessories.
A & M Electric Tools Thaifand Authorised capital: THB 1,000,000 17th August 2004 Sales, marketing and
(Thailand) Ltd Shareholders: distribution of power
Electric Power Tocls Europe tools and related
Holding BY: 490,000 accessories,
Sickla Holding (Thailand) Ltd.2: 510,000
Milwaukee Electric Mexico Capitalisation not yet determined. Not yet Sales, marketing and
SA deCV. Sole sharehalder; Incorporated distribution of power
Inversara Capricornio S.A. de C.V. tools and related
accessories.
Milwaukee Electric Canada Authorised capital: CAD 250 8th October 2004 Sales, marketing and
Tool (Canada) Lid. Sole shareholder: distribution of power
Atlas Copco Canada Inc. tools and related
accessories.
Notes:
1. it is intended that Electric Power Tools Europe Holding BV wili at the time of closing of the Transaction

own A & M Electric Tools (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd in its entirety. It is believed that after an initial period
focal regulations may restrict a foreign entity from owning all of the shares of A & M Electric Toals
(Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.

2. Sickla Holding (Thailand) Ltd. is a nominee holding company in Thailand.
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1. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

This circular includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the purpose of
giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors collectively and individually accept full
responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this circular (except for information relating
to the ATCQO group of companies which is based on publicly available information) and confirm, having
made all reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their knowledge and belief there are no other facts the
omission of which would make any statement herein misleading.

2. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the interests or short positions of the Directors and chief executive
of the Company in the Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations {within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which (i) were notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (inciuding interests or short positions
which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or {ii) were required,
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFQ, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or (iii) were required,
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as contained in
the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

Interests in
Interests in underlying Total
Name of Shares (other Shares pursuant interests in Approximate
company/ Capacity/ than pursuant to equity Shares/  aggregate
associated Nature of toequity  derivatives > underlying percentage
Directors corporation interests derivatives)! 2 andt] Shares of interests
Mr Horst Julius Pudwill The Company ~ Beneficial owner 76,554,000 26,688,000 326,661,794 24.17%
The Company  Interest of spouse 760,000 — —
The Company  Interests of 222 659,794G) - —
controlled
corporation
Mr Roy Chi Ping Chung The Company Beneficial owner 113,541,948 13,824,000 164,576,978 12.18%
The Company  Interest of spouse 136,000 — —
The Company  Interests of 37,075,030 — —
controlled
corporation
Mr Kin Wah Chan The Company Beneficial owner 2,319,000 2,000,000 4318000 0.32%
Mr Chi Chung Chan The Company Beneficial owner 500,000 3,000,000 3,500,000 0.26%
Dr Akio Urakami The Company  Beneficial owner 600,000 1,000,000 1,600,000 012%
Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung The Company ~ Beneficial owner 1,920,000 800,000 2,720,000 0.20%
Mr Joet Arthur Schleicher The Company  Beneficial owner 200,000 500,000 700,000 0.05%
Mr Christopher Patrick Langley ~ The Company ~ Beneficial owner 400,000 300,000 700,000 0.05%

Mr Manfred Kuhimann — — - - — _
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Notes:
1. Interests in Shares and underlying Shares stated above represent long positions.
2. (a)  The equity derivatives are physically settled and unlisted.

{b)  The interests of the Directors in the underlying Shares pursuant to equity derivatives represent
options granted to them pursuant to the Existing Scheme, details of which are set out below:

Approximate

No. of percentage of

underlying Shares existing issued

(in respect of  Subscription share capital

Directors Date of grant  Share Options) held price Exercise period  of the Company

Mr Horst Julius Pudwill 28.6.2002 25,728,000 3600 286.2002-27.6.2007 1.97%
19.9.2003 560,000 8685 19.9.2003-18.9.2008
25.2.2004 400,000 12170 25.2.2004-24.2.2009

Mr Roy Chi Ping Chung 28.6.2002 12,864,000 3600 286.2002-27 6.2007 1.02%
19.9.2003 560,000 8.685 19.9.2003-18.9.2008
25.2.2004 400,000 12170 25.2.2004-24.2.2009

Mr Kin Wah Chan 25.2.2004 1,000,000 12.170  25.2.2004-24.2.2009 0.15%
1.3.2004 1,000,000 12525 1.3.2004-28.2.2009

Mr Chi Chung Chen 17.7.2003 1,000,000 7625 17.7.2003-16.7.2008 0.22%
19.9.2003 500,000 8685 19.9.2003-18.9.2008
25.2.2004 1,000,000 12.170  25.2.2004-24.2.2009
1.3.2004 500,000 12525 1.3.2004-28.2.2008

Dr Akio Urakami 30.4.2002 500,000 3200  304.2002-23.4.2007 0.07%
5.7.2002 200,000 3.350 5.7.2002- 4.7.2007
25.2.2004 300,000 12.170  25.2.2004-24.2.2003

Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung 30.4.2002 400,000 3200 30.4.2002-29.4.2007 0.06%
17.7.2003 300,000 7625 17.7.2003-16.7.2008
25.2.2004 100,000 12170 25.2.2004-24.2.2009

Mr Joel Arthur Schieicher 30.4.2002 200,000 3200 30.4.2002-29.4.2007 0.04%
17.7.2003 200,000 7625 17.7.2003-16.7.2008
25.2.2004 100,000 12170 25.2.2004-24.2.2009

Mr Christopher Patrick Langley 17.7.2003 200,000 7.625 17.7.2003-16.7.2008 0.02%
25.2.2004 100,000 12.170  25.2.2004-24.2.2009

3. These Shares were held by the following companies in which Mr Horst Julius Pudwill has a beneficial

interest:
No. of Shares
Sunning Inc. 185,584,764
Cordless Industries Company Limited* 37,075,030
222,659,784

4. These Shares were held by Cordless Industries Company Limited* in which Mr Roy Chi Ping Chung
has a beneficial interest.

* Cordless Industries Company Limited is owned as to 70% by Mr Horst Julius Pudwiil and as fo 30% by Mr Roy Chi
Ping Chung.
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Save as disclosed above, as at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directars or chief executive
of the Company had any interests or short positions in any Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of,
the Company or any associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which-(i) would
have to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests or short positions which they are taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the iSFO), or {ii) were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein, or (iii) were required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers as contained in the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange.

3. INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS

So far as is known to any Director or chief executive of the Company, as at the Latest Practicable
Date, the following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the Company) had interests or
short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or, wha is, directly or indirectly, interested
in 10 per cent. or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any other member of the Techtronic Group are as follows:

Approximate

aggregate

Total interests in percentage

Name Shares?® of interests

FMR Corp® 160,768,800 11.89%

J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. Y 159,182,119 11.78%

Notes:

A Interests in Shares stated above represent long positions.

© The capacity of FMR Corp in holding the 160,768,800 Shares was as Investment Manager.

U The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.:
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Total interests in Shares Approximate

Direct Deemed percentage
Name Remarks interests interests of interests
J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. (a) — 159,182,119 11.89%
JP Morgan Chase Bank (b) 60,799,315 — 4.50%
J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset
Management Holdings Inc. {b) — 938,382,804 7.28%
J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset
Management (Asia) Inc. (b) — 93975851 6.95%
JF International Management Inc. {b) 624,500 — 0.05%
JF Asset Management Limited (b) 83,388,851 6,962,500 6.68%
JF Funds Limited (b) — 6,962,500 0.52%
JF Asset Management (Taiwan) Limited (b) 6,962,500 — 0.52%
Robert Fleming Holdings Ltd (b) — 4,406,953 0.33%
Robert Fleming Asset Management Lid (b — 4,406,953 0.33%
J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset
Management {UK) Limited (b) 4,406,953 — 0.33%
JF Asset Management (Singapore) Limited {b) 3,000,000 — 0.22%

Remarks:
{a)  J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. is listed on the New York Stock Exchange.

The capacity of J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. in holding the 158,182,119 Shares was, as to 98,382,804
Shares, as investment manager and, as to 60,799,315 Shares, as custodian corporation/approved
lending agent. The 159,182,119 Shares included a lending pool of 60,799,315 Shares.

(b}  JP Morgan Chase Bank, J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management Heldings {nc., J.P. Morgan Fleming
Asset Management (Asia) Inc., JF International Management inc., JF Asset Management Limited, JF
Funds Limited, JF Asset Management (Taiwan) Limited, Robert Fleming Holdings Ltd, Robert Fleming
Asset Management Ltd, J.P. Morgan Fleming Asset Management (UK) Limited and JF Asset
Management (Singapore) Limited, were all direct or indirect subsidiaries of J.F. Morgan Chase & Co.
and by virtue of the SFO, J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. was deemed to be interested in the Shares heid by

these subsidiaries.

Save as disclosed above, as at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors or chief executive
of the Company were aware of any other person (not being a Director or chief executive of the Company)
who had an interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who is, directly or
indirectly interested in 10 per cent. or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying
rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other member of the Techtronic Group.
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4. DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

As at the Latest Practicabie Date, none of the Directors or their respective associates (as defined
in the Listing Rules) had any interests in any business, which competes or may compete with the
business of the Techtronic Group.

5. MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE

Save as disclosed in this circular and as at the Latest Practicable Date, the Directors are not aware
of any material adverse change in the financial or trading position of the Techtronic Group since 31st
December 2003, the date to which the latest published audited financial statements of the Company
were made up.

6. LITIGATION

No member of the Enlarged Group is engaged in any litigation or claims of material importance
and there is no litigation or claim of material importance known to the Directors to be pending or
threatened against any member of the Enlarged Group except for those disclosed in this circular under
the paragraphs headed “Information about the Business” in the section headed “Letter from the Board”.

7. EXPERT

The following is the qualification of the expert who has given opinion or advice, which is contained
in this circular:

Name Qualification
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified public accountants

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, certified public accountants had
given and had not withdrawn their written consent to the issue of this circular with inclusion of its
reports, which have been prepared for inclusion in this circular and references to its name in the form
and context in which it is included.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu did not have any shareholding interest
in any member of the Techtronic Group or any right, whether legally enforceable or not, to subscribe for,
or 1o nominate persons to subscribe for, securities in any member of the Techtronic Group.

8. SERVICE CONTRACTS
As at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors had entered, or was propaosing to enter,
into any service contract with any member of the Techtronic Group which does not expire or is not

determinable by the empioyer within one year without payment of compensation other than statutory
compensation.
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9.

10.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

The following contracts, not being contracts entered in the ordinary course of business, have
been entered into by the Techtronic Group within two years preceding the Latest Practicable Date and
which are or may be material:

(a)

(d)

an agreement and plan of merger dated as of 16th December 2002 as supptemented by a
first amendment dated as of 12th March 2003 between Royal Appliance Manufacturing
Co., the Company, RAMC Holdings, Inc. and TIC Acquisition Corp. whereby TIC Acquisition
Corp. merged with and into Royal Appliance Manufacturing Co. for a consideration of US$7.37
(the “Merger Consideration”) in cash for each issued and outstanding share in Royal
Appliance Manufacturing Co. and a consideration in cash for each unexercised stock option
of Royal Appliance Manufacturing Co. equal to the excess of the Merger Consideration over
the exercise price of each such unexercised stock option;

a subscription agreement dated 16th June 2004 between the Company as issuer, Mr Horst
Julius Pudwill and Mr Roy Chi Ping Chung as controlling shareholders and ABN AMRO
Bank N.V. (Hong Kong Branch) and NM Rothschitd & Sons (Hong Kong) Limited, each
trading as ABN AMRO Rothschild and The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited as joint lead managers whereby the joint lead managers jointly and severally agreed
to procure subscribers and payment for, or failing which to subscribe and pay for, the
Convertible Bonds at par in an aggregate principal amount of US$140,000,000;

a trust deed dated 8th July 2004 between the Company as issuer and The Bank of New
York as trustee under which the Convertible Bonds were constituted and setting out, inter

alia, the terms and conditions governing the Convertibie Bonds; and

the Stock Purchase Agreement.

GENERAL

(a)

(b)

(c)

The registered office of the Company is situated at 24th Floor, CDW Building, 388 Castle
Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong. The share registrar and transfer office
of the Company is Secretaries Limited, Ground Floor, Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre,
56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant of the Company is Mr Chi Chung Chan
who is a fellow member of The Chartered Association of Certified Accountants and The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, an associate of the Taxation Institute of
Hong Kong and gualified to practise as a Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong.

Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung, a non-executive Director, is the senior pariner of the solicitors’
firm of Vincent T.K. Cheung, Yap & Co., which has been retained as the legal advisers to the
Company (as to Hong Kong law) in connection with the Transaction and will receive normal
professional fees in respect thereof,
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(d)

(e)

Save as disclosed in this circular:

(i) none of the Directors or expert (as named in this Appendix) has any direct or indirect
interest in any assets which have been, since 31st December 2003, the date to which
the latest published audited financial statements of the Company were made up, to
the Latest Practicable Date, acquired or disposed of by or leased to any member of the
Techtronic Group or are proposed to be acquired or disposed of by or leased to any
member of the Techtronic Group; and

(it} none of the Directors is materially interested in any contract or arrangement subsisting
at the Latest Practicable Date which is significant in relation to the business of the

Techtronic Group.

The English text of this circular and the form of proxy shall prevail over the Chinese text.

11. DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

Copies of the following documents are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company
at 24th Floor, CDW Building, 388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong during
normal business hours on any weekday other than public holidays, from the date of this circular up to
and including 3rd January 2005:

(a)

(b)

()

(f)

the Memorandum and Articies of Association of the Company;
the material contracts referred to in the section headed “Material Contracts” of this Appendix;

the annual reports of the Company for the years ended 31st December 2001, 2002 and
2003 and the interim report of the Company for the six months ended 30th June 2004;

the accountants’ report on the Business prepared by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the texts of
which are set out in Appendix [l to this circular;

the repert prepared by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu in relation to the Pro Forma Statement on
the Enlarged Group and referred to in Appendix IV to this circular; and

the written consent of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu referred to in the section headed “Expert”
of this Appendix.
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NOTICE OF THE EGM

Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.

{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
(Stock Code : 669)

NOTICE OF THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an extraordinary general meeting (the “Meeting") of Techtronic
Industries Company Limited (the “Company”) will be held at Harbour Room, 3rd Floor, The Ritz-Carlton,
Hong Kong, 3 Connaught Road, Central, Hong Kong on 3rd January 2005 at 10:00 a.m. for the purpose
of considering and, if thought fit, passing, with or without amendment(s), the following resolution as an
ordinary resolution of the Company:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

“THAT the terms of, and the transactions contemplated under, a conditional stock purchase
agreement, dated 28th August 2004, entered into between Atlas Copco AB, Atlas Copco North America
Inc. and Atlas Copco Holding GmbH, all as sellers and the Company, Ryobi Technologies GmbH and
Techtronic Industries North America, Inc. all as purchasers (the “Stock Purchase Agreement”) (a copy
~ of which has been produced to the Meeting, and marked “A” and initialled by the chairman of the
Meeting for the purpose of identification) and all other transactions contemplated therein and all other
agreements ancillary thereto, be and are hereby confirmed and approved and any director of the
Company, as directed by the board of directors of the Company, be and is hereby authorised to execute
all such documents and to do all such acts, matters and things as he may in his sole discretion consider
necessary or desirable on behalf of the Company for the purpose of or in connection with the Stock
Purchase Agreement or the transaction contemplated therein.”

By Order of the Board
Chi Chung Chan
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 23rd November 2004

Registered office:
24th Floor

CDW Building

388 Castle Peak Road
Tsuen Wan

New Territories

Hong Kong
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Notes:
1. A form of proxy for use at the Meeting is enclosed herewith.

2. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointor or of his/her attorney
duly authorised in writing or, if the appointor is a corporation, either executed under its common seal or
under the hand of any officer, attorney or other person duly authorised to sign the same.

3. Any member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint one or mare
proxies to attend and, on a poll, vote instead of such member. A proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

4, To be valid, the form of proxy, together with any power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it
is signed, or a notarially certified copy thereof, must be deposited at the registered office of the Company at
24th Floor, CDW Building, 388 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong not later than 48
hours before the time appointed for holding the Meeting or any adjournment thereof (as the case may be).

B. Completion and return of the form of proxy shall not preclude members from attending and voting in person
at the Meeting or at any adjourned meeting thereof (as the case may be) should they so wish, and in such
event, the form of proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.

6. Where there are joint registered holders of any share, any one of such persons may vote at the Meeting,
either in person or by proxy, in respect of such share as if he/she were solely entitled thereto, but if maore
than one of such joint holders is present at the Meeting in person or by proxy, the joint holder whose name
stands first in the register of members of the Company, in respect of such shares, shall alone be entitled to
vote in respect thereof.

As at the date of this notice, the board of directors of the Company comprises five executive
Directors, namely, Mr Horst Julius Pudwill {Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), Mr Roy Chi Ping
Chung (Managing Director), Mr Kin Wah Chan, Mr Chi Chung Chan and Dr Akio Urakami, one non-
executive Director, namely, Mr Vincent Ting Kau Cheung and three independent non-executive Directors,
namely, Mr Joel Arthur Schieicher, Mr Christopher Patrick Langley and Mr Manfred Kuhimann.
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J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. = 159,182,119 11.78%

ff &t
A FHRBEHEZHBHREE -
o FMR CorplA 1R B 4 12 A 5 {575 8 160,768,8008% Bz 15 °

B JP MorganChase & Cod B 2R EXE SO T ¢
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By & X - KREH

ffat
1L LaROREAROCZEZIBREE -
2. (@ BATEIARUNEDIARKEBRELT -

(b) BEBEEREBERATEIAMBEZEBEROHEEDNAKEREAIRTZEE
BZBRE FEBEDOT

BRBKRE EAXADARE

BY zEBRG ERTRAZ

s BRERS BE RBR TEE #REIH
Horst Julius Pudwill % & 2862002 25728000 3600  286.2002-27.6.2007 1.97%

19.5.2003 560,000 8685 19.9.2003-18.9.2008
25.2.2004 400,000 12170 25.2.2004-24.2.2009
ETTrL 2862002 12,864,000 3600 28.6.2002-27.6.2007 1.02%
19.9.2003 560,000 8685 19.9.2003-18.9.2008
25.2.2004 400,000 12.170  25.2.2004-24.2.2009

FrELs 25.2.2004 1000000 12170  25.2.2004-24.2.2009 0.15%
1.3.2004 1,000,000 12525  1.3.2004-28.2.2009
REpgs 17.7.2003 1000000 7625 17.7.2003-16.7.2008 0.22%

19.9.2003 500,000 8685  19.9.2003-18.9.2008
25.2.2004 1,000,000 12,170  25.2.2004-24.2.2009
1.3.2004 500,000 12525  1.3.2004-28.2.2009

BL¥REL 30.4.2002 500,000  3.200  30.4.2002-29.4.2007 0.07%
5.7.2002 200,000 3350 5.7.2002- 4.7.2007
25.2.2004 300,000 12170 25.2.2004-24.2.2009

FEREE 30.4.2002 400,000 3200 304.2002-29.4.2007 0.06%
17.7.2003 300,000 7625 17.7.2003-16.7.2008
25.2.2004 100,000 12.170  25.2.2004-24.2.2009

Joel Arthur Schleicher % & 30.4.2002 200000 3200 30.4.2002-29.4.2007 0.04%
17.7.2003 200000 7625 17.7.2003-16.7.2008
25.2.2004 100,000 12.170  25.2.2004-24.2.2009

Christopher Patrick Langley % % 17.7.2003 200000 7625 17.7.2003-16.7.2008 0.02%
25.2.2004 100,000 12,170 25.2.2004-24.2.2009

3. WERMCaETINQCEEAE - W NA 28 8|S Horst Julius Pudwill R £ EZH#EH

R&eEE
Sunning Inc. 185,584,764
Cordless Industries Company Limited* 37,075,030

222,659,794

4. e F 1D A Cordless Industries Company Limited*# 48 > M AR BlGHEE T AL EEES -

* Cordless Industries Company Limited B Horst Julius Puawill 58 £ HEB 70% R B L F X £ E H30% o
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1. EEEY

KBRHVERIMBRAZATREERACFAZERN - S EERUETBAREER
ZEBEARRENAEE2SET(FHBELHECHSATCORE R ZERKIN) - X

RAEH — ﬂAEEEé%W’Mﬁ ERMARERE  TRKTEERTAEMCEENARA
NEERRE

2. WERRD HEROREREZEERAR

REREBATES AR ZEFRIBTHRAEREZAOKEESRBERMNE
XVEE7 R8O MBBEHA AL F R R (BHEKERE %&Bﬂﬁf%fﬁﬂiﬁ»ﬁf&—r%ﬁi?ﬁ%%
BZEEIRE) HBREEBSRBSKROIEINHBEARATRFZ2EEMARE =X
(KB LETRAUMBLETETAEZTETESF I H 2IBE #@‘J’EL%MTA—J&HS%XW'

Manfred Kuhimann % 4
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RAERBNSEFTARBLIB(EERELSRBAEROEXNVIE) 2BHD - BEARMREEESE
EROAERT .
RERE
Rogs STEIAM
(RERE BEzZHEB B,/ EER
28/ B8 BH/ FEIAM ROBERYC HERSO 28HL
g TEEE BHrE BEERMOD akd  EXSE BIW
Horst Julius Pudwilt % % VNN 5 ﬁ A 76,554,000 26,688,000 326,661,794  24.17%
ViN/NE] ez 760,000 — —
/NG ﬁﬁf@ﬁm 222,659,794 — -
BETEEE ARE EREFA 113,541,948 13,824,000 164,576,978  12.18%
/N EEEs 136,000 - —-
FiN/NE] REFEER 37,075,030 - —
Frers NN ERHERA 2,319,000 2,000,000 4,319,000 0.32%
BEBELE /NG| EEERA 500,000 3000000 3,500,000 0.26%
BLEXEL PiN/N] EREBA 600,000 1,000,000 1,600,000 0.12%
RERLE /NG BEREEA 1,820,000 800,000 2,720,000 0.20%
Joel Arthur Schieicher % 4 NN EZEFA 200,000 500,000 700,000 0.05%
Christopher Patrick Langley £ & & 2 &) ESHEEA 400,000 300,000 700,000  0.05%




By & = HE AR ZER
i) Bt HERFRZ
HEQNTEE ERE BEXEN MBH TEEH
A & M Electric Tools EE ETRA AT —EEmE AEGEMETCOE &)
(HK) Ltd B-RE: NA+—H T AR 4+
Electric Power Tools Europe LHEE TIHEE
Holding BV S Eac
A & M Electric Tools FRAET ZEME :2B5RALT ZTENE  EHTAMEEEG
(Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. B-RR: NA+mA JEE MBHERE
Electric Power Tools Europe Kt
Holding Bv'!
A & M Electric Tools R EERT  IFNET ZETEF EHITENMBHEES
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd B-RE NA+ZHE ZHE MHEEE
Electric Power Tools Eurape ko
Holding BV
A & M Electric Tools ZE AR 1,000,000% “ZTTNFE EHTANBMEH
(Thailand) Ltd AR NA+LE8 ZHE  MIBHE
Electric Power Taols Europe Koy
Holding BY1: 490,000
Sickla Holding (Thailand) Ltd 2 :
510,000
Milwaukee Electric BET BEEAXRE mAEMRT EHTENBBEG
S.A. de C.V. E—fRE: CHE MBEE
Inversora Capricornio S.A. de C.V. R
Mitwaukee Electric MEXR  JETEERE : 250M7T ZEEME BE) T ARNMBREEYF
Tool (Canada) Ltd. B - % : Aflas Copco Cenada Inc.  +AAA ZHEE -MBHEE

R

1. ®IBE Z B[  Electric Power Tools Europe Holding BV R 2 X S =B 2 S HEHAM
Electric Tools (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. < SR EE V18 BB 18  EH ER R EI N EEZLHE

H A & M Electric Tools (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. 7 & 5 & {5 -

2. Sickla Holding (Thailand) Ltd. & — B R R B AEZER QA o
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B % &

HE QA ZEH

HERATER

D.L.C. America Inc.

Atlas Copco
Elekirowerkzeuge
GmbH

Atlas Copco Electric
Tools GmbH

DreBo Werkzeugfabrik
GmbH

A &M Distributions N.V.

Electric Power Tools
Europe Holding BY

A & M Electric Tools SAS

A & M Electric Tools Ltd

g

AEEE RAER

E3e EERMEE 100
BRinER E@
HE: ZRE
B-RE:

Atlas Copco North America Inc.

(=151 RN 1 25,564.50 BUE

BAHE 1
EfE : 2556450 B
B—BE:

Atlas Copco Holding GmbH

=E ETERA  20,451,675.25 B
BRINEE : 1 ,

g 20,451,675.25 Bl
E-RE:
Atlas Copco Holding GmbH

=4 ETERRA ¢ 1,000,000.00 R
E1E ¢ 1,000,000.00 B
ROEE -1
BE-RE:

Atlas Copco Holding GmboH

LA AERA - 62,000 BE

BRO#E 1

E{E : 81, 000

BRE

Efectric Power Tools Europe
Holding BV: 61 &
#@1E61,000 Bl

Atlas Copco Electric Tools
GmbH: 1 AR 1818 | Q00L&

A SEERA ¢ 500,000.00 B E#
BETRA  100,000.00
TR+ 110,000.00
B—MRE : Atlas Copco AB (publ)

=8 EERAE - 37,000 BUE
BE-RE:
Electric Power Tools Europe
Holding BY

+

¥

Il

EERAE 1,000 RE

E-RE:

Electric Power Toals Europe
Holding BV

— 124 —

S
AR

~23:f8

—= =

" ZATH

—ANEE
—~ATER

~N-F
NATH

~NENE
~A+8

—EENE
tE+XAH

HEATZ
TEER

FEEZREE
DreBo@ BEE)
TERE G2
HE - MIGHEE
%58

EHTAMERZ
HE  THREERR
7

EHTEMEHRZ
F% - £E
HE MERER
ok

EHTAMESZ
M¥ . EE -
HE THERR
78

EHTANERES
ZRERDH

REZEHIANER
EfZ#E m5
EERDHEBZ
HEBARZER

NG]

BT EMERE
ZHE MHEE
B

SHITAMERE R
ZHE  MRER
SEa =



ff & B HELd 2EHR

BREBRBEZER  ARFARERENBASCENZEE I LERCCIERANB
RAICERBEBETEINIRD - HELRFMBRZEZEEREBRAIHELT -

REBERBEZBH  THEELRLELNEEMAYL - BRAEXZZAA - F7
EEBEERMAL - TXHIAZBRREINIBANARERANFEAREZLS
EREBETZIRA - ARSEERXMEZEEER  EMERTEERBEMIAER
AR ZXFEXKBZREFTEERTIEDR -

B A HEARZ
HERNRER SEEE BREEH =y TEER
Esstar Incorporated E3c EERRRE 2,300,400 —ANANE NEEHTEFMEHY
@15 23004% T ~NA—H HE . £E-
2omT HE - MBEE
ROEERZ
RIDER - & Milwaukee Electric
EERD 1,280,000 Tool Co.Z2 B 22 &l
& 0.01 ALY YN

E %77 : 5,000

BRHER - BE
BRI A

&R ¢ 1,000,000
Ef{& 001

2%77 1 763,010

BOER B%
Rrl:C

F U

EERD - 10,000
g : 0.01
2%17 + 5,500

BRINER BE
RAC

252

AT ¢ 10,000
HiE 001

E %77 1,000

B BRI BX

&A:0

EERD 1 400

E1fE 001

277 400
PHERTROS

Atlas Copco North America Inc.

BH
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B &% M9 BAEREBE2H#ZHX

IERBNER-_ZEENENAZT AR LOREATER I MOEXFTERE T -

BEXRBESN EECERA-SEMF/AAST-AUR  BARSEZER
RAAREBREARD -

REFZER K hBRB2AAYBRER BEVDRZEERERBERIEE

ARTRFBEEL 2R HEES EETUEABRT  BAGEESARAREES
SUBENERNFE -
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By & D9 BABEEBZ2HEZR R

#iz -

. REBZLEEGSEAERAERUERTE TECRIEXNAL/SBELZHEHBENES
/’%TC"

2. WUNEBRBEME  A2RBTEBARNBERZERZETEHRRRES - HATCO
SELRHEHEERTAREBEN  BUKENATCORBE S 2B AJREIBR - &
BB EEPBEEREEHRERE Bt BEZARSELDUERBEESR
RE UHARAELEREZTE -

WEZEBES 2B ESEL A377,800,0008 T B A 4 (< 8 5,000,100,000% 7Tt (B 15
U 8% B 4,887,300,000/8 7t B (&HEt 6 £ 1128000008 70) BER — B BMENE =+ B Uk
Bl 2 B EFE46223000008 T (BIERZTETWMENF =+ 8 2% & E4,304,000,000
/amﬁ’@%#_z,yzqi/\ﬁ THREFR2BTHE#BRES - BEATCORERAE
CHEBRRNNIKERA  BWHKEATCORME S 258 ~ AlERMK - BEFIE -
EREEERELEHBEEMES 3183000008 L) MEZEE -

3. BEMBEMNRESEATHEAQRRZEHBRERFTZEAMBE -

"% 8 A

E’\\—gﬁlﬂi/\ﬁzﬂ’—a(EDZ‘KLLJHEUﬁT?ﬁKfEﬁéEﬁﬁ LR EBRAITHE
B MABETES  BAEESERERBERTTSE X4 123,321,000% 7T & & 4 4 K 17 ]
17 18 & £ 1,400,960,0007%8 7T ° Lt b ?);EK{%EIEA%ZBﬁﬁﬁ%%?fzﬁéﬁi‘ﬁi@&%ﬁ% ’
B AR EEL28,429,0008 T EEEHEL1,131,000,0008 TR AT BERESA LY
109200000087 - TERBAREBERZFERERNBREEEREHER R _F
ZFOFENA=Z+T-HEZEZRERTTAHI 2 8HE T8 CRTRRESRLBAR

0 e

RIZZEMENA=ZF+—HRLRETET BAREERZSHBL QAR BEEZR
TREMAZ KIRTIRHELN206870008 T2 HRE - BREEEREBERNAERREZ S
Q858 R EZ A B B 4181,321,0008 7T °

o BEZZEZNENRA =+ -0  BRAREERESTRTHEZEEFNR - &
MUSERARRZFBIRNABHWEANANTFL] —E -

RRLAEXABRAREREREEALCAMZEBRE —REERRI)  RZZTTQ
FNAZ+-BHoRMal BAREEETARMECMREEZIRE  HKHF .
ESREMEEEARFTEX B EHESFREUES  ETARERLHNES
BHZABERENRRIEBLERIAEE -
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M & 2 BRAREEEHZHZE R

RTRBARREZEEAEECEARCHEERBERRYE  NTREBKS
BMEEEE _TEMFARA=ZTREAREATHREAMBR_ZZUEFERA=1H
LARBREREEFE URFBEHMBE=ZAMBZEBZN_ZETNFEA=THZ
REZGEEFEMBR  UEIRRZXZIEFEMELFE -

BB & ZEX

R-ZEENGE R-EENE

~AB=E+H RKRB=+8

ZARBER ZBRER

SEEE REEE
BEER BEER Fisf B
BEET §%ﬁ;‘f§7§ 5EETT 8 EET

(B7 &
mE BERRE 863.9 1,152.1 2,016.0
2 635.6 3,010.0 377.8 (F#E2) 40234
aEeE (31.0) — (31.0)
mIEE 1787 1139 2926
NI E 132.1 — 132.1
EAHERE 386 — 38.6
BIEFIELE 300.7 148.2 (148.2) (&2 300.7
HimEE 1.2 31.2 32.4
FBEE N

HERT LA EIE 1,579.1 1,003.8 (30.4) (M2 2,552,5

JE W ATCORS i 5 7 3 I8 560.8 (560.8) (F#2)

EIEEYEEEA 1.1 0.8 (0.8)(#iE2 1.1

Hime g E 2,996.3 975.0 - 39713

RTE% BFERRES 1,971.0 16.4 (5,016.5) (F£2  (3029.1)
RHEELE 6,547.5 2,556.8 (5,608.5) 3,495.8
FBAE

RREED EAZER )

Hig e g (3,427.3) (725.4) 35.1 (ME2 (4,117 6)
FETATCORE /2 2B — (822.9) 822G (Mi2) —
[EE KB (108.2) 4.7) 47 HE2 (108.2)
ERBaR (862.8) (749.6) — (1612.4)

TEHEELE (4,398 3) (2,302.6) 862.7 (5,838.2)
BEERABDER 4,269.0 4,709.6 (4516.2) 4,462 4
RMEMEZAE —

R~ E1% 7)1 (3.2) (146.6) (149.8)
RITEE — RN —FE I (1,405.5) — — (1,405.5)
étmﬁsiﬁ iR — (34.3) (34.3)

RIETREEE (47.9) (212.2) 2122 (A2 (47.9)
DEREER (64.6) — (64.6)
B — (12.5) (12.5)

(1,521.2) (405.6) 212.2 (1,714.6)
EERE 27478 4,304.0 (4,304.0) 2,747.8

— 120 —




M &% X - BAEEBE2Z2HEBZR X

BEEERBERIBRETUNBZEBZRIEN_ZSTEMNE A= TETHMEE
EHRAALH MEREEE  BEZEAEEBRUBLTRBEREUREZEB XS E
ERZZETOUFAAZTHER  BAREEXR _TZROF A=+t HAUARERFGHH
Z B BEROR e

BR

(a) BEEERABRINKBAOAEEMZERE

by ZEER FRBEZETHEENT X

€ REBLMBUBIEEORRERBEZFELEEQARBRMS  MIERZRE

TIBIRE -
it 2
B
B 7%
% L1 5B 3885%
B R AKE 248

AMEXBERAA
ILESE a8k

B -HMERSEMT
HEEF A
Bk
E R

— 119 —




B &% P9 RAEEEBzZH#Z&HX

m
Delo Itte o EH e BBER AT Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

=t T s e h g ing On Centre
/E %D i S ;i ii@ e ffls/lFCvzlnnga(jghf Rotad Central
‘LE'\ Hong Kong
BMRE

EEREABMEXBRAR(NEQAA) R _SEZOF+— A+ =B 2L H H U Atlas
Copco ABJE T Milwaukee® - AEG®K DreBo®EB T A REH X B 23 ([ZFEK]) (BFR =
RAETXRBIEAEER]) 2TEXZMTIBZ2RAHAMNBENAE EZEERS
BRE(BEEEERERIEERE -

B

BREEEBERZMARRAESLMRAU([ETRA) FI4EF98RE  EF
YRR EZEEREBERARER -

EEZEARRBLIMARAZRATYBZEERBERIFLER XA MTREER
FE-BREESNTZEINBIREZRGEAN  EFHELZAMANGHEZEESR
BERATARBENMOESTRAZCARSHETIABEFAEL -

ERzE®

EEZIDN2REEEAHESZES %ﬁz ANANEREBRBEERRQS

F8H: (RELTRINEZEBBEVHEN LT BFZIELIFIEBRETAELTH
ERETBURSL  BSZ2TIEI(FRER %M%WN%Z%%QHQMEYWWQV’

ERXBELABCBELRESHNBEEERER -
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ff & = ZEB 2B ARE

29. REMESNEHR
h BEFXS

HEEREEOMANEFETTIEARSD EERAKSRSNBARER
BITZRS

S

~B=tBH

BE+tZA=+—-BHLEE LEx@A

XEME 2001 2002 2003 2004

BEEXT BEXT BEET BEET
$# = T Atlas Copco AB
FETHMEERRF 13.6 12.6 4.3 19
BEHEEHERTHERESET
Atlas Copco ABHE T

HEMmEB QT 5.4 57 7.6 3.8
TATE 2 B T Atlas Copeo AB
ETEMEEL T 14 14 1.0 0.5

BHE_ZT=FT_/F=1T-"HILFEAR ZEEEDBoZHEHEH AL —H
HEWMZEATERDreBoZBE - ZHEDNETHERETL B2 -_FERFAA=
TRAEARBRZFEEELHAT00000ET (ZFEE=F : 900,000% 57T) °

(I BESS&

JEW /FE 1T Atlas Copco ABIE T EME B AR 2 RIBRE N ENHE S RIA - it
ERREEEN RFANBRBEETENRH -

B #ERANUESER
E-ETENERA=ZTHNRIERLEFNEANEE -

C. HEBRUEBMBHRER
ZEBUVER _ZTENFSAAZFTEURBREANHEAREECEZRYBERE -

1t 38
5%

7 7

% L 388

B SR B A E 2418
BREEERLF
UEZE B8R

e
P IR
% B A8
FE &g E D 5212
UBSAG &
B -BMERFIGMT
HEDEAD

B

o
—EEEFT A+ =H
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27. REWHEARE
HE

%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ'%%@ﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁ%Z%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%B&iﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%Z%% 
ZEROZERBOT

i
®w+=BA=+-—H AAB=+18
2001 2002 2003 2004

BEEXT BEXT HBHEXT BEXT

—F A 4.3 4.3 5.0 2.3
WEEZEDLER 8.8 83 14.5 14.6
HF 56 47 186 4.6

18.7 16.8 38.1 215

ZEHOEB2HHAFOSRFE  HeEE -

28. ARBE
b
R+=—R=+—H ANAZ=+H
2001 2002 2003 2004
EEXT BEXT HEXT HEET
ERREMKZAE 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.3

ot ZEBESEZFAERLENE RETSHEERERETIAEFL - &K
ErEEEMELIEARFRZARETEHAREBENETERTNUZLE -
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25. WEMEBLA

BE_TT=FT_RA=1T-HLFEAR ZEEWBEDreBoZ 100%MXFEEM - ]
SWEBRERO3200000ETT - ZRXFEARWESEIZAR -

g=
+-A=+-—8
HEE
2003
EEZETT
WEBEESE
NE BMEREE 8.5
®EE 16
FE 6.8
WERETREMEWRSE 7.2
RTERREES 1.6
HEERREMERE (4.5)
212
WEELE B 420
LB A E 63.2
WESIBZFRERL
TN ZRERE 63.2
FBAZERTERRES (1.6)
WEMBLAREBZRER
ReEBREFE 61.6

BE_TT=ZFE-_RA=4+-BLEERMKBZNER S A% EE 428500000
EMZEEBRBILT000ET ZEE R -

26. FTEHFREXS

BE_ZTTZOEFRE=Z+BHERNERARN  ZEEETERRBLBEEFCRERED
TH O RFITREBENEZHEAERI16100000% T °
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M 82 =

ZEBzEMRE

(i)

BikEg -BRE -TBRAR

Miwaukee EBN T AXBEXBERBALKEERL BN ZEMNTE  HBRR
ERREE -l TRE-ARERZEBRE  BEEMN TEBRABRRE
BoUTARABANEEZEZYRIBERNECRAIEE °

iy
R+=H=+—8H ~B=+8H
2001 2002 2003 2004

EEET BEET HEBETL BEXT

ABRRTBHNEETZRE 9.8 11.0 133 13.3
BERBERAKRER

BEBEFS 29 (4.1) (6.5) (6.3)
BERBBRANCZEBFR 6.9 6.9 6.8 7.0

EERBRNEBREDZHE

EY BNz EREE 7.0 6.9 6.9 6.8
TEFWARER

BHRz X HEE 0.8 1.2 13 0.8
REE BB R B 2

B Xt 2 18 F) (0.9) (1.2) (1.4) (0.6)
EREEREREE 6.9 6.9 6.8 7.0
WAREACHERZEBOT ¢

BT AR5 Ak A 03 0.4 0.4 0.2
EEzRE 0.5 0.7 0.7 0.4
NEE/HEDHER

BEEIEFSH 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2
B HE 0.8 1.2 1.3 0.8

TERERE (M)

IR XK 7.5% 6.75% 6.0% 6.0%
BERARE (REL) 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
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Mt &% = ZEBzEHARE

EHESPREC I EEAR ST EECLERERBEERSLFH KT AEZEK
BREE - ETEEBIFZAHERAAltersteilzeit] ZRATEKER - AIRERE —REKES
MXPRKRE - Bt 2B ETERAHEEEGBRAEZH YR  AHKARER
EHEAZEH UNBELEZFABEE2ZIERERENT ¢

hh BHKESTHEE

i
R+=FB=+—-H ~B=+H
2001 2002 2003 2004

EEXT BEXT BEXT HBHEETL

RERRE

BRNETZHREE 475 56.0 73.4 71.5
EERBBRARER

CIEENE(FE) FHE 0.5 1.8 (2.7) (3.2)
BEBBRAZERLES 48.0 57.8 70.7 68.3
EEBBEERAEE

B YR

EH R 2 ERFER 49.8 48.0 57.8 70.7
KEE /BHEWARER

EREAZEZHESE 3.7 40 52 28
AEE AR R B2

B &tz 48 F (2.9) (3.0) (3.9) (2.5)
fBEHE=5E (2.6) 8.8 11.6 2.7)
TR R B FE 48.0 57.8 70.7 63.3
WABRRNCDER L

TEMT

BITRENAE 06 0.6 0.7 0.3
EEZR B 2.6 2.8 33 19
R & 7 0.5 0.6 1.2 0.6
4 %8 3.7 4.0 5.2 28

TERERE (NE)

PR x 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
BE (B 1L 1R 2.5% 2.5% 2.9% 2.9%
ERENE 1.5% 1.5% 1.9% 1.9%
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24.

MRZBZ—F ZEE_FR-_ZTFE=-F+_A=ZT—BEZ_ZEZTWERAE=Z+H -
ZEBURUNEEAREFMIDRER 2HIEEE S A4 517,000,000% 7T - 20,100,000
FE T - 24,100000% T 230000007 - H L EEEBAZECRBEEESEI A
12,800,000% 7¢ - 15,000,000% 7T + 18,000,000 7t % 17,100,000 7T - M NEEFE:T B 14
ERXAM MAERSB TS5 A4200,000% 7T + 5,100,000% T * 6,100,000% 7t &
5900 000X TV e HEAREEREELEE - LI BEVERBARTEE -

BRENERE
i
WR+=-—B=+-—-18” AAB=+8
2001 2002 2003 2004
BEEZELT HEXT BHEZEXL BEETT
RkesTEIERT 48.0 57.8 70.7 683
BiRg - BE - TBRAS 6.9 6.9 6.8 7.0
E 5.4 55 5.7 6.4
60.3 70.2 83.2 81.7
ZEENZRETEEEMAEZRRR Y BRGHHREMBRREFEHEE - S5t

FEATHRAARAETENEE - ATRAFABZAIRNIEHFARNA - BIKESF
BEEIREKE BE TERASRREINNRREBESITEREIST  [EEEH
AAFHMYPRZEERN - RIFTOF-A—8  MEEMAERAZEMERER S
BABIOFRAR  BEHAZEEIHTEEERNBE UM ERGIET -
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RABENDEEREMZERYREEDRMAARRERIZSEHT  DREBEESR
ZHEERERBBEAFEZBARNAMBL -

EHRENESIEREGHREEEERRANBEMELEZIBREAREMER -

EMBEIEAXEERTARHEEZ HBEC WEERR) REEEBFAE
HERZET HERXERBEFHMINMN - N TEEETELEZZEFTHZE
] -

23. EEREBE(EE)ERE
MTAREHRSREER AR I ERERELEEREBREEE
mE BEHER

BHEFTE B& B BiESA R B
BEEXT BEXT BEXT BEEXT BEXT BEET

RZ_ZZE—F— -8 185 (6.8) 9.4) 4.1 9.8 8.0
fEHEE — — - .1 0.1 —
N GTA)EZEBRA 13 12 (1.2) (1.8) 2.0 15
R-ZEBEZT—F5+-_F=+—8 19.8 (5.6) (10.6) 6.0) 11.9 95
EXAER 0.1 (1.4) (0.5) (0.9) 2.4 (0.3)
GrA)HABETEZE KA (1.7) (0.2) (1.6) (0.3) 06 (3.2)
RZIET-_E+-R=+—8 182 (7.2) (12.7) (7.2) 14.9 6.0
E X HE 13 0.8 (1.4) (0.9) 05 03
Mk GA)EEZRA 03 0.8 05 — (0.4) 1.2
I B8 B B 2 A 2.7 — — — 0.3 30
R-TEE=F+-A=+—-H 225 (5.6) (13.6) 8.1) 15.3 10.5
EHRBZEE B2 — — 0.4) — — 0.4)
EXAE (0.5) 0.4) 15 01 (0.9) (0.2)
Mk GGt ) ABEE R A 0.1 0.1) 0.9) — (0.8) (1.7)
RZEBWMENA=1A3 22.1 6.1) (13.4) (8.0) 136 8.2

)iy

W+=ZB=+-—8 ABA=+8
2001 2002 2003 2004

BEEXT EBExXT HEZ7T BEET

BEIERTEEE (19.1) (19.8) (18.2) (19.0)
EREHRERE 286 25.8 28.7 27.2
9.5 6.0 10.5 8.2
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22, B1E
REARE ELARHE Ht B
BEEXErT BEZT HEEZE7T HEETT
RZEBEZT—-—F—F—8§ 36 0.1 7.9 116
E X 0.1) — (0.6) 0.7
NEFEINRE 0.1 0.5 3.4 4.0
EERZEE (0.2) — 4.1 (4.3)
RoIEE-F£+-ARA=+—81 3.4 0.6 6.6 106
E X T 0.2 0.5 06 1.3
REZBINERB 2.8 4.4 23 95
Bz BE 0.1) 0.3) (4.8) (5.2)
NZEBEE_F+_A=+—H 6.3 572 47 16.2
AR 0.2 0.8 0.7 1.7
KEEBINEE 1.4 0.5 1.2 3.1
IR BB B A R 0.1 — — 0.1
BRI RE (0.7) (2.5) (0.3) (3.5)
N-_ZET=#+_-_F=+—8 73 4.0 6.3 17.6
fE AR — — (0.3) (0.3)
KNERR BB AN BB 0.8 — 0.7 15
BEREE (0.4) (3.2) (0.2) (3.8)
R-_ZENEXA=ZTH 7.7 0.8 6.5 15.0
MN_EE-F+_A=+—8"
FERE 0.1 — 1.2 13
i E 3.3 0.6 5.4 9.3
3.4 0.6 6.6 106
RZIFBEFE_F+_A=+—H: :
EI o3 0.1 4.6 1.0 5.7
o) 6.2 0.6 37 105
6.3 5.2 4.7 162
RZEE=F+_-_/A=+—8:
IER B — 38 1.2 5.0
i) 7.3 0.2 5.1 126
73 4.0 6.3 17.6
RZEZOEXA=Z+8
i) 0.5 — 1.1 16
& 7.2 0.8 5.4 13.4
7.7 0.8 6.5 15.0
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20. HttER
HERABBROTER  THIENT
HnE
AAZ+H
BE+-AS+-BLEE LAMBA
2001 2002 2003 2004
% % % %
H i &5 47 2.8 29 2.5
21. R
R EAETEREEXHBARE ([XE)EESR2 —RELRERRRA LR
o
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17. SBRRRREAEESRK

REBGEER  RBRAZKEHINOT

7
w+=-—R=+-—81 ~B=+A8
2001 2002 2003 2004

BEXT BEXT BEXT HEXT

ZE=+H 15.8 17.7 14.9 19.8
Z+-HERTH 15.9 17.8 15.0 19.9
31.7 35.5 29.9 39.7

18. MK RE

RERFLREMCERNRNRNBESREIZEREARNZEBRARFEER - ¥
BEREAZAHEPTIORATHE BEXLRBEALEGENRZEREAELEEQFE
BE BEaA/LSUHEREZINHEOBRES -

19. REMENWZARE
REMOZAZEEFTYNOT

BREXHALE BEXNHEEEZRE

i3 i

R+t=ZR=+-8 ~BZ+H R+=ZB=+-18 AEZTH
2001 2002 2003 2004 2001 2002 2003 2004
BExXr BEZ7T BEZX7T HEET BEEZT SEET BEET FEER

REBHZERH:
—E£R 0.1 0.1 03 1.6 — — 0.1 —
MEBERFER 07 0.7 15 5.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.5
RER 2.1 19 37 224 0.8 13 2.5 18.3
29 2.7 55 29.2 1.1 1.5 30 188
BBERKER (1.8) (1.2) (2.5) (10.4) — - — —
BEAREZHE 11 15 3.0 18.8 1.1 15 30 188

B ERHBRE
RBERERAE — — 0.1 —
~FBEEHHE 1.1 15 29 18.8

ZEBIHREAREREBOVEEETEERERHRSG  BHENTFFELF - B
ERANABETMAEEHAGEBEEERTA
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M &
14. 78
by
W+=-—B=+-8 ~B=+8H
2001 2002 2003 2004
EEET BEET BEEXET BEET
B # 1.4 1.1 3.4 3.7
TR B 46.2 64.1 59.4 58.5
2k & 52.5 61.7 559 62.8
100.1 126.9 118.7 125.0
REBHEER TEFENTERFEIE -
15. BERRREMEWER
HEEBERXRTEFPFZEEREETHEB—B®-+A8-
REBEER  HEERZZ2ERSTAOT -
ZED
w»
R+=—B=+-—8H ~A=+H
2001 2002 2003 2004
BEEXyT EBEXET BEXET BHEETXD
Z2=18 68.4 68.0 713 82.5
= + BEXTH 26.9 305 35.0 29.5
At+t~—BEA+TB 5.1 6.1 6.9 4.8
A+ B E 2.6 3.7 2.7 2.5
103.0 1083 115.9 1193
16. IR EBE

EESRAEEEFRNEMBRENEUBESIRBECFEOELZEAFYERE  BEHA
HEMBREZINPEEBEESY -

ﬁﬂ#%&ﬁé EZEERRENEMBE 2R NEHFER - LEEEZERE
~FERE -

FERR

ZEHEZEERRIEXREHERR AHEERBERLEZVZeBEENERERL
EEERBEAIRBRREENEERBANEHZIRERRE -

MBETRTAEALBRIAZEERARER BaAUFHUBESEREEFARE
BRTEEEFRZIRT -

RREBSHERABHFAIREF,  ZEEBZEEAREFREET KR
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13. HioEREE

B &

BRES REE BE#&# ®E

HExXErT EBEBZET BHEXT BEET
o
R-EE—=—H—8H — 45 15 6.0
ExAE — (0.3) 0.1) (0.4)
RE 0.5 — 0.1 0.6
W_ZEE-F+_-_RB=+-8 0.5 4.2 1.5 6.2
BEHAE — 0.8 0.4 1.2
RNE 2.7 — - 2.7
ol 0.4) — — (0.4)
RZEBZE-_F+-_/F=+—8H 28 5.0 1.9 9.7
BN AR — 1.1 0.6 1.7
RE 2.4 — 2.2 4.6
g0l RG] — 1.6 0.4 2.0
KEE (0.2) - — 0.2)
WZEE=Z&+-B=+-—18 5.0 7.7 5.1 17.8
EHBE 1.2 .1 (1.4) 0.3)
RE 2.0 — 0.1 2.1
RZEEMENNAR=TH 82 7.6 3.8 196
B
RZFEF-F—-F—H — — 1.4 1.4
fE & — — (0.2) 0.2)
AEETH 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.7
RZEE—F+_F=+—8 0.3 0.3 1.3 19
fEH AR — 0.1 0.3 0.4
REEZH 0.2 03 0.1 0.6
B B S B (0.4) — — (0.4)
R-EE-F+-_A=+—8 0.1 0.7 1.7 2.5
EHAEE (0.2) 0.2 0.4 0.4
KEEFHTH 04 0.5 — 0.9
WEE B F — — 0.4 0.4
R-_EETE=F+_/A=+—8 0.3 14 2.5 4.2
B R Az 0.1 (0.1) (0.1) 0.1
AERRE E B 0.5 03 0.1 09
R-ZETWESE=+H 0.9 16 2.5 5.0
EEEE
R_BE -+ __A=+-—8 0.2 3.9 0.2 43
R_EE-_F+-A=+—H” 2.7 4.3 0.2 7.2
RZZEE=F+=-/A=+—8 4.7 6.3 2.6 136
RIZEZEWRERA=ZFH 7.3 6.0 1.3 146

PRERNEESZFE-_TFUNEREHEHSE -
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NZEBREERETEEFVERAECERBEZ Z2NE  EB2 20 TRHER
EAZTENL - LA AZEERAEATMER RERTEZKBLHHERER
BEE - ZEBUWEMiwaukeem B2 EH T A E®E ([MiwaukeeEB T A E K] ) FKRA
ZRHRHERERAE-TEUL - 2 RABTEEE—HEERZ2EAFEH  BRE
TREBREEECARCES  EEEEENNTFEAYHBNERERZEEMRG -

MiwaukeeEBS TAEBR IR —AARFURE  REZEBEFATIER BRAREEE
EMSIHESVEERRBTFRELCRTACEEREY IEEEEZ 2MHEE -
Miwaukee BB T A X B FELAIEBPE 5K AEXERHNEREZ — - LKE
FHEENEERISETFAERHE 2 EETE ARSI ETERRNRFERERPE
B> Miwaukee EH TEEB  EEFRERTERUENTFREREY  BREEFEXR
AFH - EAEYRBZENERE RIZEZE-_FER_ZETS=-FETEZEEE -
MilwaukeeE B TE X H - FRERNERNBERDL -

Milwaukee BB TEE B - IR THEFTRAERDR T U ERERBRAEZERE
AREFPHEREMEHR - WFERRERLBAEEHTOHAAAN T EU LIERFER
HERZzZHER -

BE_ZTZ=F+_RA=1+—"8BLFE KREOeBMEMZBED _TH5HE -

BE-ZENFSA=ZTBELERNBEAR - ZEEEXT1,800,000% T F DreBox Al [E #
BA ERBERZFERFRTUWBEDBoBRREITZREIZREMIER -
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12. B8

B A

PEBEE_F+Z/=Z+—H
[E 5%
WEE I B & /)

RZBZTE=ZF+ZA=+—H
[E 5 3 B
LFEERENBAR ZEIRKE

RZEZTWNFRBE=1H

By
RZEZT—=—F—H
KEELZ R

W-EF-E+-A=+-8
AREEL

KRBT -_&E+_/A=+—8H1
[EHAEE
KEFE LT H

R_EE=F+_A=+—8
EHFEE

NHEIR X H
R-ZEMEXAZ B

REFEE
R_ETE-—F+-A=+—8
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42.0

486.4
(1.3)
1.8
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KAKEE HBEHBSE
Tt REF EE#E EEIE /E
BEXT BEEXET BEXT BEET

BREFE

R_ET-F+R=+—H 418 75.9 10.7 128.4
RZFETE-_F+ZR=+—8H 46.7 74.0 8.2 1289
RZEE=ZF+ZR=+—08 53.0 74.1 12.3 1394
NRZBETWNFEAA=ZTE 69.1 69.4 9.2 147.7

FIBXARELHEBTHLURBEERS
ZEEETYOR BRERRBR-ZZ-F _FTZ_FRIBTB=ZFTA=1-—

AR-ZFFRFARZtTHZE@MES 5K 1,100,000% 7T + 1,500,000% 7T ~ 2,900,000
ETURISBUO0ETNEBRREREENTELEAE -
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EZE A S

11.

ME- -BERRE

2
W_ZEE-—HF—H—H
fE 5 38 &

RE

B8

ol

R-ZTFEE-—F+-F=+—4d
EEBE

mE

1

e

R-_EE-_F#+-A=Z+—A1
e H AR

RE

WEEHE 2 F)

HE

R_FEFE=ZFT-RA=+-—8
7R

NE

B2 %

&

R_EEREFAB=+H

Rt g
R_FEF-—F—A—H
EXAE

REEBRE

= B

R_FEE—F+_F=+—H
5
REEZEBE
e R R

R-BEE-_F+_-_RA=+—8H
EHAR
rNEERB
& B B

RZEE=ZF+-_A=+—8
E R
7 B ) B B
H & o5 iR

R-_EBEEERA=TH

KAKE KBEHRS
TiREF RBRE EEIE BE
BEExXT BEXT BEXT BEET
60.0 221.2 19.4 300.6
(2.0 5.3) (0.2) (7.5)
2.0 17.6 — 19.6
— 85 (8.5) —
(0.4) (5.9) — 6.3)
538.6 236.1 10.7 306.4
6.8 17.7 0.2 24.7
2.4 17.8 — 20.2
— 2.7 (2.7) —
- (7.1) — (7.1)
68.8 267.2 8.2 344.2
9.2 25.4 0.3 34.9
1.9 15.7 3.8 21.4
1.2 7.3 — 8.5
(0.2) (11.0) - (11.2)
80.9 304.6 12.3 397.8
(1.8) (5.6) 0.1 (7.3)
19.8 4.8 — 24.6
— 3.2 {3.2) —
(1.6) (3.3) - (4.9)
97.3 303.7 9.2 410.2
16.8 150.0 — 166.9
(0.6) (4.9) - (5.5)
1.5 20.0 — 21.5
- (4.9) — 4.9
17.8 160.2 — 178.0
2.6 15.6 — 18.2
1.7 22.6 — 24.3
- (5.2) - (5.2)
22.1 193.2 — 215.3
3.8 22.1 — 25.9
2.0 24.4 — 26.4
— (9.2) - 9.2)
27.9 230.5 — 258.4
(0.4) (5.0 - (5.4)
1.2 12.0 — 13.2
(0.5) (3.2) — (3.7)
28.2 234.3 ~— 262.5
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10. EREEME
B hrHERE UAERIEEHNE  ERA%ATEHNTEZEESZ -
BEME

BEREEE IUSEFMAIZMENOT -

S HES

AA=t+8H

BEt=-A=t+t—-BLEE 1< {E8 A
2001 2002 2003 2004

BEEXT BEXT BEXT BEET

EHEEMER 0.8 1.1 1.3 0.7

RARERETBIH®RR 0.1 0.1 0.2

RIREHS 0.1 0.3 0.1 —
1.0 15 1.6 0.7

LTUESFHATZHEBEBENT

8=

AA=Z+H

BE+-A=Zt-ALFE EAEA

2001 2002 2003 2004

T E128,000% 7 1 — — 2
128,0015% 7T & 192,000% 7T 2 1 - 3
192,001 JT & 256,000% 7T 1 1 2 —
256,001% 7T £321,000% T - 2 1 —
321,001 7t Z 385,000% 7T 1 — 1 —
385,001 7T & 449,000% 7T - — — —
449,001 7T & 513,000% 7T — — 1 —
513,001% JT E 577,000% T — 1 — —
5 5 5 5

EEFMALITIEZEEZES °

REMEHE ZEEHEXNHSTEFIIUSEEFMAL  FRENAZERY
e B ZAE - REHHE TREEFHEMZ -

RZZBFE-—F  ZBE_FR_FF=-FTZA-+-BRZ-FFAFA=TH "
ZEBEESEARD R R3249 3211 3,135% 2,996
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FRHEUWBERR  AFEZEENZERRERARERASEARBANIKELR M
ERHEBEGERBEEANEEGE - 2/ FHHERERS 2 KLEEFECANER
ZEHEAMREMAR  BRTUBRAEBHBRZERTWA -

AEE/BRZREARIBRARRAZEFNEENT

BE

AA=ZTH

BE+t-A=+-BL=EE EX1BA
2001 2002 2003 2004

BEEXTT BEXT EBEXT BEXT

W 3813 R 24.8 26.3 29.7 19.8

RMBFEEREBHRERE 2 HIE (9.8) (10.4) (11.6) (7.8)

MELTTHNREIZHEBEEE 4.7) (4.5) (5.4) (2.9)

o) — — 0.1) —

H il 15 0.3 0.4 1.5

AEEFE /BEHRERS (13.0) (14.6) (16.7) (8.2)
8. RA2

ZEENEBRRBLBERENZTIRERE °
9. #BRAW

B RAHKERE UXEEVNEREN BEaSAFENTATEES -
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5 FEUWA
BE
~B=+AH
BZE+-—BA=+-—-BLEE EAxMEA
2001 2002 2003 2004
BEEXT BEET BHEET HEZETT
FITERFE 0.1 — — —
FE Uq BB 3B 1 B FRIA 0.8 1.2 1.1 0.4
0.9 1.2 1.1 0.4
6. BIBHZE
5=z
~B=+H
BE+-_A=+—-BLEE ExEA
2001 2002 2003 2004
BEEXErT BEZXT BEZT BEE
B
BRARAFERNRBEEZETER
REMER 3.1 3.4 4.2 2.2
FETREE 1 B FUIE 5.0 2.7 3.4 16
BLE TR 2 R 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2
8.2 6.2 7.7 4.0
7. B
8=
<~B=+8
BEZE+=-A=+—-BLEE ExEA
2001 2002 2003 2004

BEEXrT BEXT HBHEXT BEET

mE (A BEERE

RITHIE (11.5) (17.8) (15.5) (10.9)
RIEFRIE (K723 (1.5) 3.2 (1.2) 1.7
(13.0) (14.6) (16.7) (9.2)

RABERNMGRHENRERTE HAMEEAERHENR8Y (BE-—FTF—F =F
EFR —CEE S FF R B FEREBEE_ETERNENAZFHISER
28%) C MREEE -

BMAERECHBEREMMEZBRREE -
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4. BERF
BE
AB=+8
BE+-A=t+t-BLEFHE k<@ A
2001 2002 2003 2004

BEXT BEXT HEZXT BHEEL

BEBMEMKR (GEA) TIBRA

FAEMEERSTHZ
BREE B 0.7 0.6 0.9 0.9
AAEmEERSE T2
[EEEE=i 11.0 110 12.6 6.7
% ERT BN g 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1
ME BEREEREREH 215 243 26.4 132
RERNTE
% 0.9 1.1 1.8 1.3
qE 0.6 06 0.7 0.6
B E R e 2.0 2.0 2.1 1.3
HEWMEE 1.3 2.4 2.7 1.0
TEDME BELRIEBEZESRE 05 1.3 1.0 —
MEEKFHEER 22.0 23.7 22.6 13.1
B BEEAEHS (0.5) (2.7 (2.4) (2.0)
21.5 21.0 20.2 11.1
RRERE B 15.2 16.6 16.6 8.7
8 I
EEHe — — — —
Hiw 151.7 155.2 165.5 85.5
166.9 171.8 182.1 94.2

EXHBZEIXNAL T BRIER R R EIEE S % 14,600,000% 7T - 15800,000% T -
16,100,000% 7T &2 8100000 T - X HWABIABE_TE—~F -  _FETFR_F
F-FF A=+ HULEEREE_ZROFRAZTALREAZHARERAEE
AR -
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it E M BN H#ER Y B
BEEXET BEET BEET BEEZET BHEET
HE_ZTEMENA
=+BiAEA
R
B AR E 236.1 105.3 10.6 — 352.0
SEBEEEE 53 11.0 — (16.3) —
] 241.4 116.3 10.6 (16.3) 352.0
CREHPIESE U EB T TEERHE -
E
SEEE 20.2 29 0.3 — 23.4
F Bog A 0.4
871 7 ik & 4.0)
B F7 A i A 19.8
15 (9.2
AN BB RS i A 106
BE_FEZTNFENA
Zt+ 8N EA
ZEMEN
EIRE K 7.3 19.4 — — 26.7
wERE 144 6.4 — — 20.8
R_FEME
NA=+8
ZEERBE
BE
DHEEE 584.7 211.2 9.3 — 805.2
ANELCEEE 93.8
AHEERE 899.0
=i
SHRERE 74.4 31.7 6.1 — 112.2
FAOoBELCERE 235.0
eHEERAE 347.2




: = | ZEB S EERE

i &M BN Ht@ER 2 mE
BEXT BEXET BEXT BEET BEXT

RE-ST=F+-A

- HUEFE
BEER
[ 5h 5 & 477.8 1956 19.3 — 692.7
DHAMABEEE - 11.3 25.7 — (37.0) -
] 489.1 221.3 19.3 (37.0) 692.7

PO ENER TS EEE -

¥E
DHEES 38.2 7N 08 — 36.3
8 A 11
B & B AR (7.7
B & AT R F 28.7
18 (16.7)
A A 13.0
BEE-—FEZFZF+_HF

=+—HBIFE

ZEMEH
EARE R 15.1 109 — — 26.0
WEREH 29.4 105 — — 39.9
RIFBEZF

+tZA=+—8

CEEREBE
5E
DEEE 581.4 199.0 87 —~ 789.1
FROBETCEELEE 88.3
AEHEELE 877.4
=
DEBEE 68.0 135 4.8 — 86.3
FOBCEERRE 256.3
AHEELEE 3426
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B &%

ZEBz2ERRBS

HE_ZTFE-_F+_A4

=+ —HU+FE
BEB
DEOF-E=

DEIAMREEE

B

CDEHPIEEEAER T EEEGE -

E
DHEEE

Fij B A
BT AR

B A% BilE F
IR

AN E [ % F
BE_—FTE-_F+F

=F—HIEE
Z B EH

A S
s
bt

&
>
e
e
w

AHEELE

8E&
DHEEE

ANECERE

aFRERE

=N BN HMEEXR 3l mE
BEEXT BEXT BHEXT HBEXT BEETX
489.2 161.0 14.3 — 664.5
146 28.4 — (43.0) —
503.8 189.4 14.3 (43.0) £64.5
323 (1.5) 0.5 — 313
1.2

6.2)

263

(14.6)

11.7

15.8 7.1 — — 229
29.2 6.7 — — 359
608.7 1247 6.6 — 740.0
65.0

805.0

759 328 33 — 112.0
180.2

292.2
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3. ¥BRHBETEINENR
EBIHER

HZEEZERY FRENAGR2AREAEREEEH I AEMMBHAEM - Bt -
TERENREBE D ZHBENDH -

4TSS ATER

BE-_FF-F+-A

ZF—BUEE
# %9

[ 9h i & 470.6 162.2 119 — 644.7
DEEPEEE - 46 22.5 - (27.1) -
B 475.2 184.7 11.9 (27.1) 644.7

CREEIEEE A ER TS EEGE -

&
DEEE 32.1 — — — 32.1
B A 0.9
EyE 3N (8.2)
& B AT % A 24.8
¥t 18 (13.0)
N E T 118
BE_FTE—F+-F

=t —GIEFEEFE

ZEMEH

BARE K 14.9 53 — — 20.2
e R 26.4 6.8 — — 33.2
RZIEFE—F

+-A=+—H

Z2EEREBE

BE :
DEEE 610.5 99.4 4.9 — 714.8
RAMOEEE 57.3
AHEE®E 772.1
=R

DEaE 66.3 24.5 2.0 — 92.8
AoEBRCEEE 174.0
AHEEREE 266.8
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TTEE®MIA

ZEERATSeRIA (FEANEREAN) NS rRETRFAEREHRSE
BMZHERDRER ZENESBRIARKE(WMAE)NTHE  URUEZEHRBH
EFEITEQAFE-

BRZEETERALAEEANERTIAFEYHIZHAE YO TEZABSBET AW
ANFRRA -

BiE
NEBERTENSHREBELZR LA EAERTARBEL U RENEERE
FZELBEREZEML AEEAERBRLFLER RABRBERNLEERERRA

HREBTERBEREBRZBEMEHZINATUNER - EZEERHITFRZE
AEMATE  TCRAXLCHERAES  ZEBEBRETUER -
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BEERBD R BEHRERNEERAEROEEMAEERMENMBEERERZER
MBHEHNRATELIHRR TRBEEARERBEAE AR - EERERE &
BRARRREBEZRETUER MELTREEEHRBAEATBIEEHETES
ELXERBENZANBEREEZE/R -HERBEZEEDERNFT B (BB B X
A-BIEERBENREHEN TS (FHEEHRIN T HEHEIAECEERARA
Frel® - MIEHEERBET THERE -

BEREBEEEZFEEEXNEEEZEB TURS  UETAEBSEZRERNENZ
BRAT BERETRDEHXTHEE -

BEERERBANEERENEREEPNHERZIREAE - EEMEBEBRBARRA
K eat A BNBEFERNRREBSAHBAFAZEE  MEERBETEREAR
RERKRE -

WEBTIR-—RBEEREZMAESR  MZEERAFEIAGERTHELZERR
B RECHBEEERREITEREN -

IR B

ZEBZYBRBRIBEUETRREGE - UXZRBMEUANEEFTEZRZNER
SEHZEXNFZAE REEALER  AUMIEHEZEYEERBEREAERL
EXFTHRE REASIRZESBBAFTAZANKERFE -

RESARER ZREEBNEBZEAERAROREZBZAZERHERET - WA
ExHEBRAHER e FHEXREARART SIE2ERLZR (WA JERRER
TEREZSEZLERE - LHAERZEENLEEREBZ2HERBERASRARX
4 oo

BHEFNER

HARETHFEARBRNET I ZN TR I BN -
REBRARETEMNAIRBERSUNZEMRERBEMNAEZEACER - DER
B ENEEEREAEREERN FAHERUTHEREMESZBERENE A

BERGEMBUFE  BHRENEFNEREHFE -MERAITREDNBREIHA A
ERECFRBEE 2 REAEEREEFESR -
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7K
FEERABIZREFEREP 2EEEINE NACREZVH R (WER BEEL
ERFEEEEHRUEMARAFELEZMERET - AARBAALLEHE - TR F
EREFZFEEBERMEE - SEEREFRBHLMEHEE SERDHEERMEL -
E®MIA

EREERABERIERRIAN TR 2REERCREGEENREEZEEERE
= LR

HERRRE AR

HERPNMEMBLABRMERBETFNRREERENL BT TR REMNEL 2 &
BIEDIER -

RERAREGEN R

RERRMEMENENENHEESRBREOETIEE -

HWITEER
BRMEZRTERREXEMABRENRERERTRARIE - UKERRETE
EEBERMNBZEFASGHBART  IEREEZHEHIAEESENAEZRIA
FEHED -

HE
AEOGREELREERERMNS 2 —VERRABES TZEE 2B - 85 A
MEED BREREENKBEZAERENBERRZAFTEERRER -HBAZ
EMEEEHNBRMNEMIRIABZERERAEAMBRBO ZALE - MBKA  EE
FERBEMKBEEAE, CFEEMEZRIRFHEBOTENRARERANR - U
BRAEZSENSESHPHAEZTERZESEHAX -

FEEMBOSI AKLEY MEAFENRFHENFHUNERSERBARER
Mk -

BE

FMERAXDTRARTREREMALRELEHIAZEE -

BROREVBRREFASEE HHZERWENTE - ERREMNERABRAZRZ
MAMMEZEREDENBELEBESTAERCFEZERNBRARTHNAILIER » TEEIA

KBARBMETENRZUXBEEME - Z5BABNZRTHERREEBNCH
FREELERGTZHERGE -
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AL EEER R EEN IR Z AN RAREENGRREEERTAE L ZREL
Wi A HFBARERA °

BREREEABEZAENRARATRERIGHENFEMEDPZIRESE KA
BEERERRCEREAERE -

MERBRER

BEFRED2BANEL SEHARRENE -
EHERRARAREE BV AR e AR AR RAT 2 EE 2R ART
REREEEDTENERIEAT I TRR - Mk AL 2 AERRAR R B
REHRAGIE LREHTEFERALRABY -
MAERERABNDEE BVAEN NEBREREE I MENERANE -
BHEREE

SHEREERRERANSHE  LEGHTRERALGEEH -

"

REEGER ZEENERIANEERSR AR BEMG  UETHSERAE
HEBE - WEHRRE BRFZAEZIKCORENRERESE (NE) - WE
TAEEHEANEE TUDHE AZSEEAHEAEFBEE RS EL 2 T HE
%
TREREREEEEER D EERET IRAE  FAEATEAR  FARAY
BHERGHOAE AR ERENE  RTRRIATSHRAEERRELH
AR AR 2T

WEXBEE(AEARSEL 2T RERBEHAEREREE  RMZEAE(RELR
SEM) Y EEEERENEZETREARBZ KT - REGIRHRERRFAX -

WEERBLQRE ZEAE(ELERSEM) 2 RERBEREEEGTTKE
HELETRIKE ERENZEEETEBARTLEE (REERSEL) KR
AFEEAERERLRAEMECRBECZEREE BOZRESHNHRBREBUA
Ht&EE

Hit EERK AR EABERERINE -
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2. FEETEBXR

HHERRAELXNAENRR FRHRHYBEHSHIRBRERMBRSENEN 2
TEEHRENT -

BRIz

EVNNHBERE TEBCHEMTIAMERZEH AR EUEES T EFERS
ERVEREER  BRAERMEIRZEARENTSE R _TERF-—HF—8 -
ZEERTREESFEREIO  [EERMN - RWL LN EZEBRFHEETEZER
HENE  ENEAREHY R25EAR800000ET -

B

REREBELACHENERBHECR 2 BEREBEXEEMTNBEB N LB
REZAIBRHEERABEATFEEZEE -

BECRAEENREGHIRFRUERZEE - KBEWECABEE  BHENE
ERREERLFTE2Y  ZRGHZSHUEREREITREARERE  THIEA
BZRE -

HEMBLARE  BEZABHBEEECETHEEB 2 AR EBBRSHERR -
WA B2
EHEZERCHEREERZZERBREBHCERS  HERABER -
FMEBMATRABERNRRERNERSHALIIFE -

ME - BERSRE

ME BEREHE(ERIRRIN) DERAHGKRGTTERTOBEAERDNE

EE(ERBIREBRIMN ZHFEDNREGHITAER  UESEREERS  EEQWT !

KAKME T =
125 254 B 504
T 55 2 1 M i 2R 3F £ 109F

EFRIBRERETEALIENTHREINATLERAEZEE  BRANANMKEAEE
BERINE RABEMBEZSRERELREBERREMEERA(BEEEER) -
CERBETEIAABEIEMEEZNE RBRERREBENR THEEEERA
HEMWEERRAZEEHEFE EZFHEEZEETRERAL -
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MBERKE

1. MBEERZREINEE

FEERD2MNZEE L AWERE AHESRER SGHBRREZZDRRAHE
ERER REXBEMSE  DERLZEEERA - FHELLEZER mEMNZEEE
BE-_TE-F-A-BUKRANERFE -

ZE B BAlas Copco ABREIRF 2 — &y - ZEBHEB2RIRIEERERBZER
EARREREYTAER BBE HE AEBRESUERERARZIA
WS ARETEADNERNEL - ZEB T HEERNT -

AREFTEREBIVBERDREBESIEENMGH -KREHEZBREEREEZE
FEBZHBERI HREANTERHZBZEEBEELEMEZEERZEE &
B HEEEHX FASRE#RS BAMasCopco A BZ BN EREKBBYLE —BEHE
FHREBZBBEMRR SE2XERRERE - M TEEAETHOERBEARMBEES
ZRZ(FERME2 - AHMEERARZENRHYBEHE T UL -

FHERFEEEREBBEAZZTERLA O 2R E RReREMERERMNE R
RESXBHREEMBRTHEMI AN ZERAFE - ERSHBFRARME24-

NEZEEZEET AMasCopco RERRAEBHMBARBEAINANBEZTERERZ
EHAGHEBERAN FBERTEBZEABCAESHAIIRBLE-RIXBERR
LEEHE -

EREBRACEVNAELANBIEFRAR KLEERBEREMBELEZHFAEEKX
AE - ARERNBE2VEENTITERBBECZEREBLE TR 258
AESFMREHBRAZAMEERE VBRI BREEZEHRBSRE -

MRZEBASOXSIUETEEN  AlasCopco ABEF ZH B ERIERETTE -

BRETHNLZZE)  BREVBREENEEZFERAREARAUZELEBEFTETLS
BeHVBERRENBETEZIERER -




My & = ZEBz2EHRRSE

EHRERER (B

S

~NA=TH

BE+-ZAZ+—-—BLFE ER1EA
2001 2002 2003 2004

BEEXT BEBEEXT HEEZT BEET

mEED
B (XM EMEBHER 0.5 0.4 2.9 (0.4)
DR FZEBERIE (B
ZEBRZMHIK) (16.8) (10.1) (5.7) 10.7
(BEE)EBTHEALT
FRIE R EE (28.7) (7.1) 13.7 (17.4)
(AR)REBETS RS BE (45.0) (16.8) 10.9 (7.1)
Be kB2 EHE (D) BIMERE (1.1) 0.1 0.2 0.4
F,/ BN EERELEE 2.7 1.1 1.4 1.8
fERTE 2 =58 (0.5) 0.2 0.2 (0.1)
FR/BRCEBESRBSSE 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.1
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M 8% = ZEBcEHMRE

EHBESRER
8=Z
~B=+18
HE+-BA=+-BULHEE Ex{@EB
2001 2002 2003 2004
fet EBEXZT BEET BEXT BEXT
BEEE
48 & 5 32.1 31.3 36.3 23.4
aw
2 11.0 11.0 12.6 6.7
HiwBEREEEH 0.7 0.6 0.9 0.9
ME BRELAREWE
P Fis 215 24.3 26.4 13.2
LEME  BELRRE
ZE18 0.5 1.3 1.0 —
LEESBEAIZ
KEBERE 65.8 68.5 77.2 442
FERAD g 16.6 (21.1) 24.1 (7.9)
HEERRREMERE
A () 11.8 49 9.6 (10.6)
REBREA N HE M EAER
OB ) 120 (12.1) 9.2 (12.3) 7.6
KEFBRS 82.1 61.5 98.6 33.3
SEREECE (11.5) (17.8) (15.4) (11.0)
2 F B (8.2) (6.2) (7.7) (4.0)
FERE TS BE BB 62.4 37.5 75.5 18.3
"EEE
B 4 F1) 2 0.9 1.2 1.1 0.4
HEME BELRER
FT 18 3% 18 0.9 0.6 1.0 1.2
BEME  BERRHE (19.6) (20.2) (21.4) (8.5)
NREEMENEE (0.6) (2.7) (4.6) 2.1)
WEMB AR (MK
FrEEARE R
REEH) 25 — — (61.6) (1.8)
HmEEGEM RD 0.1) 0.5 0.7) —
ARIEEE 2R FE (18.5) (20.6) (86.2) (10.8)
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i & = ZEBEZEHTEE

SHBRREZEHR
RERE REBEEF R
BEEEXET BEEXET BEZET
R-ZEE—FE—HF—H — 512.4 5124
RARREHWARENER
BMEBEBNERZHBERE
el ERE5 (2.1) — (2.1)
NEE S — 11.8 11.8
PETZEERE (NIBRZEE ZHZT) — (16.8) (16.8)

NRZEZE—-F+ZA=1T—H (2.1) 507.4 505.3
AREBFWARET AHER
BRESINEBHBRS

el EH =58 5.9 — 5.9
N B 5 R — 11.7 11.7
SETZEBRE(NBRZER - H) — (10.1) (10.1)
RZEBEZ ZE+Z-/F=+—8H 3.8 509.0 512.8

AREHIWARERNER
BEBIERBZHBHRSE

Fral i 2B H =88 14.7 — 14.7
REFE &M — 13.0 13.0
DERTHREBRRIE(HERZEE 2 H®HE) — (5.7) (5.7)
WRZEE=F+_R=+—4d 18.5 516.3 534.8
SR ZEY (Fit2) — (0.8) (0.8)
AREHKATREAER

MEBNEBZHERSE

FTele 2 BN =58 (3.5) — (3.5)
R HA T i — 10.6 10.6
DETZEBRB(NMBZERZHR) — 10.7 10.7
MRZBEENFARF=ZTH 15.0 536.8 551.8
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EHEEAERBR
iy
W+=-—RAR=+-8 ARA=+8
2001 2002 2003 2004
fifsx BEX7T BEZET BEFXTT AEET
ETEEE
ME BERRE 11 128.4 128.9 139.4 147.7
HE 12 369.4 358.4 3920 385.9
EMmELEE 13 4.3 7.2 13.6 146
BEERBEEE 23 19.1 19.8 182 19.0
H i & E 4.1 35 4.1 4.0
525.3 517.8 567.3 571.2
RBEE
mE 14 100.1 126.9 1187 125.0
HERT R E 4B W ER 15 109.3 116.0 122.2 128.7
FE U 8 & 5 FRIB 29 36.1 429 67.4 719
al & @ f &R 0.2 — — 0.1
RTESRNES 1.1 14 18 2.1
246.8 287.2 310.1 327.8
BE®BE 772.1 805.0 877.4 899.0
% 3R A S 505.3 512.8 534.8 551.8
REBEE
BB B E b fE T BR 17 77.9 91.2 86.8 93.0
EARBENMEE 24 60.3 70.2 83.2 81.7
ETREE R RIE 29 81.7 81.2 117.4 105.5
FE S Fi 18 0.1 — — 0.6
BMEMRY 2 A E —

»—F N E 19 — — 0.1 —
Hith &5 20 2.2 14 14 1.0
15 22 9.3 10.5 126 13.4

2315 254.5 301.5 295.2
B aE
REMBYZ AL —

R — 4 i% 5| 5 19 1.1 15 2.9 18.8
H 4 fE A5 B 21 4.3 4.7 4.5 4.4
7 1% 20 1.3 5.7 5.0 1.6
EIERIE A& 23 28.6 25.8 287 27.2

35.3 37.7 41.1 52.0
BREEALBEESE 772.1 805.0 877.4 899.0
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EERAE BRETXAFHEF MR ZGEINEE BEAREMs  FHKEHEREH
MEEEMAAMRIBEZEERNEEHBZAHEERREAE  UERZEER_EE
—F+ZR=+—-8  ZEE-_F+_-_RB=+—H ZEZT=F+_F=Z+-—BR-E
ENFERAE=ZTHZEERMAKR -

A BIBESR
EHBARE

#g#E
~B=+8H
HEZ+=-BA=+—-BLEE At (iil=!
2001 2002 2003 2004
Mzt EBEET BEZET BEXT BEET
X 644.7 664.5 692.7 352.0
HE KK (475.3) (487.5) (503.7) (245.2)
FF| 2 FE 169.4 177.0 189.0 106.8
H b a8 A M A 0.7 0.2 2.1 0.4

WE  oHEH - =TER
REER (70.2) (77.8) (80.7) (44.2)
THREA (34.1) (33.6) (40.1) (21.7)
MELHEHBEER 4 (21.5) (21.0) (20.2) (11.1)
HELEER (12.2) (13.5) (13.8) (6.8)
1 R 4 32.1 31.3 36.3 23.4
& B A 5 0.9 1.2 1.1 04
B 7 AR 6 (8.2) (6.2) (7.7 (4.0)
B %5 BT % 24.8 26.3 20.7 19.8
GRE] 7 (13.0) (14.6) (16.7) (9.2)
AEE,HBE A T 11.8 11.7 13.0 10.6
H& /%\ 8 - - - -
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.
De I o I tte O EH e BERACHET Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

ERTHEEFRINS 26/F Wing On Centre

/E %D K 2688 111 Connaught Road Central
T

Hong Kong

MR E

EEUTREZHAMEEZERQAT(EQA )R _EENF+— S+ ARUWE
Atlas Copco ABFE T & #8 X Milwaukee® « AEGP K DreBo®E BN T AR EFEK 2 A m A 2
Fek ([ZBE]) AATE B 7 Atlas Copco ABEE 85 LA [ Milwaukee®] - [AEG®] & [DreBo®| &
MEREZEHTAREHER(TXER[ZEE) RBEE_SF—F  ZFTZFR
CEECZFT AT AL -AEEREE_TTEENERAAZSTHLEANEA ([E #EH
MO ZHBEM ((HABER]) RIEZHRS -

ZEERAHYERRERET R R E SRR cERY BRS 2N ((EXERY
BREEA]) MBHE S FHEHRKRIEKPMG Bohlins ABE % ©

RAREMS  ESCENZSEREHNHRBEZERNERT S REER - BE
LEHMDRBEEEHM A ERBIRBES ERERRFREFM]ETT -

Atlas Copco AB 2 EZ A E N ERBZEAERU B REEANET - EREZE
EEHBEARELZBRARNTRE - BESZEIRAREBEFABRYBREERRELR
WEMBZGPBEN  HHBEHELBUERRD BTREIHS -
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M & = ANMEBEE-_ZFZZTONFE XA =T H
EARABARAZAEERRYPERESR

BOEFHSEEMBERTE-REERZEESRE EBRRTRETZRERMHE
& MEFHEZBRABRG BERARREZER RANRELXQFZEBERRER -

BHEENTERN _ZEFEF LA NEBEBTK °

13. XnER&E

PIRELHBEEHRZEZ  UIBEBERNRIOETLEETEXRGE
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A [S

Z“EEM@FEA _:_'l'Ei
MACAEERDPHER

10.

11.

12.

RIZEZEFRAZTALR  ARFZBREBRBERAZEUES ARSI ZETERAEN
(M52 pARA ) 240,000,000 T « U EER AT EREEO08 T2 BERTRRETRG
FARTROIFA) AEREECICET  EREMA - BNMRAEBRHFACS IR _EF
MERR-Z+ABR=ZFT—EEM -

REABTZBRNESTEEREE2RNEERS#H -

BEXEE
20044 2003
68 30H 128318
FHEIE FHET
BT ERTEBRERTABEER
BEVE BMEALSHEZELRHI 108,716 85,598
ERAERTERRPRITNEH
BEYWE BREARHZELAHEX 12,518 3,398
RAEE
20045 2003 £
648308 128318
FHEIT FET
RBERNNRZ2EEREMAETRERZER 25,288 16,904
BEREERHBEER 269,892 180,133
295,180 197,037

REALNERSRA

MRZEZMERAT AN AEEEAREERTAFTHESTERES - BHELELXSEAR
140,000,000 £ 7T (#31,092,000,000 & 7t) - EHF B R _ZETNFHHMAI I ERAERLEZE
BR -V EREEERICEET R-ZSTNFAA+TNEBBRMNEEERAREHZK
MERES%  BTEERVNITELEERI6E EALE2EER  EHBEEEBRED
65922584 R k17 - MERLMBB AR BITRENINBS  UERHENBETEAR
MBBRERARABBITRALNATI% - RIERAEED  FHRIBEREE  KAFBRKR=
TEAFLANBHERERASEZI07.76%BREHDES - Am RIEEFELANAB
R ERFEBRZE  BHESFBFEALBRERERARQARASE 210459%E E 2 &
REELHGHES -
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M & = IR EEESEZ-_ZEZENDEAXA=ZTA
I REAZARBEFERY BB XS
8. HFBEN - ENfEBEREM4ENEK
HKEERRZRESTDOT ¢
2004 2003%
68 30H 128 31H
FET FET
TEX+H 932,301 1,042,276
SNT—BE—-BZ+H 98,719 202,605
—BZF—-8&®MUE 9,770 7,263
REBEQRE 1,040,790 1,252,144
JE T R iR 1,606,915 2,809,963
EmEMNE 779,620 832,054
3,427,325 4,894,161
9. RKR&
R E B &
2004%F 2003€ 20045 2003F
68308 128 318 6H30H 12A31H
FET FET
&
ETERAE
W—A—HBBEEC20ET

P 800,000,000 800,000,000 160,000 160,000
A0 &E A E{E0.20/8 T

ZEERE 400,000,000 — 80,000 —
FREEI2OE T ZKS

EWHEAEEREEINET

2 Mg AR 1,200,000,000 — — —
SREEOIOE T

(—EE=F 85

EE0.20%T) 2 1 2,400,000,000 800,000,000 240,000 160,000
BETRHBHE
M—A—-BEREEC20E T _

7 BR 662 486,826 645,716,826 132,497 129,143
BT EELRZBRERITRRG 8 657,000 16,770,000 1,166 3,354
EREEO20E T2 MG

EREEEFREECIGE T

2R AR 665,481,826 — — —
EREECIOE T

(ZFFE=F 81

EEO20E )2 ixfh 1,336,625,652 662,486,826 133,663 132,497
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Ef
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6. BREF

EXRBERZERBNDREBATHEE

BEXAZ+HLEAREA

2004 2003
F&E T FET
BEFEREANBIEZERBAZEFN -
7N BB RS 3 298,858 210,823
AETEEAERBAN 2T BB MEFHER 1,328,955,297 1,295,481,764
EEpeEL B SEE
B R B 43,371,852 29,424,128
BETEZEESRAFN I EERNEEHH 1,372,327,149 1,324,905,892

FREMNREARNEFOE U BREACHAABRE LA CIROFACFEFLIE -

7. HEERIREMCEBWE

AEBERTEPZEBRIUNFATEE-BZ-+H HERKZKEHEIHMT ¢

20044 2003%

6H 308 128318

FET FET

EEXRTH 1,231,410 1,711,577
AT—BE—-BZTH 200,085 346,828
—BEZt+t—B#®RE 26,142 26,918
HERRERE 1,457,637 2,085,323
H e Bk 121,462 112,466
1,679,099 2,197,789
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MY & = BB %

BEHEZEZ_-_ZEZFTDNDF B =+ H
tARBEBAZARLBERY B EE
3. EERF

BEXNA=ZTBLEAER

2004 2003
FET FET
LERNEMER GFA) THEIR
i BMERREWEREHE 160,746 137,085
EREESH 4597 2,531
EmEEE 17,180 7 596
BEEELIRA (2,152) (2,152)
8 TRAK 646,596 492 411
4, BiE
ﬁ ~RA= "l" H kX f. H
2004 2003
FET FET
HWEXZHBEERRE
BREABEZEGFERT AU SRR R E
ZEEFEM 33,531 23,009
F IR IR 14,501 7,266
I IR (5,355) 162
42,677 30,437

AREZERE R BERAERMEZBERRENE -

BLERBARBINEEEEXREEENH 2 ERHMERS -

o
&
41}

B fﬁﬁﬂﬂ’“ﬂ}ﬁz_g?_ifﬁiﬁﬁﬂ BLU 7B NREREZ _ET=FEFHRE7.258
il - 22 Rl A E ST AE R 88758 il R 3.625% il
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B 8% — (IR

N
7

B -
X

B
Al
e+

BN TS
A=

=Hm

-

PSR M CREEFR)

1. RUREEE
AEBZALERTHEENRBEAEHMACAM G AR ENESR TR HR
| UTRBEEE-FECET AT HUFEZRERVBRRTIRAZIETXK
BRB-HZEEMEEH -

ETUBRBKFCETRHEUFEREBZHERLN -

2. EXBRTBIFESR

BEABZ+HBLEREE

¥ DHEEE
2004 2003 2004 2003
FET FET FHET FET
NEZEHKED
BIE R
EHTEES 4,711,892 3,467,171 294,282 198,682
WIREREE SR 1,717,292 1,121,715 80,457 58,135
KIEGERER - Bt s
REFEER 294,931 225,763 59,379 41,698
6,724,115 4,814 649 434,118 208,515
R (17,180) (7,596)
BEEZRDRA 2,152 2,152
HELSRFZEB ‘ 419,090 293,071
PAtE M & 5
it = M 5,259,245 3,784,207 366,423 236,667
XM 1,084,364 766,976 66,244 45,095
HEER 380,506 263,466 1,451 16,753
6,724,115 4,814,649 434,118 298,515
BEEH (17,180) (7,596)
BEBEEWA 2,152 2,152
B ET 7 EB 419,090 263,071
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M & = ANEBEBRE_TEMNE AR =+ A
RN EAZARELEERZD G ¥ &
THESRBEHR (KREER)
HE-ZTTWMENA=+B 1t ~@EA
RE RPRE RBRERE FREHF BEm
FET FE T FAET FET FE T

W_EBEE=F—HF—H 129,143 613,499 (16,769) 1,102,064 1,827,937
RAWABRERNERRE

BONER B ERSE

el zENE% — — 37,423 - 37,423
2o BTG 1,633 26,417 — — 28,050
Ptz B 3] — — — 210,823 210,823
REMBE ——TEE_-F — — — (65,388) (65,388)
RZEZT=FxA=+H 130,776 639,916 20,654 1,247,499 2,038,845
RZEETWNFE—-F—H 132,497 672,083 45519 1,662,785 2,512,884
KRB ABERABRBRE

BINEKEZTBRE

Mol ZER =% — — (4,237) — (4,237)
BaBRITRMD 1,166 57,603 — — 58,769
A HA R S T — — — 208,858 298,858
REBRE —Z22=F — — —  (118444) (118,444)
RIEEWMENA=+H 133,663 729,686 41,282 1,843,199 2,747,830
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B &% — AR EBEHEE-_ZEZEZTNONDEXNA=ZTA
EARBAEZALERZ T B % &
BHGERESABHIR(KRELEER)
HEZZEZNEA=Z4+HIEXEAR
20044 2003 % 2004 & 2003F
68 308 6830B 6830H 68 30H
FET FE T FET FET
(B13+13) (Hf:F13)
ARELETHZRE EH (490,549)  (542,771) (62,891) (69,586)
BRIEELZH 2B EE (267,791)  (897,056) (34,332)  (115,007)
RKERMELTH RS B 151,482 786,548 19,421 100,839
BekREEERLV FE (606,858)  (653,279) (77,802) (83,754)
R—AR—BZBEEREEBELEEH 2,444,098 1,753,900 313,346 224,859
ERFE Z58 (5,789) 46,370 (743) 5,945
RANBZ+BZ2ESRES S5 1,831,451 1,146,991 234,801 147,050
BeRBeSBESRZOW
Alg A
BITHR  FRERES 1,970,998 1,288,907 252,692 165,244
BTFEX (139,547) (141,916) (17,891) (18,194)
1,831,451 1,146,991 234,801 147,050
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Bt & — gl B & BEEZE-ZFZENNEASNA=ZTH
ABABABZAREBERZ S B EXE
HHGESEESER (&)
RIEEMEAR=1H
20044 20034 200445 2003%
6H30R 12A31H 68 30R 128 31R
FET FE T FET FETT
(FREERZ) (EER) (W13 (HiE13)
EERBEBRIEBAME 4,268,977 3,968,751 547,305 508,814
RAEREE
& 7 133,663 132,497 17,136 16,987
o8 18 2,614,167 2,380,387 335,150 305,178
2,747,830 2,512,884 352,286 322,165
VEREES 64,601 46,374 8,282 5,945
ERBEE
AR FEE —
R —F & E|Ef 3,148 14,261 404 1,828
B — B —F 1% 5 & 1,405,489 1,348,497 180,191 172,884
EIEHIBEE 47,909 46,735 6,142 5992
1,456,546 1,409,493 186,737 180,704
4268977 3,968,751 547,305 508,814




Bt 8% = ANMNEEEEZE-_ZEE2ERBRHE A= T H
EREBAEZAEBERRBPRRE

BHGREEEARR
RZBETWFAA=ZTH

20045 2003 2004 % 2003%F

6R30R 12R31H8 6H30H 12HA318

W FET FET FEIL FET
(REBER) (KER) HIF13) (HF13)

BE
ERDEE
M BEREH 863,915 904,356 110,758 115,943
Bk 635,580 652,760 81,485 83,687
EESE (31,023) (33,175) (3,977) (4,253)
B EE 178,669 25,154 22,906 3,225
NEE DR EEE ERE 132,124 118,394 16,939 15,179
BEHEEE 38,608 41,419 4,950 5,310
BEERBEE 300,706 273,937 38,552 35,120
Hin B E 1,195 1,195 153 153
2119,774 1,984,040 271,766 254,364
RENE E
TE 2,539,274 2,491,650 325,548 319,442
5 E R TR M A fih B HCBR 7 1,579,099 2,197,789 202,449 281,768
& RIENEIE 328,424 293,408 42,106 37,616
B E R 122,984 36,409 15,767 4,668
BHIEE 5,635 5,575 722 715
o] iR [@ 5 3K 1,123 51,274 144 6,574
BEDAIHEHEER 40 48 5 6
WITEHER EREER 1,970,998 2,586,075 252,692 331,548
6,547,577 7,662,228 839,433 982,337
nEBE
REERER EBTEER
H th fE T B8R 8 3,427,325 4,894,161 439,401 627 457
RARE 183,122 208,552 23,477 26,737
BENIHEBERER 9,319 3,230 1,195 414
FEBTRIE 108,165 68,114 13,867 8,733
& R A% 8. 118,444 — 15,185 —
BEBYAE —
W — F R 2,988 5,485 383 703
BER—R—FARIH 549,011 497975 70,386 63,843
4398374 5677,517 563,894 727,887
REEERE 2,149,203 1,884,711 275,539 254,450
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M & — AR EEEBEE-_STENE B =+H
EASNB B Zz2RXREBERZ P B X &
BHEAURAER (RXEER)
BZ_ZTENEXA=Z+THIEXEAR
2004 2003 2004 2003
olea FET FET FET FET
(B3¢ 13) (B1&13)
] 6,724,115 4,814,649 862,066 617,263
HE AR (4,720,044) (3,519,725) (605,134)  (451,247)
F Fl 4858 2,004,071 1,294,924 256,932 166,016
E A sZ & UL A 14,074 33,377 1,804 4,279
TJ B A 22,155 5,361 2,840 687
iﬁ g D EERRAER (693,737)  (474,426) (88,941) (60,824)
THRER (762,714)  (496,323) (97,785) (63,631)
ﬁﬂ TRHEBEH (164,759) (69,842) (21,123) (8,954)
5T R T 419,090 293,071 53,727 37,573
8 7% 5 A (58,702) (38,990) (7,526) (4,999)
KRETTERB 2 DRI EE
K 7% 18 B % F 360,388 254,081 46,201 32,574
FEIRBE 2 DA ¥4 (626) 187 (80) 24
B R BT & 359,762 254,268 46,121 32,598
5 18 4 (42,677)  '(30,437) (5,471) (3,902)
RET B R AE AR 317,085 223,831 40,650 28,696
LB R R (18,227) (13,008) (2,337) (1,668)
7N B RS % R 298,858 210,823 38,313 27,028
) 5 (118,444) (65,388) (15,185) (8,383)
BRAEF 6
EAR (GEAL =) 22.49 16.28 2.88 2.09
®mEr (B E=AD 21.78 15.01 2.79 2.04
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B &% — IR

40. BB LT FE

RIFE=ZF+_A=Z+-HBREQATZHFBENOT

rXRAHMEE
B BRITR BRFRE
BEAREH R BERE EEzLE FTERER
E# 5k
% %
Gimelli International REeiE 6,250% T 40.8 — BEER
(Holdings) Limited
Gimelli Laboratories 5k 5,000,000 7T — 100 HERBHESR
Company Limited RTBERER
Gimelli Produktions A.G. Bt 105,0003% 1 % 88 - 100 MHEERE R
SEE
Precision Technology BERE 9,000,000% 25 -~ HETHIA
fndustries Limited ER




M & —

ARNEEzHBEEN

MBLAEEE

Ryobi Technalogies (UK)
Limited

Royal Appliance Mfg. Co.

Royal Appliance
international GmbH

Santo Industries Limited

AREZEBERAA

HEEZBRAE

Solar Wide (Qverseas)
Limited

Techtronic Appliances
Holdings Company
Limited

AR ERES (BE)
BERAAE

Vax Limited

Vax Appliances
{Australia) Pty. Ltd.

ERRL EETR
EERE BRRZE
A2E 4,000,000 &
=8 =
EE 1,278 23081 &
2 2,000,0007% 7T
BE 1,000,0007% 7T
R 2,000,0007% 7T

RERR BB/ 1B
FE

BRE 12,000% T
TE 2B T
®E 33,000 &
BN 1,200,008 7

FRFFAEE
BEETRE
HEZLE

BB CF:3
% %

100 -

— 100

51 -

100 -

100 -

75,725 —

- 100

100 -

— 100

100 -

100 -

TEEHR

BEEHIE
Em

BERBE
HIREEER

BHEREETR
ERED

BHFEEETR
ERE®

REEBEH

2EETER

2ETTER

RERK

BHERRE
iR EEE

Rk RER
D EBREE
ER

REROH
mRERE M

KEFEGZER  LRIBETIZRAVETSRBREZEELHBLF -ESERA
IIHEMMBAS ZHBESRBEARNITE »

REAFEZEEANFATAEE  WBRARBRTARTENZEHES -
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B &% —

AR EEZHMBEEN

WEASER

MacEwen Property Co. Inc.

Marco Polo Industries &
Merchandising Company
Limited

One World Technologies Inc.

One World Technologies
Limited

OWT France SAS
OWT Holding, Inc.

OWT Industries, Inc.

OWT Taiwan Limited

Premier Appliance
Group Limited

RAMC Holdings Limited

Ryobi Technologies
Australia Pty Limited

Ryobi Technologies
Canada Inc.

Ryobi Technologies
France S.A.

Ryobi Technologies
GmbH

Ryohi Technolegies, Inc.

Ryobi Technologies
{New Zealand) Limited

B2k BEAR
300 BERRE
% 100 T
E# 100,0005% 7T
28 07T
EEE 12 000% 7%
# 1,750,0008; &
8 0% 71
£ 07T
=y 5,000,00087 & %
EE 2ET
ERE 12,0008 ¢
el 5,500,000 7T
meEx 00,0000 7T
=5 17,836,5358; &
& 500,0008: &
E35 10871
ARH 1.165,50048 7
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FRRHEER
ERTRA
BEZLE

ER &
% %

100 -

100 -

- 100

100 —

— 100

28 97.2

— 100

100 —

160 -

100 —

100 —

— 100

— 100

100 -

- 100

100 -

TERE

BENE

BEFETTR
BRES

RALR

REERRK

REER
RERR

HEEREY
REYTEER

Pary
i

Hrak®

ot

i
[
Dy

REER

EEEHTE
B

BHEEHTA
Em

BHEHIA
Em

BHEHIE
Edm

EHEFIE
E &

BHEHIR
Em



B 8% — ANEEzZHBEESN

3. BEHESXS

AEERN  AEBEBERARTTIRS |

2003 2002

FET FEIT
HE — 37,761
TREEBIRA 300 2,100
THRERBEXL 852 852
B U F B A 1,920 2,166
e A 602 28,795
e — 354
RETHREBHRA 1,152 284

MWERSETIBER/MERET  AMRETHEER FRTHSBEE - AR AN
EABEL RETT -

39. FEMBRAFE

RZBEZF+_R=+—EB ARAZETEMBLAFELOT :

ERAFEE
EWmRL/ BETR ERTRE
HEBRARAER BERY BEEE EEZLE TEXH
EE %
% %
Digiwireless Limited BE BT 100 - BREEHK
Envatech Technology EE 2T 100 — REHLR
Company Limited
wAERER AT £iE 2ET 100 — REEZR
Homelite Asia Lid. KERRES/ = 100 — BHFIHIEZE
F EHTEER
Homelite Consumer x 0% — 100 BRERRK
Products Holdings, Inc.
Homelite Consumer ES 10X 7T — 100 BEPHEE
Products, Inc. EHPITEER
BRERERAR 5 2E R 100 - REFPIEE
EHIEER
Homelite Technologies Lid. B H i 12,000% 7t 100 - REER
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- ANEBEZHKES

36.

37.

BihestE

EZZTEEST AR ARARAEFTEZLLEWNBLAC2NBEREFERES
srElEAIEMzeslE B (TRESFTR)) -

AEBZEINBRARRIZEREEHRAERREERAREE  BEEZBRIANOE
B -EFEHAERFFE AR ZEEFH 2 ZEATOLHE -

REERSHEZEBRAKREAARTDEB A Consulting (—REEBMNERNEB) KA
EULRBEEZN _TEOF-—A-BETIREGEMET - ARBEMBERALTR
RMEBEXTHYE  MAERERERREIURERBED%(ZFF-F  675%) &
BAFHEE - SZE=ZFT _A=ZTHZEBERBEALERE(ZFFF : 10%) -

FRBRARSHECEERANTOMEE  MAFE A BENH T AEK - ZEIKH B
RANARERE —BEAEET BIRBERBZEZE RS BEMC&ZTETZ
R RASNE - it ZEIMBRARBE_ZTT=F+ A=+ —BTERK
ZRASEEERFTBIKRE R AL B27000000# T (ZFEF-F : 28000,000%5T) °

EXER
AEE COARH
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FEL FET FET

TN BBETLAE

REMBHEPIES
BEZEAEX -
BEVE BEXKRE 85,568 27,633 54,206 10,919
U BE B & D 7 — 29,250 — 29,250
85,598 56,883 54,206 40,169
EHAEBRRITNEFBERRD
BIEBEEYE - BERDSE
ZEXREX 3,398 10,737 — —
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M & — ANEE BB ESH

TEBS TEE Fr & ®R #%A
BT FETT
11.9.2003 6.4000 1,280 200,000
22.9.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
29.9.2003 6.9800 84 12,000
2.10.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
3.10.2003 ©.4000 64 10,000
7.10.2003 6.9800 91 13,000
14.10.2003 6.9800 35 5,000
17.10:2003 6.4000 960 150,000
20.10:2003 5.8000 5,900 1,000,000
20.10.2003 6.4000 1,920 300,000
20.10.2003 6.7000 1,340 200,000
27.10.2003 6.9800 70 10,000
11.11.2003 6.9800 70 10,000
24.11.2003 6.4000 480 75,000
11.12.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
31.12.2003 6.4000 288 45,000

61,938 16,770,000

BEE TR -FT+ZAZT-RLEFERBITRZIETRREFE -
TEBH ITREE FRBRIR 8B
BT FET

4.1.2002 1.0144 507 500,000
4.1.2002 \ 1.2800 640 500,000
4,1.2002 1.0000 1,200 1,200,000
26.2.2002 2.1160 12,696 6,000,000
29.4.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
29.4.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
3.5.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
13.5.2002 1.4768 148 100,000
13.5.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
6.6.2002 2.0920 1,046 500,000
22.6.2002 2.2600 1,130 500,000
25.6.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
19.7.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
26.8.2002 2.1960 275 125,000
29.8.2002 2.1960 275 125,000
2.8.2002 2.1160 529 250,000
23.9.2002 2.1160 529 250,000
10.10.2002 1.7440 174 100,000
24.10.2002 2.4750 248 100,000
11.11.2002 1.0800 108 100,000
29.11,2002 2.1160 317 150,000
3.12.2002 2.1160 212 100,000

20,880 11,200,000

CEZEEAZBEZITHEESHN  AR2TKRMDZIMEFHRTEN FO20ETLE2244
BT (FELE-F  NFS567ETEE698ET) -
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- AMEB BB ER

HE 224+ __R=Z+—-BIEEARACITEZERARESES
TEBRB TEE FRriERE g8
T FET

24.4.2003 2.0920 2,092 1,000,000
24.4.2003 2.1480 2,578 1,200,000
30.4.2003 6.4000 4,352 680,000
2.5.2003 2.0920 1,046 500,000
5.5.2003 6.4000 1,216 190,000
7.5.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
9.5.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
12.5.2003 6.4000 160 25,000
14.5.2003 6.4000 960 150,000
19.5.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
20.5.2003 6.4000 960 150,000
21.5.2003 2.1160 423 200,000
22.5.2003 2.1160 106 50,000
23.5.2003 2.1960 549 250,000
28.5.2003 6.4000 1,088 170,000
29.5.2003 1.0000 100 100,000
29.5.2003 2.2600 565 250,000
29.5.2003 6.4000 2,240 350,000
2.6.2003 . 6.4000 1,280 200,000
2.6.2003 6.9800 349 50,000
3.6.2003 6.9800 174 25,000
5.6.2003 2.1480 2,148 1,000,000
5.6.2003 ‘ 2.2600 2,260 1,000,000
6.6.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
9.6.2003 6.9800 523 75,000
12.6.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
12.6.2003 6.9800 174 25,000
23.6.2003 6.4000 1,120 175,000
2.7.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
4.7.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
7.7.2003 6.7000 1,340 200,000
7.7.2003 6.9800 174 25,000
9.7.2003 6.4000 1,280 200,000
10.7.2003 6.4000 512 80,000
11.7.2003 2.1160 212 100,000
14.7.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
16.7.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
28.7.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
8.8.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
11.8.2003 2.1160 212 100,000
12.8.2003 _ 6.4000 128 20,000
19.8.2003 2.0920 1,674 800,000
19.8.2003 2.2600 1,808 800,000
19.8.2003 6.4000 640 100,000
21.8.2003 2.2600 565 250,000
21.8.2003 6.4000 320 50,000
25.8.2003 2.1160 2,116 1,000,000
28.8.2003 2.1160 2,116 1,000,000
9.9.2003 2.1160 2,116 1,000,000
10.9.2003 6.4000 960 150,000
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Mt & — ANEBEzBMBEES

MTARETEENEE (BREF)BECEARREREEDFE -

i

i TEEZ=f§

—EE=F +=8

-F—8 =+-8

AT EREH ERE EREB R ATHE

BLEAREER 8 g E TEHE BREE %8
Ast 3 400,000 — 100,000 300,000 —
BEtEl 13,750,000 — 10,500,000 500,000 2,750,000
C#r & 31,921,000 13,433,000 6,170,000 361,000 38,829,000

46,071,000 13,433,000 16,770,000 1,161,000 41,579,000

iy

IS . -3 S 3

—EgC-& +=ZA

~B-8 =+-8

R AT E FREWH FRE EFARE o ERATE

BEARESER 2B 28 TEEE ERE B & B

AETEl 3,500,000 — 3,100,000 — 400,000

B 5 & 21,850,000 — 8,100,000 — 13,750,000

Cit &l — 31,921,000 — — 31,921,000

25,350,000 31,921,000 11,200,000 — 46,071,000
IXFREERBZEARWESELT -

R+=-A

®—B-—8 =+-—-8

i R 1T 8 R EFRE FRE i A 1T

2 B BHER TEHEB ERE 8 g8

ZEE=F 31,296,000 2,060,000 8,800,000 — 24,556,000

—EE_F 12,450,000 22,046,000 3,200,000 — 31,296,000
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M & — ANEEZMBEEHR

R-BB-SRA-t+HEBEHZFAH (BB

BAGTBARZ_ZZETE+-REME  A2AR T FRAZ+TRHABBREIR
RN —BAFTELRRGTE  EEADAAEEFRAEARALRUATBEIEE - RE
BetEl  ARAEBEFEARTEEARAT(BEARTIAREMBRAGAZ2BITBRAR -
HTESRERES)IRABAQRRMN I BEBIRE -

BERREEXRBEHERRAS T - BNERN TEREBERZELRREINRE IR
TERRE EARBETREZENEHRTEEERTF 2% A L BB EEBEITE -
FEI 2 RBETSEXNRONEEREERLEAAREEHZARAERSERNE
BMRARTEFEEZOR(URERPZESERE) -

BEBHEMELZEARREIRBZROBBEZSTIERERAQAINTHIRITR
AKz10% - MEXREEBEBM T Z2EARRENELBITEE  SEHAREURB LK
MEBEBRBREBIEREETRAFTRNABH D% ATERTZEREAR
B -

B R BT _F=ZA 1+ \BEBREETULRL -
RoSEBE-EZA-+NBEEHZ2HA(CHEAD

BBEHBWHRILE ARTIR-EE-EFZA-+TN\BBBREEHRMI —BEFE
ERBRIE  LUBTFTEEBRATHAEBRZERBEEREEMIECERB » ZeT8HER
TETAHFEZA -+ t+HEER - BECHE ALRNEEEUETTIALT - N
BRAIRAEEAFEREZEARANZAERALT(REZSZ2EMBAR) JRER
RABREH 2 E R

i E8: =%

(i FEHITEE &

i) REBRES %

vy REFE HRXEOETIEZE@ATHBEE

(v) BRI -
BARKREANFELEHES —_+—BREN TEMERZEAABREZNRELE
TEARB - BLEAREIRBRLEOBESEZEERAE 22X BBEEASHETE -
BT Z2RABEBUTIHZZ2F 2R EAE NEBEHELRBREBBRMHZIWTHEE
HEBREREBH A ARSI EERERTEBRDZFEFHLTE SN EH
BElRH ZHE -
BECHEMREZEAARABRETAB RO HERSTEHBERAAATHERITRE

K230% ERCEEAZRADHEBRTRHZI0% - EEFHAH L+ —@AR - TW
ATERZEARRETRBEZENBETERENELARCRETRNZ1%
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34.

35.

_ Al NEBEHE AN

RXAREE
FEH b /N
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FET FET FETT

WHERA R ZEEREMA

IRITIRMHER 16,904 27,367 16,904 27,367
EEEEZMAEE 180,133 188,779 7.161 39,547

197,037 216,146 24,065 66,914

o ARB A TEMBRABAZ " MEEREMASTEABYE=ZFEHEER - ©¥
TEE-F+-A=Z+—H WBRARCEAZEERELEE A14305350008 T (= F
FE 4 1 455,949 0008 ) °

BEIRRE

R—ANBE+ B+ N\EBEERYUR_BETZTE+-A-t+LtBEERZHE (JAF
&1

BRARAN-ANEEFT AT\ BBEAZERMZEARRTE EFEH
WEREBRESTAETEEARER (BRACAREMBARZEZHEERNTES) T
RBACARNZEBLERRE - ZF S AN AREERCEARERERIEBHNE
8% o

BARPEANBLEHEA T - BREN FOAREZEERBEIRNELEH
BEM-FZHZBEAEERRTEZIRARLOHRA AR EHBETE -

B ZRBEETREANRNEELEEZRHELARREIHZIMAER S ERNE
BRAMATETHEZOR(UMEFRZRESERE) - RUZELRBRETRB 2K
NMBEESTEEBEFARTHEBTRAZION  HLt ERI - BIEKREE K BRE
BTl TAAGHETA -—EMRFEACETRAZI%  HXERRE
BERZEAABERVREZEOTES  SERZERURBLROBEBBREATE
ERCBRITRABTROAEH 225% ATESETZEESE®EDME -

AFHEER_TEEF+ A+ LEHER -




P 8% — ANEEzHMBEN

WESIBZ ZRER

2003 2002

FET FET
KEESIRZBERE (851,928) (38,518)
MBI ZETESHRES 34,790 22 925
MBAZEITEX (1,719) —
WENBLATHE R LReEB/ L EH (818,857) (15,593)

AEERFUBZHBRARATRES RZEEENALE694830008 T (ZEF-F -
1,638,864,000 L)  MEGRAEB ZLLHERNH B7847000F L (ZFEF =
66,872,000 7T ) -

31, HEMEBELS
RoBFZE4+-A=Z+—H AEEZ2EEREROEEZTPEBBEENBRRPT
Techtronic Appliances /B% - A ER 2 L EFB R HESIRZERe AL BRI AAOA
1,345,000 T K% 275,000/ 7T

EEENHER R 2 REERBE ST S+ A+ B LFEALHENER
ARz EFERERYERLETEEIEETK -

32. XEHFRENS

RAEAFER  XEBFITBREEZAEROLTY:  RETRERNBZRERNES
3,983,000 7T (ZEEZF . 2568000 L) °

33. HEARE

REER  FAEBRAQRFBETATRBZELBEOENENAERZEAE  ZEHH
ZEREBIT

it

AEH QT
2003 2002 2003 2002
FEL  FEL  THET  TER

—F R 86,195 42 264 14 620 12,753
MEERERN 154,196 75,309 10,947 11,287
LEE 138,348 59,052 17,016 15,836

378,739 176,625 42,583 39,876

BEBOIRDEAEEREARREINEETHEREREBNBLEDEZES .
REBOERZEEN T ~FE2+AF -
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Bt &% — g Bl &£ Z BB ER
RINEBEEBEBRNY ST ELHEEAENCRAC KRB TH LIS 128 (L) F
B ERES UTARUVBRERBEEHBELEHRZ A

rEE KT

2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FET FET FET
EEMBEE (273,937)  (168,196) — —
BELERIBEEE 46,735 22,437 15,006 13,333
(227,202)  (145,759) 15,006 13,333

30, WEBHE D&
2003 2002
FET FEIT

KB EERHE
ME BMENRE 200,520 214,212
mHEE 13,239 192
BLHEEEE 23,070 —
TE i 359,191 89,189
HERRREMEKE - T2 RENZIEF 250,407 80,592
CIREREE TN 66,680 4,024
RITEBEES 34,790 22,925
FEEZREMENE (376,739) (201,651)
BITEL (1,719) —
BITER (195,000) (108,612)
RARE (67,860) (1,287)
BE M T AR (15,099) —
BERKRIERE (9,654) —
281,826 99,584
WENESE 2 EE 570,102 87,134
KB 851,928 186,718

RN

TEEENETS — 148,200
AEELTNES 851,928 38,518
851,928 186,718
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ANEEZHB &S

29. EERBR(BEE)ER

DTATEHBRNGEPBERZRARZIZEEERREAERRAR

AEE
R-ZEEZF—-F—F
-UEEHeE

- BIEBE (WF2

-EieR
EABE
R GIA)RFEZRA

R_ET=F-HF—H
ERAE

ARG RERZHEA
BEHE D
MEEZHITE

- A% GEA)RA

R-_ZZZE+-RF=+—8

- B8
R AEEZ WA

BRZEZT=F—F—H
HBEREEZERA
MEEYH s ¥ E

- B KA

R-ER=E+=B=+—8

AELE
mERE  R/A  EA WA

fE  AK EBERR BB Kt 28
FET FET TEL TAR FEE TER
2,033 (6,289) (7,588) - (7,813)  (19,657)
17,493 - — (107,668) 29  {89,879)
19,526 (6,289) (7,588) (107,668) (7,517) (109,536)
- - —  (11,136) -~ (11138
26,837 (14679 (3,970) (3,294)  (29.881)  (25,087)
46363 (20968)  (11,588) (122,098)  (37,498) (145759)
20 208 (12 (1250 (569 (13859
(41,285)  (18,721) (4,996) 5,868 3143 (55991
10088  (21,842) (9,136) - 7474 (13,416)
2,033 - - (242) 32 1,823
17219 (61,739) (26,202) (129,062) (27,418) (227,202)
032 B0 7
i
FET
1,394
9,631
11,025
2,308
13,333
422
1,251
15,006
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27. B=X
g
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FE T
EREEC20E T EBR
EERA 800,000,000 800,000,000 160,000 160,000
BEBTRGIRAE
w—A—F 645,716,826 574,516,826 129,143 114,903
it & i 15 — 60,000,000 — 12,000
BT EELRRESRTRG 16,770,000 11,200,000 3,354 2,240
R+—_A=+—1R 662,486,826 645,716,826 132,497 129,143
FRNBTZBRNER T EERAZ RO ZERS R
28. @B
KiaE REER B
FET FET FET
F NS
RZFE_&—F—8
- A E2®ResE 242 313 755,032 997,345
- BIHRHE (B 3z2) — (9,631) (9,631)
- EVEHB 242,313 745,401 987,714
BBITROAEZHEB 371,186 — 371,186
KEEZRF — 276,586 276,586
FHRE — T EE £ — (45,060) (45,060)
FHEE — —FTEF — (38,695) (38,695)
R-TTE=®—F—A& 613,499 938,232 1,551,731
EEBEITRMDASZHE 58,584 — 58,584
E F R F — 609,891 609,891
KEAEE — — T & — (65,388) (65,388)
RERE — —BE=F — (47 863) (47 863)
N\ ZRE=ZF+ZA=+—8H 672,083 1,434,872 2,106,955

ARAMNZBZFZFTAZ+T—RASKTREZERE P RERE H F1,434,872,000
BL(ZFZE-F(EF)) 538232000 T) -
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ANEEB B ER

26. B
KE PN
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FET FET FET
ERBEER 168,012 153,315 96,482 86,093
BITER 445078 1,080,309 320,657 390,000
RITEX 141,977 101,591 — —
BITER 755,067 1,335,215 417,149 476,093
TERER (Hita) 1,091,405 — — —
EResE 1,846,472 1,335,215 417,149 476,093
bor =2

BT (B3p) 5,859 6,017 — —
= i A 1,840,573 1,329,198 417,149 476,093
1,846,472 1,335,215 417,149 476,093

REBRARRZHBERZEEHNT -

b/

2003 2002 2003 2002
FAET FE T FET FET
s el —F R 497,975 781,156  1165,815 320,093
$_oF 23,092 214,865 17,334 —
SEERER 234,000 333,821 234,000 156,000
FEE 1,131,000 5,373 — —
1,886,067 1,335,215 417,149 476,093
B —ERBEHNERSERERE (497,975)  (781,156) (165,815) (320,093)
1,388,092 554 059 251,334 156,000
B AREEIERTHES (39,595) — — —
—F &P B RE 1,348,497 554,059 251,334 156,000
fleta: ZEFR FEBAFBEZELENBANRITELEEE  HBFEHE5145000000E 7T °

RITZEE

EEDBMRY  RBERIZ0000000ETZEE  FHTF
UREERI5000000E7T2EH  FHtE FEX

REBTHERZBRE LREE-—BREESLAE -

Fidb ZERREZEMEERE

AEFCEER -

— 56 —
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B ER

25. MEBENZERE

REEOZABERBNT :

REXHT
BEXTHEERE Hef<RE
2003 2002 2003 2002

FAET FAETT TET FET

xEE
BEEN T BEEE
—ER 6,825 7,825 5,485 7,336
MEBAEN 11,154 3,688 7871 3,497
EEi% 7,283 — 6,390 —
25,262 11,513 19,746 10,833
BBV BER (5,516) (630) — —
HEXRECZRE 19,746 10,833 19,746 10,833
B —FREBEIIEREBERE (5,485) (7,336)
—FE % B ERIE 14,261 3,497
F /N
BB ZERE
—~—ER 2,187 5,475 1,963 5,109
MERAER 624 2,624 595 2,473
2,811 8.099 2,558 7,582
B BREKEES (253) (517) — —
HEAL - RE 2,558 7,682 2,558 7,582
B —FREEBINERYBRERE (1,963) (5,109)
—FE & B PR 595 2,473

AEEZRELRARAMNEAETRSRARGE SERER - ROAHNF=
FE-HF - BERANBHBIRFAROURRETRRA -
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23. KERFZRHEMWERE
HKERZZEHRSWTDT
XEH &R 7
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FET FET FET
(E )
TENTE 1,042,276 619,751 444,349 183,117
Nt+t—BE—-FH=-+8 202,605 175,476 127,707 66,185
=il Sl = I W 7,263 25,841 4,247 23874
REERSSHE 1,252,144 821,068 576,303 273,176
H i TR 832,054 640,962 263,295 144,263
2,084,198 1,462,030 839,598 417,439
24. RREE
KER
2003 2002
FHET F#E T
w—EB—8 79,315 26,979
EHAR 1,737 427
REEEMNBE 387,287 58,233
Y B8 T B 2 |l 67,860 1,287
CERRBE (327.647) (7,611)
R+-_BA=+—8 208,552 79,315

RABRBLEEEERASEEFAHEERMEARTE T2 RERM - BRtHFEXX
BOBART-RAFRFRERAELE -

— 54 —




B & — | ARNEE B ER

21.

22.

AEEEE 2 iR E 8 3% ¥ Nack Products USA Limited ( [ Nack] ) } America Direct, Inc.
(TADI) 238 - ERBEES AN B10454 0008 T (ZFEFE=-F © 156810008 7T) %
44030008 7T (ZEFTZF - 66040008 7L) - RRBIZR/EBERNack Z RIS £ 8 %
EoMELCFTHEZEFERERR (/ZH])EMEKIL - Nack BEEZEBREEREH
—BEMEFNERZEN MAEKEFEZRERMZEERE - Nack 2 X EXBAEEH
HERCHEZEZMENEQRAMHEBEER - ADIDRETHEYR  FREREHK
TESBEEEZBRAEANERETSBEE -

AEERERNack 2HI25% (ZFF_F : 25%) BB TR HBEEARFEERE MK
EERBENRADI Z226% (ZFEF-F : 26%) BB T E BRIV AT L AEDI% BE 2T E
REFBE - BAREEEYNack RADIZEBHEEARE S  HEMBATAGTHEE
RAEEZBER7] -

FE
rEE PN
2003 2002 2003 2002
FEIT FAEIT FET FET
B 509,855 560,481 247,007 276,231
el 76,298 43,219 60,907 23,539
AN Gh 1,815,497 988,334 160,071 89,541
2491,650 1,592,034 467,985 389,311
REER U EBZENNRZGESELTEKR -
HERRRHEMEWER

AEBETEPZEREANTATEE-—BZTE - HERRZESESFOT

& TRQF
2003 2002 2003 2002
FEIT THET TET TET

ZERTH 1,711,577 992,138 38,765 56,570
AT—HBE-B5ZTAH 346,828 145,061 2,614 16,746
—HIT—BEALE 26,918 23,472 — —
HERNEEE 2,085,323 1,160,671 42,379 73,316
H 1 F& U BR 112,466 52,763 — —

2,197,788 1,213,434 42,379 73,316
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B 8% — AMEBE BB ESN

18. RMBLARAZRE

2003 2002
FAET FAET
SEEWMRMIRE AR 402,408 402,314
MBLRRZRHK — 70,349
402,408 472,663

ARBRZEE=ZF+ A=+ -RZTEMNBORFERRMFTEIE -

MBARZRATIEER THAMBARIAEEETEEGER -
19. RBERAREEER
FTEE A E]

2003 2002 2003 2002
FAET FET FAET FET

FELEMRG  RAHBRERME — — 17,940 17,940
Fris&EFE 19,623 20,610 — —
BERFIZRRK 98,771 96,655 67,647 71,190

118,384 117,265 85,587 89,130

Mo EE et A — BEAD T 2 S BN S 40T

BMERAZARTGERBREGFNE  BEREFBERORARZFRENTEEETE -
BEBTEBEBER - E%QS’E%EEF\J:L FERARR+Z@AEAETEEE Bt
MHERNEBEREEERE -

20. BHRR
%KW £
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET  FET  FET  THET
ERBEE
EETEERE (BH) -
B A0 bR SRR E 41,419 55,447 10,454 15681
RBAE
Hig LTRA
(REXEH)  HE 5,575 7,385 5,575 7,385
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17. BEFREE
iE 4E 38 % HRE
B A EEE SEBMN o)
FET FET FET FET

rEH
o
R-_ZETE=&#—[F—8 1,669 14,706 2,668 19,043
ERFEE 172 67 — 239
RE 459 5,341 842 6,642
Y B T B D 8 — 25,562 — 25,562
= (527) (2,683) — (3,210)
R-IEBEZE=F+_-A=+—8 1,773 42,993 3,510 48276
e
WZEE=%—3—8 — 5,775 410 6,185
R — 45 — 45
KEFEE — 6,550 702 7,252
YK B DR — 12,323 — 12,323
8 B WS — (2,683) — (2,683)
WZEE=ZF+_-_/A=+—8 — 22,010 1,112 23,122
BREBE
WZZEZE=ZF+-_R=+—H 1,773 20,983 2,398 25,154
R-ZTE-_F+-AF=+—8 1,669 8,931 2,258 12,858
H A
FET
b NN
R A&
RoEE=ZZ#—/—H 7,437
RE 584
R-_EE=F+_-_F=+—8H 8,021
e
RoEE=%—F—H 1,037
REFEERE 1,325
W_TEE=E€+_FR=+—8 2,362
BREEE
WZZE=%=+-_R=+—8 5,659
R-ZCEE-_HE+_-_F=+—8H 6,400

ARERACEAZHEENEESHFETENEREZHEE -




- ANEEZHB AN

16. EF 8
TE®
FET
B
R-ZEE=%F—/F—8
-UEEHeHE 30,808
- BIEASRE (f1iE2) 16,571
-BReBRER_EEE+_A=Z+—H 47,379
BERWA
RZEE=F—-/F—H
- HEEHKeH 6,885
- BTEAR (fE2) 3,013
- By &% 9,898
N E D 4,306
RZEE=ZFE+-_R=+—A 14,204
BRE &
R-EZE=ZF+_-_A=+-—8 33,175

R_BE-_FT_RA=4+—H 37,481

ERNERERBCIMELEYRIAERINETHFRAT —FUERERETK
AR e
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AREEzZBHBEEN

TE=F
-UWEEReE
HE (HF2)

- BN ®
WEEHBLARSES

i

R_TEZ&F—F—8H
~-UREEHeHE
- BIEREHEE (fYax2)
- By &%

REE XN

BREFE
WZETE=FT_A=+—8H

R_EZE-_F#+-HF=+—8

rEE
TET

280,361
(66,721)

213,640
570,102

783,742

119,270
(13,344)

105,926
25,056

130,982

652,760

107,714

REZBHEAENEUBRELECBEZAHIRFEFRET NFAFE_TE -
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M e — AREBZ2HBKEEH

EEEN BAE
Bt il R BERE BER
REF PELEE RUREE ¥ ¥ RE ik 89
FET FET FHET FET FET FET FET
PN
RE
RZBE=F-F—8 72,393 £3,939 72,232 197,356 9,369 409,641 824930
RE — 2202 24 310 9,756 575 52,466 89,309
HeE - - {85) (307 - - (392)
BRAHBLE — (2,140) (20) — — -~ (2,160)
R-ZZEE=Z%+-A8
=+-8 72393 64,001 96,437 206,805 9.944 462,107 911,687
FERBH
WoEEZE~-f-F 16,902 50,604 52,058 125,577 6,749 328,773 580,669
AEFEE 2,767 4,991 12,614 28,780 1,026 47537 97,715
DERRR ~ — 79 (134) - - (213)
BRINELGEER - {139) 4) - — - (143)
- |
=+-8 19,669 55,456 54,589 154,223 7.775 376,316 678,028
REFE
R-ZEZ=Z+_H
=+—-8 52,724 8545 31,848 52,582 2,169 85,791 233,659
R-ZZ2Z-FT-A
=+-8 55491 13,335 20,174 71,779 2620 80,862 244,261

REFEAQTETDE BERREBZEER R EARBREREBOBEZEE &
BEEEED R A A9,139,000% T 860260008 T (ZFEFE-F © 18798 000# T &
11,796,000 1) -

TEE XN E
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FET FAE T FET

EEENTH  THEAER

BFZ2EREEESNDOT
A KR 282,625 293,702 — —
hHIFE L 52,724 55,491 52,724 55,491

335,349 349,193 52,724 55,481

AEBEREEFESH141340008 T (ZFFEZF © 147740008 L) 2 & TXRAK
B REFEER UES-RBTREEHE  BREARFHERDERER -
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Bl MK

Z 8% AR

13. ERERN
EXARBECEREMNDEBEUTE®HETZE -
2003 2002
FET FAET
(=)
BESEEZARBEACERRAZEF ¢
A E 5 F) 673,973 413414
BrEGTEELASRAEMNZEERNEFHY 653,630,513 621,966,346
TEBRAEEESZEERE
& 51‘: 2 ﬁx 7 15,326,233 9,078,074
BEGTEBESEZERBFNZEBRMEFTHE 668,856,746 631,044,420
14. 9% BERRE
BB
1t - WAz
tHERE BH  B&. HERE g
RET WLEEY SAREE  RuB AE RIS BH ERIR 8%
FEL FEX  TET  FART TER TERZ  FEX  FEIL  FEL
L3
mE
R-_BET=%-f-H 418,028 98702 219,555 390,676 18,565 798,586 3,322 21,389 1,968,823
ERAE 11571 1,498 6,669 2,028 5538 1,488 — — 23812
RE 6,745 5,659 51,062 36,640 1,408 117,764 154 22,850 242 282
g3 NG| 97413 50,708 126,370 55,035 751 167,051 — - 497 328
HE (88,471) (422) (6,574) (10,712 (1,029 (7,849) - (247)  (115,304)
ENER 3,828 (2.983) 21,028 1,730 — 12,722 — (36316} —
R-ZZEEZF+-H
=+-g 449,114 153,152 418 111 475,397 20,253 1,089,762 3476 7676 2,516,941
FERBS
R-EE-5-F-8 68,835 74912 130,048 224,076 12,026 608,863 3,297 — 1,122,057
Eife 4710 1,098 5863 1,277 361 1,253 - - 14,562
AEEEF 17,391 11,830 60,909 64,925 2,591 146,178 22 — 303,846
B8 2 A 30,102 12493 82731 44 892 469 126,121 — — 296,808
DEBER (7,553) (222) (6,449) (3,575) {656) (6,233) — - (24,088)
BEYGE 280 {596) (83) 1,809 — (1,410) - - -
R_EF=Z%+=A
=+-8 113,765 99,515 273,019 333,404 14,791 874,772 3,319 — 1,712,585
BEEE
WZEEIELFR
=+-8B 335,349 53,637 145,092 141,993 5462 214,990 157 7676 904,356
R-ZEE-E+-5
=+-8 349 193 23790 83,507 166,600 6,539 188,723 25 21,389 846,766
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& — EELEEEEE:

AEFZRBEAIHENAT ¢

2003 2002
FET FET
(&)
B 7 A A 768,241 495,901
BEBMEMETE ZHIE 134 442 79,344
HmSiHBRLENBLARTRAMEZEE (15,292) 11,354
BEFTFTNRMAZTZHEEE ‘ 21,085 14,580
R rBERMY H&AZWE Fe (94,618) (47,091)
FAERBAFBBEZHEYE 18,589 2 547
MEREARBEEZER —_ (3,322)
RMEETRRE 2,080 11,476
FRAMERES SN BV ELEHERE ZEM 1,823 —
) (1,308) 1,358
RMERX 66,811 70,246
BIEFRBHEBHNMEHE29E -
12. &
2003 2002
FHET FE T
PR ERR B
—ET - F  FHR10.00E L
(ZEZF—F  HR700EM) 65,388 45,060
2k AR B
TEE=ZF RV
(ZBZT - : FR6.00EM) 47,8363 38,695
113,251 83,755

EXQRRREAURFEZIREREERITIGEW (ZFF_F - FRI00OEM)
WHBAGFRREFAE LERRAES -
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10.

11,

EEME

AEERUESHFWNATEFEL (ZFFF OL)BARTZEERTEE &
SR EXHEEIR -

BE_ZZE=F+ A=+ HBLERBEZZZE-FT A=+ -BILMEFER
FEBBEINMETREESEAZIUESFNAL  ERENMATEEZHE
LEBIEE LIMESFERN IRESEHEMS -

BIE
2003 2002
FET FEIL
(EH)
WITHIE -
EENER 78,997 31,509
BIEE () TREEE (2,817) 5,309
76,180 36,818
KEZRRZ GINFEIE 39,902 52,348
BERERNEEE 4,897 8,167
44,799 58,515
BEERIE
KEE (55,991) (25,087)
TREIES TS8R 1,823 —
(54,168) (25,087)
66,811 70,246

SEFARIERAE RGN ERRERELE% (CFEFF  160%) L REHE -
RoZT=2XA BEAGHEEICONETELTS% B-FF= S TENFHRE
ERAM - HE-EPSF+oAS+-E2RARELERESSBERR AR E
Z 8% -

EER AR N EER AR R AEBM L ERRERE -

EMAZ#BRIHEREBHR ZERRETE -
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BN EE YK E R

8.

1 %% B A

B

ARAFANTHEREZRTEFREX

MEMH 2 A&TE
EBER

ERZHEERZHH

ESWME

Exhg
BITES
FHTES
BIYRRTESF

SERNTESZEMME
e RkEfER
RINEFEHA

kgt

EEMecEBEOT

Z £ 1,000,000% 7T

2,000,001 7T £ 2,500,000/ 7T
3,000,0017% 7T % 3,500,000/ 7T
5,000,001 7T £ 5,500,000/ 7T
5,500,001 7T E 6,000,000/ 7T
6,500,001 7T Z 7,000,000 7T
8,500,001/ 7T & 9,000,000/ 7T
11,500,0017% 7T & 12,000,000/ 7T

— AL

2003 2002
TET TET
71,849 83,527

1,305 451
20,493 -

2,084 -
95,731 83,978

2003 2002
TFAET FET

40 40

196 156

196 196

31,989 27,068

78 48

32,067 27,116

32,263 27,312
EZAE

2003 2002

5

— 1

1 J—

2 2

— 1

1 J—




B & — ANMERZH®HBEHR

7. BERA
2003 2002
FET FET
(&)
MERFEMB (BT A) TR EE
B EEHE 7,252 1,819
GEEE] 25,056 6,523
BEERELEDKA (4,306) (4,306)
BRI S 7,527 5,768
ME BEREBENEREH
BEEEE 292,185 252,887
BEBREROBEEZEE 11,661 9,725
EHRIELEKRERE 14,028 6,673
MEROHTH -
S 80,928 36,785
AE 13,357 6,412
BB e 9,638 4,101
EmEE 5,325 1,080
HEME WMERXEBEZER (4,304) (16,073)
MEERHEZER 268,702 113,922
B B EEHRS (458) (2,138)
268,244 111,784
BRI a8HER 12,113 5,796
8 Tk
EEZWe
we 196 196
H B2 32,067 27,116
H b 834,777 532,946
867,040 560,258
R K E W 527 2,897

EXBBEZEIXNAL T RERRARFEETDLEIL7 2220008 T (ZFEE-F :
64,818000/ET) e BIN AR LHAEERNR -
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ANEEZHREESR

5.

EERBAOMMNOT

HEEm

2 WA
HETEMEWRA

R E WA

4D —

2003 2002
TET T
13,143,731 9,492,938
13,095 —
25,982 —
13,182,808 9,492,938
2003 2002

T# T FAET
14,823 11,100
1,920 2,638
16,743 13,738




Bt &% —

ANEERZRHBEEHR

)

()

(ii)

7 E S

AT RmiEmEEn~E

R m 58 5 -

1t = M
i
H B R

EEEH
EEHERLKA

A 28 A
87 7 i AR
LB E RN R RE

B B8 B A

BZzHEERHN

HRHABE

=% EREESB/

2003 2002 2003 2002
FE T FEIT FEIT FEIT
(&35

10,905,833 7,732,107 762,628 500,360
1522361 1,095,200 92,491 45,629
754 614 665,631 30,590 35,986
13,182,808 9,492,938 885,709 581,975
(25,056) (6,523)

4,306 4,306

864,959 579,758
(95,731) (83,978

(987) 121

768,241 495901

UTRREEMEREE S OB EENERZYE BERRBRELEED

i

EERFEAR
#FE ([ E))
32 M

B

E A E R

BAZHE BE

THREEREE FREREREE
2003 2002 2003 2002
TET FET FET TAETT
(E 751
2,866,292 2,329,784 158,363 268,685
4,561,102 2,833,133 643,780 62,255
756,820 560,327 14,700 7,654
398,864 327,309 2,183 512
8,583,078 6,050,553 819,026 339,106
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Mt & — | ANEEZH K E N

EERMR
SEE-Et-A=+-8

KBS &
B B
ER i AR REF
ITEER HBEER BEE &
FETT FAET FEIT FET
(E5))
EE
DHEEE 5,381,302 571,431 97,820 6,050,553
REENFIEHEES 117,265
EARWMEEEE 255,287
CAEELE 6,423,105
BfE
nERE (2,901,183)  (383,212)  (23,899) (3,308,294)
AOoBRGCEAE (1,267,957)
FeBaEges (4,576,251)
HiEHR
HE-_ZE-_#E#+-A=+—HLEE
g R
g
E B i My REF
TEER HEER BEEE ol
FAET FAET FEIT FEIT
(E5])
BAREARE 284,044 50,110 4,952 339,106
e R 211,757 51,046 3,845 266,648
BHRACELERERE 6,673 — — 6,673
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M & — ANEBZHBEER

LN ¥
BE-_ZTTS_E+_/A=+—-—BILEE
KRB EE
5 88
B & 1t 4R EEF
TEER BEER BEEE ¥ & e

FTET FET FHET TET FET

MR

) 9h 35 & 7,603,461 1,662,347 227,130 — 9,492,938
DEFMAERE 108,727 — 1,822 (110,549) —
FER- 7,712,188 1,662,347 228,952 (110,549) 9,492,938

SEEFIEBEENER
ZHEEERHAE -

(&5
E
DRES 471,768 73,092 . 37,115 — 581,975
R (6,523)
BEERRKA 4,306
AR A 579,758
B 75 Al A (83,978)
BiEBE N T X8 121
B A B8 A 495,901
8 (70,246)
b ¥ 1R & F 425 655
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M &% — AMEBEZHBESN
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